1	FLORIDA	BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE	COMMISSION	
3			- :	
4	In the Matte		: DOCKET NO. 950495-WS	
5	Application for a rate increase and increase in service availability charges by SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc.		• •	
6				
7	in Osceola County, Bradford, Brevard,	and in		
8	Citrus, Clay, Coll Hernando, Highland	s,		
9	Hillsborough, Lake Martin, Nassau, Or	ange, Osceola,		
10	Pasco, Polk, Putna St. Johns, St. Luc	ie, Volusia and	- 7	
11	Washington Countie	s. 		
12				
13	PROCEEDINGS:	INVERNESS SERV	ICE HEARING	
14	BEFORE:	CHAIRMAN SUSAN	F. CLARK	
15			. TERRY DEASON ULIA L. JOHNSON	
16			IANE K. KIESLING	
17	D1000			
18	DATE:	Wednesday, Jan		
19	TIME:	Commenced at 6:00 p.m. Concluded at 9:50 p.m.		
20	PLACE:	Citrus County Fairgrounds Auditorium - U. S. 41		
21		3610 South Florida Avenue Inverness, Florida,		
22		·		
23	REPORTED BY:	ROWENA NASH HACKNEY Official Commission Reporter		
24				c i
25			Doorstan	6;

6296

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

APPEARANCES:

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG, 1000 Color Place,

Apopka, Florida, 32703, Telephone No. (407) 880-0058,

appearing on behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc.

MICHAEL B. TWOMEY, Route 28, Box 1264,
Tallahassee, Florida 32310, Telephone No. (904)
421-3586, appearing on behalf of Sugarmill Woods Civic
Association, Inc., Spring Hill Civic Association and
Marco Island Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee.

RALPH JAEGER, Florida Public Service

Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0870,

Telephone No. (904) 413-6199, appearing on behalf of

the Commission Staff.

JACK SHREVE, Public Counsel, and CHARLES J.

BECK, Associate Public Counsel, Office of Public

Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, Telephone No. (904)

488-9330, appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the

State of Florida.

1	INDEX	·	
2	MISCELLANEOUS		
3	ITEM	PAGE NO.	
4	Ononing Chatement by Mr. Branchusen	12	
5	Opening Statement by Mr. Armstrong Opening Statement by Mr. Twomey Opening Statement by Mr. Shreve	13 16 21	
6	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 158		
7	SERVICE OF REPORTER	130	
8	WITNESSES		
9			
10	NAME	PAGE NO.	
11	GARY BARTELL		
12	Direct Statement	26	
13	RAY SHACKELFORD		
14	Direct Statement Examination By Mr. Twomey	33 43	
15	DANTE J. CALDERA		
16	Direct Statement	48	
17	W. T. RADFORD		
18	Direct Statement	54	
19	Examination By Mr. Twomey Examination By Mr. Shreve	65 72	
20	JAMES T. SANDERS		
21	Direct Statement	76	
22	ALBERT E. BERTRAM		
23	Direct Statement	80	
24	ALLEN CASE		
25	Direct Statement	83	

1	WITNESSES CONTINUED:		
2 3	JIM DESJARDIN		
4	Direct Statement 87		
5	AL MERCK		
6	Direct Statement 91		
7	BARBARA KARIBO Direct Statement 94		
8	EDWARD SLEZAK		
9	Direct Statement 95 Examination By Mr. Twomey 98		
11	CARLETTE MAX		
12	Direct Statement 101		
13	HARRY C. JONES		
14	Direct Statement 104 Examination By Mr. Twomey 109		
15	RALPH NEELEY		
16 17	Direct Statement 110 Examination By Mr. Twomey 112		
18	BELLE GARBER		
19	Direct Statement 114		
20	HEIDILE DEUL		
21	Direct Statement 116		
22	MARVIN LESSER		
23	Direct Statement 121		
24	JAMES PORCELLO Direct Statement 122		
45	Direct Statement 122		

1	WITNESSEES CONTINUED:	
2	ROBERT GOVERN	
3		
4	Direct Statement	123
5	JOHN MAHONEY	
6	Direct Statement	125
7	EUGENE GIFT	
8	Direct Statement	127
9	ROBERT SPANGLER	
	Direct Statement	132
LO	HENRY R. CHARLAND	
11	Direct Statement	136
12	Examination By Mr. Twomey	138
13	JAMES WEAVER	
14	Direct Statement	140
15	HAROLD SLUSHER	
16	Direct Statement	142
17	JOHN MAYLES	
18	Direct Statement	145
19	BILL RADDER	
20	Direct Statement	147
21	HERMAN A. SINEMUS	
22	Direct Statement	154
23		
24		
25		

1	EXHIBITS				
2	NUMBE	R	ID.	ADMTD.	
3					
4	31	(SSU) Proof of Publication and Affidavit of notice.	11		
5	32	(Caldera) Presentation	53		
6		to the Public Service Commission			
7	33	(Radford) Petition for	72		
8		Uniform Rate Structure			
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17					
18					
19					
20 21					
22					
23					
24					
25					

PROCEEDINGS

2

(Hearing convened at 6:00 p.m.)

3

4

7 |

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, can you hear me? We are ready to start the hearing. We have some formalities that we have to go through at $6\parallel$ the beginning of the hearing. One of those is the reading of the notice and we take appearances, then I'll be explaining to you what our purpose here is tonight. We'll allow some opening statements, brief opening statements, and then we will begin taking testimony from you all.

At this time I would like to ask Mr. Jaeger to read the notice.

MR. JAEGER: Pursuant to notice, this time and place has been designated for a customer service hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS, application for a rate increase and an increase in service availability charges by Southern States Utilities, Incorporated.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll take appearances starting with you, Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck, Office of Public Counsel, representing the customers, the Citizens of the State of Florida in opposition to Southern States. (Applause)

MR. JAEGER: Ralph Jaeger, appearing on

behalf of the Commission Staff, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, Public Service Commission.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Brian P. Armstrong, appearing on behalf of Southern States Utilities.

(Audience response.)

MR. TWOMEY: I'm not with him. My name is
Mike Twomey, Route 28, Box 1264, Tallahassee, Florida
32310. I'm appearing tonight on behalf, first of all,
the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc.; the Marco
Island Civic Association, Inc.; the Spring Hill Civic
Association, Inc; the Concerned Citizens of Lehigh
Acres, and lastly, the Harborwood Civic Association;
in Arlington, Jacksonville. And like Mr. Jack Shreve,
I, too, am opposed to any rate increase for this
Company.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. My name is

Susan Clark. I act as Chairman of the Public Service

Commission. With me at this hearing are all the

Commissioners.

To my right is Commissioner Terry Deason.

To his right is Diane Kiesling. To my left is

Commissioner Julia Johnson, and to her left is

Commissioner Joe Garcia. We will be hearing this

case, and we will be taking testimony at all the service hearings. And this is among those service hearings that we've been conducting and will conduct through the next two weeks.

Your comments today are going to be recorded by an official court reporter. That will allow us to rely on your comments when we make our decision.

To give you some background, the rate case was initiated by the filing of a petition by SSU for a rate increase. Along with that petition, they filed numerous documents substantiating their request for an increase in rates.

The Utility has requested a two-year uniform water rate along with a uniform wastewater rate. The Utility has requested a final rate increase of up to 45.9% for water and 30.21% for wastewater. The Utility had also requested an interim rate increase. On January 4th of this year, we granted a partial interim increase. That interim increase is subject to refund depending on the facts developed in this case.

During the pendency of this proceeding, the parties are represented by attorneys. You were introduced to them as they made their appearances.

Mr. Armstrong represents the Utility. Mr. Shreve represents the customers, and Mr. Twomey represents a

select group of customers.

As I said, we will be holding service hearings throughout the Southern States service areas. And then, beginning on February 29th, we will begin the technical hearing in Tallahassee.

You have received a handout, and it has the schedule of the service hearings. And I believe it also indicates when the technical hearings will held. These service hearings are specifically designed to gain information from you, the customers, with respect to the quality of service this utility renders and to get your comments on the rate increase. After all the service hearings, after the technical hearing, the Commission will meet again in an agenda conference to receive our Staff's recommendation on what, if any, increase is appropriate.

During the technical hearings, we will receive evidence from expert witnesses. Mr. Shreve will have his expert witnesses. The Utility will have expert witnesses. Staff is likely to present some testimony, and I would expect Mr. Twomey would, likewise, present expert testimony.

I would like to emphasize again that the purpose of this hearing is to hear from you. But before we begin, I have allowed the parties present to

give brief opening statements with respect to their positions in these cases. And I will get to that in a minute.

11 |

After we take those opening statements, I will ask everyone who is signed up to give testimony to stand and raise your right-hand. I will swear you in all together, and then we will begin going through the list of witnesses as you signed up, and Mr. Shreve will be calling out your names to testify.

At this time I have one other formality.

Mr. Armstrong, do you have the proof of publication
for this hearing?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Madam Chair, I do. I have a proof of publication, as well as an affidavit of service of the notice.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. The proof of publication and the affidavit of notice will be marked as Exhibit 31, and if you would please see that the court reporter has that information.

(Exhibit No. 31 marked for identification.)

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I do have one other issue. The affidavit of publication of the hearing on Monday in Collier County, we provided the affidavit of service, but the affidavit of publication had inadvertently been left out of that Exhibit 28.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: So I request that either this be incorporated into Exhibit 28 or made Exhibit 32, whichever.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be incorporated into Exhibit 28.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you.

attorneys to make their opening statements, I would like to indicate we have other Commission Staff here today, and they are available to assist you in any way. You can ask them questions. If you choose not to testify, you may want to come up to them and talk to them about your specific concerns regarding this case or the service provided from SSU.

Mr. Jaeger's right, is Mr. Marshall Willis, who is a Bureau Chief in our Division of Water and Wastewater. To Mr. Jaeger's right, is Mr. Troy Rendell, who is a rate supervisor. We also have Mr. Ted Davis -- Ted, where are you? He's in the back of the room. He is an engineer with our Water and Wastewater Department. Also in the back of the room is Sandy Simmons, who was at the table where you signed up. And Ms. Margaret Ring, who is with our Consumer Affairs Department.

And our court reporter tonight is Rowena Hackney. She is our court reporter, and she will be recording the testimony and the proceedings tonight.

16l

With that, I would like to ask you,

Mr. Armstrong, if you have an opening statement, to

make it at this time; and I would remind you, you are

limited to five minutes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chair.

As I indicated before, my name is Brian Armstrong, and I am representing Southern States Utilities in its rate application request.

The first question is why are we asking for a rate increase? The answer is, since 1992 and through 1996, Southern States will have placed approximately \$100 million of additional equipment into service to provide water and wastewater service to our customers. That \$100 million of equipment has not been included in the rates at this point in time; and, therefore, Southern States is not getting a recovery on those dollars, hasn't received a return on those dollars.

The second question is, well, what did
Southern States do in the past concerning those
returns? In 1995 Southern States lost money. There
was no return on the money we have invested in our

equipment so, obviously, that's the reason, the primary most significant reason why we're involved in a rate case right now.

As Chairman Clark has indicated, effective today there are interim rates which have been approved by the Commission. The Commission was required to approve those rates by law, largely given to the fact that we had no earnings last year in 1995.

I'm sure all of you in the room are aware of the rate structure question which is another significant issue in this case and will be determined in this case. Many of you in our Sugarmill Woods facility are opposed to that uniform rate because you feel you would pay higher under the uniform rate than you would under other rate structures.

The rest of our customers in Citrus County will pay higher rates under any other structure than they would if they had uniform rates so, obviously, they have been pretty supportive of the uniform rate structure.

The Company has supported the uniform rate structure because we believe long-term that it is in the best interest of our customers, as well as our Company, as well as the environment, and the State of Florida. But the concerns of the Sugarmill customers

are understandable. And you have wonderful representation, and I know you are going to speak tonight and probably oppose uniform rates once again. There are reasons, pros and cons.

24 II

In this rate case, both in support of our rate increase, as well as in support of the rate structure, Southern States has already prefiled testimony of 22 witnesses. Those witnesses have experience in both utility equipment, utility engineering, as well as the rate structure matters that comprise probably more than 200 years of experience.

Now, there have been thousands of questions asked already of Southern States by your representatives and by the Staff of the Commission.

We have produced hundreds of thousands of pages of documents. We come to these hearings, and we argue, to listen to you and your questions. And you'll raise many of those issues and sometimes additional issues. And they will be looked into. It's not the Commission's practice for me to be able to answer tonight and, obviously, I couldn't answer everybody's questions, but they will be answered. And they will be answered most particularly and most importantly under oath by those experts, not by myself or any

other lawyer in this room, but by experts under oath.

And it is that testimony that the Commission will have
to judge and rely upon when they make their final
decision in this case.

3 ||

So we look forward to hearing from you tonight. We encourage everybody to speak tonight, whatever your position would be regarding rate structure or regarding the rate increase. And we do appreciate your coming out in the evening to express your views. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Armstrong.
Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: Ladies and gentlemen, I have to be quick here, we just have five minutes.

I want to say, first of all, he says they lost money. They made \$19.1 million profit on a \$37 million sale. They made 19 million on a sale of \$37 million at Venice Gardens down in Sarasota County. They kept it off the books so they could claim to these people that they lost a half a million or something like that, okay. Sent it off to Minnesota.

Now, I want to say to you, those of you from Sugarmill Woods, we beat the uniform rates last time in the District Court of Appeals last year. The Public Service Commission did the right thing, even

though it was their order. They ordered the utility to go back to a form of stand-alone rates which has those of you -- some of you of Sugarmill paying modest subsidies, it helps the rest of you even though your rates are high. They ordered them to make \$9 million worth of refunds, or thereabouts now, 8.7, whatever, 8 million. It's going up every month. They refuse to do it. They've taken reconsideration. They're going to appeal it, so you won't get your money back yet, but you will.

5 |

7 |

10

11

12 |

19

20

23

Now, uniform rates, the problem, ladies and gentlemen, is that it pits customers against customers. There are people here tonight that are my clients that are opposed to uniform rates and rightfully so. There are other people here that have been taught that uniform rates is good because it gives you a free lunch. It pits customers against customer. It's a conscious tactic on their part, and it's wrong.

And what you need to be aware of, all of you, is the underlying problem is this Commission gave these people way too much money the last time they came around, way too much money, and they are asking way too much money this time. And the solution to all of your problems is for them not to get any money at

all, and then everybody will be okay. That's the solution.

Now, let me tell you something. They've misled people on some of these bill inserts they've got. They didn't give you adequate information.

Other folks are going to talk about that.

I want to talk about a petition I presented, if not filed, Monday night in Marco Island that asked the Commission to hand over this case to an independent administrative law judge, and I'll tell you why. What it says is -- and I don't want to act like a rude dinner guest and talk about money, but I am a lawyer for you people, not a guest of these folks. So here's the deal. They make \$96 to \$97,000 dollars a year, someplace in that neighborhood not counting their benefits. They have some of the most powerful, prestigious jobs in the state of Florida. And I'm happy for them. I'm not opposed to that.

The problem is this: The single vote that decides whether these people keep their jobs -- and three of them are up for reappointment before the end of the year in 1998 -- is Lawton Chiles, the Governor. He has the sole vote when it comes down to it.

Now, the reason I don't want them to hear this case, not just on my clients' behalf, but all of

you, is that the Lieutenant Governor, Buddy MacKay stuck his nose in the case, wrote a one-page letter that transmitted a four-page letter from Mr. Armstrong's' firm, said he was worried about the financial viability of the utility, which to me means he's afraid they didn't get enough of your money, okay.

13 l

two-page letter whining about the same thing. It's none of his business, none of his business. I'm going to take his deposition in the next couple weeks. We are going to find out why. He copied on the letter, he copied SSU's lobbyist. The letter that came from the Lieutenant Governor's office had time stamps from a fax machine that showed that one of the attachments had been facsimile copied from the firm Capital Strategies, Inc., which is the firm of their lobbyist, who just happens to have been a former business associate of the Governor's son, Bud, okay.

Their lobbyist, I say, orchestrated the whole thing, probably draft most of the letters to put pressure on these five people, okay. Out of the Governor's office, he is the sole person who decides whether they keep these powerful prestigious jobs.

The influence, the undo influence is there,

ladies and gentlemen. I submit that they can't put it back. It's like toothpaste out of the tube, and we can't afford to have them sit in judgment of this case and have to hope -- I'm not accusing them of a thing. It's not their fault. It's the Governor's fault, the Lieutenant Governor's fault for letting this thing go out. And you can't afford, ladies and gentlemen, when they come down to the hard decisions in this case that involves a minimum of \$18 million out of your pockets to hope that they're not going to have in the back of their minds someplace a fear, that if they don't make the Governor's office happy, by making them happy, that they'll lose their jobs next time around.

So you ought to be mad about this. I'm mad about it. They have the statutory authority to transfer this case to the Division of Administrative Hearings to an independent law judge. They can do it. They could have done it earlier. They can do it now, and that's what we're asking them to do. If I were you I would register your concern about this. It affects all of you, not just my clients, not just the folks -- we're getting close to five? -- not just the folks that are my clients losing under uniform rates, it affects each and every one of you. Thank you very much. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve.

7 II

19∥

24 |

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. I've represented a lot of you over the last 18 years in individual cases where it was fairly simple, we just put on our case in opposition to the company. This case is the biggest mess I have ever seen in my life. It is the most confused mess. We've been months even trying to get the right information out to the customers. And it is understandable that there is a difference of opinion, about 50/50, on who should pay uniform rates and who should pay stand-alone rates. Now, I want to put that aside for a while because Southern States has had their little meetings all over the state -- I guess they've had one here -- trying to take the view of the people away from what's really happening here.

I want to talk about what Southern States has done, what Minnesota Power has done, since they came into the picture here in Citrus County. Citrus Springs, I've represented you before when Deltona was there. Coming into the last rate case, 1992, the revenue that Southern States was bringing in from Citrus Springs was \$269,000 for water. Coming out of this case, they are asking for \$648,000. There's a part of your problem.

Now, here's one that I don't even have any

idea that I understand. Is anybody here from Gospel Island? What do you have, about eight customers out there? That's what they had listed.

5 ||

7 |

13.

Now, this is an extreme example, but it's an example of what's going on. Coming into the '92 rate case, the last one, that still hasn't been finished or straightened out, before this one, Gospel Island was paying in \$1,148 total revenue to Southern States.

Out of the last case, it went up to -- now, not that you were paying it, but what they were taking because of your system and what they were using, your system, to justify it -- \$1,148 to \$10,419. That is outrageous.

Rates are supposed to be fair, just, and reasonable. The rates that Southern States Utilities would be charging the Gospel Island customers would be coming from a \$5 base facility charge, \$1 per 1,000 gallons, I believe is what it was, or a total bill for 6,000 gallons of \$11. Out of the last case, that would have gone up so that -- you didn't pay it, but Southern States got the money; they used you to justify it -- \$38.98 base facility charge and \$11.46 per thousand gallons. The rates are supposed to be fair, just, and reasonable. That is not fair, it is not just, and it is not reasonable; and the Public

Service Commission never should have given them the money no matter who it was paid for, nobody.

(Applause)

Then there is a little trick I still don't understand, and I have got the figures here in front of me. They have what is called "indexing" and "pass-through." I'm sure all of you have seen that, when you get these increases throughout the years that you don't get to say anything about. They took that, your rates, 38.98 and 11.46, which is bad enough, up to 51.48 and 15.14. Now, how do you get an inflation increase that comes with that, I don't know. Now, you weren't paying it, but they were getting it.

Somebody needs to get back to basics and count the money and see what it is. They filed so -- you are right about all the paperwork they've filed, and I will guarantee you with 150 systems that they've been allowed to bring in, nobody is going to know what's going on but Southern States Utilities.

Here is a list of the investments they have supposedly made in Citrus County; and I will guarantee you, there will be nobody on the Staff of the Public Service Commission or in my office that will be able to go to 150 systems and count, or check and see if they, in fact, were made, or if they paid the right

amount for the investment in the first place. It is not going to be done. It is an unfair situation. It is just not right to lump that many systems together and let them walk away with the money.

Just for the water -- out of Citrus County, before they came in -- now, I'm starting not back at the very beginning, but just before the last rate case in 1992. In Citrus County water they were bringing in \$854,000. That's what they were bringing in. So they come in and they ask for the rate increase. Do you know what they are asking for from the water customers, you in Citrus County coming out of this case? \$2,500,000. (Audience response.)

We'd better stop arguing so much about just the rates. That's an interesting thing and we all have a position, but the first thing to do is to get the pot right and back where it should. It's just not right.

In sewer you have one, two, three, four, five systems. They were taking in \$620,000 before the case in '92, now they are asking for \$1,105,000.

That's where the money is going. When a rate reaches a certain point, it is not fair, just, and reasonable, no matter what kind of points they put on board, no matter what kind of figures they put out there.

They're going around. I know that they have already been telling some of you probably, I know they've already told other customers, that they didn't ask for as much of the interim rate increase as the Public Service Commission gave them. I don't know if they told any of you this at the meeting. They said they asked for less, but the Commission gave them more. They asked for the whole thing.

We tried to raise the fact that they were putting out misleading information. The information they put out that they'd requested, they had already been turned down on. You can't get to the bottom of the whole thing.

We are going to put on a case as best we can under the time frame we can with 150 utilities in this case and show that they do not need a rate increase.

As a matter of fact, what they really need, with what's been happening in the past, is a rate decrease, count the money and see where it is. And that's what we need out of this case. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve.

At this time I would like everyone who is signed up to provide testimony to stand and raise your right hand, and I will swear you in.

(Witnesses collectively sworn.)

Thank you, you may be seated. And,
Mr. Shreve, would you please call the first witness?

MR. SHREVE: Be glad to. Somebody up here must have gotten excited and lost the names.

I'm going to start with Mr. Gary Bartell, Commissioner, representing the County Commission.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioner Bartell, if you would give us your name and perhaps spell your last name. It's helpful to the court reporter. And, also, it would be helpful if customers would give us their address and let us know from which facilities you receive service.

11 |

15||

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

GARY BARTELL

WITNESS BARTELL: My name is Gary Bartell.

I'm a resident of Homossassa Springs. My professional address is 110 East Main Street, Inverness, Florida.

I am not a customer of SSU.

Ladies and gentlemen of the Public Service

Commission, my name is Gary Bartell. I'm a

Commissioner from District 2 of the Board of County

Commissioners of Citrus County. First of all, I would

like to welcome you to Citrus County. With me this evening is my fellow Commissioners, Ms. Vicki Phillips and Jim Fowler in the back of the room. (Applause)

At yesterday's regular session of the Board of County Commissioners, they unanimously agreed to have me be their spokesman for this evening, so I am speaking for the unanimous Board of County Commissioners.

In 1992 the Board authorized our county attorney, our attorney general to intervene in the application for the rate increase filed by Southern States Utilities, which involved over 127 utilities located in counties scattered throughout the state of Florida. The reason for the said intervention was the fact that we found out that the Public Service Commission was perhaps going to order statewide uniform rates for Southern States Utilities which had no basis in law, which would result in an unfair tax against certain citizens of Citrus County.

As a member of the governing body of the county, I am well aware that it is necessary to tax one citizen more in order to benefit other citizens who are less fortunate. But such is the power and obligation of government in providing necessary services to its people. It is not the power, nor the

responsibility of the Public Service Commission to tax people of one county in order to provide artificially lower rates for water and sewer to another county.

7 |

Fees levied by the Utilities for connection, operation, and maintenance are just that, fees for providing the service which must relate by necessity to the costs of providing such service. It is therefor impermissible to levy a fee which has no relation to the cost of the utility service being provided merely to subsidize a utility customer in another remote location throughout the state of Florida.

By way of example, Citrus County citizens
living in the Sugarmill Woods community would be
paying over a half a million dollars in increased
utility rates purely for the purpose of subsidizing
the rates of utility customers located in other areas
of the state should the uniform rate system have
ultimately been approved.

A more shocking example is the Spring

Gardens system which serves a subsidized housing

development of 38 units called the Homossasa Commons.

Many of these residents are on food stamps, Medicare,

and some have monthly incomes of \$500 or less. Under

statewide uniform rates, they would pay a subsidy of

\$23 per month, or about \$280 per year, while some affluent community receives the benefit of subsidized rates.

Unfortunately, the Public Service Commission adopted uniform rates which we were forced to appeal to the First District Court of Appeals. And as we had felt all along, the court overturned the decision of the Public Service Commission rejecting uniform rates.

I stand before you again, as I did on April 11th, 1994, in Tallahassee, requesting that the Public Service Commission adopt stand-alone rates, which are based upon actual cost of providing utility services to the community that they service. To subsidize utilities, particularly in the other areas of the states where comprehensive plans are, in fact, discouraging growth, is to not only impose an illegal tax, but to frustrate the legislature's attempt to provide common sense planning throughout the state of Florida. Too often, the Public Service Commission has only given a cursory review of the community's comprehensive plan when reviewing rate cases and other decisions with respect to the expansion of utilities into unserviced areas.

As in the first rate case, which was overturned by the courts, this case is also riddled

with irregularities with respect to the application filed by SSU. By way of example, Florida State Statutes require that a full set of minimum filing requirements be available so that effected ratepayers may have a chance to review those filings and be able to make intelligent comments at hearings, such as this one this evening, with respect to the rates increase.

2 l

3 |

5 l

16 l

In the current rate increase, SSU did not supply the customer review of Volumes 1 through 6 and 9 through 11 of the original filing. It is only through a great deal of effort extended by some of our citizens that they were able to obtain the minimum filing requirements in order to speak intelligently to this subject matter.

Further, as evidenced by the record of the Public Service Commission, there has been repeated ex parte communications between the Lieutenant Governor, Buddy MacKay, and the Public Service Commission concerning this rate case. This is a violation of Section 350.042 which discourages such communication and requires disclosure.

In closing, I would like to reiterate that the Board of County Commissioners of Citrus County supports stand-alone rates which are based upon the actual cost of providing utility services. That if

the Public Service Commission feels compelled to provide for subsidies that it approve a modified stand-alone rate system that would not exceed a subsidy cost of more than 5%.

We would respectfully request that the Public Service Commission adopt final rates which are just and in accordance with the laws of the state of Florida so that perhaps the citizens of Citrus County and the ratepayers of SSU will no longer have to endure expensive litigation and can get on with their lives without having to be involved in a continuous battle for reasonable utility rates.

I would just like to conclude by agreeing with Mr. Shreve. I think that this board needs not only to deny the rate increase, but needs to look at a rate decrease. Thank you very much. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Bartell.

When people come up to testify there is an opportunity for the attorneys to ask questions, they usually don't, but I have to provide that opportunity.

Mr. Armstrong.

MR. ARMSTRONG: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I do have a question.

Commissioner Bartell, as far as I know, I have only received one letter from the Lieutenant Governor and

one from the Secretary of Commerce. That's the only 2 correspondent I have received, and I put that on the record so the parties can see it. Those are the only correspondence that I have received.

3 |

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

WITNESS BARTELL: And we do commend you for putting it on the record, but as the Florida State Statute says, that there would not be any ex parte communication. And I appreciate you --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, I've been trying to -- a lot of times people don't know, and we have been putting it on the record so people have the opportunity. But you indicated there were repeated violations. I want you to know those are the only two. I've gotten one from the Lieutenant Governor and one from Commerce.

WITNESS BARTELL: Thank you, Mrs. Clark. Thank you, members of the Public Service Commission. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

> Thank you, Commissioner. MR. SHREVE: (Witness Bartell excused.)

21

While Mr. Shackelford is MR. SHREVE: getting ready, I don't know what it is, it's whistling, or a speaking playing back, or something, but there's something that's really interfering with mine and probably part of the people out here.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are you saying there is a buzz? I mean, I hear the echo, but I don't know that there's much we can do about that.

MR. SHREVE: There was a whistling coming 6 back from the back as well as -- do you think there must be a speaker or something back that way that's interfering? That seems to be a little better now.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shackelford.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2

3

5

7

8

9

RAY SHACKELFORD

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS SHACKELFORD: Commissioners, ladies and gentlemen, my name is Raymond Shackelford. I live in the Rosemont community. My address is 8830 East Maplewood Street, Inverness 34450-7370. My phone number is 352-344-8836.

I passed to the Commissioners a copy of my presentation. It doesn't have all of my comments, but it has the basic thrust of my comments. And I would have had a fifth copy for the fifth one, but I had to look at my money, and I had to put some back for this massive increase on this water I've got coming, so I

could only copy four copies.

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

25

In the past couple of years, from one citizen, this represents some of the work that I've had to do fighting the rate increases that's been asked over the past four years -- five years, actually. Now, we citizens of the Rosemont Rolling Green subdivision of Citrus County are here tonight to express vehement opposition to the interim modified stand-alone rates that have been levied against us. It seems unconscionable to us that our representatives would permit Southern States Utilities an increase in excess of 360% on our base rate and 130% on the gallonage, an increase of \$39 per month. This raises our rate to \$59 under your modified stand-alone rate 15 that you recently approved.

These rates cannot be justified by any stretch of the imagination, and I am prepared to give examples why this is true. What you are about to hear may sound like something out of the Keystone Cops episodes, but to us it's been a nightmare.

But, first, let me say that we did support the uniform rate structure the PSC implemented in 1992. We believe that any of the other approaches listed on your interim and final rate chart, we recently received, will be as unworkable and

unmanageable as the specific stand-alone rate structure you threw out in 1992 and again rejected in 1993.

7 |

15|

19 l

21|

We were told that the court ruled that the Public Service Commission did not have the authority to establish a uniform rate structure, but recently we hear that is not exactly what the court said. We would appreciate the PSC, or rather your representative, explain just where this issue stands with the courts today. It seems everything we get from the media and from Southern States Utilities and from the Commission is in conflict with the other.

We believe the PSC not only has the authority to establish and control rates, because that's what your charter says, but you also have the authority to establish the method for doing so. Some say you cannot have a uniform rate unless all water plants are interconnected. This reasoning is flawed and not valid because there are cities, towns, and counties, throughout Florida, and other states, which have unconnected plants or wells, yet they have uniform rates.

Workers and former workers of the county water systems in Citrus have said that this is, in fact, the case here in Citrus County. If true -- and

I say, if this is true, then it begs for reason as to why the county commissioners would vote to give many, many thousands of Citrus County taxpayers' dollars to a lawyer hired by Sugarmill Woods to fight uniform rates in direct opposition to the other citizens of this county, thereby pitting one community against the other.

2 |

3 (

5 l

Now to the reasoning why we believe the stand-alone structure has not worked in the past for the good of the citizens or the physical responsibility. We will show that each stand-alone plant has never been adequately investigated, analyzed, or studied as Commissioner Bartell seems to think has happened in the past to determine increased or decreased rates. To prove the point, I offer the following statements and a case history for Rosemont and Rolling Green.

During community meetings, without public counsel representatives and others from Tallahassee, some have made documented statements as follows:

Rather than separate proposals -- I quote, "Rather than separate proposals for individual facilities, the Company has combined all into one package." At that time it was 127. "However, the PSC has given itself the same amount of time as if it were a single

application." Continuing the quote: "A typical rate 2 increase request takes about eight months. It is an impossible situation. There is no way this time frame, anyone, can make sense of this," end of quote.

1

3

4

5

6

7 ||

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

Now, under stand-alone rates, you would have to conduct 127 separate investigations, instead of the one under a uniform rate system. It seems clear to the majority of us in Rosemont and Rolling Green that the stand-alone rates are totally unmanageable and certainly not cost-effective.

During yet another meeting, Public Counsel stated, quote: "With so many separate requests, it is impossible to manage it. Now, if it's impossible to manage stand-alone rate structures, then why in the world are we continuing with it?"

Yet at another meeting, an audio take that is somewhat garbled can be understood to say, "Spreading costs from one system to another is going on. If one plant needs, say, a 94% increase, some of it would be spread to other plants. All we can do is try to hold down the overall rate increase."

Now, that's not correct. If you don't look at each individual system, somebody is going to get bit; and we have been bitten in Rosemont and Rolling Green. I am convinced we have never functioned under

a true or even a modified stand-alone rate system that is a true stand-alone rate system where, as Mr. Bartell said, would require individual analysis 4 and studies. And by their own words of our people in Tallahassee, that's an impossible situation.

2

3

5

6

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 l

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

These past actions in this water rate 7 process is proof positive that we, the consumers, have not been protected from unjustified gauging by this water company. The current request is certainly no different.

Now, to show that the request received by the Commission from SSU are highly suspect, I offer the following facts as pertains to their request of 1992, the test year being 1991, which helped at that time to convince the Commission the stand-alone system was not working and that uniform rates was the only way they could go and then keep a handle on the Company. I will use the case concerning Rolling Green and Rosemont communities.

During 1991 SSU completely rebuilt the water plant in the Rosemont subdivision. For the most part, to provide water from our well in Rosemont to the Rolling Green community, approximately a half a mile down the road. While they, that's the Company, will state that other considerations were involved, the

major reason was because their plant that was located in that community was failing, losing pressure, and otherwise inadequate.

While we in Rosemont fought diligently against the expansion of our smaller system, which was adequate for Rosemont, SSU continued to build, was in violation of special county codes of several county codes for that location. However, they were too powerful a force for the county planning board and for the 33 homeowners of Rosemont, and we were defeated.

of the project was for the complete close down and dismantling of the plant in Rolling Green once they came on line with the massive plant they put in our front yards. However, when SSU submitted -- now, here's where the point lies that you cannot believe anything they put out -- however, when SSU submitted their rate increase request in 1992, it showed both communities as having its own separate plant. And I will refer you to the enclosure that I have given four of you up there.

ssu actually lowered the average monthly rate for the Rolling Green customers, but have amortized the total \$275,000 to the 33 customers of Rosemont. They had asked to increase Rosemont's base

rate at that time from \$5.20 to a massive \$28.75, a whopping 450% increase. The gallonage increase from \$1.21 to 2.33, over 100% increase. Based on our average usage in Rosemont, at that time our average monthly bill would have risen from \$20 to \$52, a \$32 increase.

Had SSU used proper accounting and management at that time and spread the cost to the total number of users, that's 33 at that time in Rosemont -- and that has gone up since then; we have new homes -- and 73 in Rolling Green, and that has risen, their request could not have possibly been for more than \$8 per month average from each customer.

I testified during your hearing for that rate request. The former president, Mr. Phillips, of SSU was in attendance at that meeting, and after hearing my complaints, asked to meet with me. The meeting was later held at my home in Rosemont. All agreed that a bad error had been made. No admission that there was mismanagement or inefficiency.

Mr. Phillips agreed to have his people make the correction and have it to the Commission before the next scheduled hearing meeting of that hearing process that year.

But to my amazement, the so-called corrected

rate sheet did nothing more than to show that Rosemont and Rolling Green now were served by the same plant, but they still were asking for a 450% increase from all of its customers. Not just the 33 customers, but all the rest. (Audience response)

If this was not challenged and if it is not challenged at this time, SSU will reap additional millions of dollars over the amortized period. Common sense says if you've got 33 customers paying \$275,000 back with that much of an increase, that when you multiply that by five more groups of people, or another community, up to 120 people, common sense tells you that the percentage of increase should be only one fifth.

We believe those baseline erroneous stand-alone figures were the departure point for this late assault on us. If one were to take the \$275,000 renovation cost in 1991 and added the minimal operating cost from this new plant over these additional years, there is no way to justify the present interim modified stand-alone rate increase of 360%. That's what you people just put on us in Rosemont and Rolling Green, and 129% gallonage rate for all 119 customers of the two communities.

Now, this makes the third time that I have

testified before the Commission with numerous discussions and letters to the consumer affairs office, and the Public Counsel Office, and to the SSU people with no relief on this specific matter. suppose no action was taken to correct any of this because PSC established the uniform rates in 1993 so this became a dead issue. However, it's now raised its ugly head again under your modified stand-alone rates. So somebody has got to come back and look at this plant as Mr. Bartell recommends that we do if you are going have a stand-alone rate system and do an adequate, efficient study to get those rates back down to where we can live with them. (Applause) We believe and I believe -- (Audience response.) CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shackelford --WITNESS SHACKELFORD: -- that you junk --CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shackelford, just a

2

5

6

71

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

WITNESS SHACKELFORD: -- that you junk -CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shackelford, just a
minute. I don't put a time limit on anyone during
these hearings, and I ask simply that the customers be
aware of the fact, that we have at least 30 people who
have signed up to speak, and we need to be fair, and
let our fellow customers speak.

WITNESS SHACKELFORD: I'm about to finish. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

junk the stand-alone and modified stand-alone system and return to the uniform rates where your people and the people's representatives will be able to provide the citizens with adequate analysis and study of each of the systems, of their overall rate requirement.

Our people, mostly citizens, are mostly retirees on fixed incomes. Several of them are shut ins unable to fight for themselves. We cannot stand for this kind of treatment from this Company and from those who are supposed to protect us. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shackelford.

Are there any questions?

MR. TWOMEY: I do. Mr. Shackelford? Sir?
WITNESS SHACKELFORD: Yes.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

3∥

17 l

23 |

Q Over here. I want to ask you a few short questions because I, too, don't think this thing was addressed properly in the last couple cases.

Now, isn't it your testimony essentially that the plant improvements that were made to join Rolling Green to Rosemont were necessitated by the failure of their plan and not necessary to provide you service, right?

1	A Well, as I told you, you'll have to talk to
2	Southern States Utilities on that because they did
3	have they had several reasons that they claim, but
4	we in Rosemont had no complaint on our water system.
5	They said that the iron was too high, or something,
6	and that they were going to put on line the bigger
7	well. See, we had two wells in our location, a large
8	one and a small one. We were operating off the small
9	one; SSU owned the larger one. So when the one failed
10	up in Rolling Green, they came down and activated the
11	larger well, built a new system, moved their tank from
12	down in Rolling Green, brought the 10,000 gallon tank
13	in our front yard and piped the water back up to them.
14	Q You said they defeated you, right?
15	A Yeah. We were fighting to keep our separate
16	system. Yeah, the Rosemont system.
17	Q Isn't it true, to your knowledge, that there
18	was an alternative discussed about them serving
19	Rolling Green from the city of Inverness?
20	A I believe there was. I'm not sure.
21	COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Twomey, before you
22	get off that, can I ask a quick question?
23	MR. TWOMEY: Yes, sir.
24	COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Was that, the need to

25 combine to those systems, based on the growth of

either of those communities? Was there like a --1 WITNESS SHACKELFORD: 2 No. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Were you promoting it 3 or anything? 4 WITNESS SHACKELFORD: No. However, you need 5 to know that that system, that system is large enough 6 7 | not only to take care of Rolling Green and Rosemont, but for many, many more customers in the future, which it did. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Do you think it was 10 designed with that intent to accommodate for large 11 growth? 12 13 WITNESS SHACKELFORD: Oh, yes. Oh, yes, absolutely. Their engineers will tell you that, so 14 15 would their lawyer. 16 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And I just want to 17 make sure I got this at the end. You believe that you 18 would like to see the Commission implement a uniform 19 rate? 20 WITNESS SHACKELFORD: I think the only way to go is a uniform rate across the board, yes. 21 (Audience response.) 22 23 Q (By Mr. Twomey) Wait a minute. Mr. Shackelford, I'm not through. I'm sorry. 24 Isn't it an alternative to uniform rates, 25

Mr. Shackleford, that is to get your bills down, isn't an alternative to that possibly that you just be charged for the plant necessary to provide you service? You were doing okay back in 1991, weren't you?

- A Oh, yes, we were doing fine.
- Q Now, what was the bad error that Mr. Phillips admitted to you in your home?

A The rate structure that they asked for, all \$275,000, be amortized to the 33 customers of Rosemont versus spreading it over all the 120 customers at the time.

MR. TWOMEY: I see.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And just so I can get that precisely -- back over here -- he stated to you that they wanted the 33 customers of Rosemont to pay that --

wanted us to do it, he admitted that the request was incorrect. And our point was that if it was incorrect, then somebody's not managing the cost incurred; they cannot show adequate justification for what they lost or gained at any time. Something's wrong with the accounting system.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

10|

24 |

1	Q Now, sir, you said I'm sorry, over here
2	again.
3	A I've got bad eyes.
4	Q Yes, sir. Do you feel that the Public
5	Service Commission adequately looked at the details -
6	A Absolutely not.
7	Q in 1993?
8	A Absolutely not.
9	Q And there were 127 systems involved then,
10	right?
11	A Yes.
12	Q And I thought I heard you say earlier in
13	your presentation that you think it's essential that
14	the Commission and Public Counsel and other lawyers
15	have an opportunity to examine each system in detail.
16	A If you are going to go to a stand-alone
17	system, sir, you are going to have to do that.
18	Q Yes, sir, but let me ask you this.
19	Mr. Shackleford, isn't it just as important that the
20	Commission, and your lawyer, Public Counsel, has an
21	opportunity, and I have an opportunity for my clients
22	to examine these systems in detail and stop them
23	from (Simultaneous conversation.)
24	A You absolutely
25	Q irrespective of whether it's

A Irrespective of the structure that you pick.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shackelford.

(Applause)

(Witness Shackelford excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Caldera.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead Mr. Caldera.

- -

DANTE J. CALDERA

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS CALDERA: My name is Dante J.

Caldera. I live at 8850 East Rosemont Street in

Inverness, the Rosemont section of Citrus County. My
telephone number is 860-0725.

Ladies and gentlemen, during the past six months or so, we have been receiving information from SSU and the newspapers regarding the application of Docket No. 950495-WS by SSU for a rate increase to compensate the Company for their water and wastewater facilities' operation. The information we have been exposed to is confusing, to say the least.

As an example, SSU states that they have 152

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

facilities in one correspondence, and 127 in two others. The Chronicle states that the Company has 150 facilities. The St. Petersburg Times states that the Company has 127 facilities. Question, how many facilities are there?

The St. Petersburg Times states in its

January 8, 1996 edition, Page 10A that, quote: "The

First District Court of Appeals last year correctly

ruled that the PSC didn't have the authority to

approve uniform rates in the absence of a central

system." So the PSC ordered an \$8 million refund.

The Company responded by filing for a \$12.3 million

increase. What has become of the refund? (Audience response.)

On Thursday, January 4th, the Public Service Commission approved an interim rate increase designed to produce additional revenues of 3.1 million for the Company's water operation and 2.8 million for wastewater operation. An article in the January 5, 1996 issue of the Chronicle mentions that Mr. Hansen, speaking for Sugarmill residents, states that the current uniform water rates will drop under the new approved interim rates.

Question, unless Mr. Hansen's statement is a personal opinion, how can the lowering of rates by

Sugarmill Woods achieve the additional revenue granted by PSC to SSU? Please note that by lowering the rates in one area, you must raise the rates in another in order to achieve a balanced return. How can this be justified?

A notice from SSU, dated January 9, 1996, attempts to compare the uniform rate versus a stand-alone rate as to how they affect the consumer of Southern States Utilities. There is no logical description in this notice as to how these figures are arrived at. The only way I could rationalize the amounts stated was to go back to the undated tabulation that was labeled Plant 988/985, and I have it attached to what was distributed to you.

Using the figures presented in the columns under the potential final rates and calculating the results, using a consumption 12,577 gallons per month, which is a figure that was used by SSU, the question is here, where are the actual analyses describing the cost of operation and improvements claimed by SSU for updating the standards to comply to EPA's requirements?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Caldera?

WITNESS CALDERA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask you a question.

I notice that you are basically following what you provided here.

WITNESS CALDERA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And I do have a concern that we have a lot of people that want to testify, can you summarize this?

WITNESS CALDERA: I will summarize.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And let me tell you one other thing. We can answer your specific questions. We have Staff here. My aide is in the back, and he's capable of answering these questions.

Witness Caldera: Okay, sure. All right. What I have done is I have prepared an exhibit here which shows the actual gallons used by one family, and that comes to 22,000 gallons. Now, based on the present rates, the existing rates as they stand, the cost is \$386.28 a year. Then what we have here also is the present rates compared to the proposed interim rates which shows a 31% increase. And the stand-alone rates, they go from 5.13 up to \$23.15. That's a 351% increase. I don't see how or where the justification is for such an increase. I have the same figures for the gallonage consumption.

My next point is that PSC approved about 42% of the requested increase. Now, based on this 42%

increase, I have gone through a number of figures, and I will summarize. The approved rates will go from, basic, from 5.13 to 5.79; and the gallonage rate will go from 1.33 to 1.39. Now, cost on the approved interim rates, everything based on 22,000 gallons, will show an increase of 12% on the approved interim. Now, cost based on the SSU proposal goes to a 76% increase.

16l

Now, again, we have, the basic facility, if it goes to \$23.15 and the consumption based on what SSU said, we will have \$94 a month, or \$1,133 a year, for a 22,000 gallon consumption. Ladies and gentlemen, if you analyze these exhibits presented to you, I'm sure you will be left with three questions in mind, at least these three: What is the real basis for the requested hikes as presented to you? What justification is there for a rate hike that approaches 200%? And is such a rate justified?

In spite of all I have said and the confusion created by the data presented, I must admit that any company is not unreasonable for asking for a 10% return on its operation. But this return must also be based on solid facts and expenditures for operation versus the income levied on the customer.

In closing, I would like to make the

following recommendation as seed for thought. Florida depends strongly on its aquifer for portable water, 2 therefore, if we are looking to save water and at the 3 same time offer the utility company an equitable return for its operation of the systems, why not 5 consider a uniform rate and a graduated rate charge. 6 The user gets to pay a basic rate for water 7 consumption, let's use the 20,000 gallons per month, 8 9 and after that a stepped up rate for the next 10,000. And again, another stepped up rate over the 30,000. This system will deter the user from using water 11 indiscriminately and save our aguifer from depletion. 12 Finally, I would like to add that something 13 does not fit. And if it doesn't fit, look into it. 14 Thank you. (Applause) 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Caldera. 16 What I'd like to do, since you did abbreviate your 17 presentation, we will mark this as the next exhibit 18 number, Exhibit 32. And I'll make sure the court 19 20 reporter has a copy of that.

(Exhibit No. 32 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are there any questions of

Mr. Caldera?

21

22

23

24

MR. TWOMEY: Just one. Yes, sir, did SSU provide a meeting or a presentation to your community

prior to this meeting?

WITNESS CALDERA: No, it did not, not to my knowledge. If it did, I don't know.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you.

(Witness Caldera excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Radford.

W. T. RADFORD

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS RADFORD: And I do thank you.

Ladies and gentlemen of FPSC, I'm concerned tonight with water charges and not wastewater, so anything I have to say will have to be directed to water.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, we need to get your name and your address for the record.

WITNESS RADFORD: I'm going to give it right this minute, Terry. My name is George Radford, I live in an area located on Highway 41 North, right outside the city limits of Inverness, Florida. There are 240 lots in the subdivision where we live with approximately 90 homes being served with water by Southern States Utilities.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, real quick, could

you just give us your address, if you've got one? 2 WITNESS RADFORD: 910 North Sabal Palm Way, 3 | Inverness 34453. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And the system that 4 5 you belong to? 6 WITNESS RADFORD: I belong to Southern States Utilities system. 7 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right, but the 8 particular --9 WITNESS RADFORD: I come from the Lakeside 10 Country Club. 11 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you. 12 WITNESS RADFORD: I was going to read that 13 in there in just a minute, but I want to make a 14 comment about that. 15 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: All right, thank you. 16 WITNESS RADFORD: Okay. Now, can I go back? 17 18 And please don't cut me off. (Laughter) And I'm going to talk fast. I'm 19 representing about 90 people in this room -- well, 20 maybe not that many. There are 240 lots in the 21 subdivision where we live with approximately 90 homes 22 l being served with water by Southern States Utilities. 23 All the lots have waterlines to serve future growth if

there is any. I'll explain later why I said that.

25

The Southern States Utilities bought the water system serving our area in March of 1995, when we received our first bill for water.

There is a large group of our folks attending this meeting. We belong to our group association known as the Connell Lake Estates

Homeowners Association. I have been the president of our association for two years and been closely and deeply involved with FPSC, FPC and SSU.

Our association asked me to alone address this group tonight about the issues we are facing in our representative consensus. I'm also going to give you a petition signed by 89 individuals. I must confess that four of our folks would not sign our petition, and here's why. You know what they said? They said you fine people from FPSC had already made up your minds, and no matter what we said, we could not make a difference here tonight. And I don't believe that. (Applause)

There's a large group of us in this room who do not believe that. The area where I live, and I refer to it as Lakeside Country Club, but please do not let the word "Country Club" raise any dollar signs in anyone's mind. (Laughter)

We're not that kind of ritzy country club.

Only a very few middle-class retired group of folks, 2 most of whom do not even belong to the country club. We have been for at least 12 years using water distributed -- listen to this -- free of charge, how about that, until Southern States Utilities, Apopka, Florida purchased our water system. You cannot get water any cheaper than that. We knew eventually there would be a charge for water, but never in our wildest dreams and imaginations did we ever believe that our water could be in future days -- cost so much.

3 ||

4

5

6

7 |

11

12

13 t

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

We had a good system, and the water was good; we certainly were not complaining. We never heard of SSU before being notified in November of 1944 that they were going to buy the system and the deal was to be consummated within 30 days. Needless to say, we were shocked and took appropriate action to delay the sale until we could investigate our options.

I learned an awful lot about the water situation in the state of Florida following that notification. I perceived early on that were two groups of water users in Florida who were at odds with one another about the rate structure being used by Southern States Utilities. To some extent, I understand their concerns. But I firmly believe there are abundantly more reasons to stay the course with

uniform rates. Please let me explain.

10l

Our homeowner association seriously

considered buying our system. We knew how much SSU

was going to pay for it, \$119,625, a good buy, so we

could objectively figure our options. During this

time we learned how much the city of Inverness and

Citrus County were charging their water customers, and

we especially took notice of the Citrus County water

charges because the county owns 12 small water systems

about the same size of our system.

The uniform rate system is used by Citrus County, and none of the systems are contiguous. If we knew then what we know now, we somehow would have bought the system, and we wouldn't be here tonight.

Both the city of Inverness and Citrus County charge their water customers a little more than the uniform rate which SSU charges their customers all over the state of Florida. When I found this out, it spread to our homeowner's association. I called a meeting and gave the members this information. We were told and believed our rates would be the uniform rate. A decision was made at that meeting to stand aside our objection to the purchase of our water system by SSU.

Southern States took control of our system

in March of 1995, less than a year ago. At that time we did not understand that SSU could use a figure of \$340,000 to use as a rate base to charge for water. See, that brings up an important point to us on a stand-alone basis. We feel such a concession is unconscionable. I understand that in my way of thinking, SSU, when they buy, they bulk their water system. My Lord, suppose we paid \$8 million for the system, what would they charge?

Now, we find ourselves in a pickle. Please do not let us be pickled. We have feelings and much concern to our friends who have been suing SSU and you at the FPSC. There are considerably more SSU water users in the state of Florida being served by smaller water systems than the number being served by the larger water system who have complained about the SSU uniform rate. It is sad that these numbers, our small systems, are fragmented and, therefore, are not represented by lawyers as the larger groups are. All of us are relying on your good judgment to understand the dire consequences if we were to be charged as an independent water unit.

I'm not an attorney and surely hope it makes no difference to you. Our current in uniform rates for 10,000 gallons is \$17.43. Using the SSU

\$81.41; and we're now paying \$17.43 for 10,000 gallons. The modified rate for 10,000 gallons is less, but I'm going to skip that.

7 |

I do not think anyone in the state had an increase such as that. There was a small increase in some of the systems, but nothing to compare to ours and others in the state. Now, let me read something to you. Spring Hill, September 1988, were paying \$2.75 base, plus 74 cent gallonage. 10,000 gallons of water cost them \$10.15. Today it costs them \$17.34 for water. That's only a \$7 increase for 10,000 gallons, and that ain't bad.

Now, Sugarmill Woods were hurt worse. Their base rate in 1988, December, was \$9.96 base, 57 cents per 1,000 gallons. Now, that's cheap water, folks. Their developer must have been paying for some of that water. But, anyway, 10,000 gallons of water cost them \$7.66. I'm not talking about wastewater, just water. Now, they are paying \$17.43 for 10,000 gallons, which ain't too bad, I don't think.

There must be some sort -- listen to this, folks -- there must be some sort of a compromise or middle ground the PSC and the SSU can take to cause a welcome relief. Someone must be able to figure out a

way to use the uniform rate and not cause such weeping and wailing and gnashing of teeth among so many water users in Florida, and here in this room. All of this just makes common sense. Why should SSU be required to seek rate adjustments of 127, or more systems, which they own as opposed to asking for just one rate increase.

3 ||

11 |

I can say this for sure. They will not be able to get such a large increase when they are looking at all of the users in the state as compared to each small group individually. Let's not be shortsighted, but look at the long time frame.

I'd hate to be part of one of the large systems and have a major overhaul of the system and be charged on a stand-alone basis even. The rate base expense could extend to all customers with uniform rates if we did it that way. It really scares me that our rate structure can possibly be based on such a small system as ours and have to pay the entire cost of major overhaul and repairs, and it is not the smallest in SSU's portfolio.

Referring to the fact that Southern States' systems are not contiguous, therefore, they cannot charge uniform rates. There certainly is nothing in Florida that is more contiguous than the water aquifer

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

from which our water is drawn. Everyone in this room should know that not only do the electric companies and telephone companies have uniform rates, but the biggest of all of the insurance companies.

Insurance companies are certainly not contiguous. A primary example of cost shifting occurred after Hurricane Andrew, and many companies just quit writing. Or they raised their rates, and they're still raising them. Is there anyone in this room who has not been affected? Just think what could have happened in Florida and other states if the insurance companies attempted to charge the rate based on the location where those terrible hurricanes passed through. I'm concerned. I'm about through. I'm concerned. (Audience response.)

I wish you all would let me talk. I won't do that to you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Radford --

WITNESS RADFORD: I'm about done.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I understand you are not done, but let me ask the audience to extend to you the courtesy of letting you finish your talk, and I would ask you in future, please let each person who has come up to talk have their say. (Applause)

I realize there are disparate opinions here.

2 |

3 ||

7 |

We are here to hear from you, but we cannot hear if we hear a lot of rumbling in the audience. Please be courteous to your fellow customers.

WITNESS RADFORD: I thank you for that. I appreciate it very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

15||

23 l

witness Radford: I'm concerned this room is not filled with real estate people, salespeople. And I'm also concerned it's not filled with builders who will have the problems of selling homes and property in the area when it becomes known by buyers what they will have to pay for water. I don't know if you all have heard from any of those people or not, but they ought to be concerned about it. The value of our homes will be devalued if, in fact, they become increasingly harder to sell because of the horrendous water bills. Just imagine what we feel, and put yourself in our shoes, please.

Before I stand down, let me please give you a personal example that happened to me on my last water bill. Quite by accident, I went to check my water meter on January the 10th of this year. I hadn't looked at that water meter in six months. But I went out just to check on it, you know, and it was moving. No water on. I found the leak, repaired it,

and shortly thereafter received my monthly bill.

7 |

I had used 17,000 gallons of water, and my bill was \$26.04. That ain't bad for 17,000 gallons of water. Using the current stand-alone rate that they have suggested that we would be charged -- now, hear me on this -- the current stand-alone rate assigned to our system, my water bill would have been \$121.06; now, it was \$26.04. I sent them a check for it, and I should have written them a nice little thank you. But I cannot write them a nice note and say thank you for a \$121 water bill. I just cannot do that.

I just can't believe that those of you who want to change the rate structures to stand-alone rates would feel -- I think you'd feel exactly like I do had you gotten the bill for \$121. I hired you to please keep the uniform rate structure throughout the systems owned by Southern States Utilities, and I thank you kindly for your indulgence.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Are there any questions?

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question, yes, ma'am.

WITNESS RADFORD: I do have a copy of this

for you, and I also have a petition signed by 89

people that live in our area.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Give that to

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Mr. Shreve as you leave, but stay at the mike for a second.

MR. TWOMEY: I have a couple of questions for you, please. I want to see if I understand what you said correctly.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

2

3

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

19

22

23

- Q You did tell the Commission and this audience that SSU, when they acquired your system, got it for \$19,000?
- A No. I said \$119,625, that's what they paid for the system.
 - Q \$119,000.
 - A \$119,000.
- Q And didn't I hear you say that now they are using a rate base of 340,000?
- A They were allowed and still would be allowed that because the Public Service Commission told them they can use the book value. The book value of that system was \$340,000. Literally, it cost over \$340,000 to put that system in; but that system, it covers the whole 240 lots out there where we live.
- Q Yes, sir. But don't you see part of the problem there? I mean, don't you see a problem,
 Mr. Bradford in --

1	A Radiord, R-A-D-Iord.
2	Q I'm sorry.
3	A I'm sorry, I didn't give you all this
4	information.
5	Q I misheard you. Don't you see a problem
6	with them paying 119,000 cash, and them giving them
7	permission to use 340,000?
8	A Absolutely. I said that. But I was talking
9	so fast, I'm sure you didn't catch it. (Laughter)
10	I said what if we had paid what if
11	someone had paid them \$8 million for it, what is the
12	book value on an \$8 million system? I don't know what
13	it is. I don't have those numbers.
14	Q Sure. And don't you see that that bump
15	that's a pretty big bump. Don't you see that that
16	bump which is almost 300%
17	A Yeah, I understand that.
18	Q it's easier for people, it's easier for
19	them to get the money on it if it's spread around?
20	A Sure, I understand. Sure.
21	Q And wouldn't the better solution be,
22	Mr. Radford, that they had not gotten that money in
23	the first place and that you hadn't been, you and your
24	neighbors, subject to paying for the whole thing?
25	A I agree with that. But as it stands, we are

paying for it, and we are going to pay for it. I think they are charging too much for water. I think they're asking for too much, let me put it that way. Right this minute I don't think they are charging us too much for water.

I don't think anybody would disagree with you on that.

Well, I'll tell you, I've checked with the city of Inverness and the county. Citrus County gave 10 us hell, I'd say, a while ago, and I went to talk to Larry Haag, the attorney, and he gave me the water rates. And they were less than the uniform rates were.

Yes, sir. I wanted to ask you, you've read out what the rates were in Spring Hill, I think. And I think I heard you read out the rates in --

Α I did.

2 |

6

7 |

8

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

201

21

22

23

24

-- in Sugarmill Woods. And I wanted to ask Q 19 you in all seriousness, with all due respect, what has that got to do at all with what the cost of your service is?

I said that in here, but you didn't hear me. Α (Laughter)

I said it because their rate, their water rates now, I'm just talking about water, went from a low figure to a figure that's \$17. First, it was \$7. Sugarmill Woods had their water rates increased more than Spring Hill, and their water rates in Sugarmill Woods was \$7.66 per 10,000 gallons of water. It was raised to \$17.34. Sure, that was a 200% increase.

7 |

23 |

Q My question to you is: What does that got to do with you?

A It's got a lot to do with it because if you're talking about stand-alone rates for me, my water bill would be \$81 for 10,000 gallons.

Q So you want to take it from them, right?
You want to take it from them; is that correct?
(Laughter)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Excuse me. Let him answer.

A I want to get it from anywhere where we can, that's right. I said, and I told this group here, there must be -- and I told Jack Shreve -- there must be a way to compromise and hit a middle of the ground. I don't care how you do it; I don't care what you call it. But there's got to be some way that I don't have to pay 80-some-odd-dollars for water, and somebody else pays \$13.22 for it. It's the same water, the same place.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) It's not the same water, but you should have to --

A This is. It's all out of the aguifer.

7 |

Q Let me ask you another question. I heard in your testimony a lot of discussion about power companies and telephone companies and insurance companies. Now, I've heard a lot of testimony like that from the expert witnesses of this Company in the last rate case. Now, I want to ask you, and I'm serious about this, sir, did they help you write this testimony?

A No, they did not help me write this. They don't even know I'm saying this, absolutely not. Now, I stand on my own two feet, and I talk where I want to, and I say what I want to. I do know these people, yes, and I argue with them a lot.

I know Brian Armstrong. And I know Jack

Shreve; I got a call from him this morning. And he

said that the Southern States Utilities is trying to

charge too much water to everybody, wherever it's paid

for, however. (Applause)

Q I have one last question. You made a comment about builders and real estate people. What was your point there?

A My point was that they come out there to show a home. Suppose I'm selling my home, and the real estate person comes to my house with a customer,

a prospect. And they ask me, as they should, what is your utility bills each month. And I say, well, my light bill is \$92.44 a month and electric bill; and my water bill is \$81 a month for 10,000 gallons of water.

I don't think that if I was buying that house that I would want to pay \$81. I have never in

2 |

3 II

5

6

7 lì

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

house that I would want to pay \$81. I have never in my lifetime paid \$81, and I have lived in many cities:

Jacksonville, Florida; Memphis, Tennessee; Panama
City, Florida. I've lived in Inverness, and I've never paid \$81 for 10,000 gallons of water. And I never would have paid \$121 for 17,000 gallons if I had a water leak either. I never. And rates have never been that high in water.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask you an additional quick question --

WITNESS RADFORD: Yes, Mr. Garcia.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- because you stated that there are 91 homes in your development.

WITNESS RADFORD: There are 90 there.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But the development is slated for --

WITNESS RADFORD: 240.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- 240. And are they currently selling more homes in that development or not?

WITNESS RADFORD: There are very few homes being sold in that division.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. I'm talking about, is the developer still actively working to sell?

WITNESS RADFORD: No, no, no, no, no. There have been two or three different developers in that area. They are trying to promote it. Now, we're going to be even worse -- I saw Ron Stuart back there a while ago, and they raised our taxes into something awful until I went down there and talked to them.

(Audience response.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Radford.

Mr. Twomey, do you have another question?

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Only to ask him if he knows -- are you aware that an affiliate of SSU's is a major land development company in this state?

A Sure, I know it. I absolutely do know it.

They bought a parcel of land down here past the

Sugarmill Woods. Yes, I know. Hey, I know about this

stuff. I know as much about it as you do. (Applause)

I don't have the right to charge like you do. I do mine free, Mr. Twomey. And I'll tell you one thing, I object to Citrus County paying you \$10,000 on your charge, too; but I don't think they

should use my tax money to pay you to represent somebody else. (Applause) 2 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Radford. 3 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just give it to 4 Mr. Shreve, and he'll pass it down to us. 5 li WITNESS RADFORD: (Witness complies.) 6 CHAIRMAN CLARK: And we will mark it as 7 Exhibit 33. 8 (Exhibit No. 33 marked for identification.) 9 10 **EXAMINATION** 11 BY MR. SHREVE: My turn. I'll be very brief, Mr. Radford, 12 Q and I appreciate very much you coming in and giving your testimony. Thank you. I've been looking forward to it. 15 (Laughter) 16 What were your rates at the time Southern 17 Q States purchased your system? 18 We had none whatsoever. Our water was free. 19 Zero. And the developer was still running 20 the system at that time? 21 Α The developer was paying for the water. If 22 we had a problem, we went to the Country Club and said 23 | we're having problems, and they'd send somebody out

25

there to fix it.

1	
2	t
3	t
4	3
5	c
6	1
7	
8	r
9	ç
10	1
11	t
12	(
13	
14	n
15	c
15 16	c
17	r
18	t
19	
17 18 19 20 21	ć
21	ç
22	

23

24

25

Q Mr. Twomey was asking you about the amount that they paid for it, that you had already testified that they had rate base, already getting a return on 340,000, and they only paid 119. Didn't you and your community originally, were going to protest that figure and did not like it at the time?

A I did. And I was prompted when I came up here to hurry up, and I skipped the fact that we were going to buy it. If we had had to pay this much money for it, we're talking about now, we would have bought the system if we'd had to go down to the bank and get on our hands and knees and beg for the money.

Q Isn't the main point that you're trying to make in your testimony is that \$24.11 base facility charge and \$5.73 which was the stand alone calculated on what they would like coming out of your system or now, \$62,423, is really not a reasonable rate for you to pay.

A I absolutely agree with that. It is absolutely unreasonable. I can't live with it. I'm getting gray hairs about this. (Laughter)

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Radford.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair? Mr. Radford, one question has come to mind.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Armstrong.

WITNESS RADFORD: I didn't have any idea I would be here this long. I was supposed to be at a prayer meeting.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you for testifying,
Mr. Radford, and I just have one question for you.
Our records show that since Southern States has
acquired your facilities, that the average use of your
customers has been approximately 6,000 gallons a
month.

WITNESS RADFORD: That's right.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Now, are you aware that had your consumption not been at that lower level at 6,000 gallons, but, say, you were using twice that amount or 10,000 gallons of water, the rates per 10,000 gallons would be significantly lower than what we are being required to charge to you in a so-called stand-alone rate.

WITNESS RADFORD: But I say this about it, I used 10,000 gallons of water as an example because I can multiply by 10 easier than I can multiply by 6.910. (Laughter)

And I don't know. I have used 7,000 gallons of water and others have used less, so I know what our average water consumption is out there. And your basing that on the fact a lot of people don't stay

there all the time. These are a lot of people who are retired and they're not in their homes, they're paying the minimum rate. And I suspect if you ferret out those that use the water regularly, like I do, live there, that you'll find about 7,500 to 8,500 gallons.

And I'll tell you one thing, folks, you all ought to hear this, people don't use their sprinkler systems out there anymore. I've got a fine stand of grass in my yard, and it looks like merde. It looks terrible because I cannot run my water system. That meter just runs off the hook. I stood there and watched that thing with my water system going, and I was shaking my head. I cannot afford to do that.

What's going to happen if we continue to increase the payment for water throughout the state of Florida? People are not going to be able to use our water system. If they do, they're rich people; and they're not rich like I am. I guarantee you, I'm poor. I am poor. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Radford. (Witness Radford excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. James Sanders.

11|

JAMES T. SANDERS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

witness sanders: Madam Chairman, and
members of the Commission, I'm James Sanders, Jim
Sanders. My mailing address is P.O. Box 3809,
Homosassa Springs, Florida, and tonight I'm
representing two corporations. One is Sugarmill Woods
Country Club. The other is Southern Woods Golf Club.
I'm also a resident and have been a resident of
Sugarmill Woods since 1979, and I came there to
develop Sugarmill Woods in 1973. (Audience Response.)

We are very much, our company, is very much opposed to this rate increase, and it's mainly because it's based on the uniform rates, as opposed to the stand-alone rates. Since the uniform rates were imposed in September of 1993, our company water and sewer bills have increased drastically. It's imposed a hardship on our operation.

As an example -- and I am speaking to the increases, monthly increases only. At the Sugarmill Woods Country Club, we have about 16 connections, some of which are just rain shelters on the golf club. Our increase has been about \$600 per month. At our

Southern Woods Golf Club, since the uniform rates were imposed, our increase has been about \$200 per month.

Now, if you extend that out over a year or 28 months, you come up with a pretty big number, Madam Chairman.

Also, I would like to tell you -- and you probably already know this -- the golf business today is probably like a lot of businesses, it's a very competitive type of operation. There are many, many more golf courses and clubs in the state of Florida today than there were 10 or 15 years ago. So we find ourselves with these uniform rates, and we are subsidizing our competitors, subsidizing Citrus Springs, Pine Ridge, Lakeside, Port of the Woods, and there may be others. That really creates a hardship on us because we are trying to compete with these people.

Another thing I would like to point out to you which very much -- I very much doubt SSU's record keeping system and the accuracy of same. I just discovered, to my sorrow, about 10 days ago that out of 16 connections for the Sugarmill Woods Country Club overall operation, that about eight of those we are being charged for sewer monthly, and none of them are on the sewer. (Audience response.)

To my sorrow, we paid those bills. I

reported it to their Apopka office, and today I received a call from the local manager telling me that I probably would receive a refund dating back to January of 1993. I said to this local manager, no, we are going to go back further than that because that system was purchase in 1988, and I'm not so sure, but what I've been paying sewer on, eight connections, for all those years, that would be a sizable refund to our company if we could prove it.

I stand here today and also support many a person in this room, and they're the Sugarmill Woods residents. I can say that I don't blame them one bit in the world for opposing this rate increase and any uniform rate that's been opposed on that system. I was there, ladies and gentlemen. I was there. I developed that community. I built that water and sewer system, and it was Twin County Utility Company, and then along came SSU. The Company had to do some liquidations, and we sold it, to my sorrow and to their sorrow.

When they came, when those retirees came to that community, Madam, they were told about golf courses; they were told about greenbelt community; they were told about deed restrictions; they were told about a utility company. Yes, we have central water

and sewer, and they are reasonable rates, and they were reasonable rates. So I cannot blame these people for opposing these drastic increases.

16l

So ladies and gentlemen of this Commission,

I respectfully request that you deny this request, and
let's get on with those refunds. Thank you.

(Applause)

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, I just want to let you know that if you can, see one of our Staff in the back and explain that problem that you had with the Company, and we can intercede and work with you to make sure you get the proper refund. Okay?

WITNESS SANDERS: Thank you very much. And to my sorrow, we paid it, but I hope we get it back.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Sanders, one question. I don't know if you recall the last rate case, the 1992 case?

MR. PELLEGRINI: Somewhat, yes.

MR. SHREVE: It's all getting a little foggy; it's still hanging out there. Before the rate case, the revenue that was coming in for water for Sugarmill Woods to Southern States was \$300,000. Coming out of this case, the rate that would be a result of Sugarmill Woods requirements, they are asking \$739,000. That's what they want, regardless of

where it's coming from. Thanks, sir.

1

2

3

4 |

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

231

24

WITNESS SANDERS: Yes, I understand that. And that's going to be more of a hardship on our company, sir.

> CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Sanders. WITNESS SANDERS: Thank you. (Applause) (Witness Sanders excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Bertram.

ALBERT E. BERTRAM

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 12 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 13 testified as follows:

WITNESS BERTRAM: Hi, my name is Albert E. Bertram. I am a professional engineer. I live at 17 Begonias Court, Homosassa, Florida.

As a resident of Sugarmill Woods, I'm opposed to uniform rates for SSU customers throughout Florida. I retired in '72 from the U.S. Public Health Service as a sanitary engineer officer with 30 years service. Then, as a professional engineer in the state of Florida, I held environmental health and engineering positions over a 12-year period with public health and utility departments in Jacksonville; that's Duval County and Hillsborough County. In these positions I had responsibilities for environmental health and engineering, including water supply, wastewater systems, and was directly involved in city, county, and franchise plant inspections, plant review, design, operations, in the two county areas.

I am familiar with the design and construction and operation at the federal, state, and local levels. Since moving to Sugarmill Woods last year, I have conducted reviews of reams of minimum filing requirements submitted by SSU for rate increases starting back in 1989. I am concerned about the misinformation by SSU for rate increases starting — misinformation that SSU has sent, various letters, to their customers and others advising of their position at the various hearings.

justify gross expenditures on the basis of a very extensive state and federal environmental laws, environmental compliance, and regulatory mandates. You look in their submittals, and you see this creeping up continuously. Frankly, SSU has spent very little for these purposes. Most actual expenditures have been limited to additional water and wastewater sampling to meet with clients' standards. There's very little plant facilities involved in meeting these

mandates they keep talking about.

14 |

In Sugarmill Woods, major water and wastewater plant or capital improvements have been grossly overstated by SSU since 1989. For some reason, most of the program improvements have never been built. Most of these program improvements were for growth and system upgrading and not for the stated environmental compliance.

As proof of what I have stated, SSU is classified in 1996 forecast expenditure of a \$716,000 for one-half million gallon water storage tank as being required by regulatory mandate in filing environmental, whereas the actual purpose was for capacity increase to cover growth. It also seems that the expenditure will be covered by existing customers. In this instance for economies of scale, a 1 million gallon tank should have been planned for the installation in the first place.

On a system and statewide basis, SSU has used the capital improvement budgets to significantly inflate their rate request. This problem was recognized by Commissioners Easley and Gunter in Docket No. 900329-WS, Order No. 24715, issued 6/26/91, Page 5, which stated that SSU had overstated capital expenditures by over 50% for 34 systems. That was at

that time in the seven county area. This practice appears to be continuing.

Another area of concern should be SSU's effort to justify uniform rates on the basis of their contention that all Floridians get their water from a series of interconnected aquifers. Just because most Florida water is obtained from the ground, does not mean that the aquifers, nor the systems, are interconnected. My personal comment to this would be strongly worded and censured. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Bertram.

Any questions?

(Witness Bertram excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Case.

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

2

3

4

5∥

61

7 |

10

11

12

13

14

ALLEN CASE

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS CASE: Good evening, Chairman Clark, and members of the Florida Public Service,

Commissioners. My name is Allen Case, and I am the current president of the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association. My address is 22 Linder Circle,

Homosassa, Florida; phone number, area code

352-382-3974. And, unfortunately, I am an SSU customer. (Laughter)

8 |

16|

We appreciate the hearing. In view of the early rain we had over in Sugarmill Woods and the 23-mile ride over to the hearing, I am very proud of all those from Sugarmill Woods who made the trip; and I would just ask for a second if they would stand to be recognized.

Thank you very much. (Applause)

Commissioners, I have given my handout to our attorney, Mike Twomey, and I hope he has made the pass out. Thank you.

First and foremost, I wish to state that we are opposed to the return of statewide uniform rate schedule proposed by SSU in their new rate case currently before you. They are discriminatory and inequitable. Despite the courts' rulings and your mandate for modified stand-alone rates and refunds from the previous rate case and your denial on October 6, 1995 of their initial request for this rate case, they continue to push for uniform rates. When will they get the message and accept the fact that uniform rates are illegal, and they are under a mandate to make refunds.

In their letter of December 29, 1995, SSU

states that the new rates will be lower for the vast majority of service areas under uniform rates. is true. While only 21% of water and sewer systems in the new rate case are subsidy payers, they contain 54% of the SSU customers and pay a total subsidy of \$8.6 million. It is interesting to note that SSU always stresses that the majority of systems benefit with uniform rates, but never states that the majority of the customers are the ones who pay a subsidy.

10 (Applause)

3 |

5

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

SSU always drags up economies of scale and uniform rates, but the plain truth is that the economies of scale are just as great with stand-alone rates. An example of some of the misinformation we received from SSU was in their letter dated December 29, 1995, mailed January 8, 1996, which was four days later than the interim rate approval by the PSC on January 4, 1996. This letter was quite confusing to our customers with incorrect rate information and only showed costs for five-eights by three-quarter meters when 77% of our customers have one-inch meters. Their line identifications should have been interchanged in the table, final rates where they state interim rates, and interim rates where they state final rates. what was finally approved in the last rate case was

the modified stand-alone rates, the same classification should have been included in this table.

5 |

7 |

Their subsequent updated January letter -undated January letter, pardon me, mailed on January
16th and received on January 18th, finally got it
right by showing the modified stand-alone rates that
had been approved by the PSC. This additional mailing
is just another added cost to the consumers for which
SSU has already budgeted nearly \$1 million in this
rate case alone.

SSU is seeking to impose uniform rates which will increase our revenue requirements by 94% over standard rates. The alternative, modified stand-alone rates, are less severe with a 20% increase. However, in either case, the rate exceeds our guideline limit of 5% that was acceptable in the last rate case.

In conclusion, we are still willing to help out the so-called horror cases, but our 5% limit over stand-alone rates must be respected. Thank you.

(Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Shreve.

(Witness Case excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Jim Desjardin.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

JIM DESJARDIN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS DESJARDIN: Good evening,

Commissioners. My name is Jim Desjardin. I reside at

14 Balsam Court West, Homosassa, Florida. I'm a

customer of Southern States Utilities for both water

and wastewater, and I am a member of the Sugarmill

Woods Civic Association Utility Committee.

We've spent many hours pouring over the MFRs submitted by SSU in an attempt to understand their rate request. It boggles my mind to find that SSU is asking for a revenue increase almost double the current modified stand-alone rates in order to subsidize other systems while the current interim rates already include a subsidy for troubled systems.

The SSU proposal to return to statewide uniform rates would drive the water and sewer charges for the typical Sugarmill Woods household from a monthly charge of \$47.93 to \$94.37. This is an increase of \$557 annually all for subsidy. But their basic costs are excessive due to SSU management policies on top of this.

As I read the MFRs, the combined water and

wastewater operational and maintenance costs in Sugarmill Woods projected for 1996 is \$459,000 with the overhead costs of \$3,062. Dividing this out into the total shows that SSU projects an overhead cost of 44.1%.

18 l

If SSU would cut back their bloated bureaucracy, their lobbyists, their public relations staff, their stable of lawyers who are going out beating the bushes to buy up additional systems, perhaps we would see the overhead rates drop, maybe a little close to the rates we experienced before SSU bought our utility system from the previous owner.

staff, yet apparently is incapable of handling the rate case with this staff and hires scores of consultants and lawyers. This is reflected in their rate case expense of \$995,000 for Docket 950495, and they also include \$432,000 for the investigation case, Docket 930880. Meanwhile, we are still paying the four-year amortization of the \$1.3 million they just spent on the last rate case, Docket 920199.

SSU refuses to accept the Public Service

Commission response to the court's mandate on the

statewide uniform rate scheme, and now opposes your

October 19, 1995 refund order and continues to spend

even more money on Docket 920199.

5 |

7 |

23 l

The Public Service Commission should not reward SSU for its misguided management by accepting their excessive overhead charges, or by allowing excessive rate case expense on the three referenced dockets to be passed onto SSU's helpless customers. If the Public Service Commission does not protect Florida consumers from this giant out-of-state owned monopoly, who will? (Applause)

There's a small comfort in the SSU's statement in their letter, dated January 1996, announcing the interim rate schedule where they state, and I quote, "The Commission may order a refund, with interest, of any interim rates that may exceed the final revenues authorized by the Commission at the conclusions of this case," end quote.

The Commission previously issued order PSC-95-1292-F0F-WS, dated October 19, '95, which directed SSU to restructure the rates for the modified stand-alone structure, the same structure as in the new interim rate order, and to refund the excess revenues collected under the unlawful statewide uniform rate structure. The typical Sugarmill Woods customer has a refund of \$653 due under this order.

SSU picks and chooses whichever PSC order

they feel like following and has chosen to appeal the October 19th order which put it on hold. They boasted to one of our attorneys that they could keep this tied up in court for a couple of years, perhaps hoping that they could drive up our legal costs and force us to drop out. They plan, meanwhile, to charge off their legal expense in our water bills. (Audience response.)

Perhaps SSU would also choose not to refund this excess interim rates at the conclusion of this case. It's up to you, the Public Service Commission, to stop the abuse of excessive legal expense pass-through for those of us who have the grave misfortune of being SSU's customers. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Questions? Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Yeah. Thank you for your testimony, and a couple points that you made there that really were interesting to me. SSU just bought Buena Venture Estates in Osceola County. The point you made about administrative costs. Immediately upon their purchase, their overhead went up \$500,000 for the next annual thing. So that type of efficiency is kind of hard to live with.

WITNESS DESJARDIN: Yes, I understand the overhead in our case was about a four-fold increase

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

after they purchased it from the previous company, 1 2 yes, sir. MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 3 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 4 (Witness Desjardin excused.) 5 6 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Merck. 7 AL MERCK 8 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 11 12 13||

WITNESS MERCK: Good evening, Commissioners, and ladies and gentlemen. My name is Al Merck.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Could you spell your last name?

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

WITNESS MERCK: M-E-R-C-K. 10 Blair Court, Sugarmill Woods. I oppose the uniform water rate because there's no justifiable reason for them.

SSU has linked their uniform rate request to other utilities who may or may not be using this rate structure. The power company has been singled out as an example of uniform rate billing. In no way can groundwater and an individual water system be compared to a power company grid network.

The telephone system is another example

given for the right to use uniform rates. I was an employee of the Bell System for 32 years, holding a position as engineering manager of numerous areas. To my knowledge, pricing was done by the number of stations a subscriber was able to access. Small cities paid a smaller base rate than larger cities.

Both of the above companies manufactured a product that they sold to the public using a regulated monopoly. SSU manufactures nothing. They take a natural resource that already belongs to the public, that the public must use, and set unjust rates for their own economic benefit and convenience of future rate request, such as a blanket request, instead of a justification on a case-by-case basis.

New competition in the telephone and cable industry brought along by deregulation will ensure there will be no uniform rates for telephone service in the future. A controlled monopoly that has no competition, and especially one that uses a public natural resource as their product, must be held to a high standard; and the public's interest must always take precedence. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Merck.

MR. TWOMEY: One question. Real quickly,
Mr. Merck. Are you aware that the largest telephone

company in the state of Florida has about 12 or 13 1 separate residential rates? 2 3 WITNESS MERCK: Yes. 4 MR. TWOMEY: Is that consistent with your testimony? 5 6 WITNESS MERCK: Yes. 7 MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 8 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen, we have been going now for about two hours. 9 We do have one court reporter, so we are going to take 10 a 10-minute break, and then we will start up where we 11 left off on the witness list. Thank you. 12 (Witness Merck excused.) 13 14 (Brief recess.) 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen we are 16 ready to reconvene this service hearing. Mr. Armstrong, we are ready to start. Mr. Shreve, would you call the next witness, 19 please? 20 MR. SHREVE: Ms. Barbara Karibo. 21 22 BARBARA KARIBO 23 24 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 25

testified as follows:

WITNESS KARIBO: Members of the panel, I felt that maybe it was time women had a little bit of representation up here this evening. My name is Barbara Karibo, K-A-R-I-B- as in boy -0, 8821 East Rosemont Street, Inverness, Florida 34450.

Yes, I am from Rosemont. And although I agree completely with Mr. Shackelford and Mr. Caldera, my purpose in speaking here tonight is math, pure and simple. I have heard of new math. I have heard of modern math. But SSU's rate increase is definitely based on creative math. (Laughter)

No matter which way these rates are finally set, stand-alone or fixed rates, each set of figures for each service area, well and plant, must be looked at and given a reality check. SSU cannot be allowed to go unchecked.

Now, contrary to most opinions that woman are the yakers of the race, I end my statement. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

(Witness Karibo excused.)

MR. BECK: Mr. Slezak.

EDWARD SLEZAK

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

3 |

witness slezak: First, I want to welcome you to Citrus County, all of you. I don't know how many of you Commissioners heard of the Lehigh Corporation. They own --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Slezak, would you give us your name and spell your last name?

WITNESS SLEZAK: Yes. My name is Edward S-L-E-Z-A-K, 4588 North Rushmore Loop, Beverly Hills, Florida 34465, telephone is 746-1153.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And what facility is that? I'm right here.

WITNESS SLEZAK: Pine Ridge. I'm the chairman and commissioner of Pine Ridge, of the water committee that is. Chairman of the water committee at Pine Ridge.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

WITNESS SLEZAK: I don't know how many of you Commissioners have heard of the Lehigh
Corporation. They own 1,250 lots in Sugarmill Woods.
To make a long story short, SSU, or Minnesota Power and Light Company, bought the lots for a sum of \$4 million.

Just a bit of information on Minnesota Power and Light who owns SSU. They are in the water business, as you know. They have diverse operations somewhere in the water and wastewater business in the states of North and South Carolinas, a coal company in North Dakota, electrical plants in Minnesota and Wisconsin. Now, get this. Also, an auto auction business throughout the Eastern Coast of the United States starting in Florida, and as far north as Canada. They are a conglomerate which is out to grab money every which way they can from its customers.

19 |

21 |

23 li

Before you Commissioners make any concession to SSU, please stop and think where are the people going to get the money from. You have seen people picking up soda and beer cans along the highways to supplement their incomes, to eke out a mere living. Older retired people's income is fixed. They don't get raises every few months like SSU would have you believe.

If there is no uniform water rate structure, Sugarmill Woods' interim water rate will be 4.45 base, and \$1.19 per each 1,000 gallons used, while other areas have to pay a higher rate for water use. What will it take to get the water rates down? Will the answer be to sue PSC like Sugarmill Woods did?

In 1993, Southern States Utilities owned 127 utilities. Now, they bought 23 more utilities making a total of 150 units that they own. If they are in such dire straights, how come they are expanding? Do they want us to pay for the utilities they have just bought?

3 ∥

I have a map issued by SSU which shows they absorbed about three-quarters of the utilities in the state of Florida right now. I'm sorry I don't have this map with me because I loaned it to Vicki Phillips, she's a commissioner here in Citrus County.

Southern States has become a monopoly which, I believe, is against the Federal Government. Their service is not the greatest. Our washing machine broke down, I disconnected the cold water hose and found about 10 little pebble stones about the size of small peas in the hose stream. In essence, they are sending us stones for the money we pay them.

In 1993 Southern States received an \$8 million raise. Now you are awarding them another raise in 1996. When is this going to stop?

The people of Pine Ridge are well aware the president of Minnesota Power and Light Company called Buddy MacKay, Lieutenant Governor, to get the interim rate passed. I know if you don't obey the Governor,

your jobs are in jeopardy as PSC Commissioners. Well, to tell you the truth, it's Buddy MacKay whose job is in jeopardy. Come the next election he will be out on the street looking in. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Slezak. Any questions?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. I have a question. WITNESS SLEZAK: Yes, sir.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

16∥

17∥

19|

23 l

- Q You were asking the question does SSU expect you, the customers, to finance their expansion.
 - A That's right that's correct.
- Q I want to read you something very quickly. This is the fourth page of the -- I want to read it to you and ask you a question in relation to it, so no one will think I'm doing wrong here. This is the fourth page of the letter the Lieutenant Governor attached in his ex parte communication to Chairman Clark. It is a four-page letter he forwarded to the Commission, from Arend Sandbulte, who is the Chief Executive Officer of Minnesota Power. The letter whines and cries about the treatment, to the Governor, that Minnesota Power and SSU has received from the Commission for doing primarily --

A The right thing.

3 |

19 |

24 |

Q -- what the court ordered them to do based upon Sugarmill Woods reversal of their order.

Now, I want to read this. I want to ask you if this doesn't sound like it's consistent with exactly what you said a minute ago. That is, the adverse impacts he lists of the PSC's order reversing the uniform rates and ordering the refund, one of the things they complain about, it says, "SSU is being forced to relinquish -- and it's accentuated -- "relinquish its role as receiver of Enterprise Utilities Corporation because of the approximately 1 million needed to provide new adequate means for effluent disposal and the impact such an investment would have on customers."

And my question to you is, do you read that as I do, that their complaining that in the absence of uniform rates, they don't have your million dollars so they can be a receiver for a bankrupt company? Is that how you read it?

A Well, I read it that way, but we have a difference of opinion. We are for uniform rates.

Because back in '88, I think it was, SSU took over the Pine Ridge water system, and they were charging \$22.83 for 5,000 gallons of water. Now, I'm talking about a

one-inch pipe or a one-inch meter. Now, it's down to \$12.83, and we have to pay \$1.23 for their water from the first drop that we use.

But if you figure this out, say you figure out 5,000 gallons of water that you use with the rate we're under, plus \$12.83, we're paying about \$19 for our water. And I don't think that's right. We're supposed to be on uniform rates, which we want uniform rates; but there's different rates in uniform rates, I don't understand it.

Yes, sir. But hasn't Mr. Bud Hansen told you on numerous occasions, Mr. Slezak, that one of the reasons that the stand-alone rates, if you were forced to pay them, are so high is because the Commission gave SSU way too much in the used and useful calculation of rate base? Hasn't he told you that?

WITNESS SLEZAK: Oh, yes, I've heard that. I agree.

> MR. TWOMEY: That's all I have. Thank you. WITNESS SLEZAK: Do you have anything, Jack? MR. SHREVE: That will do it. Thanks again. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Slezak. WITNESS SLEZAK: Thank you.

(Witness Slezak excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Carlette Max.

25

3

4

5

6

8

11

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

CARLETTE MAX

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS MAX: Good evening. My name is Carlette Max, M-A-X. I live at 4133 North Hatchet Circle, Beverly Hills, which is Pine Ridge.

I've spoken before you before. I would like to speak on two items. The first is the increase in general. For over the past six years, from 1988 to '95, we suffered from low water pressure, poor water quality, and questionable service. At one time we were without water for over a day as the operator did not report our outage over a weekend. I tried for four years to get the Company to correct this problem, all of our problems and, frankly, got the runaround.

In 1992 I brought this up at one of your hearings and was given assistance on how to proceed. I tried various people one at a time, things were going very, very slowly. It was not unusual for our home to receive a residual pressure of 9 PSI. Our fire marshal checked our fire hydrant by our house, and he got a residual of 11 PSI. I have this paperwork at home. I have stacks of it. This would

not be anywhere adequate for fire protection.

2

3 |

11

12

13

14 |

16

17

18

19 |

201

21

22

23 |

24

25

Then one day when my water pressure was low and my blood pressure was high, I just got on the phone and called everyone I could think of in about the space of an hour. I called the Florida Department of Environmental Regulations in Tampa, HRS in Citrus Country, Citrus County Fire Marshal, Public Service Commission, our local county attorney, and anyone else I could think of that I thought would listen. This must have all hit SSU at one time, because I started then to get some action; but not until I'd produced official flow chart records, pressure tests, et cetera. And it wasn't even until March of '95 that a booster pump was finally in service and operating on a 15 periodic basis.

When we were building our home in 1987, Pine Ridge water was in the \$10 to \$11 bracket. And as soon as we moved in, it had already gone up to 19.79. And in 1991, it was then raised again to 20.61. All of these included a 5,000 gallon amount before you had to pay anything extra.

We then had a higher rate, interim rate, waiting for the final rates which came out about September, October of '93. Pine Ridge had been paying some of the highest rates among all the SSU

communities up until then. In 1993 the current rates went in; and for the first time, it appeared that we were being treated fairly. Most of this time that I had spent -- all of this time, the higher price, I was getting poor water quality, poor pressure, and very little service.

11|

Just when this started going in, just when our pump went into service and when they got it settled in, I don't even think it's been nine months, now we've got higher interim rates again. So after paying high rates for very little, just nine months later, the pump went on. And it would appear that we have a substantial interim rate increase of about 50% and probably more on the final rates.

It doesn't seem fair after all that we've been through. And it reminds me of the landlord who rents a dump, and then when the tenants paint it, he raises the rates because of the improvement to the property. It seems like that.

The other thing, my second point, is the uniform rates. I am in favor of the uniform rates. I believe the Public Service Commission were the ones who set it up, uniform rates, in the first place; and they stated that power and phone rates were uniform, and it would be more equitable to all concerned.

The same water flows in our aquifers, is one 1 system, from one to another. SSU has one central 2 office for service billing, et cetera. It would 3 | appear to me that just one big business tied together in many ways and drawing from the same water source. 5 I respectfully request you reconsider and put back in uniform rates. Thank you. (Applause) 7 | 8 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Max. 9 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 10 (Witness Max excused.) 11 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Harry Jones. 12 HARRY C. JONES 13 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 17 WITNESS JONES: Good evening, Commissioners, quests, Jack Shreve; I haven't seen you in a long 19 time. MR. SHREVE: It's been a while, Mr. Jones. 20 WITNESS JONES: My name is Harry C. Jones. 21 22 I reside at 3 Shumard Court, South. That's Sugarmill Woods, Homosassa, Florida 34446, Phone 23 No. 352-382-1145. 25 I am a Florida registered professional

engineer, as many of you know. As a resident of Sugarmill Woods since 1983 and as a board member and past president of COVA, now known as Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, I've been intimately involved in the ongoing attempts by SSU to subvert the regulatory process which you, as Public Service Commissioners, are appointed to uphold.

2

7

8

11

13|

15||

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

When SSU was negotiating to buy Twin County Utilities from Punta Gorda, they sent their then president, Sweat, to a meeting of our civic association. He insisted that SSU would always treat Sugarmill Woods as a separate entity, would do nothing to unfairly damage our fine customer relationship and would always be available to meet with us to discuss our problems. Based upon this, we did not attempt to 16 void the sale.

Then things started to fall apart. 18 wells were supposed to be added to our system, but they were not drilled. Above-ground storage tanks, which were required to meet county fire protection, were not installed. In desperation, we got the county fire marshal to threaten a moratorium on building in Sugarmill Woods to get SSU's attention. At a meeting which Mr. Sweat did not attend, many promises were made. Finally, time tables to accomplish these

promises were put in writing, but nothing happened.

19 l

when the 1990 rate case was announced, we were furious. Much of the promised improvement was shown in that case as having been accomplished. It had not been. There were numerous errata which had not been found by either by SSU or your Staff. They completely ignored the stand-alone concept which had been promised to us prior to the acquisition. They were totally shocked when Commissioners Gunter and Easley threw out the request and ordered the refund of the interim rates. After much wasted effort and expense by SSU, those refunds reached us in November 1992. Meanwhile, they're submitting another rate case. This case ignored the reasons for the previous case being thrown out.

In order to hide the final desire of both SSU and PSC Staff, the MFRs did little to indicate what the final result would be. After intervening, it still was not evident that they were planning to create uniform rates for all the systems in the filing. During the various meetings and the final hearings, uniform rates were only referred to in one or two instances, and one of SSU's experts stated that he would not recommend them without substantial further study, period. Evidently the courts felt as

he did. And you, in your analysis of this opinion, required SSU to refund and to return to stand-alone rates.

3 |

We're now entering a new round of more wasted effort and expense. Perhaps SSU figures that by using pressure from their He-Coon to our He-Coon, they can get you bow to their desires. Each day that goes by, makes their refund liability that much greater and puts them closer to default on their obligations.

The disturbing part of this poor-mouth argument is that in the 1993 rate case, one of Minnesota Power and Light's executives wrote an opinion stating that many of SSU's acquisitions in Florida were not economically sound. Now, how about that? Are we supposed to bail them out of poor management decisions?

As usual, they brag about water conservation and are making a large increase in staff and budget to reduce consumption. SWFWMD has been doing this for years. COVA worked with SWFWMD several years ago to lower our consumption for lawn watering. All new construction in Sugarmill has rain sensors to control excess watering during rainy seasons. They also have faucet restrictors. Most of the older homes have

installed their own restrictors.

3 ∥

7 |

Since most of our lots are large, even with the recommended minimum sprinkling, one watering per month can increase water consumption by 5,000 gallons. This may not be enough irrigation to keep a lawn growing during very dry periods. Inspections in various parts of Sugarmill Woods show this to be the case. We've recommended to our residents that they manually operate their automatic sprinklers, and in many cases this has reduced our water consumption substantially. To ask us to pay our water company for something we're already paying SWFWMD for is ludicrous.

about SSU not making an adequate return on their investment, we suggest that they give serious consideration to letting the counties buy back the systems they now own. I'm sure that a reasonable price could be arranged. Most systems were purchased at fire sale values and are now being shown as highly inflated assets. Then they can concentrate on owning auto auctions which appears to be their latest boondoggle. (Applause)

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Jones.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Jones.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Questions?

EXAMINATION

3 ∥

BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Very quickly, Mr. Jones. The modified stand-alone rates that the Public Service Commission ordered SSU to impose after the reversal of uniform rates at the First DCA, you are familiar with those rates, right?

A Yes.

Q The same rate structure that the PSC has now approved interim rate increases for most systems, although I think yours came down --

A Yes.

Q You're familiar with those, right?

A This is the one that just happened last week.

Q Mr. Jones, isn't that modified stand-alone type rate structure precisely what SSU Witnesses

Cresse and --

A I'm sorry, I misunderstood what you said.
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q The rate structure that SSU has now ordered by the PSC, modified stand-alone rates, do you recall whether or not that was precisely the rate structure that Witnesses Cresse and Ludsen asked for on behalf

of SSU in the '93 case?

A You're younger than I am, and I don't think
I can recall that from memory. Sorry.

Q Fair enough. Do you want your money back on the refund?

A I don't know why, they need it to buy another auto auction?

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Jones.

(Witness Jones excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Ralph Neeley.

RALPH NEELEY

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS NEELEY: Good evening,
Commissioners. My name is Ralph Neeley. My address
is 111 Byrsonima Circle, Homosassa, Florida 34446.

I appreciate this opportunity to tell you why I am against uniform rates. The water and wastewater systems owned by SSU vary as to design, construction, condition, type of operation and other factors which cause operational costs to vary widely. Uniform rates cannot take all of these factors into consideration and they, thereby, create extreme

hardship on some who must rely on food stamps, supplemental security income, Medicaid, and so forth, by doubling their water bill while subsidizing others whose income exceeds \$50,000 a year. This is unfair, unjust and unreasonable.

3 ||

Stand-alone rates take all of these factors into consideration, and you pay for what you knowingly bought and get. No one is required to subsidize anyone else. This is fair, just, and reasonable to SSU and its customers.

systems with design shortcomings expecting uniform rates to provide the revenue required to upgrade these systems. Environmental impact is being used as a lever to attain a uniform rates ruling. The PSC should not abet SSU in this discriminatory and inequitable practice.

Uniform rates may very well be unconstitutional in that Article V of the U. S. Constitution states in part, "No person shall be deprived of property without due process of law, nor shall private property be taken for public use without just compensation."

Sugarmill Woods customers of SSU received a letter signed by an SSU official, dated December 29,

1995, that provides false data on water and wastewater rates and makes statements that are, at best, half-truths and are misleading. This gives the appearance that veracity is not an overriding factor with SSU. I hope you will take this into consideration when making water rate decisions.

We all know that uniform rates would considerably decrease the workload of SSU and the PSC Staff. However, that should not be a consideration of Commissioners in establishing rates. What should be considered is that SSU continues to thwart the rulings of the PSC and the Florida courts.

I am strongly against uniform rates for the very valid reasons stated. I thank you for your time.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Neeley.

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chairman, one short question.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q The first attachment you have to your testimony, Mr. Neeley, is that the mailing you referred to? The second page?

A Oh, the second. That's the letter that I referred to that has the false data and the misquotes. The third page is the explanation of my claiming them

to be half-truths and telling what the truths really are.

- Yes, sir. Is one of your points on the December 29th letter, one, that it was mailed --
 - Α It was mailed late, yes.
 - Q -- January.

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

It was mailed after -- at least I've been told, I didn't see the postmark on the envelope. I didn't pay much attention to it then; but I've been told since, so I can't verify it. But I've been told since that it was after the Commission had already approved the new rates.

- Q The modified --
- The modified stand-alone rates, yes. Α
- Okay. And your point is, is it not, that Q the modified stand-alone rates don't appear on this contrast, comparison?
- That's right. They are not on there. They're not in that letter.

BY MR. TWOMEY:

And isn't the effect, Mr. Neeley, of this Q that by not showing the more moderate stand-alone -modified stand-alone rates, that customers receiving 24 this document have only the comparison of the uniform rates that SSU is asking for and in many cases the

much, much higher stand alone rates? Is that correct? It goes pack to my part where I claim that they are misleading because that's exactly what they

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Thank you very much, sir.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Neeley.

Mr. Shreve.

are doing in this case.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you.

(Witness Neeley excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Belle Garber.

12

13

14

16 l

17

18||

21

22

23

25

2

3 |

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

BELLE GARBER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 15 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS GARBER: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen of the Public Service Commission. I'm Belle Garber. I live at 46 Hollyhock Court, Sugarmill Woods, Homosassa. We appreciate your coming out here to the hinterlands tonight to hear all these people complain.

For the past year, I have served as vice 24 president of the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association. And as you know, we have been asking for a return to our original stand-alone rates ever since the uniform rates have been instituted. I personally feel that uniform rates are actually unlawful. Sugarmill Woods homeowners pay for our good water and sewer system at the time that they purchase their lots.

I do not understand why we in Sugarmill should be required to give aid to SSU in upgrading their inferior systems. The uniform rates have been

should be required to give aid to SSU in upgrading their inferior systems. The uniform rates have been ruled unlawful by the courts, and it seems that this should be sufficient reason for the reinstatement of stand-alone rates as they had been. Also, it seems odd that they can be asking for a rate increase on the interim rates. I also get the feeling from all that I have heard tonight and have heard prior to this that it seems that it is time for someone to investigate SSU's practices. That's it.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Garber.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you.

(Witness Garber excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Ms. Deul.

3 ∥

11|

HEIDI DEUL

1

2

3

5

61

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS DEUL: Hi, good evening, my name is Heidi Deul. I'm what they call a snowbird. I moved 7 here three years ago, and all of a sudden when I came here, I got heartburn. I didn't know. I thought with the age it's heartburn. So I went back to Germany; my heartburn was gone. I go to the doctor, and my husband was very sick, too.

I came back last year, and it was the same. I thought maybe the food or something. I eat more citrus fruit or something, and I couldn't make it out so I stopped it because I saw the advertisement, eat Tums, and all of this junk.

And then this year I came back in September, the 15th of September, and I was in the summer in Germany, I didn't have one day of heartburn. came back, and on the 17th of September, I started with heartburn again. And I said, "Gosh, there must be something wrong." Then two weeks later, my daughter came from Germany, and she is only 24 years old. After two days she says, "Mom, I have heartburn." I said, What, you are only 24." She

says, "I don't know." So, I said to her, "Eat Tums."
Yes.

You know, then my husband. And he got up at night. And he is sick already. That's why we come here in the wintertime because he wouldn't live any longer, the doctor says, if he don't go in the warm Florida; it was cold this year. (Laughter)

So then I got very upset. And I said,
"Okay, I'm watching now my food." I even called my
doctor in Germany. So he says, "Try to leave the
citrus away, no bananas," and all this. I did
everything, yet my heartburn was still there. So then
somebody said to me, "How about drink different water.
You drink water?" I said, "Oh, yes, every day, eight
glasses."

And then it started I couldn't drink any more coffee. I don't drink much coffee, just one big cup a day I drink. So I got so much heartburn, it was terrible.

Then I went to Publix, and I got the water, the distilled water. And guess what? My heartburn was gone. (Laughter)

Then my kid and my husband still had heartburn, and I couldn't figure it out because my heartburn was gone. Then I said one day, "Hey,

listen, don't you use the ice cubes in your soft drinks?" "Yes." I say, "Let them go. Don't take anymore ice cubes because they come out of the refrigerator, you know, from the water. So he stopped it, so the heartburn was gone.

7 |

15||

I said, "What can I do? I can't go and buy all the water that we need," you know. And then he says, "How about thinking of getting a conditioner in your house?" So I said, "I don't want to spend so much money." So finally I did, after I did a lot of inquiries over my friends. I didn't have anybody come to my house and test my water or -- so, yes, I got a conditioner. It cost me \$1,500. And it costs me every month about \$6, \$7 for the conditioner for the water, so it is conditioned. Guess what, I drink every day eight big glasses of water right from the tap, and I've had the conditioner now six weeks, no heartburn. So that's why I oppose your water.

I think it's terrible you want to raise the rates, and your water is disgusting. And I think you Americans, probably all used to your bad water.

(Applause)

Then something else. When I came here in '93, I called the water company up, and I said to

them, "I'm going away, what can I do; I would like that you take the money out of my account." And they said they wouldn't do it. So after a big fussing, they said, Okay, you can send us money for the time you are away, and then we take the water out. I say, "I don't use your water. I do have a well for the lawn. So keep the water turned on." Yes, you know, take the money out of the money I gave you. I sent them a deposit check. It was okay.

month, he went and he flushed the bathrooms. And apparently, in one of the bathrooms, the water was running, and he didn't know. So all of a sudden he called me in Germany, and he says, "Hey, listen, your water has been shut off. There was a big sign on the door because you didn't pay your bill. You know, your water is shut off." I said, "What? I didn't use any water." He says, "What can we do? We can't find a leak, nothing. I say, "Okay. When the water is shut off, leave it."

said, "Hey, listen, why did you shut off my water?

And he said, "Oh, you owe us money. Your water was running." I said to them, "Hey, I did tell you that I'm not there, that you have the money for the deposit

only for the maintenance, \$12, so much I have to pay."

I said, "Now, there is a leak somewhere, and you should have shut it off early. And then another thing, I wasn't home, and put a big sign for any to see that comes along, Hey, there's nobody home. Come, go and break in because everybody could see it was -- you know, it says the water is shut off, was on the door, and nobody took it off because my friends didn't go every day to the house." And I think that's messy, too.

That's what I have to say.

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question ma'am.

WITNESS DEUL: Yes.

3 ll

5 ||

6||

MR. TWOMEY: I want to know, the big bills you get from SSU, don't they give you heartburn?

witness DEUL: No, because I have a well, so my bill isn't too big. What did gave me heartburn was the water. Yes, now I have to say my water is okay, because I pay now for it. First of all, I paid \$2,500; and it costs me about \$7 a month for the conditioning, you know. And now its okay.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just a minute. Would you tell me your last name again and spell it and tell me what facilities you receive your water from?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

WITNESS DEUL: Pine Ridge.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Pine Ridge.

WITNESS DEUL: And my last name is Deul,

D-E-U-L.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. (Applause)

(Witness Deul excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Marvin Lesser.

MARVIN LESSER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS LESSER: Hello. My name is Marvin

Lesser, and I live at 257 Pine Street in Sugarmill

Woods. Do you need my telephone number? All right.

I don't represent anyone but myself, and I just have a very short observation.

Firstly, we in Sugarmill Woods had already paid for an efficient water and sewage system with purchases of our lots. I know this has been said before. Through a transparent scheme devised by SSU, solely to enhance SSU's bottom line, efficient systems are being required to pay for the upgrading of inadequate systems. Other than for increasing the value of SSU's assets, there is absolutely no basis in

logic for unifying the rates of nonunified entities.

Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Lesser.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you.

(Witness Lesser excused.)

MR. SHREVE: James Porcello.

15 l

JAMES PORCELLO

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS PORCELLO: Good evening,

Commissioners. My name is James Porcello. I live at

32 Byrsonima Loop West, B-Y-R-S-O-N-I-M-A, Homosassa

34446.

I didn't come with the idea of speaking tonight, but I stayed to join the party, I guess. My comments are that Southern States Utilities do not deserve a rate increase of any kind until they comply with a court ordered dissolution of their uniform rate schedule and return to the stand-alone rates. What do you have to do in order to have Southern States comply with the court's ruling and the Public Service Commission's concurrence with that ruling? The Public Service Commission should levy a daily fine of X

amount of dollars for every day that passes with 2 noncompliance of that order. 3 I do not feel qualified to comment on the validity of the rate schedules to provide a, quote, 4 "fair return," but I do know that numbers may be 5 6 juggled to present any kind of an impression that you 7 want to make. And we've just witnessed our national 8 budget figure mess. Thank you. 9 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 10 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 11 (Witness Porcello excused.) 12 MR. SHREVE: Ann Schuknecht. 13 WITNESS SCHUKNECHT: I don't have anything 14 further to add, but I am against the rates. 15 16 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 17 Robert Govern. 18 19 ROBERT GOVERN was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 20 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 21 testified as follows: 22 WITNESS GOVERN: I'm Bob Govern, and I don't 23 24 have any technical information for you tonight. It

just -- oh, I live at 10 Begonias Court.

25

And just some reactions to what's been happening, since we've lost the right to dig our own wells and install septic systems and SSU holds a monopoly on supplying us with water and a sewer system, we must rely on the Public Service Commission to ensure that we are treated fairly.

I may be a little bit naive, but I have been comfortable with feeling that the PSC would look out for my interest, and I don't like to have that confidence questioned or eroded. But not so long ago, the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association paid a bunch of money to fight rate increase. The result was they found we were being overcharged, and a refund had to be granted. There seems to be other instances of this nature, and it makes me wonder if it should be necessary for a private organization to have to spend money to protect its members from overcharges such as our civic association has done when we have a Commission already established in you people.

When we purchased our lot we paid a fee for water, as the previous speaker mentioned in our source system. And then it was taken over, of course, by SSU. It was a relatively new system in good condition with low maintenance costs. And I think it unfair for us to have to be lumped with all the other systems to

establish the single rate. And I just want to say I hope that you people will not destroy my confidence in you and give us a good shake. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Govern.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

(Witness Govern excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. John Mahoney.

8

9

101

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 ll

20

21

22

23 |

24

2

3

4

5

6

7

JOHN MAHONEY

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS MAHONEY: Commissioners, good evening. My name is John Mahoney. I live at 7 Sweet William Court, Homosassa 34446.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Did you say Mahoney?

WITNESS MAHONEY: Mahoney, that's correct.

My wife would tell you that this is actually past my bedtime, but I'll try to get along with it as briefly as I can.

I would like to take a few moments to review for you the number of resident complaints to SSU from the citizens of Sugarmill Woods for the year 1994, the only year that I have data at this time. A total of 538 compliance were filed during that time. A

25

breakdown according to the most frequently cited categories is as follows: Excessively high billing, 205; leaks in the system, 69; questioning meter accuracy, 50; interruption in service, no water, 49; low pressure, 35; water quality, 19; sewer backup, 16; sewer odor, 13; sewer stoppage, 6, and there were others of lesser numbers.

7 ||

The breadth and scope of these complaints more than adequately reflects the general dissatisfaction of the residents of Sugarmill Woods with the services they have been receiving from SSU. It does not seem that this level of dissatisfaction warrants any increase in that which is charged for water.

It was mentioned previously about SSU's concern for the environment for conservation. And I asked this question: Is SSU really concerned with our Florida environment?

Recently I read an article in the news

letter prepared by the parent of SSU, Minnesota Power,

and there was lament due to the fact that earnings

were less than had been anticipated. And this was so,

according to the article and as stated, because

rainfall in much of SSU's territory was above normal,

which resulted in much less water being used by the

homeowners to water their lawns. To me one truly 1 2 concerned with the environment would call for rejoicing, not lamenting the fact. 3 4 Let's not generate profits over sound conservation efforts. Thank you for your time. 5 || (Applause) 6 7 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Mahoney. 8 (Witness Mahoney excused.) 9 10 MR. SHREVE: Eugene Gift. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you repeat that name 11 again? 12 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Gift. 13 14 EUGENE GIFT 15 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 17 testified as follows: 18 WITNESS GIFT: Madam Chair, Commissioners 19 and Staff, my name is Eugene Gift. I live at 8234 20 West Cecil Lane, Homosassa, Florida. I'm the 21 president of the Spring Gardens Property Owner 22 Association and represent those members. 23 I have to interrupt my program a little bit 24 based on all the conversations that I've heard out

here this evening, so I am not going to follow this pattern totally. There are good and bad in everything, and we have to relate that as I go through this.

15|

19|

23 |

I want to make one point as I go through this that with proper controls, expenditures by utility companies and those systems and how they affect the property owners is the basis of this report. And in the future that could be very upsetting to our community.

Our community is made up of 66 single family homes and 33 vacant lots in addition. There are additional sections. There are 32 vacant lots. In addition, there are three addition sections: The commons; the apartment complex of 38 subsidized apartments; Homosassa Spring Gardens, 18 garden villas. We have a commercial section which includes First Federal Savings and Loan with water and sewer hookup, Barnett Bank with sewer only, and an office building with several.

At the time SSU purchased these utilities, everybody has to understand, our little subdivision went through years of frustration with the utility company that we had. At the time that SSU purchased that, which was last summer, the repair work

authorized by the Public Service Commission and funded by the users in our subdivision was nearly complete.

14||

On the upside, before the transfer of Lake
Utilities was actually in effect, SSU was supporting
our utilities. At that point we are pleased with SSU.
Their response during storms was excellent.

On the downside, we see a problem coming.

At the time SSU received transfer of Lake Utilities,
the moratorium on sewer hookups was in effect and
still is. This moratorium was partly due to our
discussions with the Public Service Staff.

Today for the number of hookups, we have a working wastewater treatment plant, and our water system at its present load is not best, but it is satisfactory.

I had a phone conversation with the DEP in Tampa on January 17th, 1996. I was informed by the DEP, it will be necessary for SSU to improve, construct new or enlarge the water treatment plant before any further sewer hookups can be made. When the Public Service Commission investigated the condition of our plant, it was suggested new settling ponds were needed. Land was the problem. 19 and one half acres was available, but was determined to be too expensive. This property is now owned by the Citrus

County parks.

Our concern is how will SSU improve the treatment plant for future connections, where will the money come from, how will the debt be paid, what position does the Public Service Commission take in this matter. We believe SSU should prepare an operating budget and submit to the Public Service Commission for review and approval. We also believe the increase as authorized in the past for the utilities is upright, and those rates were in order.

We believe that our rates should stand alone as the system is today. Our last rate increase was granted in 1991 and was supposed to give the utility a return of 11.47%. Based on 8,500 gallons per month, this would result in a consumer cost of 38.83. The proposed uniform rate would result in a cost of \$73.56, or an increase of 89%. We viciously oppose this.

We are aware costs have risen and regulations have been more stringent. The interim rate of 30% increase would be more than any incomes have risen, which is less than 20%, and more than consumer price index for the past five years.

In summarizing the above comments, we want to go on record. SSU purchased a system that would

only meet yesterday's usage. And should SSU spend 2 money to upgrade the water treatment plant and system, 31 where would the money come from, and should not be borne by the property owners in Spring Gardens. Thank 4 5 you very much. MR. TWOMEY: One quick question, sir. 6 The 7 38 units you spoke of that are subsidized? 8 WITNESS SLEZAK: Yes. MR. TWOMEY: Now, am I correct in 9 10 understanding that under the proposed uniform rate schedule by SSU, that those people would be paying 11 subsidies? Do you understand that to be the case? 12 WITNESS SLEZAK: Would they be paying what? 13 MR. TWOMEY: Subsidies. Would they be 14 paying -- do you know whether or not they'd be forced 15 16 to pay --WITNESS SLEZAK: I don't know that. 17 MR. TWOMEY: -- more than their own cost? 18 WITNESS SLEZAK: I can't answer that. 19 20 don't know that. MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 21 Thank you, sir. 22 MR. SHREVE: CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Gift. 23 (Witness Gift excused.) 24 MR. SHREVE: Carl Isabelle. Mr. Isabelle? 25

Robert Spangler.

2

3

ROBERT SPANGLER

5

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of

6 testified as follows:

7

8

WITNESS SPANGLER: My name is Robert Spangler. I live at 7431 East Allen Drive, and I'm on the Gospel Island Estates.

10

Right now, we have a 25% group here.

that's all, because the uniform rates and that, as far

11

There's two of us. (Laughter)

12

I've got one question for the SSU man,

as I'm concerned, I'm tired of it. I've never got a 14

15 straight answer from any of the letters I ever got

16

from SSU. The letter telling me about this meeting

17

specified a stand-alone rate for me of

18

\$80-and-some-odd-cents for just the service charge.

19 20

drop in, we'll say, five days or six, whatever it was.

In your letter there, it's now \$33, so there was a \$47

21

Why can't I drill my own well, furnish my own water,

22

put in an iron filter and take care of it myself?

23

I've done it where I lived before out in the Sherwood

Forest area, and I'm more than willing to do it again,

because I'm tired of this hassle with SSU and the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

rates going up and down like a yo-yo. Would it be legal for me to drill my own well and take care of my 2 own water because I have a septic tank. 3 | 4 MR. ARMSTRONG: I really don't know the answer to it. 5| WITNESS SPANGLER: You have to speak up. I 6 7 | didn't hear you. 8 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Spangler, that wouldn't be something under our control or the Utilities' 9 control. 10 11 WITNESS SPANGLER: What do you mean? CHAIRMAN CLARK: It probably is a -- you'd 12 probably have to check with the county or --WITNESS SPANGLER: I've got a well for my 14 15 sprinkling system. They gave me a permit. I've been using it because I couldn't afford the SSU rates for 16 the water, so why can't I just -- and I had the well 17 tested to make sure it was satisfactory for drink. I 18 haven't used it yet. Why can't I just switch over? What I want to know is am I going to have to pay the 20 21 service charge? CHAIRMAN CLARK: Pay a service charge? 22 WITNESS SPANGLER: Well, the basic facility 23 24 charge. CHAIRMAN CLARK: The basic facility charge 25

is part of the rate structure.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

WITNESS SPANGLER: I know that. Will I have to pay that even though I don't use any water? That's my concern.

MR. TWOMEY: Not if you don't have service from them you won't.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

WITNESS SPANGLER: In other words, I can just shut their valve off?

MR. TWOMEY: No, sir, no. I'm not saying -what they are all saying is probably -- whether you can drill a well or not is based on a county ordinance, probably.

WITNESS SPANGLER: I've got a well. 15∥ put in, and I paid a permit to get it. But what I want to know is if I turn the valve off for SSU, do I still have to pay the base facility charge to them?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Spangler, if you are no longer a customer of them, no, you don't. But if you are taking service from them, you do. And it's not clear to me at this point that you can just turn the water off and use your well water. I think we would have to check the county ordinances on that.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Spangler, could you tell me what system you belong to?

WITNESS SPANGLER: Gospel Island Estates.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Spangler, we can find out the answer to that.

WITNESS SPANGLER: Well, I would appreciate it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I would direct you to my aide in the back, Billy Stiles, and we will get you an answer to that question.

WITNESS SPANGLER: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Spangler? I understand your comments, Mr. Spangler, and I'd like to ask you. Now, Gospel Island before the '92 case was paying in revenue of \$1,148 totall for the system. Now, Southern States is asking for \$7,967. Do you see any reason at all that your rates or revenues that the company gets should increase by seven times?

witness spangler: No. The only thing I can remember, the iron filter went kerflooy (phonetic) and started leaking, and we had the green sand all through the whole system because I had to clean out all my sprinkler heads and everything else like that. They put in a new iron filter. And, well, the same went for the toilet flush; it was running all the time and everything else. So they put in a new iron filter, I

know of. I don't know of any other improvements. 2 MR. SHREVE: But for eight customers, the 3 rates were increased by eight -- seven times. 4 WITNESS SPANGLER: Well, I don't know if there's ten or eight. There's not very many. 5 6 MR. SHREVE: The number they turned in was 7 eight. 8 WITNESS SPANGLER: Thank you. MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) 9 (Witness Spangler excused.) 10 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Henry Charland. 11 12 HENRY R. CHARLAND 13 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 14 | 15 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 16 testified as follows: 17 WITNESS CHARLAND: Yes, that's Charland, Henry Charland, C-H-A-R-L-A-N-D. 18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: You need to speak louder. 19 WITNESS CHARLAND: And my address is 890 20 21 North Sabal Palm Way, Inverness, Florida, which is at the Lakeside community. 22 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Get close to that 23 24 microphone. WITNESS CHARLAND: Pardon me? 25

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Get closer to the microphone. We're having difficulty hearing you.

witness charland: Okay. I'm
extemporaneous, so I don't have a bunch of paperwork
here. I don't think it is as hard as everybody is
making it. I think here tonight what our problem is,
is that you folks are here -- maybe look at my house;
I've got a house for sale. I think you're going to be
in this county a lot at the rate we're going.

But the uniform rates, I think, is what has to prevail, but I think it has to be fair and equitable to everybody. Just because certain people think they're going to be supplementing somebody else's water supply, that's their problem. However, I think if we're going -- if we're going to be talking where it's going to be fair and equitable, then do it in all systems, but make it uniform for everybody within that system. It's going to make a lot of people work a lot harder. But being that we know how much money you people make now, we should make you work harder for your money.

But I think that overall the problem is that SSU is over charging everybody, not only in this county, but probably in the whole state. I think there should be a figure that they should be able to

show you as to what they spend on their systems, and then you should be able to come up with the amount of money that is a fair and equitable profit for them.

However, I have a fear also that SSU is getting into the area that they are almost becoming a monopoly in this state for the water supply. I know many people have talked to me about putting in their own water supplies, putting their own wells in. I think then you get into an area where you're going to have an ecological problem because you're going to have many wells, many septic tanks, many things that are not controlled by you folks or possibly not even the county if there is enough.

Everybody that's on the water system right now, if they decide, "Hey, we're not going to play with SSU; we're going to dig our own well," and they go out and they start pulling their own wells out, we're going to have a real quagmire, just like you folks are in right now. It has to be a fair and equitable uniform rate, in my opinion. I thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Charland.

EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

13 |

Q I have one question. Are you happy with your rates now?

A With the rates that I originally had and that we have at the present time, yes. However, the proposed rates I'm not too happy with at all.

assume that SSU in the next year goes out and buys a bunch of dog systems, okay, receiver bankrupt systems that they have to have an extra million dollars a year to operate in, like I read in that letter. I don't know if you were here. If they go out and buy a bunch of dog, run-down, dilapidated systems and it causes your rates to double under the uniform rates, are you still happy with them?

A No, counselor. Maybe you misunderstood me.

I said it should be a uniform rate. I don't care.

Just take a uniform rate.

Lakeside, here, we own this system. This is what we paid for it, this is what we're into it for, this is what it's going to cost us, and we want to make this kind of a profit, and it's going to be uniform for your --

- Q For your system.
- A Now, maybe you consider that a stand-alone rate. I don't consider it that way.
 - Q I'm sorry. That's the stand-alone rate.
 - A All right. Go ahead.

I didn't know you were one of my people. 1 Q 2 It's got to be uniform for everybody. And 3 I'm so glad that we are all paying for you, because 4 you are doing a really good job tonight. 5 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Charland. 6 (Witness Charland excused.) 7 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 8 MR. SHREVE: Mr. James Warner. WITNESS WEAVER: Weaver. 9 MR. SHREVE: Weaver. 10 11 JAMES WEAVER 12 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 13 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 15 WITNESS WEAVER: My name is Jim Weaver. 16 live at 901 North Sabal Palm Way, Inverness, and I 17 live in Lakeside. 18 Previous speakers have raised sufficient 19 questions and provided facts and figures for 20 consideration. Also, reference has been made by 21 others to laws and statutes which implies the PSC has 22 no authority to rule on uniform rates. 23 Most laws are written by lawyers and are 24 also subject to adjudication. In other words, further interpretation. And as a reference, you folks that read Reader's Digest, if you read "That's Outrageous," you'll understand what I just said.

I have a problem understanding the logic and the fairness of us to pay a proposed stand-alone rate of approximately 600% on the base rate and 400% gallonage rate versus Sugarmill Woods. Now, I only use Sugarmill Woods because it happened to be the first one I looked at here, because it was a big one and a big difference.

Also, my reason for that -- or question, rather, relative to the percentage increases is that the aquifer, as I understand it, is a common connector, and it runs -- now, you can sit there and shake your head, but I don't agree with that at all, and I don't think you can prove that beyond a shadow of a doubt. If you can tell me that one area, Sugarmill Woods, gets it from a different place than I do, maybe, I don't know. I don't think so.

In any case a uniform rate structure would seem to be both logical and fair. I trust that common sense will prevail both in the proposed rate increase and the various rate structures, and that SSU will be forced to justify all increases to the satisfaction of all concerned.

I would also compliment those people from Sugarmill Woods relative to their fight against the rate increases, even though I disagree with their stand on the stand-alone versus uniform. I thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Weaver.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

(Witness Weaver excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Slusher.

9

10

11

13

14

15

17

19

20

21

1

2 ||

3

5

6

7

8

HAROLD SLUSHER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS SLUSHER: My name is Harold Slusher.

I live at 4 Redbay Court West, Homosassa, Florida

34446. That's Sugarmill Woods.

Most of the comments that have been made tonight have already covered what I want to talk about, but I would like to bring up the fact that the SSU propaganda, as you might want to call it, has been most misleading. If they were ever called up on a truth in advertising, they might be in trouble on that. I think the letters that they send out and all the information they pass out, whether it be to the citizens or to the PSC, it's certainly advertising.

The next point, the uniform rates have been declared illegal. I think it would be -- speed things up considerably if the PSC would not consider any more rate increases until after SSU has mailed out all the refunds. There has been a court order for them, and they should comply with that before they can get a new consideration on new rate increases.

The third point is SSU went in and bought these inefficient small systems with their eyes wide open. They knew exactly what they were going to do. The aquifer, whether it be common to all the systems or whether it not be common, is irrelevant. What we are talking about is the cost of getting the water out of the ground and furnishing it to the customer. And when they buy these inefficient systems on purpose, they are going to cost a lot more money to get the water to the customer than it does when they buy a new large system that is about as efficient as modern-day science can make it. I think that should be a consideration of the PSC when they consider these rates.

To make my final point clear, I'm very much opposed to the uniform rates. It should be stand-alone rates, and there should be some way of making these small systems so that they don't have to have

1	such an exorbitant price for the small number of
2	customers that they have. Thank you.
3	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Slusher.
4	(Applause)
5	MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.
6	(Witness Slusher excused.)
7	
8	MR. SHREVE: Mr. John Mayles.
9	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, we need to take
10	another break. We're going to take another ten-minute
11	break, and allow her to change the paper and we'll be
12	back.
13	(Brief recess.)
14	
15	CHAIRMAN CLARK: We're ready to call the
16	hearing back to order.
17	Go ahead, Mr. Shreve.
18	MR. BECK: Mr. Harold Steffen. Mr. William
19	Colbert.
20	WITNESS MAYLES: With all due respect to the
21	Commissioners, I was named next.
22	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.
23	
24	
25	II

JOHN MAYLES

2 |

3 ∥

6||

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS MAYLES: And it was my inclination to go home and save you the travail of listening to anymore. But, anyway, my name is Mayles, M-A-Y-L-E-S, John. I live at 103 Douglas Street in Sugarmill Woods, Florida 34446.

I had prepared a few points, but they've all been very adequately and very completely addressed by people who have preceded me. However, in listening to the testimony that has been given here this evening, it has occurred to me that one of the reasons, perhaps the most compelling reason why SSU has seen fit to buy very small and very inefficient systems, is precisely at hearings like this, to bring the poor people from Rosemont, from Lakeside, from Rolling Green here to testify, it forms a pressure point against stand-alone rates. Because these people, of course, are all calling for uniform rates because they can point to the obscene increases that they are being forced to pay.

So, I think, I have formed a very unworthy thought this evening, which may have occurred also to

some of the members of the Commission, that the reason that SSU buys these facilities is precisely to have a power block, not a power block, but people that they can point to and the people who can answer the -- that can telephone the Public Service Commission in Tallahassee to signify their endorsement and their approval that uniform rates be maintained.

I feel that to use that argument and to say that because some of these people are facing these quite grotesque increases and to use that as the reason to restore uniform rates is like throwing the baby out with the bathwater. So I urge the Public Service Commission to insist that SSU pay the refund which has been ordered by the courts, and to make sure that the customers in Sugarmill Woods, not just Sugarmill Woods, all the other installations that have been purchased, similarly efficient systems to the one that we have, that they should not be expected to pay the artificially inflated rates to ensure the profitability of systems totally unrelated to ours, Thank except by the common denominator of ownership. you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Mayles.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

(Witness Mayles excused.)

25

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Colbert. Mr. William

Colbert. Mr. Jordan. Mr. A. C. Jordan. Mr. Radder.

Mr. Bill Radder.

BILL RADDER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS RADDER: Good evening. My name is
Bill Radder, R-A-D-D-E-R. I live at 24 Hemlock Court
South, Sugarmill Woods, Homosassa, Florida. Just as a
slight preface, thank you for allowing me to speak.

You might want to adopt your rules to the fact that if someone is going to speak before your committee, seeing as the hour is late now, you might limit it to five or six minutes. Many people I've seen before me this evening had prepared statements. You will all get a chance to read these. We don't need to hear an on-and-on lengthy statement out here. Let them give a synopsis. That's just an observation.

I'm here tonight representing myself. And as part of the largest small business entity in America, my wife is a chairman. I'm a homeowner. We are all homeowners. I'm not here tonight to talk to you about facts and figures about SSU. I'm here

tonight to talk to you about common sense.

I purchased my property in Sugarmill Woods in 1988, the same year that Southern States purchased the utility. Rates at that time for water were about 38 cents per thousand. Now we are talking \$1.22, \$1.50, \$1.70, Lord knows what, 300%, 400%.

Ladies and gentlemen, as a homeowner, had I had purchased a home in a neighborhood worth \$100,000, and it was a \$100,000 neighborhood, and I knew that I would have to invest in the next eight years \$200,000 to \$300,000 to make it livable, and I understood that without a guardian angel someplace, I would still only get 100,000 for it, I would use my common sense; I wouldn't buy it.

But Southern States has gone out and purchased properties which are apparently uneconomical to operate, need a great deal of revision, and then counted on utilizing this to put together what they call a uniform rate structure, which you have apparently upheld. And using the status that the ability for you to generate rate cases, arguments for or against to generate the information necessary, is impossible at 126 different levels, then it makes more sense to do it at one. Thank goodness you don't control the health care costs in Florida. We all have

to use a doctor and a hospital. But I'm not going to 2 pay health care costs for Miami. I'm not going to pay car insurance rates for Miami. I'm not going to pay education expenses in Hillsborough County. I'm paying taxes here. And I think you have to get a look at stand-alone rates and what they mean.

3 |

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

17

18

19

20

23

24

25

What they mean basically is this is Citrus County. I don't make wages like they make in Hillsborough or Orlando. I don't have public transportation like they do in Jacksonville. I probably don't even have a good networking operation for my computer as they do in Tallahassee, but I accept it because this is Citrus County. I understand that the guy that's shoring the roof on out here is making 5, 6 bucks an hour. He's not making 15 or 20. I understand that the doctor who doesn't charge as much as he does in Tallahassee, he doesn't have to; our overheads are lower.

There's a lot of things that common sense tells me. I live here for a reason. And one of those reasons is it's less expensive to live here. Would you in God's name tell me why I have to pay for somebody someplace else? They've got a system; it's theirs. Please let them pay for it. I'm not paying for roads in Michigan. I'm not paying for school

districts in Alabama. This is our system. If they purchased it -- and you had to look at it when they did -- I'm sure they didn't say to you, "Look, we are going to need to increase these rates to these figures in the year of 1996." You wouldn't have allowed them to purchase it. If common sense would have told you, "Hey, please don't buy it; it's not worth it."

You know, if the Ford Motor Company had taken your theory back in the late '50s when Edsel said, "Let's put this car out and called it an Edsel," and they didn't make any money on it, they blew millions, and somebody had said, "Well, look, we'll just raise the price of the Ford Fairlane." They wouldn't have sold any Ford Fairlanes; Chevy would have gobbled them up, and there wouldn't be a Ford Motor Company today. But if they had had an guardian angel, they could have done that.

You are here as the Public Service

Commission. I'm asking you to look at the homeowner.

You are all homeowners. You are like me. You are not a Commissioner or anything else. You own a piece of property, and it's your home. And you use common sense every day of the week in operating your budget.

You make X amount of dollars a year. You spend X amount of dollars a year. You would in no way think

that you could spend 300% of your income this year to live, or consider that maybe next year would you have to. You would say common sense tells me I can't do it. Let's look up where we have to cut.

But because they have massive amounts of attorneys, and massive amounts of accountants -- my little business doesn't have that. There's just me and the wife and we sit down and we figure up; we're getting this much this week, I guess we can buy this much tomorrow. If the price of bread had went up in this county 300%, I wouldn't buy it. If those county commissioners had raised taxes 300%, we'd have a lynching. And nobody is going to guarantee that eight years from now my house is worth 300% more than it is now. I'll be damn lucky to get what I got.

Common sense. If they bought a system, dig in and find out what the problem is. Find out if you need to get help. Don't wash it off and say, "We can't do it." You're the Public Service Commission, go to the legislature and say, "Hey, we need money to do this. We need to hire a firm that's going to come in, a consulting firm." Are they buying pipe that's too expensive? Are they buying trucks every year or six months? Are they paying guys to dig ditches at \$15 an hour in a \$5-an-hour neighborhood? That's a

your job. You're the Public Service Commission, common sense.

Like I said, I don't mean to come here and spiel out, but it's -- I'm going to wait it out. It's a quarter to ten. Sorry about that.

All I ask is you Look at the people out here. Nobody has had a 300% increase in anything that they've invested in in the past eight years. Wages haven't gone up 300%. You heard your President last night tell you that the minimum wage has to go up. It's been \$4.25 for God knows how long, and the people out here are paying that.

It's your responsibility to determine that the rates these people are asking for are fair, just, and reasonable. That's what it says here, fair, just, and reasonable. And to do that you've got to dig. You've got to find out why they spend so much money doing what they did. And you have got to discount that and say, "No, we are not going to give you an increase on that. We are not going to allow you to go out here and buy a piece of junk for nothing and think you're going to turn it into a gold mine at the expense of the customer."

And if you don't want to do that, then do me just one more favor. Go to the state legislature and

say, "Listen, I want you to pass a law that says any deed restrictions out there regarding water or water treatment are all null and void. Anyone that owns a piece of property in any area cannot be prohibited from putting in a septic system or digging their own well and providing for themselves.

3 ||

This is not an electric utility. I can cut my costs on electric utilities. I can put in solar systems. I can put in gas systems.

I don't even need the phone company. I can get a cell phone. I don't need to bother with them at all.

And as far as TV, I can put an antenna up.

I can buy RCA systems. I can get television down the street.

But I have got to drink water and where I live says you will drink the water out of that tap, then I've got to pay their price. It's your responsibility to make sure that price is fair and it's just and it's equitable.

One final comment, and I don't mean to insult anyone here. It says that you are the Florida Public Service Commission. The actions I've seen here since I've moved in the past eight years, I doubt that you are public and whether you provide a service. And

that's not meant to insult any of you, because none of you were here when Southern States purchased this piece of property. But a 300% rate increase is audacious. It doesn't work. You haven't had 300% raise. Nobody out here has. I haven't. Why do they justify it, and how can they even think to justify it? If these numbers aren't stacked, I've got a bridge to sell you. Thank you very kindly for your attention.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Radder.

(Applause)

(Witness Radder excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Sinemus.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2 |

3 |

4

5

6 |

7

8

9

10 l

11

12

HERMAN A. SINEMUS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS SINEMUS: My name is Herman

A. Sinemus, S-I-N-E-M-U-S. I live at 12000 South

Brierwood Point, and that's B-R-I-E-R-W-O-O-D Point in

Floral City 34436. I've lived there over 10 years,

and I participated extensively in the last time they

tried to uniform rates and was turned down. We got a

rebate from that one.

I endorse everything our last speaker said.

25

I was going to talk about efficiency, one thing you have to consider. You should consider. You don't have to do anything, I guess. But you should consider the efficiency of the operation of a company, particularly a company that doesn't make a product. They are just transporting a product from underground to us. So they are putting a service charge is all they are putting, not a manufacturing charge.

And they are entitled to a profit, but I don't believe they are entitled to mismanagement, inefficient management, and I found some of those things out in that last docket where they had status to add so many employees. He added up the positions — the employees, they had positions, but they didn't have employees, but they were charging off on it.

I want to speak on the uniform rates. The efficiency was covered by the last subject. On the uniform rate, they are saying the aquifer is a common connector. Some people said it. The aquifer really isn't a common connector. I live in Oak Forest. Our water tests the same as Zephyrhills. We are known as the Weeki-Wachi Aquifer. If I go into Floral City Bank, they have sulfur in their water. It's a different aquifer, different supply of water. If I go up into Crystal River in somebody's private well, it

has a different taste, so there are different aquifers down there. Our water tests exactly the same as Zephyrhills. Five miles away, it's different. So that's not a common.

15 l

And one of the arguments that I used the last time was a common connector should be for uniform service. Your lighting is a common supplier. You have a main feeder. Your lights come in. One plant goes out, something happens to the power supply in St. Petersburg, they can transfer it around and give us water.

Sugarmill Woods cannot provide water to me in Oak Forest in Citrus County. There's no common connection, so they can't provide water; therefore, you do not have a common supplier.

Let's consider the investments of our land value. I bought my lot, and there was a plant -- a central water supply on there. That put a certain value on that residential property I bought. And it's a reasonable system. I could find property with lower values, and they had a less adequate facility of water plant. So this is a consideration as was reported in the U.S. Constitution of private property protection, so you should consider that item in your deliberations about the rate increase sometime down the future.

And the investment that we have, the investments that the utility company has, and the reasonable profit and efficiency of operation -- I think this thing is about ready to go our or I don't need it, either one.

Anyhow, just be reasonable and use common sense for the citizens here. As you heard, 300%.

We're not getting any increase. I'm retired. I've been retired 10 years. I'm making it all right now, but if everything starts going up like this, we're not going to make it, and we'll leave. They'll be other places, and the land values will go down. But you still need a reasonable quality of water and a fair profit. And let's be a Public Service Commission instead of a utility service commission. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: That's all we have.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's all we have signed up? Is there anyone else who wishes to make a comment who did not sign up? I don't see any hands.

I wish to thank everyone who stayed with us, and thank you for coming out.

This hearing is adjourned.

(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 9:50 p.m.)

STATE OF FLORIDA) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER COUNTY OF LEON I, ROWENA NASH HACKNEY, Official Commission 3 4 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Inverness Service Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by the 5 | Florida Public Service Commission at the time and place herein stated; it is further CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported 7 the said proceedings; that the same has been transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 8 transcript, consisting of 157 pages, constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. DATED this 7th day of January, 1996. 10 11 I see a man so the second 12 ROWENA NASH HACKNEY Official Commission Reporter 13 (904) 413-6736 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22

23

24

25

950495-WS

31

from the CASE NO. CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE

Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida

PUBLISHED DAILY

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF CITRUS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared R. CHRIS ORDWAY
of the Citrus County Chronicle, a newspaper published daily at Crystal River, in Citrus County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the matter of the
Public Hearing Rate Increase
Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues of December 28, 1995
Affiant further says that the Citrus County Chronicle is a newspaper published at Crystal River in said Citrus County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in Citrus County, Florida, each week and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Inverness in said Citrus County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of pec 19 19
by R. CHRIS ORDWAY
who is personally known to me and who did take an oath
Notary Public Jennette A. Schmidt

For For My Communion No. CC 303637 For For My Communion Expires #/15/99

SERVICE COMMISSION NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Exhibit 31

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. fo rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceole Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and wast ewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for the utility's customers in Citrus and Marion County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

January 24, 1996 6:00 P.M. Citrus County Fairgrounds Auditorium - U.S. 41 3610 S. Florida Avenue Inverness, FL 34450

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the hearing If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1 800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substan tially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatmen methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to cus tomers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater cus tomers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicate that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional wate and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for mete installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allow ance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charg es. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are clas sified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utilit proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform with in each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main exten sion charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF ORANGE)
)

AFFIDAVIT

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows:

- 1. I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("SSU"), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida.
- 2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders.
- 3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers in Citrus County a copy of the document identified as "Notice To Customers Of Service Hearing Letter" attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A."
- 4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names and addresses used to print the mailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit B." "Exhibit C" attached hereto, is the presorting report printed from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing.
- 5. On December 26, 1995, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United States Postal Service for delivery.
- 6. Attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D" is a copy of the relevant page of SSU's Office Services' Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU's Office Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned mailing, to wit: on December 26, 1995, SSU mailed 6,097 total batch items, which included mail fitting the description of "Customer Service Hearing Inverness Meeting Citrus County." I personally made this entry into the logbook, and the recordation therein coincides with my personal observation.
- 7. The total batch count on the logbook included 6,097 pieces of mail as listed in Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. If applicable, any logbook totals which are less than Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such cases, envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day.

STEVEN M. GALLIS

Hever Dr. Sailis

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this <u>and</u> day of January, 1996, by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath.

OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL
DONNA L HENRY
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSION NO. CC212595
MY COMMISSION EXP. IULY 6,1996

Donna L. Henry

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

Commission No. CC212595

My Commission Expires: 7-6-96

EXHIBIT		1
PAGE	OF	



outhern States Utilities • 1000 Color Place • Apopka, FL 32703 • 407/880-0058

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 950495-WS NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

DATED: December 29, 1995

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for customers in Citrus and Marion County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

January 24, 1996 6:00 p.m. Citrus County Fairgrounds Auditorium - U.S. 41 3610 S. Florida Avenue Inverness, FL 34451

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FUTURE



Lakeside

12/19/95

1 DLGO3DRPG

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		16:01:39	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
995	36184	CARL F SMITH	PO BOX 915		WEBSTER FL	33597
995	34460	LEONE BRAAKSMA	5503 W WATERS AVE	SUITE 505	TAMPA FL	33634-1232
995	34457	EUGENE F KELLY	633 N POMPED AVE		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429
995	34523	DAVID WILLIAM/JULIA BELCOURT	PO BOX 1615		HERNANDO FL	34442-1615
995	35622	FLOYD JONES	P 0 B0X 2438		INVERNESS FL	34451
995	34473	BRENDA SMITH	P 0 BOX 2003		INVERNESS FL	34451
995	34459	ISHMAEL B & ALTHEA F SANDLIN	P 0 80X 2441		INVERNESS FL	34451-2441
995	34471	ADELINE ARNOT	849 N SABAL PALM WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34494	DOUGLAS & GERTRUDE BATT	1065 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34482	JAMES & GLORIA BATTEN	4635 E WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34526	ROBERT & JO ANN BELL	1507 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34468	CARL & MARY BLEDSOE	824 N SABAL PALM WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34519	CHARLES & MARJORIE BRYANT	4811 E CONNELL LAKE DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34510	MARY FLACKSENBURG CARDOZA	1066 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34466	SANDRA SMITH CHARLAND	890 N SABAL PALM WAY	1	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34491	MARY ELIZABETH CONNELL	981 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	35620	CHERYL L CREEL	4761 E CONNELL LAKE DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34479	EDWARD & JEANNETTE CUNEO	4623 E WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34509	HOWARD & ROSE CURRID	1106 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34502	ARTHUR & ELEANOR DE COSDER	1228 N FOX RUN TERR	I	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34486	STEPHEN & ARRE DI JOSEPH	911 N FOX RUN TERR	ı	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	35616	DONALD D DICKINSON	4802 CONNELL LAKE		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34514	MONROE & CAROLYN DUNN	928 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	37269	E RALPH EATZ	1063 N SABLE PALM WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34477	FRANK ELKES	4615 E WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34476	MILO & MARY EMMERSON	4554 E WINDHILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34461	LILLIAN R FEHRENBACH	1181 N TIMUQUAN TR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34525	JOHN & PATRICIA FINDLAY	1308 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNÉSS FL	34453
995	34505	ANDREW FRASER	1204 N FOXRUM TER		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34448	JAMES & VERONICA HARMON	4441 E EAGLES NEST CT		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34454	EARL & CAROL HAWKINS	1045 N SABAL WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34516	KEVIN & JOSEPHINE HICKEY	% STAN & NANCY SHAW	4849 CONNELL LAKES DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34452	HARY HICKEY	1046 N SABAL PALM WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34498	DENNIS & JOYCE HILL	1205 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	37973	RICHARD HOFFMANN	4619 E WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34497	JOHN & ANNA HUNT	1171 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34527	BILLY & SYLVIA INGLE	1426 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34521	LEGNARD/ELIZABETH KILCZYNSKI	1209 N TIMUCUAN TR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34530	LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB	4555 WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34532	LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB	4555 WINDHILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995 995	34533 35693	LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB	4555 WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453 34453
995	35693 34458	LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB	4555 WINDMILL DR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34517	ROBERT & CALISTA LAWSON CHARLES & DAGMAR LUCENTE	1125 N SABAL PALM WAY		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34469	FRANK & BETTY MAAS	4025 E CONNELL LAKE DR BOZ N SABAL PALN WAY		INVERNESS FL INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34506	VYTAUTAS & HELEN MECIONIS	1190 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34485	JOHN & EVELYN MICHAELSEN	885 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34507	MICHOLAS & ROSE MINERVINI	1168 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	35615	PJ MOORE	1523 FOX RUN TERR	÷	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	39254	STEPHEN NEWMAN	955 N FOX RUN TERR		INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34463	JOSEPH NUNES	1193 N TIMUCUAN TR		INVERNESS FL	34453
	•		**** ********** ****			J

16:01:39	TRACIC

PAGE 2 DLGO3ORPG

12/19/95

			,	12/19/90 PAGE	2 DEGUSORFG
		VERIFICATION LIST OF NO	TICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING	16:01:39	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
995	34481	HOWARD & MELBA PAPE	4631 E WINDHILL DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34492	LEONARD & THELMA PELUSO	1001 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34504	PHILIP & SHIRLEY PERRY	1214 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34472	ANTHONY & ALICE PROTERRA	827 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34465	GEROGE & MARJORIE RADFORD	910 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	35817	JOHN B REINHEIMER	4776 E CONNELL LAKE DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34467	RAY & DORIS RIFE	862 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34513	DONALD & ROSEMARY RIORDAN	1026 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34449	CHARLES & MARGARET ROHRIG	4475 E EAGLES NEST CT	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	36056	JOLYNN RONEY	865 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34522	CHARLES & LINDA ROST	1293 N TIMUCUAN TR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34508	JOHN & ROSINA SCHLIEP	1148 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34455	DAVID L SMITH	1077 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34495	INEZ O SMITH	1086 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34520	MAX & LOUISE SMITH	4820 E CONNELL LAKE DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	33366	MAX & LOUISE SMITH	4820 E CONNELL LAKE DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	36022	ROBALD SMITH	1062 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	36297	JACK STRINGER	920 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34475	RUDOLPH & ENILY SVIBA	4405 E WINDHILL DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34453	EARL & DIANE TALSMA	1041 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	38852	BARBARA THORPE	1241 N TIMUCUAM TR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34480	THEODORE & HILDA VASSELIOU	4627 E WINDWILL OR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34500	GUS VOSSVERG	1215 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34503	RICHARD & MARY VRABEL	1224 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34493	ROBERT & CARMEN WANSER	1025 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34470	JAMES & PHILLIS WEAVER	901 N SABAL PALM WAY	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34524	CORINE WENDELL	1367 N TIMUCUAN TR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34515	BETTY WIDLUNG	870 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34474	GEORGE WILLIAMS	4401 E WINDMILL DR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34450	HARRY & LILLIAN WISEMAN	4480 E EAGLES NEST CT	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	37052	GEDRGE WITT	1225 N FOXRUN TERRACE	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	34483	CHARLES & ELIZABETH WRIGHT	039 N FOX RUN TERR	INVERNESS FL	34453
995	35663	SARAH ARNETT	1781 SE CLATTER BRIDGE RD	OCALA FL	34471-8374
995	38544	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P O BOX 5254	SPRING HILL FL	34606
995	34456	TRACY & DOROTHY HUMBLE	BOX 809	WEST LIBERTY OH	43357

TOTAL PRINTED

86

Thine Kidge

12/18/95

1:07:51

I DLG030RPG

TRACIC

VERIFICATION	LICT	œ	MOTICE	NAME	AND	ADDOESS	DOTHITIM
VEK IT LCALLUN	LIST	Ur	NUITE	MAME	ANU	MULKE 53	PKINIIM

		SERVICE STATE OF STAT	E MID MODILE CONTRACTOR			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
9002	739650	SIMON BEUMER	KONINGIN JULIANAWEG 5	MAASLAND 3155XB	NETHERLANDS	
9002	510	MEINDERT MIEDENA	FOLKERTSMA HERNE 35	8495JB OLDEBOORN	NETHERLANDS	
9002	59553	HERMAN HCA OVERDEVEST	GLASHORST 107	3925 BR SCHERPENZEEL	HOLLAND	
9002	100290	HEINZ REDDEHASE	ZIEGELGASSE 2	74924 NECKARBISCHOFSHEIM	GERMANY	
9002	66320	PETER SCHUSTER	JOHANN STRAUSS STRASSE 23	65779 KELKHEIM	GERMANY	
9002	100780	GEORG TAMIAS	XANTENER STRASSE 19 41564	KAARST	HEST GERMANY	
9002	100350	M J VANGOOLEN	28 DAK ST	CAMBRIDGE ON NIR 4K6	CANADA	
9002	39492	ANDREA WORKMAN	480 QUEENS QUAY W STE 703	TORONTO ON MSV 2YS	CANADA	
9002	993007	PATRICIA GAGE	6 GREYBERT LN		WORCESTER MA	91692-1739
9002	37234	HAROLD C FLETCHER	145 BRIDLE RD		BILLERICA MA	01821
9002	62562	JOSEPH LEARY .	11 FERN AVE		AMESBURY MA	01913
9002	991177	LLOYD J MACKILLOP	533 SOUTH ST		HOLBROOK HA	02343-1309
9002	808789	RAYMOND HANNIFAN	, 17 OLD RIVER RD		BARRINGTON RI	02806
9002	100861	JOSEPH/DELORES LAMBERT	50 HAZARD RD		HEST GREENWICH RI	92617
9882	725	ROBERT E KACHANIS	35 CLINTON ST		PANTUCKET RI	02861
9002	58297	FRANCES R HAMILTON	20 WEST MAIN ROAD		PORTSHOUTH RI	02871
9002	70161	ALBERT H NICKERSON	3 ANGELL AVE		N PROVIDENCE RI	02911
9002	993683	MARREN R HARDY	PO BOX 240		WOLFEBORO FALLS NH	03896
9002	987968	RICHARD DAVIS	30 HUNTER RD		FREEPORT HE	04032
9002	990981	MARK V NICHOLS	RR 2 POB 1977A		TURNER ME	04282
9002	997238	SOPHIE BISHEVSKY	C/O WILLIAM BISHEVSKY	P 0 B0X 3	SHERMAN MILLS ME	04776-0003
9002	999643	WOLFGANG LIEBMANN	125 BIXBY HILL RD		ESSEX JUNCTION VT	05452
9002	70391	MARIO AGOSTO	54 WHITMAN ST		NEW BRITAIN CT	06051
9002	811660	ROBERT CLARK	49 GOLFBROOK LN		ROCKY HILL CT	86867
9002	991846	HERBERT J DUVAL JR	86 LOUBIER DR		SOMERS CT	06071
9002	817670	HRYHORIJ BOCHAN	10 EDWARDS LN		BEACON FALLS CT	- 06403
9002	836627	FRANZ BOROSCH	POB 148		GLENWOOD NJ	07418
9002	67465	JOHN P HORNAK	26 HIGH ST		NEW PROVIDENCE NJ	07974 08012
9002	996122	RICHARD BRIGLIA	590 LOWER LANDING RD	APT # 24A	BLACKWOOD NJ	10526
9002	760000	ROBERT MANECKY	P 0 BOX 113		GOLDENS BRIDLE NY	10552-1319
9002	829121	JEAN H JEUDY	25 PASADENA PL		MT VERNON NY SMITHTOWN NY	11787
9002	56468 57995	ROBERT COX	4 ALBERTA CT		HICKSVILLE NY	11801
9002 9002	56274	ALEJANDRO MONFORTE MICHAEL/JUNE MAINELLA	38 MEYERS AVE		TROY MI	12180
9002	69093		S HICHIGAN AVE		MASSENA NY	13662
9002	997211	DUANE MILLER	204 BEAVER PT-WILSON HILL		DEPOSIT NY	13754
9002	66599	BEVERLY KELSEY NANCY S DAVIS	HCR 86 BOX 206N 11 BABBS HOLLOW		GREENVILLE SC	29607
9002	997019	HAIR BIZ	760 W HAMPSHIRE BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	32630
9802	995712	THEODORE SUDGREN	750 W HAMPSHIRE BLVD U-3		CITRUS SPOS FL	32630
9002	608270	CITRUS SPG FIRE DEPT	BOARD OF COUNTY COMM		INVERNESS FL	32650
9002	42892	ROBERT H ONEN	4400 N ELKCAM BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32661
9002	989868	CHUCK CONNORS	3455 VATCH TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9002	39236	HEIDELIES E DEUL	P O BOX 640364		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9002	53172	RICKEY HATTON	5207 N BRONCO TERR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665 L
9002	39872	RICHARD A MCCARTHY	S280 W DEPUTY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9002	32483	WILLIAM MEEK	4962 N CUSTER DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9002	48518	ROBERT STOLP	2165 W BEGONIA DR		DEVERLY HILLS FL	32645
9002	66969	WILLIAM G SWARZEC	4373 W MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9002	100660	ANTHONY FERRARA	2915 W BEAMNOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	52665-3067
9002	100531	PINE RDG COUNTRY CLUB	X BRIAN ALMONY	5600 ELKCAM BLVD	BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665-4531
9002	59875	FLORIDA REGIONAL EMS	250 BROOKFIELD AVE		NT DORA FL	32757

EXHIBIT _____

12/18/95

9:07:51

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
9802	100750	MARISELA LEON	X JOSE AUFFANT	509 SABAL LK DR #107	LONGHOOD FL	32779-3681
9002	53222	ROGER BELCH	1572 E PACIFIC LANE		INVERNESS FL	35453
9002	771360	CEFERING DEJESUS	5405 N BEDSTROM BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	33465
9802	50145	CHERYL W BROWN	PO BOX 1834		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
9002	64090	PETER ENSING	C/O SEVEN RIVERS DEVEL	P 0 80X 2229	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
9002	67375	RUANE CONSTRUCTION	P 0 BOX 2543		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	54425
9002	65615	GERALD SCHABRUCH	P D BOX 1533		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
9002	55202	JEFF SMITH	P O BOX 691		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
9002	693980	GEORGE HISKIMEN	POB 210		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-0210
9002	40513	FRED E JANZEN	P 0 BOX 6731		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-0731
9002	48417	LOWELL D PITTMAN JR	P G BGK 752		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-8752
9002	733360	RUBEN COHEN	% SUNBANK & TRUST CO	POB 1029	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-1029
9002	64046	THOMAS OSIO	P 0 BOX 1626		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-1626
9002	37416	SEVEN RIVERS DEVELOPMENT	P 0 BOX 2229		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2229
9002	188034	SEVEN RVRS REAL ESTATE	PO BOX 2229		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2229
9002	100460	HARMUT GOETHE	P 0 BOX 2333		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	\$4423-2335
9002	100401	RONALD D DILLON	P 0 BOX 2497		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2497
9002	40663	HAROLD G BUCKINGHAM	2190 N CREDE AVE		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
9002	51127	EDWARD JOHNSTON BUILDER	531 N CITRUS AVE		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
9002	37698	MARK A CUMMINGS	6451 W HOMEYHILL LN		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428-8419
9992	47323	GOLD CREST HOMES	1590 N MEADONCREST BLVD		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429
1002	70773	GOLD CREST HOMES INC	1599 MEADOMCREST BLVD		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429
9002	68678	GOLDCREST HOMES INC	1590 N MEADONCREST BLVD		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	84429
9002	70608	ANTHONY TRAPUZZANO	GOLDCREST HOMES INC 95225	1590 N MEADON CREST BLVD	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429
9002	71503	GARY KLAUS	760 W HAMPSHIRE BLVD	UNIT 9	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34435
9002	59752	RODNEY CALDWELL	7155 E SHADYNOOK CT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436
9002	70682	FOXFIRE 2000 LLC JOB 664	P O BOX 562		FLORAL CITY FL	34436
9002	67376	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
5002	69562	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	69650	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	69451	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	70429	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	58223	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION CO	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	65792	CITRUS HILLS CONSTRUCTION CO	2472 N ESSEX AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	55408	ROBERT FARIA	C/O NEW WORLD REALTY TRST	135 W KELLER ST	HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	67626	ROBERT KNOLL	5341 N SONORA TER		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34442
9002	840673	FREDERIK A MOLENAAR	C/O CENTURY 21	1834 E NORVELL BRYANT HWY	HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	71328	NEW WORLD REALTY TRUST	135 W KELLER STREET		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	71351	NEW WORLD REALTY TRUST	135 W KELLER ST		HERNANDO FL	34442
9002	46134	JOAN F BUSSINGER	2221 E NORVAL BRYANT HWY		HERNANDO FL	34442-2970
9002	821960	NORMAN BUSSINGER	2221 E NORVELL BRYANT HWY		HERNANDO FL	34442-2970
9002	57433	DANIEL C CONNELLY	C/O COVEY CO HOHES	2066 N FLORIDA AVE	HERNANDO FL	34442-4425
9002	784700	CITRUS HILLS DEVELOPMENT	2450 N CITRUS HLS BLVD		HERNANDO FL	34442-5348
9002	71784	PETER ENSING	P D BOX 400		HOLDER FL	34445
9092	39087	VERN & SHELTON	PO BOX 510		HOLDER FL	34445-0310
9002	58281	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
9002	70318	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
9002	2117	JACQUELINE PANLACZYK	5646 S SUNCOAST BLVD	*	HOMOSSASSA FL	34446-2690
9002	31961	GAYLE A FRASIER	PO BOX 4744		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-4744
9002	63439	DOROTHY CLANTON	11330 W WATER WAY DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
9002	70601	RICHARD A VAN DRDEN	5161 S RUNNING BROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448

PAGE 식

OF 119

PAGE 3 DLG03DRPG TRACIC

21P

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
1002	60855	WHEELER HOMES	P 0 BOX 310	
9002	62942	BART VANDERWERKER	2430 W TALL DAKS DR	
9002	71243	LYLE WARSZEWIK	2931 PINERIDGE BLVD	
9002	50651	STEPHEN W GRAINER	PO BOX 867	
9002	100500	FRIEDELM METER	PO BOX 471	
9002	100390	NOEL A BALEY	P 0 80X 518	
9002	784590	JAMES ODONNELL	PO BOX 640-940	
9002	63921	JOHN DOUGHERTY	P G BOX 171	
9002	100472	ROLF ESSER	C/O MARK ESSER	242 S ALLMAN TERR
9002	71067	FRANCIS SULLIVAN	184 NORTH SETON AVE	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
9002	57534	RON WILSON	P 0 B0X 168	
9002	22303	ALAN A ALLHOOD	PO BOX \$40442	
9002	836630	JOHN J CARNEY	6852 N PECAN WAY	
9002	999637	ROBERT M ELHARDT	PO BOX 640253	
9002	65882	FLYNN BUILDERS	P G BGX 640370	
9002	71168	JOSEPH GIAQUINTO	PO BOX 641024	
9002	824941	FRANK HANSON	P 0 BOX 646541	
9002	61699	STAN KACONAS	P 0 BOX 640186	
9002	58079	KENNETH F LANE	P 0 BOX 640021	
9002	762778	ANDRE MUZAC	PO BOX 64-0841	
9002	828689	VINCENT PEPPITO	PO BOX 640-895	
9002	999702	PINE BREEZE INN	PO BOX 648180	
9002	46782	JOSEPH REXFORD	P 0 BOX 640208	
9002	100800	WOLFGANG SCHUMANN	PO BOX 471	
9002	60985	RAYMOND A SIMPSON	P 0 B0X 640069	
9002	53309	LARRY TRIBBLE JR	4942 W PINE RIDGE BLVD	
9002	687410	JOHN DROWN	PQ BOX 640037	
9002	55677	FRANCIS E LECALVEZ	PO BOX 640042	
9002	739710	JOE MORSE	POB 640044	
9002	996568	RICHARD M EDWARDS	P D BOX 640097	
9002	986642	BERNARD BEATMAN	PO BOX 640131	
9002	46530	ROBERT E BOLEWARE	PO BOX 640250	
9002	100720	BERNARD ROWLAND	PO BOX 640339	
9002	58428	FLYNN BUILDERS	P O BOX 640370	
9002	56187	WILLARD CRASE	P 0 BOX 640388	
9002	990683	RAYMOND WALKER	POB 640394	
9002	100430	ALFRED C RUITER	POB 640400	
9002	991373	GEORGE KINZER	PD BOX 640414	
9002	45179	JOHN REBELO	P 0 80X 646462	
9002	41702	GERALD D CHAPMAN	PO BOX 640476	
9002	45579	RICHARD SIBERT	P 0 80X 640484	
9002	729680	ROBERT ROME	POB 649513	
9002	649680	LAWRENCE W ROHAN	PO BOX 640524	
9002	765440	NELSON FONGEMIE	POB 640536	
9002	782381	ARTHUR J CODY	PO BOX 640549	
9002	985748	DAVID L SHORT	PO BOX 640566	
9002	797700	JOSEPH CACIOPPO	P 0 B0x 640567	
9002	38469	GARY D RAINEY	PO BOX 649571	r
9002	36528	ROYAL L RUTTER JR	POB 648609	
9002	58875	RICHARD M CONLEY	BOX 648 697	
9002	46250	ANTHONY R BOWER	PO BOX 640781	

INVERNESS FL	34451
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34456
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34456
LECANTO FL	34460
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34460-0471
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0516
BEVERLY HLS FL	34460-0640
LECANTO FL	34461
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILL FL	34444
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34444
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464 34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464 34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0037
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0042
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0044
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0097
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0131
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0250
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0339
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0370
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0388
BEVERLY HLS FL	34464-0394
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0400
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0414
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0462
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0476
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-8484
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0513
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0524
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0534
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0549
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0566
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0567
BEVERYL HILLS FL	34464-8571
BEVERLY HLS FL	34464-0609
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0697
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0781
· · · · · -	

PAGE

TRACIC

ZIP PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** BEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-9786 RICHARD STAPLETON 9082 791070 PO BOX 640786 34464-0803 BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 794730 JEFFERY M MARCUS PO BOX 640803 BEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-0846 9002 41825 ELIZABETH & STONEBRIDGE PO BOX 648846 34464-0879 BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 100821 JAMES M BERNACCHI PO BOX 640879 34464-0880 9002 992940 JAMES M FORD PO BOX 440880 BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 54571 CARL A BERTOCH P O BOX 640909 BEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-0909 BEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-0981 9002 71059 JOHN A BIOLCHINI PO BOX 648981 SEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-1045 984873 9002 ALFRED HOPKINS SR POB 641045 34465 9002 46667 CHESTER ALLEN 4598 N SADDLETREE DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 50999 LEONARD R ALTAVILLA 4795 BUFFALO DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 55478 JAMES S ANDREWS 4049 W TOMAHAMK DR BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 52185 DOROTHY ARNOT 4375 N CANARYWOOD AVE 9002 68873 GEORGE ARRICK 5250 W CORRAL PL BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 34465 BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 30414 LORETTA L ASHLEY 3657 W CAPA PATH BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 68868 FRED D AVERS 4678 W PINE RIDGE BLVD 34465 9002 64240 FRED H BACKHAUS 4458 N BAYHOOD DR BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLEY HILLS FL 34465 9002 59097 RUTHANNE BALLEY 3825 W DOUGLAS FIR CIR 36665 5045 PRINCEWOOD DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 71745 CHARLES BARRY BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 48684 ERIC BATES 2055 H MESA VERDE DR 9002 56532 WILLIAM BAUMGARTNER 2121 W HUNTINGTON DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 34465 ANDREW BEAUCHAMP 5885 N ROSEBARK WAY PINE RIDGE BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 52977 BEVERLY HILL FL 34465 CHERIE BEERS 4664 N FICUS DRIVE 9002 69881 REVEDIV HILLS FI 34465 9002 55709 ROBERT L BLUME JR 4412 W HORSESHOE DR SEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 43011 JOSEPH BOLINSKY 4467 N CAPISTRANO LOOP PINE RIDGE ESTATES 34465 9002 55348 STEVEN H BOWLING 4633 N PERRY DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 54998 MARGARET BOYD 3284 W DAFFODIL DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 66666 DAVID BREEN 5092 N LENA DR BEVERLY HILL FL 34465 57738 MARY BRITTON BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9802 3452 W BANNY CT WILBERT R BROWN BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 991226 4338 ELKCAN BLVD BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 47516 IRA H BRUBAKER 5211 N MALLOWS CIRCLE 34465 9002 28103 ROBERT S BRUSZEWSKI JR 5470 N RANGE WAY BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 63743 C GLENN BUGH 2440 N SHERIFF DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 60614 WALT BURGESS 5584 W BUCKSKIN DR 34465 9002 831424 JAMES C BURKINSHAW 5465 W PANNEE DR BEVERLY HILLS FL THERESE F BURNETT BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 43027 3882 W BIRD'S WEST DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9442 51926 HAROLD F BUTLER 5805 N CALICO DRIVE PINE RIDGE ESTATES 34465 9002 70130 HELENE CANALE 1977 W LEBONTE CIR BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 68851 MANUEL R CARREIRO BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 2549 W ELM BLOSSOM ST BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 70917 ALBERT CATLOTH 2412 W PINE RIDGE BLVD 34465 9002 33703 JAMES M CHARLES SR 2230 W PINE RIDGE BLVD BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 49583 JOHN F CHRISTENSEN 4936 W PIUTE DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 REVERS V HILLS FL 34465 9002 499944 WILLIAM H CLOSSON 5365 W WICHITA DR 34465 BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 56268 RALPH CONTOPOULO 4986 N TEE-PEE DR ı. 34465 9002 65275 GEORGE CRAIG 3645 N STIRUP DRIVE BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 49300 GARY A CREVASSE 3198 W LANTANA DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 50795 JACQUES CROIZAT 3400 H DANNY CT BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 71626 RANDY BAVID 4545 N LENA DR BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9062 67975 MARK DAVIS 5621 W CORRAL PL BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 9002 58145 DAVID DAWSON 4645 W CASPER LN 34465 9002 64413 VICKY DE ANDA 5515 N BRONCO TR BEVERLY HILLS FL 9002 61652 BARBARA DEAN 4751 N CAPISTRANO LOOP BEVERLY HILLS FL 34465

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

유 \wp

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		219
9002	50396	GUY M DELOACH	4968 W PINTO LOOP		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	37866	HICHAEL DELUCIA	5679 N BUFFALO DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	62999	EDGARDO M DESCALZO	SISO N REDCLOUD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	66387	FRANK J DOMBKOWSKI	4412 N DECKHOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
1002	64852	CHRISTOPHER DOYEL	5505 N ROSEDALE CIR		BEVERLY HILL FL	34465
9002	44270	SHIRLEY DUNCAN	1989 W MATCHWOOD DR		BERVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	54171	ERICH DUVENHORST	3435 W PROMONTORY		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	999764	LORRAINE C ENGLETON	3660 M COGMOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9882	61409	CHRISTOPHER A ENSING	3275 N SHERRIF DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	68463	CHARLES J EVERHART	4490 M PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	67546	JAMES F EVERINGHAM	5781 N PECAN DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	55554	WALFRIED H FERFORT	5352 N CARNATION DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	47881	DSCAR A FERRARA	3152 W BIRD'S NEST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	40628	CARLOS FIORE	5429 W BUCKSHOT CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	53166	JIM & DONNA FORE	4034 N HATCHET CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	59236	MATT W FUGATE	4871 N PEPPERMINT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	59554	MADELINE GABAY	2129 W BEGONIA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	60208	JOHN H GAFFNEY	5511 N RED RIBBON PT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	55876	CALIXTO GARCÍA	5538 N LAMP POST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	56755	MERVYN GARNER	4985 N PINK POPPY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	56304	RICHARD GELFAND	5980 KINGHOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	57488	HARVEY F GERBER	4900 N GOLDWOOD TER		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	56185	KENNETH GIBADLO	4715 W GYPSUM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	45448	RONALD GRIFFIN	4323 N PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	65259	KEN L GRIMES	4940 N HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	56118	FRED E GROSS	5424 N KALLOWS CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	65467	DANIEL HAFNER	2462 W APRICOT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64766	GREGORY HALNON	4521 N CANARYWOOD TER		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	54985	KAUTIA HAMPTON	3650 W CAPA PATH		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64734	LAMRENCE HANDLEY	5102 N PERRY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	60747	KEVIN HARJES	4400 W ROCKY LN		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	57929	ROGER HARVEY	4154 WEST HACIENDA DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	55567	RICHARD HENSEL	5019 N PERRY ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	58759	BARBARA HERNDON	5198 W HACIENDA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	37578	DONALD V HILL	3473 W BLOSSOM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445
9002	60501	RICHARD HOLMES	6259 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	51874	LEON E HORSEMAN	5328 N PERRY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	62862	RAYMOND 5 HUGHES	5550 W YEARLING CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	996847	MAN HUR	4285 N HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9082	991136	JAMES JEFFRIES	5601 W FT DRUM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	65775	BONNIE JOHNSON	5915 N LARKSPUR WAY		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	66272	EDMARD E JOHNSON	5475 N MALLOWS CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	70063	LINDA M JOHNSON	4980 N BAYWOOD DR		SEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	61751	EDHARD R JOHNSTON	% THE GANGLERS	4020 N CANDLEWOOD DR	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	199891	DAVID JONES	5953 N MARGON WAY		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	68384	MAURICE JUTRAS	2262 W BEGONIA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	31043	LOUIS KABAT	2860 N SHERIFF DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9802	834701	MILLIE KARTODIKROMO	4995 GOLDWOOD TERR	•	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	42360	GEORGE J KING	1820 W BEGONIA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445
9002	54642	JAMES A KLEIN	5161 N AMARILLO DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	53295	MICHAEL KLYAP	5849 W CISCO ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465

	21P
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILL FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465 34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILL FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465 34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465

12/18/95 PAGE 6 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:07:51

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9002	48416	HAROLD L KOENIG	3658 W COGWOOD CIR
9002	59242	RICHARD B KRAKAUR	4985 W PINTO LOOP
9002	79462	JEFFREY KRUHM	2612 W AXELWOOD DR
9002	69311	LINDA LALONDE	4395 W PINTO LP
9002	68098	HOMER LANDRY	4991 N MULBERRY LOOP
9002	44313	GEORGEANN LANIER	4789 H BONANZA DR
9002	23251	ROBERT E LEVER	5050 N COCONUT TER
9002	999935	JOSEPH LICATA	4920 N CHEVENNE DR
9002	58186	ROBERT D LINCOLN	5301 N CARNATION DR
9002	51784	RON LOBB	5121 N REDCLOUD DR
9002	61129	BRUCE LOCANTE	4150 N SADDLETREE DR
9002	57802	CHARLES A LUCENTE	5725 DURANGO TER
9002	59271	RICHARD P MAC KIEWICZ	5115 N BONANZA DR
9002	49978	FRANK MACATEE	2491 W AXELWOOD DR
9002	29721	ROBERT B MALIZIA	2260 W TALL DAKS DR
9002	66288	ROBERTA MALONE	3556 W PROMENTORY DR
9002	40448	CATALDO MARSIANO	2979 VERBENA
9002	21268	EDWIN MATOS	5725 N LONGHORN TERR
9002	58962	WILLIAM MAUNEY	5828 WEST DESERT CT
9002	56606	RAYHOND E HC DONOUGH	4919 M BAYWOOD DR
9082	51148	HARRY R MCBRIDE	5698 N CARNATION DR
9002	56067	PAT E MCCONALOGUE	4971 N PERRY DR
9002	70455	JANIS MCGEE	2059 W TALL DAKS DRIV
9002	999789	WILHELM J MENKE	2158 W PINE RDG BL
9002	50619	ELMAR K MESSINGER	5466 N PIUTE DR
9002	58242	JAMES MILLER	5519 CONESTOGA ST W
9002	57848	WILLIAM J MONKA JR	6042 W RIO GRANDE DR
9002	55184	ANTHONY MOUDIS	4138 N SACRAMENTO AVE
9002	63004	BRIAN MURRAY	2925 W BEAMWOOD DR
9002	50066	JUDITH NAPOLITANO	5530 N ELKCAM BLVD
9002	59583	BERNERD O'NEIL	5823 N KINGHOOD TERR
9002	48528	EUGENE J ORCHELL	4729 W HORSESHOE DR
9002	25318	VALERIE A OVEREND	1632 W PINERIDGE BLVD
9002	1117	MIGUEL A PADILLA	4380 BUTTERNUT AVE
9002	37250	JAY PALAZZOLO	4788 W HOHAWK DR
9992	999872	RONALD M PEETS	5050 N LEANA DR
9002	56186	THOMAS PENNEY	3605 H COGHOOD CIR
9002	58377	JULIE PERNU	1218 W SPHERE PL
9002	46351	CHARLOTTE PETTIT	4618 W CUSTER DR
9002	65074	BERNARD PISTONE	5235 N CLIFF DR
9002	61516	FRED N PRINGLE	4157 W HORSESHOE DR
9002	51537	ERNA D PULETZ	1956 W IVORYNOOD DR
9002	39456	PATRICIA S PUTMAN	3815 W DOUGLAS FIR CI
9002	54134	PRANATHI G RAD	6071 N NAKOMA DR
9002	64156	RAYMOND RAPHAEL	2839 W BEAMWOOD DR
9002		KEN REUTER	5675 N SOURWEED DR
9002		EDWARD B RICHARDS	4489 W HORSESHOE DR
9002		GARY RIMES	1325 W PLUM PLACE
9002		JAMES RIORDAN	3615 W BRAZELNUT RD
9002		ANTHONY J RODGERS	4533 N ALLAMANDRA DR
9002		WILLIAM ROGERS	5538 W CISCO ST
,,,,	00000		

EXHIBIT

) 1

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
			**** N BALLETT BB		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64344	DEBRA SALGUEIRO	5654 N PANNEE DR 4761 N MANGROVE WAY		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	60746	JOSEPH SALONIA			BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	53779	JOHN C SANTORO	6959 N LAMPOST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9902	59234	MANUEL SANTOS	5294 W RANGER ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	69515	ROGER P SCHMIEDEL	1821 W BEGONIA DR 2384 W APRICOT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64827	KATHERINE SETTLERS			BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	71203	GERDA SEUFERT	2958 N BEANNOOD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	65874	DENNIS SHADLEY	4474 W HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9062	31039	KARL F SHARP	4919 PONY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	71975	TINA SHIMMELL	3705 W DOUGLASFIR CIR 1843 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	70885	BASIL L SHOOK	PINE RIDGE ESTATES	3135 N BUCKHORN DR	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	60712	CARVELL A SIMPSON	2559 W PINE RIDGE BLVD	2122 Is postulating	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	71041	FRANCES L SINNAR	5829 PINE RIDGE BLVD W		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9082	60406	PHILLIP SKINNER	S495 PAINEE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	54252	FRED W SMITH III	3200 W ELM BLOSSOM		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	41542	FRED A SHITH			BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	52286	KENNETH D SMITH	1889 W BEGONIA DR 4797 N LENA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	53070	WALTER C SMITH			BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	70516	JAMES STACK	6052 N ORCHIS TER		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	798530	DONALD H STONE	2677 W AXELWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	68046	KENNETH W STOUT	5625 N ROSEDALE CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	45512	MARGUERITE L STROBEL	5730 W CISCO ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64901	BRIAN STROUT	6368 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	58895	BRENDA K SULLIVAN	5921 W DESERT CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	829901	CARL SHANDER	5500 N LACANTO HWY		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	38889	GARY F THACKER	6230 RIO GRANDE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	55555	RANDY TIMHONS	5221 W BLOSSOM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	25507	ALBERT S TOTH	4893 N GOLDHOOD TERR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	63315	WILLIAM & TOWNSHEND	4599 N ALAMO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	69698	HILLIAM TUCKFIELD	5885 N LAMP POST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	999718	KAREN TURITTO	3708 M DOUGLAS FIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	64300	JAMES E VAN VALIN	3501 W BLOSSOM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	66384	DARLENE VARGO	4586 W TOMAHAHK DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	69159	HAROLD D VARVEL	5685 N ELKCAM BLVD		BEVERLY HILL FL	34465
9002	66666	RICHARD VIDIAR	2825 W ALEUTS DR		PINE RIDGE FL	34465
9002	56724	JOHN A VOIDA	6025 LAMP POST DR		BEVERYL HILLS FL	34465
9002	67630	JERRY VOJTECH	2464 W ELM BLOSSOM ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	45580	JAMES WADE	5846 N ROSEWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	66421	CHARLES OR PAULA WALZ	4395 W PANSY LN		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	44500	ELBERT W WELLS	5150 N MINT PT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	70467	ALEK MERESZCZAK	4589 N CANDLEWOOD DR		SEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9062	53335	LENNY HERSAN	6053 N ORCHIS TERRACE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	59224	WAYNE WILKINSON	2621 N BLACKWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	66839	MICHAEL E WILLE	6276 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	70964	ROBERT & WILLIAMS	2271 W TALL OAKS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	65134	JOHN H WINGFIELD	4719 N RUSHMORE LOOP		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	57044	HANS J WITTER	1520 W PLUM PLACE	¥	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	63021	IRENE J WOHLITKA	2699 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	51979	MICHAEL YOUNG	5963 DAKMONT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	42403	RAUL ZAYAS	1543 WEST PINEHILL DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
9002	60658	DONALD H ZDUNCZYK	6084 N PECAN WAY			

EXHIBIT

12/18/95 9:07:51 7 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PL ANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9002	67486	MATHEW ZUNNO	4621 N LENA DR
9002	826416	MICHAEL TAYLOR	5815 W DURANGO TR
9002	45882	JOHN TAYLOR	5178 W WICHITA DR
9002	100301	RICHARD LOVELY	5391 W WICHITA DR
9002	892281	EDWARD STEWART	5277 W WICHITA DR
9002	736480	LEO J POTTY	5790 W PAWNEE DR
9002	772431	ROBERT WILSON	5425 W PANNEE DR
9002	834702	SUSAN MANNING	5851 N BUFFALO DR
9002	983661	NICOLAS PABON	5802 N BUFFALO DR
9002	38366	LEO SHITH	5846 N BUFFALO DR
9002	833655	ELIZABETH PELOSI	5681 W CONESTOGA DR
9002	990470	CHESTER ADAM SCHAUB	5957 W CONESTOGA ST
9002	984639	JOSEPH CAPONE	5828 W CONESTOGA ST
9002	631830	FRED A GAUMANN	5865 N KILLEEN TER
9002	28844	JOHN HCAVOY	5849 N KILLEEN TER
9002	835392	JOHN F MAHLERS JR	4298 W ROCKY LN
9002	807680	JOSEPH E MCDONALD	5545 N FLAGSTAFF AVE
9002	830563	MICHAEL J ALBERT	6149 N CANYON DR
9002	839948	GEORGE PORTER	4845 W ALAMO DR
9002	734050	DENNIS ALLEN	4082 W ALAMO DR
9002	26427	ANDREW \$ MAHONEY	4882 W ALAMO DR
9002	991178	GREGORY P PERRONE	4818 W ALAHO DR
9002	249	JAMES J LANGLEY	4904 W GEVSER CT
9002	985189	GEORGE N ZOETLLEIN	4832 W GEYSER CT
9802	840305	ROBERT & CAMPBELL	5524 N RANGE WAY
9002	37242	ROBERT S BRUSZEWSI	5469 N RANGE WAY
9802	733400	HAL/MARGE GIENAPP	4485 W PINTO LOOP
9002	998000	FREDRICK DUNBAR	4592 W PINTO LOOP
9002	100030	JOHN T BIRMINGHAM	5050 W PINTO LOOP
9002	100020	NEAL D GIESKE	4781 W PINTO LOOP
9002	752080	ROBERT S MANN	5011 W PINTO LOOP
9002	180010	EDWARD MCCASKEY	5033 W PINTO LOOP
9002	986929	JOHN SULLIVAN	5067 W PINTO LOOP
9002	45813	RICHARD ALTDOERFFER	4061 W PAPOOSE LN
9002	22225	MARTHA M SEIJAS	4169 W PAPOOSE LN
9002	991137	DARWIN DECAMP	4439 W PAPOOSE LN
9002	762240	JOSEPHINE GUZNAN	4364 W PAPOOSE LN
9002	733418	DONALD HERRMANN	4228 N PAPOGSE LN
9002	739670	WALTER RIEKEN	4294 W PAPOOSE LN
9002	25499	CHARLES ONEN	2740 W GOLDENROD DR
9002	27407	CLYDE W SMITH	6002 N ROSEBARK WAY
9002	43016	CHARLES ALDEN	5971 N ROSEBARK WAY
9002	774030	ETHEL N LEONARD	5909 N ROSEBARK WAY
			6001 N LARKSPUR WAY
9002	827181 999106	JOAN B CARR HARDY L BAILEY	3152 W LANTANA DR
9002		MANEN D CLEMENTS	3254 W LANTANA DR
	999408		
9002 9002	838672 45397	RICHARD J REGAN	3744 W PROMONTORY
		LEONARD JADRICH	2915 W LANTANA DR
9002	36225	ERNEST J RICE	3397 PROMOTORY DR
9002	835198	ARTHUR ERWIN	5918 N PETUNIA TER
9002	29072	LAWRENCE W SPLAINE	3164 DAFFODIL DR

BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2003
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2006
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2007
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2007
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2015
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2015
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2041
SEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2042
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2042
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2044
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2045
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2047
BEVERLY HLS FL	34445-2110
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2110
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2113
BEVERLY HLS FL	34445-2118
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2131
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2140
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2141
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2145
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2145
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2147
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2147
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2149
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2150
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2164
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2169
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2173
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2175
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2176
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2176 34465-2176
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2177
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2177
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2181
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2181
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2181
BEVERLY HLS FL BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2181
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2201
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2203
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2204
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2204
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2206
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2207
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2207
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2208
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2211
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2215
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2218
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2221
·- ·	

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9002	733350	JOSEPH AMARAL	5298 W DAFFODIL
9002	853793	ROBERT KIRKLAND	3608 W DAFFODIL DR
9002	992160	DEBRA MACKEY	3275 W DAFFODIL DR
9002	32147	RICHARD CHAMBERS	3353 W DAFFODIL DRIVE
9002	752700	CATHERINE A GADDIS	5994 N SULTANA TR
1002	42353	THOMAS E KENNEDY	6458 SULTANA TERRACE
9002	995442	AREM Z KAYEN	5470 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	829358	GARY REYNOLDS	5540 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	739660	HILLIAM BARTLE	5515 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	835200	HONIQUE BRANFOOT	5493 ROSEDALE CIRCLE
9002	991703	DAVID HUGHES	5511 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	733340	SHALER JOHNSON	5497 N ROSENDALE CR
9002	831669	MARIA LANZARONE	5445 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	963920	WALTER SCHAERLIG	5465 N ROSEDALE CIR
9002	837199	ROBERT D BROWN	3356 W BLOSSOM DR
9002	46244	JAMES E GAGE	3388 W BLOSSON DR
9002	38367	KENNETH WALKER	3420 W BLOSSOM DRIVE
9082	26275	FRANKLYN F BATEHOLTS	3267 N BLOSSOM DR
9002	713790	HOWARD KEMP	5395 N ALLAMANDRA DR
9002	992033	BROOKS THOMPSON	5962 N CARNATION DR
9002	184520	HAROLD SKIDHORE	5373 N SOURNEED DR
1002	732520	BARNEY A HESS	2949 W GOLDENROD DR
9092	821678	JOSEPH P MCDONALD JR	5900 N OAKMONT DR
9002	826153	ROLAND LA SPINA	6020 N OAKHONT DR
9002	988120	FRANK A JOERG	5850 N MAHOGANY TR
9002	27879	JAMES SHERPEY	2009 W LABORT CIR
9002	998676	THOMAS D REILLY	5418 N NAKOMA DR
9002	44732	DANNY W WHITSELL	2279 W LEARWOOD PL
9002	1385	ALBERT DELAISNE	2180 W LEARWOOD PL
9002	991180	ANTHONY LOFFREDO	2110 W FIR PL
9002	759720	JOHN KAPPLER	1880 W TALL QAKS DR
9002	983024	WILLIAM E LINSCOTT	1890 W TALL OAKS DR
9002	990590	ARTHUR MCKEARNEY	1950 W TALL OAKS DR
9002	995443	MAYNE APPLETON	6115 N PEARDALE TER
9002	787990	ROBERT BROWN	2210 H TALL DAKS DR
9002	998778	SILVIO CRUZ	6014 N KINGHOOD TER
9002	983128	ARTHUR C FOSTER	5946 N OAKMONT DR
9002	744390	LEONARD GRABOWSKI JR	5964 N QAKHONT DR
9002	999255	HARRY E KEEFER	2435 W TALL DAKS DR
9002	989727	FRANCIS A GENNETT	5300 N RED RIBBON
9002	629903	JUDITH J CASEY	5435 RED RIBBON PL
9002	835796	ROBERT KORN	5355 N RED RIBBON PT
9002	998781	ROBERT W SMITH	5295 N RED RIBBON PT
9002	746140	FRED SEEGER	5245 N TEAK WAY
9002	997370	ROBERT CAMERON	5185 SANDLEWOOD DR
9002	804360	NEIL HALLENBACK	5086 N PEPPERMINT DR
1002	739410	NICHOLAS DITOMASO	4935 N PEPPERHINT DR
9002	827177	AUDREY A MOLINARI	1484 W PINEHILL DR
9002	994735	ERWIN S MCQUEEN II	5149 N BEDSTROW BLVD
9002	812320	PABLO ROMAN	5441 N BEDSTROW BLVD
9002	639923	ROBERT W BARKER	5250 N BEDSTROW BLVD

	219
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2222
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2223
BEVERLY HLS FL	54465-2224
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2226
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2228
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2228
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2236
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2234
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2237
PINE RIDGE FL	34465-2237
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2237
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2237
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2237
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2237
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2243
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2243 34465-2243
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2245
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2248
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2253
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2258
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2265
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-2385
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2306
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2312
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2321
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2324
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2339
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2342
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-2344
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2346
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2346
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2346
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2349
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2351
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2359
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2360
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-236 0 34465-2400
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2411
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2415
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2415
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2415
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2432
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2435
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2450
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2455
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2456
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2462
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2462
	24445 2445

PAGE 9 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:07:51

EXHIBIT

 $|\varpi|$

: 11 OF 119

34465-2465

BEVERLY HILLS FL

PL ANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
9892	985795	ARTHUR MATTHEW	5982 HAROON WAY
9002	830230	ONITHAS L MIOL	6889 N MARDON WAY
9002	825224	LEONARD VANTASSELL	5875 N MARDON WAY
9002	791	ROBERT KENNETH	5677 N NAKOMA DR
9002	29317	JOHN W VONDERHAAR	1750 N LEARNOOD PL
9002	997578	RAYMOND PATERACKI	6727 N LECANTO HWY
9802	100161	JEROME ALDENHOFF	5300 N SONORA TER
9002	71369	NORMAN L PALMER	5398 N SONORA TER
9002	100171	JOSEPH J SCHMARTZ	5240 N SONORA TER
9002	729	RONALD L JOHNSON	5375 N SENORA TER
9902	677241	STEVEN LOGAY	52SS SONORA TER
9002	24892	WALTER E MADDEN	5295 N SONORA TER
1002	100150	JOHN J GABANO	5368 N EL PASO TR
9002	835003	DAVID DIESING	SIBL N EL PASO TR
9802	998447	FRANK H FRITZ	5149 N EL PASO TER
9002	26898	EDMARD A SIDOR	5105 N EL PASO TER
9002	988845	CURTIS STOCKTON	5921 W RODEO DR
9002	840467	CLAUDE S WAGNER	5885 W RODEO DR
9002	43054	AUDREY HCGILL	5631 WEST BUCKSKIN DR
9002	672648	JAMES C LANGENHAYR	5669 W BUCKSKIN DR
9002	994856	ROBERT H MARTENS	5670 W BUCKSKIN DR
9002	47434	PIRMIN BERBERICH	5415 W CORRAL PLACE
9002	100210	ERNEST G CERCE	5548 W CORRAL PL
9002	991595	GEORGE GIANNUZZI	5484 W CORRAL PL
9002	31629	ALBERT WHITE	5500 W CORRAL PL
9002	100221	C F LAVCOCK	5726 W CORRAL PL
9902	677238	DENNIS RIECK	5186 N CIMARRON DR
9902	693970	EDHARD G HURDOCK	4819 N CIMARRON DR
9002 9002	23258	LAMRENCE N GAUGER NANCY P ALLEN	5275 N BRONCO TER 5435 N BRONCO TER
	41397		5364 N BRONCO TER
9002	656760 100181	WALTER STEVENSON BRUCE D SWINGLE	5248 N BRONCO TER
9002	782370	SANTO MIRABILE	4929 N BUFFALO DR
9002	108124	CAROL A WYNN	4901 N BUFFALO DR
9802	039792	CATHERINE AVALLONE	5349 N BUFFALO DR
7002	732160	ARTHUR/VIRGINIA HASHEN	5377 N BUFFALO DR
9002	834684	MARILYN NICKERSON	5470 N BUFFALO DR
9002	35378	JOHANIE O POSTON	5250 BUFFALO DR
9902	180130	LORITA SCHAEFER	4938 N BUFFALD DR
9402	826464	NORMAN N BEAUDETTE	4678 N PINK POPPY DR
9002	21106	HOMARD BUTOM	4622 N PINK POPPY DR
9892	834194	GAETANO CASOLA	4749 N PINK POPPY DR
9002	771340	JOSEPH CASOLA	4749 M PINK POPPY DR
9002	825907	RAFFAELA CASOLA	4669 N PINK POPPY DR
9002	100340	H J VPMA	5000 N SADDLE DR
9002	808790	BERNARD L BALKO	4995 N SADDLE DR
9002	100330	MARTIN GLICKMAN	4573 N SADDLE DR
9002	661751	EDGAR RIMBOLD	4719 N SADDLE DR
9002	830570	BENJAHIN FIEDLER	5319 W BUCKSKIN DR
9002	662000	EDWARD MCCANDLISH	5475 W BUCKSKIN DR
9002	43012	MICHAEL IMPARATO	5490 BUCKDKIN DR
,002	73412	··	A.14 manuariti mil

BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2471
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2472
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2472
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2480
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2484
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2516
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2701
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2701
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2701
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2782
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2702
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2702
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2703
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2704
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2704
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2704
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2717
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2717
BEVERLY HILL FL	34465-2720
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2721
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2723
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2726
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2729
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2729
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2729
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2731
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2738
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2740
	34465-2750
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2751
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2753
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2753
BEVERLY FL	
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2755
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2755
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2758
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2758
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2765
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2760
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2764
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2894
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2804
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2805
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2805
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2805
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2807
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2809
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2811
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2811
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2819
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2820
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2823

EXHIBIT

12/18/95 PAGE 11 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
9002	1011	DORIS I SAND	5251 W CHIPPEWA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2825
9002	745430	PHILIP MCNEAL	5094 W CHIPPEWA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2826
1002	50901	CHAD JOHNSON	5050 N AMARILLO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2829
9002	100360	KATHRYN CLOONAN	5125 N AMARILLO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2631
9002	716800	WILLIAM WILLIAMS	4773 N AMARILLO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2831
9002	731420	RICHARD DICKERSON	4757 W CASPER LN		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2842
9002	44355	MICHAEL BRIGANTIC	4674 M GYPSUM DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2845
9002	776720	JOHN JORGENSEN	4690 N HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2846
9002	733430	JOHN RENZI	4618 N MOHANK DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2849
9002	59273	VENCIL W PARKOS	4801 N HOJAVE TER		BEVERYLY HILLS FL	34465-2854
9002	40669	ROSS C BUTCHER	4652 W DSAGE PL		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2856
9002	732176	STEVEN/KAREN PROULK	4750 W PONTIAC PL		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2861
9002	48109	MARGARITA VILLAFANE	5555 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2864
9002	730930	STEPHEN ZANE SR	5520 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2865
9002	42870	LEO COLOMBO	4554 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2866
9002	39157	DAVID L PERRY	4520 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	54465-2866
9082	832249	ELNA DAGATA	5396 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2867
9002	100090	PHILIP VOSHELL	SIGI W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2868
9802	27149	DARLIS C GREENE JR	5185 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2869
9002	729650	WILLIAM GRIFFITH	5279 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2869
9002	100250	JOHN G JACKSON	5299 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2869
9002	100270	MARY JOHANSSON	5145 N PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2869
9002	40847	JAMES J DANEK	4855 PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2870
9002	46425	HARVEY H KRECKER	4918 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2871
9002	100230	JACQUELINE HOY	5715 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2875
9002	100061	CITRUS HILLS INVEST PROP	5690 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2876
9002	100061	CITRUS HILLS INVEST PROP	5698 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	54465-2876
9002	757270	PINE RDG SERVICE CORP	5690 W PINE ROS BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2876
9002	23842	JACK SELECK	3405 W DANNY CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2985
9082	687430	WILLIAM BROWNE	3550 W DANNY CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2906
9002	673241	WILLIAM R JACKSON	3498 W DANNY CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	30196	MARY K MESSENGER	3620 W DANNY CT		BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2906
9002	43010	RAY NEWBURGER	3328 H DANNY CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2909
9002	608301	ROBERT E GREAVES	5189 ALLAMANDRA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465~2912
9902	798550	CHARLES F ROESSLER	4828 N ALLAMANDRA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2915
9882	997545	THOMAS STANTON	4890 N ALAMANDRA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2915
9002	760150	FRED RUDY	4969 N ALLAMANDRA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	\$4465-2918
9002	987641	JACK GOBIN	4681 N BUTTERNUT AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2923
9002	71	PATRICIA GUDERKIRK	4900 N BUTTERNUT AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2927
9882	603591	MARK GARRISON	4338 N CAMMOOD TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2928
9002	68763	ANTHONY S SALVANO	4501 N CANARYWOOD TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2933
9002	840171	BRET/AUBREY HOLLAND	4609 N CANDLEWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2937
9002	44929	ALEXANDER & BARTLEY	4358 CANDLEWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2938
9002	21807	GRETCHEN LUEBKE	4686 CANDELWOOD AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2938
9002	35810	GENE F NUTONI	4672 CANDLEWOOD AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2938
9002	29237	BERNARD L THYSSEN	5215 N CARNATION DR	PINE RDG ESTATES	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2942
9002	831429	JOSEPH J BLINN	3895 W CATALPA LN		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2944
9002	44314	WILLIAM B DAY	4521 N HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2953
9002	742060	JAMES LAMB	4489 W HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2953
9002	673230	HERBERT KALMAR	4394 W HORSESHOE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2955
9002	987657	ROY WERNLUND	4366 W PANSY LH		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2961

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
9002	821860	FREDERICK F BOCZON	5000 N PERRY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2963
9002	52322	FREDERICK & HILLS	4988 N PERRY DRIVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2963
9002	46567	WALLACE F HOOD	4523 PERRY DRIVE N		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2965
9002	32485	EARL CLUXTON	4749 N PERRY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2966
9002	993568	DAVID BRUZEK	4570 N PERRY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2967
9002	988423	JOHN DEMERCHANT	3629 W CAPA PATH		BEVERLY HILL FL	34465-2968
9002	41312	ROBERT L VINCENT	3571 N CAPPA PATH		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2968
9002	100371	GILBERT M WALT	4861 N REDCLOUD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2970
9602	43463	THOMAS J CHAMBERS	4080 M ROUNDUP CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2972
9002	32473	PAUL G RITROVATO	4200 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-2976
9002	43306	DAVID WOOD SR	4224 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2976
9002	998843	JOHN F BOWLES	3410 M COGNOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	985114	RAYMOND J CLAUSS	3540 N COGWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	689630	CARL E DALE	3620 W COGWOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	36586	J A KLAREN	3528 W COGHOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	995989	CHARLES MCANULTY	5678 W COGNOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2986
9002	996069	SUSAN WHALEN	3530 W COGWOOD CR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2946
9002	636199	GERALD KIEVMAN	3535 W COGNOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2987
9002	833964	WILLIAM OCONNELL	3579 W COGWOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2988
9002	767070	ARMAND H CARIGNAN	3769 W COGWOOD CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2989
9002	826862	EDWARD H DEMAREST	3740 W CDGWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2989
9002	100630	HAROLD HUTCHINS	3742 DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
9002	100610	JOSEPH MUCHTIN	3848 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
1002	997734	HECTOR C PEREZ	3828 W DOUGLAS FIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
9002	753270	ROBERT SHAUGHNESSY	3712 N DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
9002	982153	PAUL G VITOLO	3732 N DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
9002	735261	GERALD J WILLARD	3868 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2994
9002	932186	DOUGLAS M ROE	3715 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2995
9002	1956	JAMES F FISHER	4560 N ALLAMANDRA DR	PINE RIDGE ESTATES	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2996
9002	100601	JAMES E COLBY	3645 W DOUGLASFIR CR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2998
9802	985098	RICHARD L GOOD	3845 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	\$4465-2998
9002	633170	WILLIAM & LEAVITT	3835 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-2998
9002	786140	WARREN ADAMS	2710 W BEAMWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3000
9002	745880	ROLLAND PRUSEK	2739 W BEAMWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-3000
9002	745590	FREDERICK SPINDLER	4980 N GOLDWOOD TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3014
9002	824383	WAYNE SPRAGG	2605 W ALEUTS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3018
9002	828693	JOSEPH B BAILEY	2867 W ALEUTS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3019
9002	988237	DIONISID RAMIREZ	2564 W ALEUTS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3020
9002	818840	R GARDINER	4364 N FICUS DR	· ·	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3023 34465-3024
9002 9002	829958 998926	JOSEPH A CIQUERA	4363 N FICUS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3024
9002		KATHLEEN M WALKER	4565 N FICUS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3025
9002	814060 828686	RUDOLF H EMMERICH FLORENCE DIGRANDE	2856 W BEAMWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3031
9002	23728		2975 N BEANNOOD DR	· ·	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3051
9002	827999	RICHARD FITZGERALD JACK WIELAND	2951 W BEAMWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3035
9002	609330	HENRY PEPLINSKI	4381 N CAPISTRAND LOOP 2720 N ELM BLOSSOM ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3037
9002	761420	THOMAS ROBERTS	2720 W ELM BLUSSOM ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3037
9002	997804	VICTOR PODOLAK	2681 W ELM BLOSSOM ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3045
9002	769060	LEONARD P ZISKA/WOLFE	2745 W ELM BLOSSOM ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3046
9002	754441	MIKE L LINGLE	2575 W APRICOT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3054
9002	837432	JOHN MICHALKO	2719 W APRICOT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3055
,002	441422	SOUTH STEPHENS	THE PERSON AND		DETROIT HALLO I L	

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

21P

BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3055
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3056
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3056
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-3056
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3057
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3057
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3057
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3058
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3040
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3060
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3064
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3066
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3066
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3081
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3081
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3082
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3082
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3084
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3085
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3006
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3087
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3088
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3111
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3111
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-5112
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3113
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3113
BEVERLY HILLS FL	\$4465-3114
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3117
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3117
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3118
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3118
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3119
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3120
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3123
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3123
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3124
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3125
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3128
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3130
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3130
BERVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3132
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3134
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3134
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3134
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3135
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3145
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3148
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3150
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3151
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3154

ᄋᆍ

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9002	808770	CHESTER H WEAVER	2743 W APRICOT DR
9002	836169	MICHAEL COVELLO	2600 W APRICOT DR
9002	31679	DEMETRIOS ELEFTHERIOU	2498 W APRICOT DR
9002	785371	DOROTHY G WENTWORTH	2538 W APRICOT DR
9002	633070	MICHAEL KOROL	2694 W APRICOT DR
9002	100681	WILDA OWENS	2778 W APRICOT DR
9002	982436	WILLIAM A VAUGHAN	2784 W APRICOT DR
9002	701430	ROBERT GRELL	4685 N BAYNOOD DR
9802	830568	HILLIAM E CHAMBERLAIN	4404 N BAYWOOD DR
9002	100678	ROBERT T HOLLER	4500 N BAYHOOD DR
9002	47356	STEVE ORLANDO '	2501 W BEAMWOOD DR
9002	39017	DENNIS W MORRIS	2921 W BEAMWOOD DR
9002	788060	WILLIAM SCHWAED	2861 W BEAMWOOD DR
9002	746390	ROBERT KINGSTON	2535 W MESA VERDE DR
9802	47177	LUCY MARTIN	2523 W MESA VERDE DR
9802	494	GEORGE M MYRICK	2567 W MESA VERDE DR
9002	40257	JEFF A SUNDLIN	2649 MESA VERDE DR
9002	838234	RICHARD STEVENS	2365 W AXELWOOD DR
9002	994160	HAROLD J RINKAVAGE	2697 W AXELHOOD DR
9002	800050	ROLAND C EMOND	2877 W AXELWOOD DR
9002	826466	MARK FIELDS	2538 W AKELWOOD DR
9002	798540	M ILDRED SANTIAGO	2894 W AXELWOOD DR
9002	729130	DAVID HAMILTON	4415 N LENA DR
9002	834703	DOUGLAS R PARKE	4481 N LENA DR
9062	694170	JAMES CREAMER	4591 N LENA DR
9002	775470	LASZLO KARDOS	4761 N LENA DR
9002	22179	HELEN STOUKIDES	4719 N LENA DR
9002	62639	CLINTON L BEARD	4564 N LENA DR
9002	100730	MARION H NEESON	4864 N LENA DR
9002	25523	RICHARD VOIKIN	4980 N LENA DR
9002	988943	HERBERT MCNEELY	4704 N MAPLEVIEH WAY
9002	36868	THOMAS F & GEORGIANNA H STISE	4728 N MAPLEVIEW WAY
9002	657371	ELWOOD G LIGHT	4826 N MAPLEVIEW WAY
9002	55018	LOUIS A MIELE	4761 N MAPLEVIEW WAY
9002	40432	PETER H HEESCHEN	4611 N RUSHMORE LOOP
9002	43271	WILLIAM E VARNADORE JR	4739 N RUSHMORE LOOP
9002	50741	BUFORD HILL	4516 N RUSHMORE LOOP
9002	100831	SHERIDAN & SLEZAK	4588 N RUSHMORE LOOP
9002	38241	WELDON A AMERINE	4787 N MANGROVE WAY
9892	100798	MELVIN TOBIAS	4965 N MULBERRY LOOP
9002	688600	KENNETH VANTINE	4961 N MULBERRY LOOP
9002	982711	ROGER B KRIEGER	4848 N HULBERRY LOGP
9002	689950	ARTHUR CLIFTON	2021 W GRAYWOOD ST
9802	994927	ANTHONY A MONTECALVO	2049 N GRAYWOOD DR
9002	830239	JUANITA WILLIAMS	2139 W GRAYWOOD DR
9002	188692	LISA J WELLBROCK	1934 M GREYHOOD DR
9002	991156	JEAN POWELL	4454 N GRASSTREE DR
9002	828687	WILLIAM PAUL RUPERT	1905 W HUNTINGTON DR
9002	655376	KATHLEEN MCEWAN	2027 W HUNTINGTON DR
9002	703361	VIRGINIA S WOLF	2250 W HUNTINGTON DR
9002	758220	JOHN CALLARY	2140 W HAREWOOD PL

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		:	ZIP
9002	746310	DANIEL RAGANO	2108 W HAREWOOD PL		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3154
9002	828691	EMMA RATNES	2165 W ALEUTS DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3156
9002	808180	DONALD HOLDER	1750 W MESA VERDE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3158
9092	100513	MARIA OLIVIERI	1746 M PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3167
1002	100491	MARJORIE HARKOVICH	1665 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3172
9002	624298	FREDERIKSON	1746 W IVORYWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3173
9002	716130	ERWIN KOEHLER	2002 W IVORYWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3178
9002	140871	SUSAN HECANN	2155 W IVORYWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3179
9002	983177	HARDLD SKIDMORE	4 N JEFFERSON ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3258
9002	995787	CLAUDE DREN	X PROFESSIONAL PROPERTY	1 W MURRAY DR	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3275
9002	762931	HARVEY BUSH	3852 W MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3407
9002	827586	WAINO/JUNE TERVO	3446 M MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3407
9002	32998	JOSEPH NOVAK	4330 MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3409
9002	23731	ROBERT BECKER	2771 W MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3412
9002	746550	LISA COUNSIL	2925 W BIRD'S NEST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3440
9002	820740	THEODORE SHERPEY	3783 W BIRD'S NEST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3442
9002	822	GERALD S MARTIN	4096 N CANDLEWOOD DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3457
9002	991029	BETINA MARKS	4095 N HATCHET CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3458
9802	725430	STEPHEN J MAX	4133 N HATCHET CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3458
9002	999319	JEFFREY J DAWSY	4325 N WIGHAM TER		BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-3479
9002	46150	ROBERT S SNYDER	3764 W BIRDS NEST DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3483
9002	41621	STUART BOZEMAN	3328 W BRAZILNUT DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3486
9002	818140	JOHN H WINSTON	3820 W BRAZILNUT RD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3487
9002	44002	FATHER HENRY RIFFLE	C/O OUR LADY OF GRACE CH	6 ROOSEVELT BLVD	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-3766
9002	753590	LOUIS CICALESE	18 S J KELLNER BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4333
9002	848418	LAWRENCE MENTH	5920 W CORRAL PL		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4401
9002	998395	EDWARD R TRUDELL	5855 W CORRAL PL		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4402
9002	835736	JEAN E WEST	6310 N CORRAL TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4404
9082	774048	JAMES PAGE	4478 N SACRAMENTO AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4419
9002	23528	PAMELA BRADBURY	4349 SACRAMENTO AVE		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4422
9002	800310	JANICE J GARRY	4675 N PONY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4432
9002	818820	WILLIAM R WATTS	4237 PONY ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4432
9002	729150	TIM VATES	5951 W PINE RDG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4434
9002	999201	THEODORE D ONDLER	6154 W PINE RIDGE BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4435
9002	100420	CAROL WEBSTER	4085 H PONY DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4438
9002	58571	CATHY RIDER	4504 W HACIENDA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-4440
9002	997380	THANG V DAO	5135 W HACIENDA DR	•	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4442
9002	809560	ROBERT P CHRYSTIE	4452 W STABLE CT		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4451
9002	836166	ALLEN W HART	4500 W CHINOOK LN		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4452
9002	37419	IRA FJALKO	5600 W YEARLING DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4454
9002	991527	ROBERT H GEFFKEN	5625 W YEARLING DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4457
9002	838113	ISABELL SPINDLER	3685 N PALOMINO TER		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-4459
9002	990005	LUZ TABBITA	5639 N PALOMINO TR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4459
9002	990588	KURT STUMPFERNAGEL	2995 N BRAVO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4463
9002	702860	RICHARD R FIELDS	3738 N BRAVO DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4468
9002	804780	PAULA VITOLO DEFRANK	HILES END FARM	4515 W BONANZA DR	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4471
9002	759690	JOHN CASERTA	5485 W BONANZA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4472
9002	100440	REV JOHN CLARK	5621 W BONANAZA DR	÷	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4472
9002	41041	JOHN R HANNING	5179 W BONANZA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4472
9002	827290	PETER/MARIANNE MCGUIRE	5411 W BONANZA DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4472
9002	41354	ALEXANDER ANTONUCCI	4537 N BUFFALQ DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4487

EXHIBIT _

E______OF____119

212

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9002	994785	DENNIS J KACHINSKY	4611 N BUFFALO DR
9002	26390	CORNELIUS L FOX	5760 BONANZA DR
9002	632540	STEPHEN GREGA	4768 N BAYWOOD DR
9002	42317	LAVERNE C WILLIAMS	4686 BAYWOOD DR
9002	36325	MACK T WRIGHT	4832 BAYHOOD DR
9002	836588	RONALD ROMANELLI	2390 W BEGONIA DR
9002	618520	FRANK ROMANELLI	2641 W BEGONIA DR
9002	722230	MICHAEL ADAMS	3050 N BLOSSOM DR
9002	992452	ANITA AYRES	4683 N CAPISTRANO LOOP
9002	992456	GARY AYRES	4719 N CAPISTRANO LOOP
9002	670611	HARRY H DAVIS	5518 N ELKCAM BLVD
9002	825959	PINE RDG GOLF CLUB	5646 ELKCAM BLVD
9002	39172	FRANK DOME	4975 N CELOSIA TERR
9002	100540	GLADYS B FERNANDEZ	4782 N ELKCAM BLVD
9002	40357	DON E ATKINSON	2205 W SAILORS HAVEN CT
9002	984194	DANIEL W KURTZ	5184 N MINT PT
9002	771350	PAUL CARL	2298 W PINE RDG BLVD
9002	854284	KATHERINE VINCENT	2545 W PINE RDG BLVD
9002	774490	HOUGH J/IRENE WOHLITKA	2699 W PINE RDG BLVD
9002	43236	GARY PAPPAS	5580 N MALLOW CIR
9002	27510	JOHN M HROBUCHAK	5291 MALLOWS CIR
9002	33335	DREW I MATTHEWS	5233 N MALLOWS CIR
9002	840674	JOSEPH/KATHY DAVI	5531 N MALLOWS CIR
9002	795650	JOHN L HALLMAN	5553 N MALLOWS CIR
9002	836142	FREDERICK G LEE	\$105 N BUCKHORN DR
9002	987591	ANN MURGO	3905 N BUCKHORN DR
9002	828688	CLAUDIA LETOURNEUR	3065 N SHERIFF DR
9002	821720	SCHOFIELD LETOURNEUR	3145 N SHERIFF DR
9002	691090	CHARLES E GERNDT	3458 N STIRRUP DR
9002	100450	PAUL R GILMAN	3270 K STIRRUP DR
9002	994840	KIMBERLY MARQUES	3340 N STIRRUKP DR
9002	31701	CATHERINE PEARSON	3110 N STIRRUP DR
9002	40456	BEVERLY T CHRISTENSEN	4704 W RANGER ST
9002	45858	LORRAINE HENNINGER	4880 W. RANGER DRIVE
9002	40797	EDWARD J KRPATA	4752 RANGER ST
9002	26181	BRENDA L CALDWELL	5068 W RANGER ST
9862	46784	CAROL ZAGLIN	5014 W RANGER ST
9002	730	JOSE A HASAOY	5365 W RANGER ST
9002	839216	WALTER J WADSHORTH	PINE RIDGE ESTATES
9002	997991	JOSEPH J DEROUIN	4365 N SHAWNEE DR
9002	41907	HEIDRON S BOKULICH	4577 M TOMAHAMK DR
9002	31933	JOSEPH SOCCI	4711 W TOMAHAWK DR
9002	636391	RICHARD H COFFILL	4425 N AMARILLO DR
9002	39185	GERALD A LOVEJOY	4804 W PIUTE DR
9002	992036	WILLIAM W BARR	S4S4 W PIUTE DR
7002	986339	TED NOWAK	4071 N SADDLETREE DR
9002	43766	LAURA W BAKER	4151 N PINK POPPY DRIVE
9002	984616	JOHN GONSCH	4150 N WRANGLER PT
9082	42905	CARL SUTHERLAND	4347 N SADDLE DRIVE 4359 N SADDLE DR
9002	23145	LORI SUTHERLAND	4359 N SADDLE DR 4485 N SADDLE DR
9002	986032	THOMAS WALSH	THE PAULE IN

BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4487
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-4492
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4502
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4502
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4502
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4510
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4513
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4514
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4517
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4517
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4531
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4531
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4533
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4536
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4548
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4552
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4559
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4566
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4546
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4572
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4573
BEVERLY HLS FL	34465-4573
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4574
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4574
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4622
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4624
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4631 34465-4631
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4632
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4632
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4632
BEVERLY HILLS FL BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4632
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4680
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4680
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4680
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34445-4681
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4681
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4684
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4800
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4801
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4808
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4809
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4813
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-483
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4832
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4855
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4846
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4848
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4852
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4852
BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4855

4420 N SHAWNEE DR

EXHIBIT _

12/18/95 PAGE 16 DLG030RPG

9:07:51

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
9002	100320	DR SHIRLEY AUSTIN	4531 N SADDLE DR	•	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-4856
1082	837048	FORD C FAULKNER	3765 W DOUGLASFIR CIR	PINE ROG ESTATES	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-8900
9802	100581	HILLIAM TUTEN	3785 W DOUGLASFIR CIR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-8900
9002	40445	JACOB J FLEGLER	4361 W PIUTE DR		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34485-4815
9002	68735	ONC CONSTRUCTION	8245 RIVER COUNTRY DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34617
9002	70456	GARY R BISBE	12009 LINDEN DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34608
9002	69490	BLUE STONE CONSTRUCTION	11036 SPRING HILL DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34608
9002	69098	BLUE STONE RE CONST CORP	11036 SPRING HILL DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34698
9002	68780	BLUE STONE REAL ESTATE	11036 SPRING HILL DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34408
9002	56649	BLUESTONE CONSTRUCTION	11036 SPRING HILL DR		SPRING HILL FL	34608
9002	56653	BLUESTONE CONSTRUCTION	11036 SPRING HILL DR		SPRING HILL FL	34688
9002	33978	RONALD KNIGHT	14990 CROHWELL DR		CLEARWATER FL	34624-7008
9002	984510	STANTON COOPER	4917 SR 54		NEW PRT RICHEY FL	34652-5902
9002	64146	LEESBRG DIST UNITED METH CHCH	901 W MAIN ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
9002	64159	LEESBURG DIST UNITED MET.CHUR	901 W MAIN ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
9002	42912	ANTHONY F GIARDINO	2499 SE PASCAL AVE		PORT ST LUCIE FL	34952
9002	44128	MAURINE J ROBISON	4445 WEST WATER STREET		PORT HURON MI	48060-2498
9002	66100	RALPH FRANK	435 N DRYDEN ST		ARLINGTON HGTS IL	60004
9002	66089	THOMAS R MIZE	1390 PRICE ST		CALUMET CITY IL	60409
9002	984769	HERBERT REMON	1730 N CLARK ST APT 3508		CHICAGO IL	60614-5852
9002	48794	RICARDO F NAVARRO	4508 N IRVING PARK RD		CHICAGO IL	68641-2809
9002	60452	JOSE ECHEVARRIA	1907 N HOYNE AVE		CHICAGO IL	60647
9002	59226	CHRISTINA B MENDOZA	8501 W CARMEN AVE		CHICAGO IL	64656
1002	32149	FRANK BEIRNE	16846 MIDDLE FORREST		HOUSTON TX	77059
9002	24221	MARIO M DELVECCHIO	C/O PAYROLL SYSTEMS INC	3005 WHISPERING WILLOW LN	LAS VEGAS NE	89108

TOTAL PRINTED

790

JE 18

119

Citrus Springs

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

12/18/95 PAGE 1 DLG030RPO 9:04:52 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		z	IP
7001	55526	A A SCHOOL	CITRUS SPRINGS BLVD			
9001	992097	LOEL EDWARD ARTHUR	69 CHESINGTON AVE	BEXLEY HEATH KENT DA75NP	ENGLAND	
9001	47477	ISIDOR BRANDSTEIN	STEDLUNGGSTRASSE 5	84494 LOHKIRCHEN	GERMANY	
9001	635746	BRYAN DAWSON	COMPTON SCARBORDUGH DR	MINSTER SHEERNESS KENT	ENGLAND ME2LX	
9001	27682	DEREK J FORTUNE	236 KINGSTON RD	STAINES MIDDLESEX	ENGLAND	
9001	835393	PETER FUTCHER	73 NORTHCOURT RD	WORTHING 34212 W SUSSEX	UNITED KINGDOM BN147DU	
9001	993304	HELDA KIERS	4927 CRYSLER AVE	NIAGARA FALLS ON LZE 3M5	CANADA	
9001	983599	JOHN E PENNY	PANDRAMA HOLCOMBE	DOWN CROSS TEIGNMOUTH	DEVON UK TQ149NR	
9001	22819	RAMON ROSARID-CAJIGAS	CALLE PLAYERA	4-R-17 BAYAMON	PUERTO RICO	80619
9801	31425	CARMELO JIMENEZ CRUZ	HC 67 BOX 15480	BAYAMON	PUERTO RICO	00956
9001	630350	CUMBERLAND FARMS	X VSH REALTY	777 DEDHAM ST V1206-A	CANTON HA	02021-1484
9001	81100	FRANK KERR	96 DAKTON AVE		DORCHESTER MA	02122-2202
9001	778900	HENRY CHEVRETTE	125 HORSE ST		WATERTOWN MA	02172-2554
9001	82260	RICHARD MULHEARN	282 KNOTTY DAK RD		COVENTRY RI	02816
9001	71282	PASQUALE SCOTTI	53 CUCUMBER HILL RD		FOSTER RI	12825
9801	39273	WILLIAM R GROTA	33 RANDOLPH AVE		TIVERTON RI	02878
7001	80470	THEODORE JAKUBOWSKI	22 CONANT LANE		KINGSTON RI	92881
9001	22536	MARIE STRAIGHT	23 ROSE CT		NARRAGANSETT RI	02882
9001	835795	MARY B CONKLIN	9 N TOUISETTE RD		WARREN RI	02885
9001	725460	JAMES/ANGELA DIMATO	16 BOLTON AV		PROVIDENCE R!	02908
9001	715880	ALLEN AIKEN	39 DEARBORN RD		EPPING NH	03042
9001	80260	LYDIA W TINKHAM	% TINKHAM REALTY	RT 102	LONDONDERRY NH	03053
9001	86180	THOMAS A LACROSS	C/G CELIA DAVISON	471 2ND N H TURNPIKE	HILLSBORO NH	13244
9001	84458	GLADYS ROBBINS	21 KIRKLAND ST		DOVER NH	93820
9001	824065	ELEANOR T MILLIKEN	8 EVANS DR		DOVER NH	03820-4618
9001	89671	GEORGE ABRAHAMSON	P D 80X 378		MELVIN VILLAGE NH	03 850
9001	838515	ROBERT J AUSTIN	277 SALHON FLS RD		ROCHESTER NH	93846
9001	86152	LOUIS RUBY	PO BOX 124		CUMBERLAND ME	04021
9081	82690	EARL W PRIDE	PO BOX 34		S CASCO ME	04077
9001	86420	ETHELYN P GILES	6 MONTGOMERY RD POB 536		BOOTHBAY HBR ME	04538
9001	623422	HOWARD SANDERS	POB 155		CANAAN ME	14924
9001	91036	MARY C CRAHAN	C/O JAMES E HILLIAMS	RFD #2 BOX 480	SPRINGFIELD VT	05156
9001	85130	GORDON C KEEFE	69 GOLF COURSE RD		WILLISTON VT	\$ 54 \$ 5
9001	35006	HIRIUM ROBERTS	RR1 BOX 352 A		WALLINGFORD VT	05773
9001	830866	STANLEY W DURRUM	RR1 BOX 1056-2		WELLS VT	05774
9981	29017	SILVIO S DADALT	36 WILLINGTON AVE		STAFFORD SPGS CT	06076
3001	831115	CONNELIUS PERCY	267 CHESTER ST		E HARTFORD CT	06108
9801	58271	CHARLES DUBUQUE	221 KIMBERLEY ROAD		NEWINGTON CT	96111
9001	29942	KENNETH B GIDDINGS	31 MARLEN DR		NORTH HAVEN CT	06473
9001	24197	WILLIAM KAMSZIK	786 SPORT HILL RD		EASTON CT	06612-1324
9001	602920	MARY DESCHENES	94 WILLOW ST		MATERBURY CT	06710
9001	85111	MARIO RICARDI	40 HIGHLAND AVE		BETHEL CT	06801
9801	815240	SALVATORE FINOCCHIARIO	210 E HENRY		LINDEN NJ	07036
9001	85940	MILDRED WIGGINS	28 SANDALWOOD LN		COLONIA NJ	67867-3384
9001	86630	RITA H AREL	170 RED HILL RD		MIDDLETOWN NJ	07748-2410
9861	58757	ANNE PFEIFFER	262-A OLD TURNPIKE RD		PORT, HURRAY NJ	07865
9001	65717	MATTHEW C JOHNSTON	76 HYDE CT		BEDMINSTER NJ	87921
9001	82320	E K STENGER	X H E TRAUX	206 ALBANY AVE	BARRINGTON NJ	08007-1105
9001	80220	HONARD CRONK	5 CHICORY ST		BROWNS MILLS NJ	08015-4334
9001	81900	JOAN HCCASLIN	411 ILLINOIS AVE		DELANCO NJ	08075-5011
9001	22102	MARLENE COBO	3018 CHEESEQUAKE RD		QUARLIN NJ	98859

PAGE 19 OF

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

		TON TON	LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS	
PL	ANT CUST	# NAME	LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING	
_		_	ADDRESS	
	001 623	961 NORBERTO BENITEZ		
		230 VINCENT IMMOCENTE	312 W 23 ST	
	001 87	90 HILLIAM R BLACK	296 HILLMAN AVE	APT 2N
	001 824	20 VINCENT SPADAFORA	C/O VIRGINIA DANIELS	
	001 8351	93 FRANCES HILNE	1675 75TH ST	620 LORRAINE ST
	602	50 HAZEL LIDDIE	638 61ST ST	
	01 8360	35 MARREN GROVER	164 RHODODENDRON DR	
	01 7636	30 LOUIS FORGIONE	463 S 14TH ST	
90	01 8325	36 ROBERT H FILCE	5 NEVADA AVE	
90	01 854	JAMES W WALSH		
90	01 847	LOUIS R APICELLO	485 AVONDALE DR 3 COLVAIR AVE	
701	031	1 JOHN CONTEST	ECTAVIK WAE	
900	11 4551	JOHN/LORRAINE SCHOEPPNER	ESTATE KATHLEEN APICELLO	94 Poperson -
900		WICHINGTO K COLEMAN	34 MARY DAVIS RD	94 ROOSEVELT AVE
900		AID OKO22	17 N. MREXHAM CT	
900		HADEKI LETEK	1150 INDIAN CHURCH RD	
900		- SOUM C ECKELS	438 FERNDALE AV	
900			P 0 80X 2759	
900			53 CLINTON ST	
900	1 603040	AUTHUR SCHWELES	608 HILLCROFT AV	
9001		FIGUREN MONTAURIDES	145 LEISURE LANDS	
9001	. 03769	WALL C IMPLOR	RT 4 POB e3e	
9001		-CIEMBETH MERKIE	1407 RISING SUN AVE	
9001	020888	HOWING STOKELL	6051 MELBOURNE AVE	
9001	01070	PORTO B I HORBURN	302 HERRINGTON DR	
9001	41040	SONDRA K SHAFFER	423 CHRISTOPHER AVE #11	
9001	00310	- ac atticket DED	6423 APPLETOWN RD	
9001		LAMRENCE STANTON	6615 DEER GAP CT	
9001	58426	MARY CAROLYN SHIRLEY	RT 2 BOX 487	
9081	86340	WALTER W STRAUB	P 0 BOX 950	
9001	86102	WILLIAM TERRY	39 QUEENS MAY	
9001	81360	WILLIAM CUBERT	934 NW S7TH DR	
	85202	HENDRIK KIERUS	7257 NW 4TH BLVD BOX \$14	
9001	86 #72	ORLANDO ALVAREZ		
9001	832795	ANNA ARGENTO	P 0 BOX 1743	1406 SW 18TH PLACE
9001	828078	ANTONIO BERMO	1761 W GARDENIA DR	
9001	30720	DENNIS BOODY	9584 N ELLIOT MAY	
9001	826648	CITRUS SPGS DELI & REST	19361 N ADENA TR	
9001	827905	DOMINGO DEIDA	1978 W GARDENIA DR	
9001	797260	NANCY R ENGLISH	9397 N ASHBURY DR	
9001	825#47	GEORGIA ENOLD	8475 N TRADEWIND DR	
9001	837375	DENNIS S FIGLIOLA	2266 W AUSTIN DR	
9001	990187	GERALD D GELINAS	7289 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD	
1005	639728	HALSEY HOME	2338 M STRIBLIN DR	
9001	68709	JEANNE JOHNSON	2020 M BELGA DR	
9001	831999	BAPRADA MENERA	2020 W BELGRADE DR	
9001	829967	BARBARA KENNEY	10109 N GLENNAR DR	
9001	834555	GERALD KIJASKI	2634 W GARDENIA DR	
9001	756640	DELORES MARTIN	9237 N FAMN MAY	
1001	785600	C F MEIRING	9174 N GRECO TER	
001		PATRICIA HORRIS	10280 N QUARRY DR	
001		ROBERTA A MUHLBACH	2017 W DEVON DR	*
		IDA F NOLA	7968 N DUTCHWAY	
			2261 W GARDENIA DR	

210 NY NY 10011 STATEN IS NY 10314 HAMARONECK NY 10543-1726 BROOKLYN NY 11204-5134 BROOKLYN NY 11229-4111 HESTBURY NY 11590-1223 LINDENHURST NY 11757-4437 MEDFORD NY 11763-3214 NO SHIRLEY NY 11967-1301 ROTTERDAM NY 12306-1104 KINGSTON NY 12401 ACCORD NY 12404-5309 TONAHANDA NY 14150 HEST SENECA NY 14224 JOHNSTOWN PA 15905 DUNNELLON FL 16421 GALETON PA 16922 SCHUVLKILL HAVEN PA 17972 EAST STROUDSBURG PA 18301-8767 HONESDALE PA 18431 PARKLAND PA 19047 DEALE MD 20751 UPPER MARLBORD MD 20772 GAITHERSBERG HD 20879 BOONSBORD HD 21713 ALEXANDRIA VA 22310 BRIDGEPORT WV 26330 CLAYTON BA 30525 BRICHTON GA 51308 GAINESVILLE FL 32605-4951 GAINESVILLE FL 32607-1600 GAINESVILLE FL 52608 DUNNELLON FL \$2630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPOS FL 32630 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FE 32650 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32430 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 유 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630 CITRUS SPGS FL 32630

12/18/95

9:04:52

PAGE

2 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

 α

TRACIC

D1 4117			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	830285	ENVLIE ODOM	2365 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	62009	DONALD PARADINE	10075 N GLENKAR DR
9001	997260	STANLEY W PINGOT	1774 W WATER LILY DR
9001	832535	FILOMENA S RODRIGUEZ	2132 W MAGENTA DR
9001	828615	GEORGE J SALAK	POB 1689
9001	82021	WILLIAM R SALTER	1892 W GARDENIA DR
9001	724561	LAURA ST DENIS	POB 733
9001	86612	TERJE KRISTIANSEN	POB 138
9001	85170	ALFONSO AREVALD	POB 1357
9001	643870	ROBERT SEBIRE	2552 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	87790	WILLIAM H COLVIN	9091 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	87960	DEAN ROLAND	9081 N GOLFVIEW DR
7001	87951	FRANK TAYLOR	, 900S N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	87541	MARIA DOWIE	9107 N GOLFVIEN DR
9001	87413	ALFRED PEZOLD	1080 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	87110	FRANK DIMAID	2616 W GARDENIA DR
9081	87610	KAY GONNERMAN	2414 W GARDENIA DR
9001	87130	EDWARD HORBAL	2779 W GARDENIA DR
9881	723720	PETER MONTELEONE	2904 W GARDENIA DR
9001	84348	RONALD E HOWARD	9126 N ABBOT DR
9001	84678	MARQUIS GIBBS	9202 N ABBOT DR
9001	84710	MRS JAMES LADD	9226 N ABBOT DR
9001	84634	JONATHAN/MARION HUGHES	2360 W AMBER PL
9001	84620	LOIS MACLEOD	2346 W AMBER PL
9001	84660	RALPH E EVANS	2365 W AMBER PL
7001	84321	JAMES T DOLE	2322 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84310	STUART JOHNSON	2300 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84360	JEANNETTE WANG	2390 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84510	NICHOLAS VACCARO	2221 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	82983	MARION ERWIN	2090 H ARGUS PL
9001 9001	643905	JOHN MILLS	1909 W FREEHAN PL
9001	81921 81930	BART S DORAN	9212 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	81950	ARTHUR H LABONTE SR ADOLPH PENNO	1216 N ELLIOT MAY
9001	82740	BERNARD R SMITH	9250 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	82603	JORDEL HOWARD	9414 N ELLIOT HAY
700L	60299L	LOWELL J LUCE	9355 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	83590	MARY CAMARDA	9451 N ELLIOT HAY
9001	83602	CARACCIOLO ORTIZ	9577 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	82280	CHARLES J CHLEBOWSKI	9563 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	82100	EVELYN RICHARDSON	1791 W GARDENIA DR
9001	82931	CAROL MCLEAN	1925 W GARDENIA DR 2081 W GARDENIA DR
9001	83460	HARION WYCKOFF	2175 W GARDENIA DR
9001	83980	CHARLES CONSTANTINO	9201 N CHARLES PT
9001	82920	MARCEL LEMASSON	9124 N GRECO TR
9001	82861	BETTY TANKER	9214 N GRECO TR
9001	82170	NAOMI G DIVINCENZO	9214 N GRECU IR 9618 N MILAN WAY
9001	83530	VITO J LATORRE	9201 N CARESSA WAY
9001	83520	WILLIAM G PEETZ	9185 N CARESSA WAY
9001	83510	JOHN SCHOTTER	9171 N CARESSA WAY
9001	84520	EVERETT DUNTON	9160 N CARESSA WAY
,,,,	04320	CYCRETT DOMESTI	TIOU M CARESSA WAY

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

CITRUS SPGS FL		32630
CITRUS SPRINGS	FL	32630
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630
DUNNELLON FL		32630
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630
DUNNELLON FL		52630-0733
DUNNELLON FL		32650-0938
DUNNELLON FL		32630-1357
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3624
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3817
CITRUS SPOS FL		32630-3817
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3817
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3818
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3820
DUNNELLON FL		32630-3935
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3935
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3936
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-3939
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4864
CITRUS SPGS FL		32639-4866
CITRUS SPGS FL		32639-4866
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4867
CITRUS SPOS FL		32630-4867
CITRUS SPOS FL		32630-4868
CITRUS SPOS FL		32630-4869
CITRUS SPGS FL		52630-4869
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4870
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4871
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4874
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4875
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4877
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4877
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4877
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4879
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4881
CITRUS SPGS FL		32430-4881
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4882
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4882
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4916
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4917
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4918 32630-4920
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4987
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4992
		32630-4992
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4993
		32630-4996
CITRUS SPGS FL		32430-4996
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4996
CITRUS SPGS FL		32630-4998

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	85791	EVERETT DUNTON	9160 N CARESSA HAY
9001	82061	DOUGLAS D HOLDREAD	1856 W GARDENIA DR
9001	82050	CLARA PINEIRO	1864 W GARDENIA DR
9001	82100	CHARLES RYAN	1818 W GARDENIA DR
9001	63170	CHARLES H ALMONY	2080 W GARDENIA DR
9001	83091	MARIA ARGENTO	1970 W GARDENIA DR
9001	83110	MADGE E ELLIOT	1996 W GARDENIA DR
9001	83770	THOMAS BLANEY	2262 W GARDENIA DR
9001	63721	WILLIAM J SWEENEY	2216 W GARDENIA DR
9001	85991	BRAD LIPFORD	9475 N ARGO WAY
9001	724571	JOHN C STAUT	9274 N ASHBURY DR
9001	725081	JOSEPH MATTHEWS	1275 N ASHBURY DR
9001	85530	LAWRENCE WILKER	, 2252 W AUSTIN DR
9001	84810	HENRY BALKUS	9366 N CARESSA WAY
9001	667731	WILLIAM MICHENER	9366 N CARESSA HAY
9001	65871	GLADYS S CHAMBERLAIN	9560 N DAVY WAY
9001	8559#	RONALD MAILLE	2245 W DEVON DR
9001	85060	WALTER SCOTT	2439 W DEVON DR
9001	85670	KEITH HINMAN	2091 W DEVON DR
9001	85720	RITA PASCUCCI	2039 W DEVON DR
9001	85710	HENRIETTA WHITTINGSLOW	2055 W DEVON DR
9001	85861	BARBARA D COWART	2856 W DEVON DR
9001	85221	VERA HELTON	2479 W ERIC DR
9001	83180	ELMER G MILLER	9094 N GRECO TR
9001	86220	HARDLD CLARK	2081 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86360	CHARLES B SHARPE	2256 W GREENHAY PL
9001	84840	RAYMOND VAN KLEECK	9375 N MINDLA WAY
9001	87664	TIM ZIMBRO	9281 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	89298	HARRY REESE	9282 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	86721	HENRY HUSTON	9364 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	62794	CAROL A STANLEY	9375 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	85242	HARRY G RENSHAN	9312 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	65231	VICTOR TAMARAZZO	9314 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	65040	ELIZABETH BOSS	9320 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	84950	OLGA HORBARENKO	9338 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	84981	LYNDA G KIRKPATRICK	9352 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	85030	FRANK NELSON	9322 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	85891	ROBERT A/MARGARET SMITH	9528 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	83950	CHARLES E BULGER	9319 N CITRUS SPGS BLVI
9001	84750	THELMA E SCHMIDT	9349 N CITRUS SPOS BLVI
9001	832387	JOHN N KORSIAK	2663 W FLAME LOOP
9061	87760	ANNE BRECHKO	9196 N FAWN WAY
9001	87630	THEODORE MAYHALL	9191 N FAWN WAY
9001	87610	PHYLLIS E PALMER	9215 N FAWN WAY
9001	83921	RUTH F HEPPLE	2460 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83891	TOM SULLIVAN	2436 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83850	WILLIAM D WILEY	2390 W JONQUIL DR 2335 W JONGUIL DR
9001	84170	HARRY SEICK	2355 W JUNGUIL DR 2405 W JUNGUIL DR
9001	84130	GEORGE & ST DENIS	2405 W JONQUIL DR 2260 W HOMARD PL
9001	86681	CAROL RICHARDSON DONALD H SONNEMANN	224 W HOMARD PL
7001	86660	DOMALD IL SONNEHANN	ZZZ4 W DUMAKU PL

TTRUS SPGS FL	32630-4998
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5016
CITRUS SPOS FL	32630-5016
CITRUS SPOS FL	32630-5016
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5018
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5018
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5018
CITRUS SPGS FL	52630-5019
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5019
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5536
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5540
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5541
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5544
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5591
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5591
CITRUS SPOS FL	32630-5641
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5688
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5690
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5695
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5695
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5695
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5698
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5753
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5782
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5791
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5794
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-5994
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6340 32630-6344
CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6528
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6535
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6538
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6538
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6539
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6542
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6545
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6571
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6591
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6593
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-6598
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-7071
CITRUS SPOS FL	32630-7071
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-7071
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-7072
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-7073
CITRUS SPOS FL	32630-8654
CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-8654

9:04:52

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
9001	624760	ANDREW B ANDERSON	2071 W HOWARD PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-8698 32630-8698
9901	86451	FRANK LOZITO	2121 W HOWARD PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	
9001	81750	MERRIT ALLEN	2085 W ASTOR PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	32630-9663
9001	83700	CITRUS SPGS VOL FIRE DEPT	X BD OF CNTY COMM	CTY CT HOUSE 118 N APOPKA	INVERNESS FL	32650 32650-6859
9001	25875	ACR HOMES OF CITRUS INC	650 US HWY 41 S		INVERNESS FL	
9001	72351	ROBERT STROBRIDGE	% PROFESSIONAL PRPTY MGMT	1 W MURRAY ST	BEVERLY HILLS FL	32665
9001	997730	JOHN L SCHNORR	PO BOX 698		WILLISTON FL	32696-8698
9001	811120	JOHN/DOROTHY SCHNORR	POB 698		WILLISTON FL	32696-0698
9001	70772	BRUCE E FICHTER	4821 COCONUT CREEK PKWY	SUITE 121	COCONUT CREEK FL	33063
9001	605650	JOSEPH CRINCOLI	2010 NE 34TH CT		LIGHTHOUSE PT FL	33064-7522
9001	86160	DANIEL CARNEVALE	2155 W GREENWAY PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	33434
9001	56919	JOHN J CEPARANO	9297 N ASHBURY DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	35434
9001	56038	SALVATORE ROMEO	2820 W ELK LN		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	33434
9601	992449	ADELINE L SMITH	10180 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	33434
9001	25808	PETER PAV	2668 DRIFTWOOD RD SE		ST PETERSBURG FL	33705-3248
9001	65003	ROBERT A BROSTEK	3348 52 ST N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33710
7801	69958	LYDIA POPESKE	SVEEN RIVERS DEVELOPMENT	P 0 BOX 2229	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
7001	71658	ANTHONY J TRIAND	SEVEN RIVERS DEVELOPMENT	P O BOX 2229	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
90#1	59773	KIRK JOHNSON	P 0 BOX 2201		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2201
9001	28419	FIRST NATIONAL BANK	POB 2650		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2650
9001	55721	INC CARDIFF HOMES	4512 N SUNCOAST BLVD		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
9001	729692	JOHN COVEY	8165 W MORGAN		CRYSTAL RVR FL	34428-7139
9801	69784	PATRICIA DENICOLA	8235 W ANNA GAIL LANE		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	54429
9001	824840	CHARLES S LI MD	7647 W BULF TO LAKE HMY#6		CRYSTAL RVR FL	34429-4203
9001	50917	LEROY ANDREWS	P 0 BOX 393		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	69726	SHEILA BELL	P 0 BOX 3476		DUNELLON FL	34430
9001	70798	CHARLES BRANTON	P 0 BOX 452		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	63337	JAMES CLEVENGER	609 W COUNTRY CLUB BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34430
9001	49628	JAMES F DUTTON	PO BOX 1665		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	89910	DONALD FINDLAY	P 0 BOX 1285		DUMNELLON FL	34430
9001	68860	KRIS FLANDERS	P 0 BOX 1295		DUNNELLON FL	54450
900)	49271	JOHNNY FUTCH	P O BOX 1251		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	61048	JOHN R HANNING	9885 N ELLIOT WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34430
9001	62899	RAYMOND E HART	PO BOX 1106		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	71377	MARIE HEVMAN	P 0 B0X 2614		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	49787	MILDRED KENDAL	PO BOX 3346		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	57576	CURTIS KIRSCHNER	1936 W FREEMAN PL		DUNNELLON FL	34438
900 i	68626	JANES V LAFRANCE	P 0 BOX 76		DUNNELLON FL	34439
9001	55077	CHRISTINE S MILLS	P O BOX 1646		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	86744	JOSEPH MUCHA	P O BOX 1272		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	55837	BONNIE R O'DONNELL	PG BGX 411		DUMNELLON FL	34430
9001	44505	PAUL RAPHAEL	PO BOX 515		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	71673	EDWIN J RIECK SR	335 W GLENHAVEN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34430
9001	44443	KENNETH F SAUNDERS	P 0 BOX 2474		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	80120	GERALD SHAREF	10175 N CITRUS SPGS BL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34430
9901	61106	KATHLEEN M TEMPLETON	P Q BOX 1804		DUNNELLON FL	34431
9001	60959	MICHELLE TIDWELL	10089 N GLENMAR DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34438
9001	85802	WILBUR E TURNBACH	PO BOX 1336		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	53949	JOHNNIE M WALTERS	P O BOX 1422		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	36522	HOWARD M WHALEY	PG BOX 1970		DUNNELLON FL	34430
9001	89330	JACK HARRIS	POB 12		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0012

EXHIBIT PAGE_

유

6 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

		11AAP	ADDRESS			217
PLANI	CUST #	NAME				34430-0058
*001	797271	JOSE A ROSADO	P 0 B0X 58		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0136
9001	89410	FRANCIS MCLEAN	POB 136		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0182
9001	998247	FRANK W COLACI	PO BOX 162		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0188
9001	88540	THELMA M GRAHAM	POB 188		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0226
9001	88271	C JERRY EMERSON	POB 226		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0302
9001	87671	B J BERMES	POB 302		DURNELLON FL	34430-0363
9001	825792	DAVID ROGERS	2156 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34430-0454
9001	43190	RHONDA K BAKER	P D BOX 454		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0532
	81610	JUNE MASSETT	POB 532		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0597
9001 9001	996371	CHARLES ATNIP	POB 597		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0627
	728180	WILLETTE	POB \$27		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0635
9001	23377	CORNELIS KERPENS	PO BOX 635		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0659
9001		CHURCH OF GOD	POB 659		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0667
9001	80870 88260	STANLEY L HOFFMAN	PO BOX 667		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0711
9001	985479	FRANK SERRANO	POB 711		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0645
900)		JEHOVAH WITNESS	POB 845		DUNNELLON FL	
9001	653840	JOHN H MORRISON	POB 877		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0877
9001	23331	FREDERICK MCLEAN	PGB 882		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0882
9001	90860		POB 903		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0903
9001	603832	MAE H HUTTO	POB 922		DUNNELLON FL	34430-0922
9001	988373	THOMAS R SWIFT	POB 1011		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1011
9001	993803	ANDREW D KABAT	P 0 BOX 1032		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1032
9001	838399	VERN BARTH	PO BOX 1052		DUNNELLON FL	34434-1052
9001	49088	IAN M HAY III	PO BOX 1065		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1065
9001		CHARLES KUTNY	POB 1075		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1075
9001	86820	FLORA SWANHALL	POB 1137		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1137
9001	86810	ANNE D MERZ	PO BOX 1162		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1142
9001		EDUARDO ARISTIZABAL	P 0 BQX 1166		DUMNELLON FL	34430-1186
9001		GEORGE TODD	PO BOX 1224		BUNNELLON FL	34430-1224
9001	89600	BEVERLY C BRESLIN	POB 1227		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1227
9001	604278	JOHN/JUNE CALVIN	POB 1393		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1393
9001	650448	NICHOLAS BERMUDEZ	POB 1401		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1401
9001		A W KNOEFFLER	PO BOX 1676		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1676
9001		LILIAN LOMBARDO	% EASY LIVING HOMES	P O BOX 1776	DUNNELLON FL	34430-1776
9001		RICHARD MILLS	POB 1885		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1885
9001		JOSE D GONZALEZ	POB 1964		DUNNELLON FL	34430-1964
9001		MARIE GANN	POB 2002		DUNNELLON FL	34439-2002
9001		FRANK SISCO	POB 2024		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2024
9001		ENRIQUE LOZADA	PG BOX 2044		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2044
9001		BONNIE F RUSSELL	POB 2061		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2061
9001	668790	JAMES H PANNELL			DUNNELLONI FL	34430-2076
9001	765560	JOSEPH C DIPIETRO	P 0 BOX 2076		DIRMELLON FL	34430-2332
9001	85961	THOMAS J WILLIAMS	PO BOX 2532		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2337
9001	90920	FRED B HOLCOMB	P 0 BOX 2337		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2398
9001	603000	MILES BRADFORD	POB 2398		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2414
9001	786961	NIKHIL SHAH	P 0 BOX 2414		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2450
9001	991841	PATRICK CIPRIANO	PO 80X 2450		DUNNELLON FL	34439-2464
900	653251	KENNETH R BREDE	POB 2464		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2545
900	995614	LINDA A BRYAN	POB 2545		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2615
900	89930	RICHARD P WILLIAMS	POB 2615		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2631
900	638370	HOWARD HOFFMAN	P G BOX 2631		DUNNELLON FL	34430-2639
900	773680	ROBERT WITCHER	POB 2639			

EXHIBIT

유

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•	:	ZIP
9001	36776	THOMAS P MITCHELL	P 0 BOX 3451		DUNNELLON FL	34430-3451
9881	83320	CHARLES N WALLIN	PO BOX 3453		DUNNELLON FL	34439-3453
9001	56348	DENISE L HYERS	1244 N GRECO TR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34431
9881	990283	WILLIAM BERNARD PAIN	C/O JOSEPH MANNING	1966 W BLACKHAWK PL	DUNNELLON FL	34431
9001	61665	LARRY SAYLOR	2273 W MENORES DR		CITRUS SPRING FL	34431
9001	62663	DANIEL E AUBORN	1238 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34432
9061	65377	ARSENIO CLAUDIO	P O BOX 2771		DUMNELLON FL	34432
9001	59843	LISA KIRBY	12009 S WILLIAMS ST		DUNNELLON FL	34452
9001	27816	MANILAL D PATEL	12149 S WILLIAMS ST	SUITE H	DUNNELLON FL	34432
9001	90930	RICHARD AUGER	2645 W ARBUTUS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	711850	JOSEPH BERTOLD	7552 N FIRMOOD CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433
9001	48508	CAROL A CAMILLERI	8790 N IBERIAN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	60356	RICK CENTRELLA	4027 W VICKSBURG DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	68599	MARTIN CHASIN	8251 N LINWOOD LOOP		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	61611	ALFRED R COCHRAN	3381 W WEBSTER PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433
9001	70435	MELISSA CRIDLAND	9513 W ARGO WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	57602	ARCHIE W DABNEY	9498 N ELLIOT WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	52328	CHRISTINE DEINES	2230 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	54862	GENARO DIAZ	3212 W. CAMILO DRIVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	64509	SUSAN DUPLER	9334 N MARCUS WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	982476	EDWARD L EBERHARDT	8204 N GATEWOOD DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	57927	DEWAIN FARRIS	2772 W HAMLET PLACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9601	63609	HONG FROST	4386 W DUNKLIN ST		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	49645	EDMARD B FULLER	3248 W EDISON PLACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54433
9001	64239	JOHN GIOVAGNONI	8253 N RHONDA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54433
9001	55815	ROBERT GNOS	7529 N FOUNTAINHEAD DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34455
9001	1460	NORMAN J GUILMETTE	9208 N ELLIOT WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	62025	JIM & BAIL HENDON	3474 WEBSTER PLACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	62797	JENNIFER HERRIN	2235 W AUSTIN DR		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	63397	JOHN HOWELL	7592 N FIRWOOD CIRCLE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	63598	WALTER S JONES SR	7585 N FIRMOOD CIR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	37415	GARY LABUDA	7415 N ROSEWAY TERRACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	34079	RALPH O LANDON	7115 N DUNLAP TER		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9003	50311	MARCEL R LAPERLE	2643 W FORBES PLACE		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	65061	SUSAN MILLER	2834 W RUTLAND DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9081	60502	RICHARD R MONTEAGUDO	2670 W ANDROMEDAE ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433
1991	10012	RUSSELL E MYERS JR	8568 N RONDA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	60839	ROBERT J NAPOLITANO	7121 N WAY CROSS WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	723580	GEORGE NOVAK	11124 N SONNET TR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	71095	CHRIS POLTER	P O BOX 2751		DUNNELLON FL	34433
9001	68900	LORETTA REARDANZ	3221 W CUSHION DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	72373	HAROLD RICCA	9921 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	51633	SYLVIA J SANDERSON	7645 N FIRWOOD CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433
9001	38985	HARRY F SCHNEIDER	5926 W POINCIANA ST		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	66745	MARC S SHAPOT	7571 N FIRWOOD CIR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	71602	DEBBIE SIMMONS	3243 W VIKING LN		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	62659	WAYNE SHITH	8418 N TRADEWIND		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	729611	ELEANOR STONE	8751 N GILOVU DR	•	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	67779	VICKIE STROBEL	2425 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433
9001	70501	JEAN SHANEY	1861 W FREEMAN PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	793600	ROBERT TORPEY	8648 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433

EXHIBIT

유

10

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		2	!IP
9001	71637	CHARLES WILLIAM WAGNER	C/O BARBARA WAGNER	3141 W IVA DR	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34435
9001	51341	DONN L WAGNER	8485 N TRADEWIND DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	715932	ROBERT WHITTEN	C/O HERBERT LESLIE	3197 W MONTGOMERY LN	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433
9001	91048	JOSEPH CAROL	11199 N EDNA TR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3206
9001	42787	WILLIAM E CURRAN	11064 N JUDITH TR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-3216
9001	653221	VERA ANN HALBE	2559 W VESPERO ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3243
9001	90950	HENRY ALBRECHT	2879 W ARBUTUS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34435-3307
9001	628541	LAWRENCE/LORETTA CANTWELL	10791 N DRAGONIS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34435-3317
9001	90898	MICHAEL G ASHLEY	10848 N DRAGONIS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3318
9001	90968	RIVERA FRANCISCO SOLA	2798 W LAREDO DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3330
9001	25910	KENNETH A MAYER	18985 N OBER TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3346
9001	90940	MARY HEFFERNAN	2799 W SANTANA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3356
9001	90900	WALTER GRABOWSKI	2461 W SHEILA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3363
9001	90910	EARL P HERBST	2545 W SHEILA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3363
9001	90980	ROBERT M GELET	10966 N TRIGGER TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3378
9001	994259	JENNIFER GREATBATCH	2627 W CASTLE RD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3414
9001	89430	JOSEPH BLEES	2817 W DELLWOOD ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3419
9001	89420	JOHN BOZEMAN	2626 W DELLWOOD ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3420
9001	838959	ROBERT O DORMAN	4040 N CALVARY ST		DUMMELLON FL	34453-5802
9001	24913	JUDITH M GROTH	9680 N CHOIR TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-3927
9001	89480	SYLVIA A GADAIRE	9610 N PARQUET WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4011
9001	662290	HAYDN AMBROSE	9798 N VAUGHN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4927
9001	89460	J A RAVENSCROFT	9984 N ELKCAM BLVD		DUNNELLON FL	34433-4103
9001	89369	JOHN A RAVENSCROFT	9385 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4105
9001	988741	LORRAINE C GONZALES	9621 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34435-4108
9001	89268	HAROLD RICCA	9921 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4116
9001	824197	GENE WOODBURY	9851 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34435-4110
9001	653610	PAUL DIMAID	9740 N EMELLIA AVE		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4113
9001	44886	JUDITH W LOFREDDO	9711 N EMILIA AVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4117
9001	1406	VERONICA R MARION	3027 W SHARPES DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4122
9001	89474	DAVID GARRETSON	9510 N WALLACE WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4133
9001	24665	ALLEN E WEST	3341 N MARIE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4142
9001	45540	SHARON L YEARGAIN	9834 DANA HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34453-4146
9001	823414	ALBERT D GLAZER	9139 N HAHKHEED DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4209
9001	839942	WARREN T BEARD	8969 N LISA TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4215
9001	996950	WILLIAM J WILLIS	9249 N SOLOMAN WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4231
9001	756220	SIDNEY WALDMAN	9306 N TAHITI WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4237
9001	744171	CARMINE NAPOLITANO	8751 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4301
9001	744570	FRANCIS COYNE	8798 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9001	782470	SOL/ARDELLE KANS	8968 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9001	733450	KATHY KLEIN	x MARY PILOTT	8860 N AMBOY DR	CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9861	760250	PAUL P HERKLE SR	8630 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9001	784978	MARY G PILOTT	8642 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9001	811140	GRACE STANNARD	8734 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4306
9001	744160	FERDINAND P ALBRECHT	8998 N AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4307
9001	89900	PHILIP HONAN	9136 N ATHENS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4309
9001	834801	ELHOOD T GRIM	9178 N BURMANY	3	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4313
9001	772860	DAVID THOMPSON	9822 N BURMANY WAY	r	CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4313
9001	998624	MILTON T STEVENSON	3150 W CAMILO DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4321
9001	682110	ROBERT W BRADLEY	3074 W CHALLENGE CT		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4327
9001	673311	CYRIL G JONES	3054 W CHALLENGE CT		CITRUS SPGS FL	34453-4327

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
9001	90080	CHRISTIAN CHURCH COMM CON	TREASURER	9220 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD	CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4331
9001	89850	WAYNE/SUSAN DUPLER JR	9245 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-4357
9001	89840	RALPH FELICE	9247 N CITRUS SPOS BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4337
9001	634045	NORMAN S IRISH	9249 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4338
9001	717589	MARY ANN RUNG	8741 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4342
9601	667700	CLYDE THOMAS	8656 N ELKCAN BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4349
9001	89950	RONALD TROOST	8540 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4349
9001	994352	NORTH OAK BAPTIST CHRCH	9324 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4353
9001	997570	BERT BLEVINS	8998 N GILOVU DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34435-4355
9001	89940	RICHARD CARNEY	6920 N GILOVU DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4355
9001	37478	DONALD C PRIDEMORE	8980 N GILOVU DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4355
9001	87890	WILLIAM GOODSON	9173 N JUSTA DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-4364
9001	89880	JOHN WESLICK	9203 N JUSTA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4364
9001	675730	ALICE G BLACK	9309 N MARCUS NAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4373
9001	816088	BRADLEY A LENO	8992 N FARRINGTON DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4713
9001	694010	MARTIN CERVONE	4464 W BALLAGER ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34455-4722
9001	90100	EUGENE N WELLMAN	8528 N CITRUS SPBS BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4805
9001	786121	JOSEPH SARNO	8304 N GATEWOOD DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4816
9001	26434	MODESTO GOMEZ-CARRO	8575 N RONDA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4826
9001	769710	ROBERT HACKER	8783 N RONDA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	54455-4827
9001	996#29	THOMAS PAPPAS	8556 N RONDA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	54433-4828
9001	632371	PETER ZACHARKO	4090 W THRUSH DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-4834
9001	617151	MARK YERMAN	4167 W VICKSBURG DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	54433-4838
9001	90110	PAUL CHAYKOWSKY	4006 W VICKSBURG DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34435-4859
9001	984641	LORRAINE COREY	8300 N PICKINZ WAY		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-4925
9001	45543	JAMES E ELDER	8410 N PICKINZ WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4927
9001	638201	JACK ALLEN BRANSON JR	8281 N PICKINZ WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4929
9091	1757	KEVIN R CAMP	8720 N TROJAN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-4954
9001	766150	ROBERT P WERKING	8384 N TROJAN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	54435-4939
9001	994855	JOSEPH G BERNARD	8699 N TEMPEST DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4949
9001	22851	RALPH W DOWNS SR	8675 N TEMPEST DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-4949
9001	70220	DOMENICK V MORETTI	8272 N DUTCH WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34453-5011
9001	792840	ROBERT L SCOTT	3965 W FIRESIDE LN		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5016
9001	835423	JOSEPH A LOSS	4082 W FINDLAY ST		CITRUS SPOS FL	54438-5023
9081	997023	HARRY W ELLIS	3781 W INDIAN ROCK PL		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-5125
9001	42841	DEE E LEACH	3781 INDIAN ROCK PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-5025
9001	796374	PHILLIP H PICKETT	8455 N LEGACY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5033
9001	985937	EDWARD J BARKER	8318 N LINMOOD LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5048
1006	789910	DENVER CHENOWETH	8244 N LINHOOD LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5040
9001	33230	LEON WIERZBINSKI	8368 N RONDA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-5051
9001	90250	LEONARD ROSENDE	8015 N WELLINGTON TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5060
9001	754300	MICHAEL G TENHOEVE	8125 N WELLINGTON TER		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5060
9001	823979	CHRISTOPHER PELLERIN	3911 W CENTURY BLVD		CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-5109
9001	729620	ROBERT MCINTOSH	3312 W CENTURY BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-511b
9001	793120	WARREN LICK	8320 N DANDELION WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5125
9001	834021	ROBERT L ROBERTS	8111 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5130
9001	994052	CLYDE L HOLME	8327 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5132
9001	1410	THOMAS BRIGHT	8328 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34433-5136
9001	192176	CARLESS K WALKER	6312 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5136
9001	90270	WILLIAM JOHNSTON	8410 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5137
9001	81261	WARREN KOHLHEPP	6470 N ELKCAM BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5137
			T			

PAGE 7

OF 119

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	81280	MARIE BARKER	8165 N IBSEN DR
9001	26686	DAVID R BLAISDELL	8161 N IBSEN ST
9001	62540	SABATINO LEO	8094 N IBSEN DR
900]	26012	SABATINO LEO	8094 N IBSEN DR
9001	81270	LEO LOMUPO	6364 N IBSEN DR
9001	813220	BRIAN R FRANTZ	8241 N JOSH WAY
9001	30151	MARY T SOBIESKI	8259 N JOSH WAY
9001	90200	WILLARD SCHRADER JR	4190 W FIRESIDE LN
9061	630330	THOMAS NAPOLITANO	7641 N FIRWOOD CIR
9001	985385	DAVID G BEAUDWIN	7655 N FIRWOOD CIR
9001	694000	ROY FRANCISCO	7418 N FIRWOOD CIR
9001	796410	NICHOLAS BENVENUTO	7652 N FIRWOOD CIR
9001	90291	JAMES HOEY	4267 W GERALDINE DR
9001	779980	CATHERINE A KONYA	4361 W GERALDINE DR
9001	90300	HERMAN SAURET	4150 W GERALDINE DR
9001	761071	VITO PIZZITOLA	4190 N HAVERHILL TR
900]	990525	RALPH HANSON	7191 N HEATHER DR
9001	785130	JOEL C MRIGHT	7241 N TRANQUIL DR
9001	993936	LEFF MCLEAN HOLLOWAY	7414 N TRANQUIL DR
900)	994724	EDMARD S TUTHILL	4318 W DUMAS LN
9001	89970	MONTVILLE PECK	3304 W EDISON PL
9001	830174	KEVIN P COREY	8202 N MALTESE DR
9001	830373	ESTHER LANE	7670 ELKCAN BLVD
9001	602960	JOHN ELDER	7680 N DASIS PT
9001	90280	ADALENE D'KEEFE	2849 W LEEWARD PL
9001	985085	ARTHUR PATY	2736 HAMLET PL
9001	999299	GERARD W RUBINO	3584 W FLORENTINE DR
9001	741530	MICHAEL L BRUSSEL	3820 W FLORENTINE DR
9001	837267	WILLIAM H HOORE	7280 N HAZELWOOD DR
9001	40947	MARK A ROBINSON	7510 FOUNTAIN HEAD DR N
9001	28267	CARGLYN ROTH	2740 EDISON PL
9001	687971	WALTER F KURTZ	7426 N KENNAY DR
9001	65639	WILLIAM J ADAMS	6652 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	56798	LESLIE J AIELLD	1828 W LORRAINE DR
9841	47217	LLOVD H AKELEY	2986 W CAMILO DR
900)	63264	GERALDINE ALDRICH	2852 N ELGIN PL
9001	691701	WALTER ALEXANDER	584 W COUNTY CLUB BLVD
9001	53776	GENE R ALLEN	2769 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	60997	MARK ALLEN	1556 N ELLIOT MAY
9001	110243	LAWRENCE W ALMY	11645 N LANDOVER TER
9001	49604	ANGELA ANDERSON	762 W COUNTRY CLUB DR
7001	48397	MICHAEL ANDRIUGLO	10434 N ALLEGHENY WAY
9001	60937	LOLITA ATKINS	4035 W FIRESIDE LANE
9001	59989	XEVIN BACKLUND	9083 N FONTANA NAY
9001	56596	TROY A BACON	10156 N CITRUS SPGS BL
9001	25091	JACK BADGET	B782 N LIMBO CIR
9001	250¥1 55762		==::
9001	624781	LAURA H BAKER	9188 N COOMODORE DR
7001	68250	DAVID BARNES DOROTHY BARRETT	3267 W CAMILO DR 2246 W NAUTILUS DR
9001 9001	65612 53219	ARTHUR C BARTELS	9141 N GOLFVIEW DR 409 W OBERLIN PL
7491	53217	MARY A BATES	444 M ODCKLIN PL

	ZIP
CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-5139
CITRUS SPOS FL	34433-5139
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5140
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5140
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5140
	34433-5142
CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5142
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5720
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5723
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5724
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5724
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5730
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5738
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5739
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5742
CITRUS SPEL	34433-5748
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5752
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5753
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5757
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5758
CITRUS SPGS FL	34453-5803
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5811
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5903
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5906
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5918
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-5925
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-6006
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-6008
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-6830
DUMNELLON FL	34433-6042
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-6109
CITRUS SPGS FL	34433-6125
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRING FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434 34434
CTIMOS SPRINGS FL	34434

28 OF 119

12/18/95 PAGE 11 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
9001	82560	MARY A BATY	9315 N ELLIOT WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9001	63456	EDGAR R BEATTY	2386 W NAUTILUS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9061	66805	LYNN B BELL	1869 W FREEMAN PL		DUNELLON FL	34434
9001	87651	IVAN BICKFORD	9279 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9001	49623	KAREN V BLABOUGH	755 W DEACON PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	70579	MAC BOLEWARE	9367 N AKOLA WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	69292	DOMENICK F BOMENTRE	3446 W WEBSTER PLACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	63741	RALPH D BOWDEN	2244 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	63122	MICHELLE R BOWERS	7108 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
900]	66411	LETHIA E BRASWELL	2216 W HOWARD PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	88219	GEORGE BROWN	2333 W DORAL CT		CITRUS SPRING FL	34434
9001	88700	PAULINE BRYAN	9920 N SANTOS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	59418	DEBRA E BUCKEL	739 N DEACON PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54454
9001	65671	BARBARA BURCH	2373 W NAUTIEUS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9801	84870	EVELYN H BURTON	9307 N MINGLA WAY		DUNNELLON FL	34434
9001	684140	FRANK BUSH	10222 N GARDNER HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	47135	BUSINESS BLOCKS INC	9546 N CITRUS SPRINGS BLV		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9061	67247	WILLIAM A CARDEN	1948 W GARDENIA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434
9001	62723	SHARON CARDENAS	7536 N GALENA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	71106	BERTRAND T CARPENTER	8711 N UPLAND DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	61139	JOSEPH CASADA	941 W CADIMA PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54454
9001	34078	GAETANO CASOLA	750 WEST HAMPSHIRE BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54434
9001	51409	MICHAEL CASTRICONE	2430 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	999587	ANTONIO CENTENO	9670 N KENDALL LANE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
980]	70170	ROBERT F CHAMBERLAIN	1809 W GARDENIA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434
9001	58806	LUCILLE I CHANEY	2178 W SHOWY EGRET PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9041	53497	BEVERLY A CHESNUTT	9725 N GALILLARDIA CT		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	50861	ROBERT CHRISTOFARO	2227 W SNOWY EGRET PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9001	60072	RICHARD CHRISTOPHER	11429 N TERRA COTTA DR		DUNNELON FL	34434
9001	49205	CITONY DEVELOPMENT CORP	C/0 GARY HABER	10260 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	63407	CITRUS DISCOUNT BEVERAGE	9548 N CITRUS SPGS BL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	657548	CORNIN CLARK	8650 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	45575	JAMES CLINO	9125 N BERTIN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	71484	LEON COBB	1766 W GARDENIA DRIVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9003	69360	FLOYD A COCHRAN	7129 N RADCLIFF AVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	41513	EDSON R CONN	2376 W JONQUIL DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	61234	CHARLES CONRAD	8016 N TOHER WAY		DURNELLON FL	34434
9001	828079	ROBERT COOK	10397 CITRUS SPRINGS BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	69769	JAMES C COOKE	10258 N GARDENER WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	53711	TERENCE R CORBIN	9114 N LENNOK TER		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	56592	ELMER J CRONK	3371 W MARIE DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	64484	ROBERT D CROYLE JR	2425 M JOHQUIL DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	82110	MARILYNN DARR	1810 M GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	71206	CYNTHIA DAVIDSON	8898 N SALINA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	64420	ORVILLE DAVIS	1788 W GARDENTA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	54283	THOMAS A DAVIS	9117 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	62572	ELT DE ANDA	10070 N OCEAN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	72050	DE MONE MARILYN	9393 N ELLIDT WAY NORTH		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	994084	ALBERT DE NUNZIO	10112 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	71390	LISA DEAN	8220 N HALE RD		DUNNELON FL	34434
9001	51434	JANE A DECKER	10049 N DELTONA BL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
					- · · · · -	

EXHIBIT

21P

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	54735	GWENDOLYN J DEHASS	9484 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	997154	DELTONA CORP	14260 N CITRUS SPRINGS BV
9001	997155	DELTONA CORP	19269 N CITRUS SPRINGS BV
9001	36236	DELTONA CORP	10260 N CITRUS SPRINGS BL
3001	52851	ALTHEA M DENNER	2051 W HOWARD PL
9001	87091	FRÉDERICK DEREVERE	2589 W GARDENIA DR
9001	52294	GINA M DIGIOVANNI	2898 W ASTOR PLACE
9001	58547	PAUL DUGAY	12000 N BLUFF COVE PATH
9001	52684	RAYMOND DUNBAR	2370 W AMBER PL
9001	627111	HARRY EAGLETON	2329 W AUTUMN PL
9001	62464	DORIS T ELLIOTT	9334 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	63823	KRAIG M ELLIOTT	9550 N CARESSA WAY
9001	81130	JOHN L EMERSON	9740 N GENOA DR
9001	68689	ANDREM B EMMONS	8880 N SALINA DR
9001	49971	DEWAIN R FARRIS	2772 W HAMLET PL
9001	62376	PATRICIA FERNICOLA	1671 W LAVENDER LN
9001	56964	ARNOLD E FIELDS	2170 W AUSTIN DR
9001	70411	PAITO FIGUEROA	1837 W GARDENIA DR
9001	58131	GEORGINE FOLEY	11842 N BLUFF COVE PATH
9001	52706	RANDY W FOLKS	3001 W EDISON PL
9001	57478	JOSEPH FOSTER	9365 N PEACHTREE WAY
9001	63399	MATTHEN FOSTER	1781 W G MARTINELLI BLVD
9001	53217	RICHARD T FOX	11041 N TIGERWOOD TER
9001	65990	YOCELYN FRANJUR	1434 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	44278	STEVEN H FREIER	2220 N DEVON DR
9001	62586	MILDRED FRENCH	9613 N CARESSA WAY
9001	825188	MARCELINO FUENTES	10835 N ROBT DEAN WAY
9001	81240	HERMAN GANN	C/O DAVID GANN
9001	68266	DIANNE GANS	9514 N ELLIOTT WAY
9001	57537	MARYANN GARIFALOS	1398 W ANZA CT
9001	50393	DONNA GAUTHIER	7923 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	52135	LAURA GAY	7840 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	65375	ELEANORE GAYTON	9190 N CARESSA WAY
9001	55672	PAUL E GEYER	9216 H FONTANA WAY
9061	67870	IRIS GIBBS	9181 N ABBOT DR
9001	826174	FRED A GIEBEL	2126 W GARDENIA DR
9001	52042	JOSEPH GIORDANO	1641 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	59478	GARY R GIUSTI	1368 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	64877	MILDRED W GORDON	9142 N GRECO TR
9001	61709	HIKE F GRAPHIA	7948 N POCONO DR
9001	58935	JANICE GRAY	1934 W GARDENIA DR
9001	65210	JOHN GREAVES	2405 W ANGLER LN
9001	47986	ALICE L GREEN	8872 N CREEK WAY
9001	52043	RAYMOND K GREENMALD	2762 W BLINK
9001	43096	GREG T GRIFFIN	2221 W AUSTIN DR
9001	37065	GREG GRYBKO	10131 N COUNTRY CLUB WAY
9001	53068	HECTOR GUILLEN	2555 W DOLPHIN DR
900]	63720	COLLEEN M HALBRITTER	2098 W HOWARD PL
9001	59644	JOHN S HALL	2200 W GARDENIA DR
9001	66723	WILLIAM HALL	9275 N AGATHA DR
9001	86400	RICHARD L HAMEL	2215 W HOWARD PL

CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34454
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRSU SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS	34434
CITRUS SPRING FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITURS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454

9500 N APPLEBUD WAY

100

F 30 OF 110

13 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

9001

9001

58678

58815

SHERRIE LUTES

GEORGE H MACGREGOR

		VERIFICATION CIS	, - -			
			ADDRESS		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434 34434
PLANT C	ust #	NAME	·		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
PLAM, C			9849 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9661	68512	JOHN E HANNIBAL	8419 N SAXON WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	61475	GORDON HANSON	18464 N BURBANK AVE		DUNNELLON FL	34434
9001	63599	FRANK J HARRELL	AZII M AMBOY DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	69040	MARK A HARTNAGEL	9272 N CITRUS SPRINGS BLV		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	
9001	71237	ROBERT HASELKAMP	1829 W FREEMAN PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434 34434
9801	70047	DALE HATCHARD	2171 M AUSTIN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	
9001	67540	KAYLEE HENDERSON	10100 M GLENMAR DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	995717	ARTHUR G HEWISON	1030 W ALMONT PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434 34434
9001	80998	HILLIAN HICKMAN	7691 N UDAL AVE		CITRUS SPRING FL	54434
9001	50684	GARY K HILLE	2436 W SUMMER PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	
9001	48691	CHARLES R HOHL	2432 N GREEN CT		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	49141	ROSLYNN & HOKANSON	9261 N SANTOS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434 34434
9001	91	RICHARD D HOLDREAD	9366 N MILAN WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	-
9001	52827	DAVID S HOLDREN	8332 N POCONO DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	56411	MARY L & ARNOLD H HOLLAND	8171 M HILLVIEN CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
	67620	JENNIFER HOOPER	4785 N GAILLARDIA MAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	51392	PATRICIA HORN	7897 N ONEGA WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	98402	ALICE R HORNER	9488 N SANDREE DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	81220	CHARLES F HUETBER	1732 W ALHAMBRA DR	9116 N ARCADIA WAY	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001	67679	RAY HUMPHREY			CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9001		CARMINE IPPOLITO	901B N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
9001		THOMAS L JAMES SR	9362 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
7001		FREDERICK JAPPINGA	9193 N ARCADIA WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9081		ANGELA S JIMENEZ	1929 N GOLFCART LN		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001		GARY N JOHNSON	2441 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
9001		HAROLD V JOHNSON	1235 N CAIRO DRIVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
100		RAY G JOHNSON	19948 N CARVER DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
900		n IOLNICON	9305 N ELLIOTT HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
700	-	A JOHN KELTA	2654 W CENTURY BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
900		OKEY KENNEDY	9227 N FAHN HAY	•	CITRUS SPRING FL	34434
900		ANDREA KESSLER	9305 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434
900		R KAREN KIRKLAND	9459 N ELLIOT WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
900		7 EDMARD H KLOSTERMAN	2145 W DEVON DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
900		S STELLA KONOPITSKI	7439 M GALENA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
90		6 ERNIN J KORFF	2859 M FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
10		2 JACK LABARCK	1815 W BLACKHANK CT		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
90		3 RICHARD A LADA	8840 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
90		7 THEODORE LANG	2150 W AUSTIN DR		DUMNELLON FL	34434
90		D WILLIAM LANG	9160 N ALIZARIN HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
-	628	EN FRANK LANZILOTTA	9324 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
	01 675	LA KATHERINE LAWLOR	A667 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
	91 719	EL INGEBORG K LAZZARINE	9588 N SHERMAN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
= :	001 539	72 MARJORIE A LEONARD	9915 H SANDREE DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434
		AS RALPH LEPINNET	991 W GENEVA PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
		SE RALPH J LEPORE	enss N LENNOX TR		. CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
-		STEWART & LINDSEY	9363 N PEACHTREE WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
		57 HICHAEL T LOUCKS	1774 W GARDENIA DR	2749 W ELGIN PLACE	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
		EL EDWIN R LON	C/D HOUSEHOLDER HOMES INC	-	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
	***	585 CHARLES E LOYLESS	1853 W FREEMAN PL			
9	001 45	TA THERRIE LUTES	7590 N ELKCAM BLVD			

7590 N ELKCAM BLVD

얶

|C

34434

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		
9001	71360	MICHAEL MACKENZIE	7103 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	58625	JILL S MAGUIRE	2270 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL
9061	72467	MICHAEL MAKROS	9436 N ELLIOTT WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	55807	DONALD L MANN	7942 N RING DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	87161	BIANCA MANO	2633 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	45883	PATRICIA MAPLE	9586 N DAVY WAY		CITRU SPRINGS FL
9001	60558	KIYOKO MARION	9584 N BUNKER WAY		CITRUS SPOS FL
9001	51907	RODNEY M MARSHALL	2036 W SHOWY EGRET PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	702890	JOSEPH MARTIN	2667 W FLAME LOOP		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	57657	DOROTHY MARK	2435 M ERIC DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	62306	RAYHOND C MASON	9012 H GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	53145	TOMMY B MASON	1792 BLACKHAHK CT		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	59661	LARRY A MATTHEWS	8015 N TOWER WAY		DUNNELLON FL
900t	34923	DONALD MAXMELL	2019 W GOLFCART LANE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	80170	JAMES M MCCULLAUGH	10054 N BLEN MAR DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	63344	STAN MEFFERD	8330 N MANUETTA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS
9001	68935	WILLIAM A MESSER	8072 N VINCE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	60003	DOMALD N MEYER	11914 N BLUFF COVE PATH		DUNNELLON FL
9001	69539	ROBBY MICHIE	9412 N TRAVIS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	65291	FRANK MILLER	950 VIRGINIS DR		DUNNELLON FL
9001	57572	WILLIAM T MILNE	1111 W HARROW LN		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	62432	KENNETH A MINNICK	11590 N KENLAKÉ CIR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	67547	GEORGE MITCHELL	10900 N QUARRY DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9801	81801	GLADE MONTGOMERY	2114 W ASTOR PL		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	63046	RICHARD N MOODY	9125 N ALAZARIN WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	72142	THOMAS B MOORE	8049 N CREEK WAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	49538	JAMES MORAN	9035 N ARCADIA WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	69897	ROBERT E HOTOR	2396 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	22976	VIGLA HOTYL	9174 AGATHA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9061	56586	WILLIAM R MULLINS	9390 N CITRUS SPRINGS BLV		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
400T	50067	TARA J NAPOLITANO	9392 N SANDREE DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	63629	NATURE COAST & INVESTMENT INC	9542 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	71771	NABEEL NESHEWAT	10007 N CONRAD PT		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	59767	PEGGY NEVELS	10128 N ACADEMY DR		CITRUS SPGS FL
9001	66009	DONLEY OSBORNE	2220 W NAUTILUS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	60507	ADAM J PACE	11585 N LANDOVER TR		DUNNELLON FL
9001	61054	WILLIAM F PADEN	9105 N ABBOT DR		CITRUS SPRING FL
9001	65682	JULIE B PARHAM	9561 N BUNKER HAY		DUNNELLON FL
9001	55796	LAMAR PARNELL	9222 N FONTANA MAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	67984	ROBERT PARRINGTON	10964 N AIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	61005	PARBHU PATEL	9374 N CITRUS SPGS BL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	62613	CARL W PAULL	1675 ERNIN CT		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	57239	EDWARD W PENNO	C/O V F W	10199 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD	CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	65518	SANDRA PETERS	2391 M GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	51375	MARIE C PISCIOTTA	10176 N JANICE AVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9061	61653	GEORGE C PITARD	10230 N JANICE AVE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	53042	JACK G PITTELKON	9025 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	70137	ROBERT PLACE	2268 W NAUTILUS DR	·	CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	64356	BARBARA E PLACHTER	2095 W HOWARD PLACE		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9881	68354	ROBERT C POLIZZI	9030 N BEE HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL
9001	51682	JAMES W POOLE	2105 W GREENWAY PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPGS FL CITRU SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 DUNNELLON FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS 34434 CITRUS SPOS FL 34434 34434 DUNNELLON FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 DUNNELLON FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34454 CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL 34434 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL DUNNELLON FL 34434 CITRUS SPRING FL 34434 34434 DUNNELLON FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434 CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34434

EXHIBIT

PAGE

유

2

Ġ

219

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	839671	BERYL L POPE	2060 W ARGUS PL
9001	47971	WILLIAM A POST	11619 N HUME POINT
9001	71151	ROLANDO E POU	9115 N LENNOX TR
9001	87810	JOSEPH PYZIK	9081 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	71298	JO ELLEN QUIMBY	9501 N DAVY MAY
9001	48557	EUGENE RAMIK	9875 N CORTLANDT DR
9001	47016	ROBERT R REED	9550 N BUNKER WAY
9001	991497	ANDREW J RICARD	9019 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	70500	KIMBERLY S RITLI	2135 W HOWARD PL
9001	50483	CLARENCE L ROBERTS	9379 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	83210	MARY A ROGERS '	2156 W GARDENIA DR
9001	56727	STANLEY J ROJCA	1600 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	28118	LOUIS J ROLANDO	7854 N SARAZEN DR
9001	53532	JOHN K ROOSA	9309 N CITRUS SPRINGS BV
9001	62001	MERCEDES ROSARIO	2505 W DELLHOOD ST
9001	64442	GEORGE H ROTTNER	10342 N HOLCOMB DR
9001	26106	JAMES RUSSELL	1699 MARTINELLI BLVD
9081	69617	NICK RUSSO	2356 W JONQUIL DR
9001	85740	ANNETTE SABELLA	9574 N BUNKER MAY
9001	61686	ERNESTO SANTIAGO	2221 W WINTER PL
9001	46932	JOHN SARGEANT	11786 N BLUFF COVE PATH
9001	85500	HELEN SCARRY	2190 W AUSTIN DR
9001	49346	ALEXANDER SCHUCK	8318 N POCONO DR
9001	60542	LEROY C SCHULTE	11828 N BLUFF COVE PATH
9001	82769	BARBARA SCOTT	2510 W DOLPHIN DR
9981	839681	WILLIE SEARS	1148 NORTH BRIDGE DR
9881	50329	STEPHEN A SELTZ	2474 W GARDENIA DR
9001	60228	KIRK R SEREDA	10112 N GLENMAR DR
9001	69232	HERBERT C SHADOMEN	2494 W ERIC DR
9001	44855	NANCY SHAFFER	9762 N JOURDEN DR
9001	67050	MICHAEL SHEPARD JR	2266 W ERIC DR
9001	45916	CHRISTIAN W SINGER	9286 N AKOLA HAY
9001	64353	GEORGE H SMITH SR	10082 N GLENMAR DR
9001	86960	KENNETH D SMITH	2301 W ERIC DR
9001	21723	MARLINE SOTO	10188 N GARDNER WAY
9001	48165	SHERIDAN T SPAULDING	6741 N EDELWEISS WAY
9001	45135	CHARLES W SPEAKMAN	9372 N AGATHA DR
9001	59344	PHILIP J SPERANDEO	2170 W DORAL CT
9001	65621	SAM STAFFORD	2511 W GARDENIA DR
9001	68749	IRENE STANCZYK	1959 W GARDENIA DR
9001	41676	R KEETH STATON	11664 N KENLAKE CIR
9001	45157	ESSIE P STEWART	9363 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	63349	KRISTIN STEWART	9215 N CHARLES PT
9001	51508	BARBARA J STRICKLAND	2259 N MENORES DR
900)	37136	KAREN SUMMERS	9668 N LORETTA WAY
9001	86860	VERNER SWANSON	2164 W DEVON DR
9801	63857	CHESTER SZYMANSKI	8272 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	725310	MARY TAORMINA	2849 W ELGIN, PL
9001	49823	WILLIAM TAYLOR	7881 N SARAZEN DR
9001	81750	EUGENE TETREAULT	2053 W ASTOR PL
9001	88320	HOMARD E THOMAS	XLUCILLE THOMAS SPEAKMAN

DUNNELLON FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
DUNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	36634
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRING FL	54454
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54454
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54434
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SRPINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	
	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
DUNNELLON FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434

9372 AGATHA DR

EXHIBIT .

| OF ||c

PLANT	CUST •	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	55257	RUSSELL THOMPSON	9465 N ARGO MAY
9001	55557	RUSSELL & THOMPSON	9382 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	55558	RUSSELL B THOMPSON	10119 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9061	90840	RICHARD TODD	10395 SPALDING DR
9001	25937	KEVIN D TOWNE	10212 N PEARL WAY
9001	41161	TERRI L TRANTHAM	9505 N ARGO WAY
9001	56965	EDWARD M TRIETLEY	10245 N ALLWOOD TER
9001	52697	JOHN J TRIETLEY	1606 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	52729	HENRY & TRONT	8144 N IBSEN DR
9001	47319	DONALD E TROUT	2070 W GREENWAY PL
9001	64727	DAVID VAIPULU	10123 N ALDEN WAY
9001	62864	WILBUR VANWYCK	1208 W VIRGINIS DR
9001	67020	WALDRON H VAUGHAN	, 2424 N GARDENIA
9001	54748	ANTHONY D VIVERITO	9044 N SANTOS DR
9001	72190	RICHARD H VOGT	10316 N ADLER
9001	55221	WALTER FA WAGNER	9245 N SANDREE DR
9001	55447	DENNIS J WALKER	1982 W GARDENIA DR
9001	49694	HAROLD F WALKER	2741 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	64474	JACKIE L WALKER	7930 N VINCE DR
9001	68424	SANDRA WALLACE	2265 W ERIC DR
9061	57007	JOSEPH C WALTERS	138 W NAVARRO PL
9001	64382	JOSEPH C WARREN	2338 N SNOWY EGRET PL
9001	61266	LAMAR L WATERS	19314 N ELKCAN BLVD
9001	57938	HERBERT J WATTS	1845 W GARDENIA DR
9001	70116	JAY WEBER	1883 N GARDENIA DR
9001	46678	JAMES A. WEINZIERL	2484 W DOLPHIN DRIVE
9001	55070	DAVE WEISMAN	2420 W ARBUTUS DR
9001	63944	DARRELL WHEAT	8490 N PINNACLE DR
9001	55787	REBA J WHEELER	9545 N MITCHELLE DR
9001	30762	ANTONETTE MHITE	2120 W DEVON DR
9001	54676	CARL WICKS	9341 N AKOLA HAY
9001	85140	ERNEST WIKING	9484 N CARESSA WAY
9001	59332	EDIE WILLIAMS	2181 W AUSTIN DR
7001	59884	RICHARD & WILLIAMS	2099 W ARGUS PL
9001	53098	TOMMY WILLIAMS	10476 N ACADEMY AVE
9001	50478	DAVID E WILLS	2101 W DEVON DR
9001	60736	BARBARA WOOD	18174 N MAJORCA WAY
9001	67016	CALVIN YEARGAIN	2298 W TEE CIR
9001	725680	DONALD A WALLACE	11621 N KENLAKE CR
9001	90790	JOSEPH NAZAR	11561 N LANDOVER TR
9001	670590	JOAN EVERS	636 W LIGHTWOOD ST
9001	90770	HERMAN HAGEN	689 W LIGHTWOOD ST
9001	764410	CLAIR FETTERS	575 W RIVER BAY CT
9001	26326	CLAIR FETTERS	575 W RIVER BAY CT
9001	605591	ANITA FALDES	625 W RIVERBAY CT
9001	675690	SAM H FOWLER	11833 N SH FOWLER PT
900]	46327	JANE JOHNSON	2320 W STRIBLIN DR
9001	90870	JAMES F KNAPP	10950 N FRANTZ AV
9001	733470	SEBASTIAN TROIAND	10648 N HAITIAN DR
9001	823814	DAVID MCDONALD	10501 N HAITIAN DR
9001	89230	ALFRED BILSTEIN	10644 N HATARI DR

7.04.52	INACIO
•	ZIP
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
TTRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
UNNELLON FL	34434
UNNELON FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
TITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434
OUNNELLON FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
SUNNELLON FL	34434
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434 34434
OUNNELLON FL CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
TIRUS SPRINGS FL	34434
CITRUS SPINGS FL	34434
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2220
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-2225
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2229
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2232
OUNNELLON FL	34434-2269
UNNELLON FL	34434-2269
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2270
DUNNELLON FL	34434-2272
TTRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-2300
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2310
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2317
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2321
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2325

PAGE 16 DLG630RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:04:52

EXHIBIT

유

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	42208	WILLIAM EMERY	PO BOX 250
9001	89248	GILDO SOUZA	10708 N MATARO AVE
9001	89250	NORMAN SNETHAN	10711 N MATARO AVE
9001	603641	DOMINIC BARILONE	2282 W SHELL EN
9001	807580	SANTI A ERCOLANI	10690 N ADLER DR
9001	988122	JAMES PELLS	10998 HARRIOT WAY
9001	995341	JOSE ROLANDO MEJIA	11365 BRENDA TERRACE
9001	809730	RICHARD F BINGHAM	11030 N FUEGO DR
9001	670570	MIKE ARNOLD	11300 N FUEGO DR
9001	788620	WILLIAM H ALLEN	11075 N FUEGO DR
9001	90820	THOMAS R BALDWIN	11163 N FUEGO DR
9003	757180	WILLIAM E MITCHELL	11149 N FUEGO DR
9001	985753	RICHARD G WHITE	11059 N FUEGO DR
9001	38597	CHARLES HEINISH	11020 N IVONNE TER
9001	719010	MADELINE CHAPMAN	11215 N ROBLE TR
9001	722240	CEASAR CRISTOFORI	11299 N ROBLE TER
9001	90720	CATHERINE H SCHULT	11264 N SCHULT TR
9001	996781	ANGELO GALUPPO	11285 N SCHULT TER
9001	A36067	DOMALD C ROBINSON JR	11444 N TERRA COTTA DR
9001	837256	WILLIAM H MOYER	1677 W VIRGINIS DR
9001	990162	LUZ CARRILLO	1008 W VIRGINIS DR
9001	33697	ANN B KELLEY	10590 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
7001	90750	PAUL MASTROJOHN	18686 N CITRUS SPO BLVD
9801	23357	WALTER J WILSON	18315 N ALLEGHENY WAY
9901	741800	LEO RUTCHA	10169 N ALLEGHENY WAY
9801	987839	CARLOS SANCHES	10273 N ALLEGHENY WAY
9001	987844	SANTA SANCHEZ	10261 N ALLEGHENY DR
9001	983115	GEORGE A THOMANN	10249 N ALLEGHENY WAY
9001	89160	DOMINICK MINCIELI	2262 N AUTUMN PL
9001	89170	RUSSELL ZIEGERT	2250 N AUTUMN PL
9001	991191	JOHN D CLAFFEY	2301 W AUTUMN PL
9001	673281	RAY GRISSOM	2259 W AUTUMN PL
9001	988945	JOSE VAZQUEZ	2273 W AUTUMN PL
9081	673271	MICHAEL VETRO	2245 W AUTUMN PL
9001	22534	PATRICIA JAHNES	2411 W CASTLE RD
9001	88950	BOBBY JOE WILDER	2637 W CASTLE RD
9001	88990	RICHARD RICHARDS	19315 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	89140	KENNETH H HAMILL	10251 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	89150	ROBERT H LUNDY	10269 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	89131	ROBERT F MORRISSEY	10241 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	999448	HOBART E DODSON	10248 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	30780	ALICE LUOMA	10242 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	995890	PHYLLIS FRAZIER	10161 N DYAL DR
9001	88970	TIMOTHY WALSH	10261 N HARBOR WAY
9001	88960	LEROY BURCH	10210 N SABRE DR
9001	734000	JOHN A CICERO	2445 W SUMMER PL
9001	35348	JOHN NOWAK	2265 W WINTER PL
9001	665681	GEORGE MARTINE	2364 W WINTER PL
9001	727491	JUANITA OTERO	2248 W WINTER PL
9001	727080	ORLANDO RIVERA	2234 W WINTER PL
9001	34646	FRANK T VILARDI	2308 W ARBUTUS DR

UNNELLON FL	34434-2325
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2333
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2336
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2351
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2353
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2438
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2444
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2509
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2510
TYRUS SPOS FL	34434-2512
UNNELLON FL	34434-2512
UNNELLON FL	34434-2512
TRUS SPOS FL	34434-2512
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-2516
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2525
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2525
TRUS SPGS FL	34434-2527
DUNNELLON FL	34434-2528
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2531
ITRUS SPGS FL	34454-2537
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2539
TRUS SPGS FL	34434-2616
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2616
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2712
ITRUS SPOS FL	34434-2716
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-2716
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2716
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-2716
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2717
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2717
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2718
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-2718
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-2718
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2718
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2719
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2720
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2725
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2729
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2729
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2729
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-2731
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-2731
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2735
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2731
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2741
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2747
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-2748
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2749
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2749
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-2749
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-2752

EXHIBIT ____

B

읶

巨

21P
34434-2755
34434-2800
34434-2804
34434-2610
34434-2811
34434-2811
34434-2812
34434-2812
34434-2813
34434-2814
34434-2822
34434-2906
34434-2934
34434-2934
34434-2965
34434-3001
34434-3001
34434-3004
34434-3007
34434-3007
34434-3008
34434-3010
34434-3012
34434-3023
34434-3024
34434-3024
34434-3030 34454-3037
34434-3038
34434-3038
34434-3041
34434-3042
34454-3047
34434-3049
34434-3052
34434-3062
34434-3100
34434-3102
34434-3102
34434-3102
34434-3102
34434-3103
34434-3103
34434-3105
34434-3104
84484-8184
34434-3104
34434-3104
34434-3104
34434-3104

CITRUS SPGS FL

34434-3104

12/18/95 PAGE 18 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:04:52

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	89220	RAUL JOHNSON	2239 W ARBUTUS DR
9001	835195	JOSEPH FALCO	10328 N BISCAVNE DR
9001	80640	FRANK COZELINO	10285 N BISCAYNE DR
9001	987189	DAVID L GEORGE	18146 N BISCAYNE DR
9001	839941	SHAUN TUTHILL	10125 N BISCAYNE DR
9001	793930	JOHN ZIZAK	10161 N BISCAYNE DR
9001	833371	GERALD J BEER	1865 W BLACKHAWK PL
9001	790540	LOIS A MAREK	1925 W BLACKHAWK PL
9001	988141	DEREK J ASHWORTH	1912 W BLACKHAWK PL
9001	32842	RICHARD/LISARICHARD POWERS	1700 W ERWIN CT
9001	999533	ROBERT A HICKS III	2049 N MOST LN
9001	994151	RALPH RAMOS	10679 N ACADEMY DR
9001	41005	EFRAIN LUGO	10611 N BILTMORE TER
9001	630641	EDGAR MIRANDA	10721 N BILTHORE TR
9001	809380	ARTHUR H SMITH	1357 WEST MOSSHOOD LAN
9001	825002	ANDREW A MAKROS	1919 W ALBURY ST
9001	628551	RAYHOND REVHOLDS	1961 W ALBURY PL
9001	632341	DONALD A COPPLE	2051 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	836067	WILLIAM R GADDES	2103 W ARBUTUS DR
9001	749230	EARL C SKOFIELD	2063 W ARBUTUS DR
9001	982212	RICHARD H HAYDEN	1946 W ARBUTUS DR
9801	89040	JAMES BOUSHAY	10012 N CONRAD PT
9001	823592	JOSEPH J SKABEIKIS	10183 N CONRAD PT
9001	89000	ELIZABETH HOPEK	10126 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	89110	JAMES HARDIE	10105 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	89120	ARTHUR RODEN	10117 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	995988	CHERYL BACKLIND	10316 N GARDNER HAY
9801	31076	EILEEN CARR	10092 JANICE AVE
9001	699530	JOSEPH QUADRINI	18189 N JANICE AV
9003	617588	CLEMENT WATZEK	10039 N JANICE AVE
9001	622340	HERMAN L MILLS	18865 N LINDON DR
9001	1852	JAMIE DIAZ	19189 N HAJORCA WAY
9001	60620	JOHN RUTZ	1995 W RANCH DR
9001	88940	PARKER J WINSHIP	2643 W RUTLAND DR
9001	89061	WILFRED/JOANNE NEALE	2119 W RUTLAND DR
9801	24344	BILLY C TILLERY	10165 N PEARL WAY
9001	80531	RICHARD L BROACH	10216 N ABBY DR
9661	80490	ROLAND CORALLINE	10255 N ABBY DR
9001	45584	CAROL ENGEL	10225 N ABBY DR
9081	80500	HERMAN GILLMAN	10235 N ABBY DR
9001	993120	BEN WITHERS	10167 N ABBY DR
9001	730951	RICHARD GUISTI	10345 N ABBY DR
9001	675230	WILLIAM HINSON	10335 N ABBY DR
9001	775720	CHARLES HOFFMAN	10355 N ABBY DR
9001	86410	CARL J ALTID	10196 N ACADEMY DR
9801	20515	ELDISE CURITNOS	19178 N ACADEMY DR
9001	80390	LEONARD DELINSKI	10156 N ACADEMY DR
9001	43304	SUSAN GEOHAGAN	10159 N ACADEMY DR
9001	25459	YVONNE A JONES	10138 N ACADEMY DR
9901	26641	SANDRA RAYHAN	10134 N ACADEMY DR
9001	80370	CLAIR SHINGLER	10144 N ACADEMY DR

ENHIBIT _

0

•

21P

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PL ANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
	*****	GERARD YOUNG	16122 N ACADEHY DR
9001 9001	80340	SUE E LINDSAY	1641 M ADAIR LN
9001	80581 80210	JAMES GRAY	10139 N ALDEN WAY
9001	637453	STANLEY STEWART	10111 N ALDEN WAY
9001	80130	HOWARD PEMBERTON	10144 N ALDEN WAY
9001	753340	EDWARD BUCKMAN	1451 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	753544	DANIEL G RUSSIN	1337 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	91050	HERLE NOYES	1521 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	41050 431315	RAYMOND E KENNEDY	1348 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	717610	LLOYD MAANING	1334 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	804830	WILLIAM E STREET	1340 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	80421	JOHN SCHMIDT	1450 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	42897	KIMBERLEE JONES	1556 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	989877	LEROY RAJCA	1646 W ALEXANDER DR
9001	2202	JAMES R GLEASON JR	10220 N ALLWOOD TER
9001	742760	JAMES KRAUSE	10221 N ALLWOOD TER
9001	80320	MICHAEL SANTELLO	10090 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	24981	BURT DANHOV	10168 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	80080	VIRGINIA J DAVANZO	10109 N CITRUS SPRGS BLVD
9001	685540	RUSSELL O INSKO	10093 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	80110	CHARLES MCGRENRA	10155 N CITRUS SPRGS BLVD
9001	80101	KENNETH VANCONANT	10139 N CITRUS SPGS BL
9001	80230	E L VANDERBROOK	10167 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	48113	EDNARD T ESTES	9891 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	26656	GLORIA MORTON	9865 CITRUS SPOS BLVD
9001	80568	WILLIAM H DEFOSSE	1571 W DATURA LN
9001	47479	DENISE M CEPPARO	1652 N DATURA LN
9001	993062	PATRICIA A MASSARI	1668 W DATURA LN
9001	985910	RALPH B SMITH	1570 W DATURA LN
9001	745230	CARL M GABRIELSEN	18244 N ACADEMY DR
9001	838948	JOHN J DETUERK	19159 N OCEAN DR
9001	717011	WILLIAM E FAIRCLOTH	10090 N OCEAN DR
9001	712871	LORRAINE GLASS	10084 N OCEAN DR
9001	80291	FRANCIS PIFER	10080 N OCEAN
9001	999567	MICHAEL J RYKWALDER	10292 N OCEAN DR
9001	1497	CHRISTOPHER L SHERMAN	10112 N OCEAN DR
9001	80281	JOHN WINTERS	10076 N DCEAN DR
9001	80330	AUBREY GILBERT	10077 N DCEAN DR
9001	80310	RICHARD LIPFORD	16687 N OCEAN DR
9001	832634	RICHARD G WIERENGA	10093 N OCEAN DR
9001	80590	EARL ALLEN	10255 N OCEAN DR
9001	715910	WALTER BACHMAN	18442 H ACADEMY DR
9001	715900	EDWARD BRITTAIN	10410 N ACADEMY DR
9001	744921	DAVID K TRUBEY	10800 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	10630	VERNON H BEAN	10936 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	90660	ALFRED E CONNELLY	10988 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	793810	HUBERT HINMAN	10960 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	711820	HARVEY C HOLLAND	10946 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	999175	JULIUS MARTI	10996 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	90700	NICHOLAS VECCA	18924 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	90680	DAVID E ANDERSON	18935 N AIRWAY LOOP

ITRUS SPGS FL	54434-3104
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3111
TTRUS SPGS FL	34434-3115
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3115
UNNELLON FL	34434-3117
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3118
TTRUS SPGS FL	34434-3118
TTRUS SPGS FL	34434-3119
UNNELLON FL	34434-3121
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5121
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3121
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3122
ITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3124
TITRUS SPGS FL	\$4434-3124
TITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3125
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3128
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3137
JUNNELLON FL	34454-3138
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3143
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3143
TITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3143
TITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3143
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3144
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3145
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3145
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3151
TITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3152
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3152
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3152
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3154
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3157
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3157
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3157
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3158
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3158
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3158
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3160
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3168
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3168
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3202
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3203
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3205

PAGE 3

37

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	793910	LLOYD L HOLLAND	10923 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	767330	MANUEL HALDONADO	18911 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	657330	THOMAS A DAVEY	10943 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	90671	DELL J HESS	10985 N AIRWAY LOOP
9001	90800	ROBERT L CHANDLER	10576 N ATHENIA DR
9801	94714	CHARLES DYKEMAN	10590 N ATHENIA DR
9001	660390	JOHN HARPER	10761 N ATHENIA DR
9001	89801	PAUL D SPITZNOGLE	10335 N CITRUS SPOS BLVD
9001	602970	ROBERT DIETZ	1155 W FRANCONIA LN
9001	983592	VINCENT J DISPONZIO	1111 W FRANCONIA LN
9001	771720	HOWARD SENIOR	1165 W FRANCONIA LN
9001	632521	JOSEPH MOONEY	1140 W FRANCONIA LN
9001	629490	HOWARD WEINKE	1679 W HARROW LN
9001	838731	MARIE COLLINS	1126 W HARROW LN
9881	624841	SAMUEL T NEWS	1845 W KINGWAY PL
9001	47643	DON WILSON	1831 W MAXIMILIAN
9061	90640	WILLIAM BREIDENBACH	10755 N ORVA DR
9661	670650	ANTHONY INGUAGGIATO	10727 N ORVA DR
9001	606410	VIRGINIA R KNEKLEIAN	18741 N DRVA DR
9001	90620	BENJAMIN HODSON JR	10826 N ORVA DR
9001	46182	RALPH LINTON	14657 N ORVA DR
9001	834358	BEN C ELLIS JR	1071 W PRISCILLA PL
9001	997816	CHARLES F CWIKLINSKI	1090 W PRISCILLA PL
9001	90740	FRANK DESPONZIO	1802 W PRISCILLA PL
9001	991153	JOSEPH GUERRA	1062 W PRISCILLA PL
9001	810110	JOYCE F TROTTER	18825 N QUARRY DR
9001	89830	MELVIN FRIANT	1#222 N QUARRY DR
9001	89821	SAMUEL CHILDRESS	9579 N QUARRY DR
9001	89814	LUIS DIAZ	1731 N QUARRY DR
9001	984869	DELLA CAVA LOUIS J	7680 N SHERNAN DR
9001	989128	RICHARD 8 OSBORN	9499 N SHERMAN DR
9001	999671	ELIZABETH M BOGUE	2375 W ALTON ST
9001	28045	WARREN H MINER	2677 W APRIL LN
9001	26706	STANFORD D STONE	9606 N CARESSA HAY
9001	86860	JAY M LYNCH	9627 N CARESSA WAY
9001	86880	JOHN L UNGER	9601 N CARESSA WAY
9001	89320	MAUREEN COTNOIR	2719 W MADRID ST
9001	89300	PAUL M KUHNS	9600 N MITCHELLE DR
9001	764460	O R QUELLAND	9788 N MITCHELL DR
9001	89201	STANLEY ROBBINS	2775 W ROYAL PALM DR
9001	80451	RALPH GIFFEN	1414 W ALEX DR
9003	80448	EARL MENGEL	1430 W ALEX DR
9001	80820	PHILIP J BROWN	2034 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	80811	JEAN HOUGH	2002 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	757700	CHERYL JACOBSON	1748 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	43675	CHERYL A JACOBSON	1748 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	80860	CHARLOTTE HCKNIGHT	1740 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	34378	KARL SELGRAD	1702 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	983158	TRACY ANN SMITH	1990 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	795250	PAUL STAYTON	1974 W ALHAMBRA DR
9001	654001	GEORGE R DECKER	10075 N BLYER WAY
7001	824001	SCOROL K DECKER	IVV/3 M DLTER MMT

CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5205
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3209
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3201
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3200
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3207
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3207
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-321
DUNNELLON FL	34434-3219
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3221
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3221
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-322
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-322
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-322
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-322
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-322
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-323
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-324
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-324
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-524
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-324
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-324
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-324
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-325
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-325
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-325
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-325
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-326
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-327
DUNNELLON FL	34434-330
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-330
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-330
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-331
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-331
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-332
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-333
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-333
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-333
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-540
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-346
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPRINGS FL CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-340
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-340 34434-340
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-340

יים פון

8 OF 110

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	716110	JOHN RACK	10061 N BLYER HAY
9001	706730	JACK CARPENTER	10030 N CARVER DR
9001	60850	ALBERT MILLER	10054 N DARWIN WAY
9001	80710	HANS FOELSTER	10109 N DARWIN WAY
9001	80700	FRANKLIN HAMILTON	10045 N DARWIN WAY
9001	80722	GENNARO LUME	10121 N DARWIN WAY
9001	70312	GENNARO LUME	10121 N DARWIN WAY
9001	80731	FLORENCE MCFADDEN	10149 N DARWIN WAY
9001	80740	EDWARD F SULLIVAN	10161 N DARWIN WAY
9001	637373	ROGER D CASH	9985 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	80781	JAMES A HURLEY	10013 N DELTONA BLVD
9001	711851	EWALD TOEDTER	10025 N DELTONA BL
9001	632321	EDWARD ALEXANDER	, 10110 N EMERALD WAY
9001	89690	ANTHONY SCICLUNA	10038 N EMERALD WAY
9001	838697	BENGT JOHNSON	10306 N EMERALD WAY
9001	775850	JOAN BENNETT	10071 N EMERALD WAY
9001	989254	FRED GENARIO JR	10297 N EMERALD WAY
9001	697860	GEORGE MCCARTHY	1975 W RUTLAND DR
9001	50750	RICHARD C SMITH	1896 W RUTLAND DR
9001	80841	DAVID CARPENTER	1928 W RUTLAND DR
9001	635300	ROBERT E THOMAS JR	2020 W RUTLAND DR
9001	35864	JAMES JOSEPH	1887 W RUTLAND DR
9001	987449	WILLIAM E HCDOWELL	1927 W RUTLAND DR
9001	819850	JOHN/SANDRA GLSON	1863 W RUTLAND DR
9001	482090	HARRY E CHEEK	9671 N BONITA CIR
9001	606440	WILLIAM FORD	9480 N CNTRY CLB WAY
9001	982147	ROBERT E YOUNG	248 W NOVA PL
9001	83470	R J DAHLBY	9686 N LANGDON RD
9001	988658	ROGER DAHLBY	1686 N LANGDON RD
9001	36189	ROBERT & MARY MODDY	9745 N LANGDON RD
9001	623480	JOHN BLAKLEY	9404 N AGATHA DR
9091	773100	JOHN CORESCHI	9388 N AGATHA DR
7001	985889	LOUIS GUSTAVSEN	9330 N AGATHA DR
9001	85258	JOHN J GERALDE	2509 W CASTANIA DR
9001	983602	BERT OLSON	9295 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	1759	RUBY F RIDDLE	9297 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	739171	ANDREW \$ MILLER	9284 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	1798	SIGFRIDO ORTIZ	9301 N HICHELLE DR
9001	826662	STEPHEN UMSTETTER	9310 N HITCHELLE DR
9001	986031	EMANUEL WITHERSPOON JR	9298 N HITCHELLE DRIVE
9001	89310	CARL S CSOMBOK	2711 W MYSTERY LN
9001	85450	ALFRED CUSTARDO	2153 W AUSTIN DR
9001	885	CLAUDIA J HARKIN	2275 W AUSTIN DR
9881	85350	CARLTON J ROONEY	2265 W AUSTIN DR
9001	25896	JOHN J SCHWALL	2263 W AUSTIN DR
9001	85440	NICOLA SCUNZIANO	2161 W AUSTIN DR
9001	45542	ROBERTO VEGA	2195 W AUSTIN DR
9001	85490	IRENE E MARTIN	2160 W AUSTIN DR
9001	85560	FRANKLIN W GERRY	2290 W AUSTIN DR
9001	85550	ARTHUR MAIORANO	2280 W AUSTIN DR
9001	986619	ROSS W HOFFMEIER	9365 N CARESSA WAY

	214
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3409
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3410
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3412
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3415
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3415
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3415
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3415
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3415
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-3415
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3421
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3421
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3421
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3422
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3422
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3424
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3425
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3426
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3448
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3451
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3452
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3452
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3454
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3454
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3454
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3501
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3519
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3536
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3543
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3543
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3549
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3800
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3800
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3800
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3816
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3823
DUNNELLON FL	34434-3823
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3826
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3833
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3835
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3835
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3838
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-3902
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3902
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3962
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3902
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3902
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3902
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3903
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3904
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3904
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-3909

EXHIBIT .

PAGE_

ᄋᡏ

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	84790	ALFRED B CLARK	9344 N CARESSA HAY
9001	84830	ROBERT E HILLER	9390 N CARESSA WAY
9001	84820	LEA MARCHAND	9380 N CARESSA WAY
9001	43658	KIM S SIDE	9330 N CARESSA WAY
9081	85150	CHARLES ROLLO	9470 N CARESSA WAY
9081	984416	CURTIS MCALLESTER	2271 W DEVON DR
9001	85581	JOHN/RHEA WOMACK	2255 W DEVON DR
9001	86128	JAMES PRY	2270 W DEVON DR
9001	992529	DONNA A POSA	2075 W DEVON DR
7001	86031	HAROLD E ALMONY	2130 W DEVON DR
9801	86051	LENA I HOVIS	2154 W DEVON DR
9081	86040	HELEN SAVINSKY	2140 W DEVON DR
9001	86080	HERBERT J STEINBERGER	2184 W DEVON DR
9001	85340	NORA M KUCHARSKI	2290 W ERIC DR
9001	85331	GREGORY LA BANCE	2276 W ERIC DR
9801	603741	EARL DECKER	2414 W ERIC DR
9001	51964	PATTI J GIFFORD	2464 W ERIC DR
9001	85090	WILLIAM SIMONETTI	2476 W ERIC DR
9001	638390	JAMES BROUMER	2489 W ERIC DR
9001	649668	EDWARD ZIECH	2465 W ERIC DR
9001	86323	JAMES BURKE	9395 N GRECO TR
900)	85520	GEORGE E JACKSON	9481 N GRECO TR
9001	86640	HARRY E GROSSMAN	9346 N GRECO TR
9001	826792	MARY POLIZZI	9420 N GRECO TER
9001	30875	RONALD L GIGLID	2241 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86140	TED POLCHLOPEX	2225 N GREENMAY PL
9801	86330	DOLORES M MORGAN	2294 W GREENWAY PL
7091	997501	MIGUEL & SANCHEZ	2240 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86411	JAMES C NEMZEK	2201 W HOWARD PL
9001	22763	CHRISTINE I SANTORA	2239 W HOWARD PL
9081	86678	DELBERT PETERS	2240 W HOWARD PL
9001	831152	LUCY SONNEMANN	2224 N HOWARD PL 1/9
9001	86898	FELICE STELLA	2331 W MENORES DR
9061	825384	HAROLD NESSELROAD	2431 W MENGRES DR
9001	28587	DAVID LONELL THOMSON	2264 W MENORES DR
9001	35279	TODD R AVERY	9321 N MINOLA WAY
7001	84850	JANE & CUMMINGS	9361 N MINOLA WAY
9001	990150	JANAINE E SAUNDERS	9349 N MINOLA WAY
9001	84870	KENNETH E STRATTON	9335 N HINGLA WAY
9001	788830	CLIFFORD BARNHART	2161 W DEVON DR
9001	23617	ROBERTA M FUGERE	2199 W DEVON DR
9001	999127	THERESA M HONGACH	2113 W DEVON DR
9001	85640	EVERETT HORTON	2125 W DEVON DR
9001	85610	LILLIAN SAWYER	2155 W DEVON DR
7001	85183	MILTON NERENBERG	2365 W ERIC DR
9001	84330	ELIZABETH CROSS	9125 N ABBOT DR
9001	64580	ROBERT A NEITZEL	9203 N ABBOT DR
900]	22679	NANCY R SANTOS	5217 N ABBOTT DR
9001	46492	MARGARET SCHUSTER	9209 N ABBOT DR
9001	84700	HELEN V KIERNAN	9216 N ABBOT DR
9001	84690	HUGH MCKNIGHT	9214 N ABBOT DR
_			

CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3914
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3914
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3914
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-3914
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3915
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3917
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3917
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3920
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3924
CLTRUS SPGS FL	34434-3928
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3929
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3929
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3931
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3931
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3931
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3935
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3935
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3942
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3944
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3945
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5947
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3949
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3949
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3950
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3950
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3951
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3951
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3952
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3952
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3954
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3955
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3957
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3940
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-3960
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3960
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3940
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3964
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-3965
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4000
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4001
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4001
CITRSU SPRINGS FL	34434-4001
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4004
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4004
NOO O OO I E	94797-7804

EXHIBIT .

3

40 OF

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9801	84610	BROOKE K PHILLIPS	2324 W AMBER PL
9001	52421	BRYN E GARR	9461 N ARGO WAY
9001	622942	ROBERT STEVENS	9495 N ARGO WAY
9001	83000	BESSIE SPITZA	2085 W ARGUS PL
9001	83010	ALLEN TACKER	2059 W ARGUS PL
9001	82970	SIDNEY N WOODMORE	2086 W ARGUS PL
9081	81760	MARION EMINGER	2133 W ASTOR PL
9001	81740	ROBERT FREEBES	2065 W ASTOR PL
9001	997650	NORMA KALMAR	2049 W ASTOR PL
9001	81760	PETER J SMITH	2101 W ASTOR PL
9001	33946	DELBERT F BANKS	2134 W ASTOR PL
9001	81810	ELSIE MAJSZAK	2100 W ASTOR PL
9001	81820	SOPHIE C MUCHA	2080 W ASTOR PL
9001	85789	PASQUALE BURG	9540 N BUNKER WAY
9001	620541	FELIX PENTA	9516 N BUNKER WAY
9001	27723	HARLEY CHAPMAN	9551 N BUNKER WAY
9001	85300	HENRY FORCZEK	1573 N BUNKER WAY
9001	85310	WALTER GONDEK	9595 N BUNKER HAY
9081	635322	MARY ROLAND KING	9541 N BUNKER HAY
9081	83490	WALTER J GUSHAK	9141 N CARESSA WAY
9001	83480	JOSEPH LETTOW	9129 N CARESSA WAY
9001	998955	GEORGIA A LOWE	9155 CARESSA WAY
9601	84550	ELIZABETH DUZY	9216 N CARESSA WAY
9001	84530	BASIL KOSTIC	9180 N CARESSA WAY
9001	83990	VERA J LUNDBERG	9200 N CHARLES PT
9001	86690	NILLIAM R HOORE	9358 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	86730	VINCENT STORTI	9366 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	86740	PAT PERRINO	9370 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	86831	GEORGE RAKOVIC	9388 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	86750	ALFANSO VENEZIO	9372 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	85953	HAROLD STROUSE	9460 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	834747	CITRUS SPGS BEAUTY SHOP	9544 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	81660	PAUL KOCH	9383 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
7001	82780	WILLIAM H LACY	9377 N CITRUS SPOS BLVD
9001	83690	EVANGELICAL HOPE	9425 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	46705	HOWARD R COCHRAN	9330 N CITRUS SPOS BLVD
9001	84960	SEVILLA ORR	9336 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	24204	JEWELL A SWEETING	9518 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	84930	JUAN P VEGA	9344 N CITRUS SPGS BL
9001	85010	M A MAGNER	9326 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	31020	DAVID S MARKEY	9354 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9801	84910	WILLIAM HUENCH	9352 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	84010	VIRGINIA MACINNES	9311 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	84030	FRANK MAGIC	9307 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	37475	HENRY MONTEAGUDO	9303 N CITRUS SPRINGS BLV
9001	84060	KENNETH L PUTSCHER	9323 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	84650	FRANK BARBETT	9331 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	84730	MERRIL W HAWKINS	9353 N CITRUS SPGS BLVD
9001	85910	MARIA D'AMBROSIO	9526 N DAVY WAY
9001	990467	DENNIS J GUBBINS	9534 N DAVY HAY
9001	85890	DAVID S HUMPHRIES	9540 N DAVY WAY
	230,3		

ITRUS SPG\$ FL	34434-4005
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4007
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4007
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4011
ITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4011
ITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4012
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4013
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4013
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4013
UNNELLON FL	34434-4813
ITRUS SPGS FL	54454-4014
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4014
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4014
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4015
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4015
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4016
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4816
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4016
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4016
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4017
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4017
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4017
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4019
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4019
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4821
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4022
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4022
ITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4023
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4023
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4023
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4824
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4026
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4029
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4029
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4030
ITRUS SPRINGS	FL 34434-4033
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4033
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4033
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4033
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4033
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4034
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4034
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4035
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-403\$
ITRUS SPRINGS	FL 34434-4035
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4037
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4038
TTRUS SPGS FL	34434-4939
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4845
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4045
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4045
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	01101 1013

PAGE 4

4) of 11

DUNNELLON FL	34434-4045
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4045
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4046
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4046
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4046
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4046
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4846
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4847
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4047
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54454-4049
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4049
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4049
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4050
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4051
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4052
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4052
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4052
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4053
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4054
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4059
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4059
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4059
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4059
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4060
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4060
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4060
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4961
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4061
DUMPELLON FL	34434-4061
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4061
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4061
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4062
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4062
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4063
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4063
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4063

얶

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
			9550 N DAVY WAY
9001	85880	AUBREY C MACKAY	9500 N DAVY WAY
9001	85930	SOPHIE MASTERS	9533 N DAVY WAY
9001	85830	DOUGLAS M ARMES	9549 N DAVEY WAY
9001	85850	CAMILO CARTAGENA	9539 N DAVY WAY
9001	986622	DIANE CHRISTOFARO	1525 N DAVY WAY
9001	48445	STEPHANIE I DRAKE	7519 N DAVY MAY
9001	85822	NED A ROOT	9222 N ELLIGT WAY
9001	81940	HENRY O HARA	9236 N ELLIDT WAY
9061	989793	BENJAMIN MEREDITH MARIA D DOWLE	9436 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	38239	ALICE J LAWSON	9426 W ELLIOT WAY
9001	82730 838944	JOHN M POZNANSKI	9450 N ELLIOT WAY
9001		DON A ARNOLD	9275 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	798107	DOROTHY H BET2	9219 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	81880 81842	FREDERICK W DAVEY	9255 N ELLIOT WAY
	81850	W F MORRIS	9245 N ELLIOT WAY
9001 9001	81860	MARIAN UBERBACHER	9235 N ELLIOT HAY
9001	82648	JOHN E PARKHURST	9411 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	83621	VERNON B BAER	9521 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	83610	FRANK A BROGNO	9549 N ELLIOT WAY
		JAMES WEINEL	9485 N ELLIOT HAY
9001 9001	38365 82460	MALTER P AVIZINIS	1837 W FREEMAN PL
9001		KIMBERLY A CLIVER	1895 W FREEMAN PL
9001	31982 82510	CASTILLO ADELO DELVALLE	1885 W FREEMAN PL
9001	24450	THOMAS E SIBILA	1677 W FREEMAN PL
9001	2445U 45633	JUAN F CAMPBELL	1886 W FREEMAN PL
9001	82310	THOMAS J EVANS	1922 W FREEMAN PL
9001	62400	LUIS GUZHAN	1808 W FREEMAN PL
9001	82390	HERBERT HICHBORN	1816 W FREEMAN PL
9001	47131	JESSIE R HUNTER	1856 W FREEMAN PL
9001	717841	MARIE E LEVENSON	1672 W FREEMAN PL
9001	82380	FRANCES PAPP	1832 W FREEMAN PL
9001	82360	DOROTHY A RAMSEY	1848 W FREEMAN PL
9001	82350	ELDISE RAVENSCROFT	1894 W FREEMAN PL
7001	82839	BERNADETTE K MACAL	9256 N GRECO TR
9001	836473	CHARLES T POLLOCK	1160 N GRECO TER
9001	82880	NICHOLAS A SOSNICKI	9184 N GRECO TR
9081	82878	HENRY J ZABLOCKI	9200 N GRECO TR
9061	86190	ANTHONY DASILVA	2121 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86230	ALLEN FARDIE	2071 W DREENMAY PL
9001	29099	CLIFTON MCCARLEY	2143 W GREENWAY PL
9001	997317	APRIL M BRENTON	2150 W GREENWAY PL
9901	56744	EDDIE FIELD	2102 W GREENWAY PL
9001	834282	CHARLES HUNSEE	2114 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86270	REGINA O'NEILL	2136 W GREENWAY PL
9001	86250	GEORGE D SCHOPF	2080 W GREENWAY PL
9801	837582	HARLEY COMBS	2081 W HOWARD PL
9001	86510	MARY J PAOLINO	2041 M HONARD PL
7001	86530	MELVIN BOUMA	2050 W HOWARD PL
9001	86570	ORMAN B FUNK	2090 W HOWARD PL
9001	86520	LAWRENCE C HARRIS	2848 W HOWARD PL

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

9225 N CARESSA WAY

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	83910	HELMUTH DAVID	2450 W JONGUIL DR
9001	83880	VIRGINIA DUPONT	2420 W JONGUIL DR
9001	83930	HOWARD LAWRENCE	2470 M JONQUIL DR
9001	83860	JOHN PRZYBYZEWSKI	2400 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83900	MIKE RUBIO	2440 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83940	LOUISE SHOLINSKI	2480 W JONGUIL DR
9001	1685	JOHN W TURNER	2410 W JONGUIL DR
9801	984496	ANTHONY J GELARDI	2551 W JONGUIL DR
9001	826065	VIRGINIA GORDON	2325 N JONGUIL DR
9001	84140	JAMES BLANDA	2395 W JONGUIL DR
9001	22362	DAVID W BROWN	2435 W JONQUIL DR
9001	84090	BLANCA FRANDO	2445 W JONQUIL DR
9001	84120	JOHN KAUFMAN	2415 W JONQUIL DR
9001	47816	JOAN M MILLER	2481 W JONQUIL DRIVE
9001	995505	DEBRA A PATTERSON	2471 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83350	MARGARET BECKWITH	9222 N LENNOX TER
9001	83360	RALPH B CORNELIUS	9210 N LENNOX TER
9001	83380	BURNETT F MAY	9182 N LENNOX TER
9001	83410	LETA SCAHILL	9126 N LENNOX TER
9001	603051	OLIVE L/G BOND SJOBERG	9172 N LENNOX TER
9001	85370	JEWELL H THEISEN	9208 N LENNOX TER
9001	42721	DEBI DE ROSA	9171 N LENNOX TERRACE
9001	38435	DIANE O HETZEL	9241 LENNOX TERR
9001	83300	EDNA KOWALSKI	9251 N LENNOX TR
9001	988839	MILFORD/EARNESTINE MCKINLEY	9155 N LENNOX TR
9001	83280	LEWIS E PARLIN	9221 N LENNOX TR
9001	83260	RUTH SAURER	9201 N LENNOX TR
9001	40974	CHARLES STEINER	9181 N LENNOX TER
9001	23216	MARIA PADUANI	9435 N MILAN WAY
9001	82410	CONSTANCE A SUSLAVAGE	7411 N MILAN WAY
9001	82430	WILLIAM R WOLF	9447 N HILAH WAY
9001	82441	PAUL J MURRAY	9440 N MILAN WAY
9001	84260	KARL BURRUS	2234 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84290	DAVID A KIMBALL	2274 W NAUTILUS DR
4001	643880	NAOMI VANDERLINDEN	2312 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	49582	PAUL D KENNEY	2439 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	45115	PHYLLIS KNIGHTS	2420 M NAUTILUS DR
9001	84370	EDWARD L LEMBISH	2400 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	989462	DALE OWEN	2440 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	17	JANET A FARNHAM	2225 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	28794	FRANK C MORSE	2363 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	28266	RALPH REDWINSKI	2441 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84420	PETER A VIS	2411 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	706760	VERNE BEDWELL	9252 N SANTOS DR
9001	81990	THEODORE JOHNSON	9238 N SANTOS DR
9001	986606	BEVERLY A DRAPER	9330 N SANTOS DR
9001	995552	JAKO B REISTER	9340 N SANTOS DR
9001	81670	JAKOB REISTER	9340 N SANTOS DR
9001	82290	ALICE COOLEN	9231 N SANTOS DR
9001	83570	CHESTER DUVINSKI	9261 N CARESSA WAY

9001 40842 THEODORE MACAK

CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4044
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4064
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4065
CITRUS SPBS FL	34434-4865
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4066
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4066
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4066
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4067
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4048
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4068
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4070
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4078
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54454-4070
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4071
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4072
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4072
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4072
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4073
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4073
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4073
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4073
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4074
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4075
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4075
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4075
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4076
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4076
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4077
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4077
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4977
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4078
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4081
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4081
TOTAL GIRLINGS IL	

EXHIBIT _

= 43 of 119

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL DUNNELLON FL

CITRUS SPGS FL

ZIP

34434-4081

34434-4081 34434-4083

34434-4084

34434-4085 34434-4085

34434-4986 34434-4086

CIIKOS STOS IL	37737-7000
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4086
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4087
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4087
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4087
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4104
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4104
CITRUS SPGS FL	84434-4104
CITRUS SPOS FL	34454-4111
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4114
CITRUS SPRING FL	34434-4114
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4115
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4115
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4116
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4116
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4116
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4117
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4117
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4117
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4118
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4118
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4119
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4120
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4128
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4125
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4123
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4125
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4127
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4127
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-4128
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4129
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4129
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4129
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4129
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4141
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4144
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4144
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4146

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	83540	HAROLD NICKLAS	9215 N CARESSA WAY
9001	21524	CHARLENE M SLACK	9241 N CARESSA WAY
9001	83661	HARRIET E CLAYBOURN	9542 N ELLIOT WAY
9001	32032	BERTHA MOREHOUSE	2151 W HOWARD PL
9001	987084	MICHAEL & GALVAN	2112 W HOWARD PL
9001	31756	ROLAND N LATULIPPE	2156 W HOWARD PL
9001	25881	KARL A BLOOMQUIST	2366 W JONQUIL DR
9001	83790	DANIEL J MULHOLLAND	2330 W JONGUIL DR
9001	83800	FRANK VOLPE	2344 W JONGUIL DR
9001	84470	PHILIP APICELLO	2335 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84480	THOMAS FAGAN	2521 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	84498	AUTUMN SPEARS	2305 W NAUTILUS DR
9001	728150	SELMA BORDAS	1950 W ALMONT PL
9001	80984	THOMAS W BUTLER	870 W ALMONT PL
9001	81031	HYNES	1028 W ALMONT PL
9001	80130	EVERETT C STURM	1209 W ASCOT PL
9001	81140	ANDY LADA	1255 W BRIDGE DR
9001	42068	BRET & CHRIS MARTIN	1179 W BRIDGE DRIVE
9001	835179	JOHN COLIN HOWITT	1160 W BRIDGE DR
9001	837586	JOSEPH A LEPAGE	1156 W BRIDGE DR
9001	603080	PAUL LANCASTER	1238 W BRIDGE DR
9001	717960	PAUL E LANCASTER	1258 W BRIDGE DR
9001	81121	BILL PAPIERZ	1258 W BRIDGE DR
9001	603771	JOHN CALECA	1141 W CAIRO DR
9001	800030	RAHIM MOHAMMED	1101 W CAIRO DR
9001	81091	RUTH E SNELL	1105 W CAIRO DR
9001	81110	HOHARD JOHNSON	1235 W CAIRO DR
9001	39885	JEROME WITHEY	1215 N CAIRO DR
9001	81071	DENNIS HILL	1126 W CAIRO DR
9001	80961	CHARLES NYERS	1150 W CAIRO DR
9001	707200	EUGENE E NIEDZWIECKI	1160 W CAIRO DR
9001	625540	ANGEL RAMOS	9555 N CORTLAND DR
9001	828361	CAROL J VITT	9595 N CORTLANDT DE
9001	81150	EUGENIA A REID	9705 N CORTLANDT DE
9001	658078	ANNA L HOH	9875 N CORTLANDT DE
9001	80921	DONALD J MACDONALD	9887 N COURTLAND DE
9001	999990	WILLIAM S BUTRYM	9508 N CORTLANDT DE
1001	796380	JOHN ALBRIGHT	9636 N CORTLANDT DE
9001	43687	EDDIE P BAUGUS	9832 N CORTLANDT DE
9001	729100	FRANCIS DOWNEY	9858 N CORTLANDT DE
9001		MALTER LEMKE	
9001	725440		9870 N CORTLANDT DE
	824507	MAGDALENE H PENKE	9720 N GENDA DR
9001	2057	FRED CHUBKA	9644 N GENDA DR
9001	81010	JOHN J WHYTE	9670 N GENDA DR
9001	29484	JAMES HOOVER	9766 N JOURDEN DR
9001	81000	EMMIE PONSINI	9609 N JOURDEN DR
9001	788575	LOUIS OTTINO	9745 N JOURDEN DR
9001	39618	TONY CHAN	1882 N SANDREE DR
9001	836774	ALLEN D ABBOTT	1958 N SANDREE DR
9001	81180	EDWARD T CLANCY	1950 N SANDREE DR
9001	39168	MARIA G HAYWARD	9964 N SANDREE DR

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPOS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPGS FL

CITRUS SPRINGS FL

CITRUS SPRINGS FL

34434-4150

34434-4151

34434-4157

34434-4159

34434-4159

34434-4159

=9

유

B

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9001	997431	JAIME V KEELEY	9982 N SANDREE DR
9001	799330	ROBERT H TURNER	9942 N SANDTREE DR
9001	29594	RENE L PITARD	9969 N SANDTREE DR
9001	81192	JOSH R POTTS	9957 N SANDREE DR
9001	988739	CHRISTINE H EHERY	1220 W SORRENTO DR
9001	987231	ONIEL FERRAIOLO	1216 W SORRENTO DR
9001	820760	JOHN P MOEHRINGER	1240 W SORRENTO DR
9001	624770	ROBERT QUIMBY	1256 W SORRENTO DR
9001	34145	SHERRY TEAGUE	1230 W SORRENTO DR
9001	81210	MARTIN G MEHL	1276 N SORRENTO DR
9001	61200	BEATRICE W MULLINS	1280 W SORRENTO DR
9001	826859	ROBERT/DOROTHY ENGLAND	1237 W SORRENTO DR
9001	744430	JOSEPH H FISCHER	1261 SORRENTO DR
9001	834846	HERSCHELL KENNEY	1805 W SORRENTO DR
9001	80901	ARTHUR J TELLIER	1279 W SORRENTO DR
9001	67172	BETTY MANN	9709 N KENDALL
9001	983594	HAROLD L SISTRAND	8625 N CALYPSO CIR
9001	632380	JAMES H WILLIAMS	8647 N CALYPSO CIR
9001	632360	FRANK L HANDLEY	2972 W CAMILO DR
9001	87980	DAVID LORISS	2948 W CAHILO DR
9001	769700	HICHAEL SZOKE	2737 W CENTURY BLVD
9001	796390	WARREN S LICK	2828 W CENTURY BLVD
9001	87440	THOMAS J HUBER	9154 N CLUBHOUSE BLVD
9001	87150	RONALD RUPERT	9120 N CLUBHOUSE BLVD
9001	68900	STEPHEN CHANCAS	2761 W ELGIN PL
9001	86010	GEORGE A KOVAL	2859 W ELGIN PL
9001	837293	FRANCESCA KURTZ	2794 W ELGIN PL
9801	87780	NITA GAYTON	2832 W ELK LN
9001	87680	DONALD M GEYER	2809 W ELK LN
9001	87690	JESSIE B SEEVER	2819 W ELK LN
9901	87700	ELIZABETH SORLING	2831 W ELK LN
9001	88110	J P BLACKSHEAR	2521 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	757710	WILLIAM CURRY	2323 W FAIRWAY LOOP
1006	88128	WILLIAM H ERVIN	2461 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	788630	JOSEPH ESPOSITO	2431 N FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88140	IRA J GIBSON	2359 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	784839	HUMPHREY HANKSLEY	2415 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	686590	ROBERT MATHESIUS	2495 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	66080	ROBERT C MCADAMS	2573 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88130	RAY OLSEN	2385 W FAIRWAY LOOP
7001	23547	DARLENE TAJE	2529 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	624790	ALEX R THOMAS	2393 N FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88090	ROBERT TONEY	2541 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	836916	HAROLD COX	2605 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88051	ROBERT DIXON	2793 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	29356	DEE A FORSYTH	2845 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88022	ROY LEE HUNTER	2885 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88040	ROY MORROD	2825 N FAIRNAY LOOP
9001	44579	WALTER TOWART	2789 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	28272	ARMAND MERLO	2322 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	88150	R R DENCER REICHENBAUGH	2460 W FAIRWAY LOOP

TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4159
TITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4159
ITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4161
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4161
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4162
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4162
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4162
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4162
JUNNELLON FL	34434-4162
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4163
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4163
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4164
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4164
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4165
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4165
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4170
SITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4806
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4806
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4810
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4810
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4812
	34434-4015
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4817
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4817
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4821
CITRUS SPRING FL	34434-4822
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4824
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4826
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4827
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4827
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4827
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4828
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4829
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4829
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4829
DUNNELLON FL	34434-4829
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4829
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4829
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4831
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4832

EXMIBIT _

45 OF 119

12/18/95	PAGE	28	DLGGSGRPG
9:04:52			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
9001	995631	JOHN E CASEY	2868 M FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4834
9001	39525	DOMINIC CHRISTOFARO	2848 W FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4834
9001	87740	ROY L DECK	9180 N FAMN WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4635
9001	989127	ROY L DECK	9180 N FAMN WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4835
9001	995708	JOHN ROMEO	9285 N FAWN WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4837
9001	905709	LEON DANIS	2799 FORBES PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4839
9001	87200	LEO A BLOOM	2537 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4847
9001	87210	IRMA ELLSHORTH	2521 W GARDENIA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434-4847
9801	87180	FRANCINE RICHARD	2571 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4847
9001	836773	GEORGE W SUTTON	2555 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4847
9001	67041	MARJORIE PIEPER	2434 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4848
9001	45495	HELVIN D HILLER	2689 W BARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4849
9001	998102	ROGER L AUGER	2984 W GARDENIA ST		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4852
9001	723890	MARIE MONTELEONE	2984 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4852
9001	67910	ALBERT ANTONACCI	9031 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87820	ETHEL BASYE	9075 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87830	FREDERICK R BROWNING	9071 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87870	CATHERINE COCCHIQ	1655 N GULFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87801	PHILIP D CRANFORD	1085 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87860	JAMES KELLEY	9061 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87840	ELMER NAGY	9067 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87850	ELSIE RIEA	9065 N BOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4853
9001	87530	W F BOLLINGER	9111 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4854
9001	987587	CHARLES A CARDEN	9131 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4854
9001	87500	LARRY LEE	9127 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRING FL	34434-4854
9001	87460	ANGELINA NAVETTA	9147 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4854
9001	87510	MARY PAULSON	9121 N GOLFVIEW DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434-4854
9001	67320	FREDERICK L AGNEW	9030 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	999549	DARREN BLAKELY	9074 N GOLVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87389	HUME H DEMING	9666 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4856
9091	87420	MRS JAMES A DUFFECY	9884 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4854
9001	87376	CHARLES HOMADUE	9060 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87398	JULIUS E MACKONITZ	9078 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	24912	MARIE A MASON	9048 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87330	JOHN F QUINN	9036 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87363	RAYHOND A RUNKIS	9054 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87430	GEORGE M SMITH	% G TERRY SMITH	9090 N GOLFVIEW DR	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
9001	87341	EDMARD TINSLEY	9048 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4856
1001	67450	ROSE J PATTERSON	9102 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4857
9001	829470	KENNETH FUGNAN	8657 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4862
9001	992374	LEAMON W TODD	8827 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4862
9001	715950	WILLIAM TOLLEY	8891 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4862
9661	620504	LESLIE E BOYLE	8764 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4865
9001	67990	WILBUR H HAYNIE	8884 N LIMBO CIR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4863
9001	838986	RICHARD E LANG	8590 N UPLAND DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4864
9001	827097	ROBERT DES CAMPS	8614 N UPLAND DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4866
9001	771310	FRANK WARRICK	8511 N UPLAND DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4867
9001	25232	VIRGINIA H STATON	9221 N AGATHA DR	ë	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4870
9001	88179	RONALD GREENWOOD	2528 W FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4871
9001	88180	EVERETT HESS	2534 W FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4871
9001	775450	RALPH/LILLIAN HESS	2566 W FAIRWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4871

EXHIBIT ____OF

12/18/15	PAGE	29	DLG030RPG
9:04:52			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9801	88190	JOSEPH PEACOCK	2582 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	38984	JOYCE L TUTHILL	2610 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9001	991526	WILLIAM J BULGIN	2700 W FAIRWAY LOOP
9601	87290	ANITA PAULHUS	2361 W GARDENIA DR
9001	90660	CHARLES CHOATE SR	2415 W GARDENIA DR
9001	87270	CAROLINE A CHOATE	2415 W GARDENIA DR
9001	87170	EDITH LINDEN	2615 W GARDENIA DR
9001	86990	LEO HORIN	2360 W GARDENIA DR
9001	87071	J/H KOEHLER	2536 W GARDENIA DR
9001	676850	EL1ZABETH WYATT	2504 W GARDENIA DR
9001	87960	PRESLEY S YEO	2560 W GARDENIA DR
9001	839214	CINDY BIXLER	2600 M GARDENIA DR
9001	706711	MARY BLACKSHEAR	2681 W FLAME LOOP
9001	81590	LORETTA WALEK	9218 N ALIZARIN WAY
9001	60540	JOSEPH V RUSSELL	9139 N ALIZARIN WAY
9001	828932	MARIE E RABOLD	9095 N ALPINIA DR
9001	81510	JOYCE P BERGLOFF	9216 N ALPINIA DR
9001	81523	ROBERT L MILNE	9342 N ALPINIA DR
9001	61310	J PIRONTI	1395 W ANZA CT
9001	88600	WENDELL BREWSTER	9014 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	68619	JAMES C HOVIS	9020 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	86650	HARRY L MEYER	9050 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	88621	JOHN A RIENSTRA	9036 N ARCADIA WAY
900]	24002	JOSEPH S PETROVICH	9240 H ARCADIA WAY
9001	62392	JAMES E ENGLE	9075 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	88640	LILLIAN F HUTCHINSON	9845 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	832724	SANTIAGO MARTINEZ-TALAVERA	9011 N ARCADIA DR
9001	734330	ERWIN PITMAN	9115 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	46669	MELVIN PETERKIN	9155 N ARCADIA WAY
9001	025259	HARRY J DECKER	9175 N ARCADIA WAY
9061	1484	ANTHONY S MACCARRONE	9219 N ARCADIA WAY
900L	86879	RICHARD KISH	2139 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	88886	EDWARD J LALONDE	2193 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	997731	ELIZABETH R SCHMIEDER	2170 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	88530	FRANK VILARDI JR	2194 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	88662	ROBERT POLIZZI	9030 N BEE HAY
9001	88550	JOHN MCGUCKIN	1975 W BELGRADE DR
9001	38406	DIANA L SCHMIDT	2001 N BELGRADE DR
9801	88570	ROBERT SHEPHERD	1895 W BELGRADE DR
9001	88561	ROBERT R SLAUSON	1909 W BELGRADE DR
9001	42294	JOYCE W BLACK	1992 W BELGRADE DR
9001	675700	CHARLES GLEICHMANN	1904 W BELGRADE DR
9001	88590	ADAM N KAZALSKI	2046 N BELGRADE DR
9001	88580	MATTHEN A ROSSI	1940 W BELGRADE DR
9001	751330	MIKE BALOH	9026 N BERTIN DR
9001	81490	IRVIN BEECHER	9171 N BERTIN DR
9001	665690	GORDON CHAMPEAU	9107 N BERTIN DR
9001	81480	VIRGINIA GILLESPIE	9161 N BERTIN DR
9001	81470	EDMUND A TANZI	9053 N BERTIN DR
9001	701110	CLARENCE J PAYNE	9090 N COMMODORE DR
9001	756270	ARNOLD HUBERT	9178 N COMMODORE DR

	ZIP
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4871
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4872
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4875
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4874
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4875
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4875
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4876
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4877
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4878
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4878
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4878
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4879
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4882
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4900
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4901
CITRUS SPBS FL	34434-4902
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4905
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4905
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4906
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4907
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4907
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4907
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4907
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4909
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4911
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4911
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4911
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4911
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34454-4912
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4913
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4914
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4916
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4916
CITRUS SPBS FL	34434-4917
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4917
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4919
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4924
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4924
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4924
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4924
DUMMELLON FL	34434-4925
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4925 34434-4925
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4925
CITRUS SPGS FL	
CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-492 6 34454-4930
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4930 34434-4930
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4930 34434-4930
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4930
CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4936
CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4937
CAIRUS SPUS PL	24427-4708

12/18/95	PAGE	30	DLG030RPG
9:04:52			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		;	ZIP
9001	81574	JAMES J MCMANUS	9262 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4939
9001	602890	ROBERT TOWNER	9171 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4948
9001	602880	RAYHOND WELLS	9151 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4940
9001	81550	ARTHUR FENNIMORE	9223 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4941
9001	991611	HERMAN A SCHNACKENBERG	9251 N CONHODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4941
9001	682100	ATTILIO TECCHIO	9195 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4941
9001	81560	MICHAEL J TENHOEVE	9255 N COMMODORE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4941
9061	81350	MARGARET J DONOHUE	9024 N DICKENS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4942
9001	81340	ANTHONY P JOEL	9036 N DICKENS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4942
9001	633607	FRANK A TECCHIO	9110 N DICKENS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4942
9001	81330	MALCOLM J BELLAFRANTO	9057 N DICKENS DR	·	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4943
9001	730990	STANLEY KAMINSKI	9011 N DICKENS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4943
9001	717590	JOHN ENRIGHT	9124 N FONTANA WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4948
9001	833606	PAUL E GEYER	9210 N FONTANA HAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4948
9001	51768	ROBERT H MALLOY	9198 N FONTANA WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4948
9001	81630	BENJAMIN REED	9136 N FONTANA WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4948
9001	82240	GERTRUDE BATES	1627 N GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4951
9001	837485	SANDRA L HAGEN	1817 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4951
9001	82180	MADELINE G MATSON	1771 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4951
9001	82210	SARAH PAGE	1801 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4951
9001	83050	LITTA E ADAMS	1935 W GARDENIA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434-4952
9001	31447	RENE L DICKMAN	1971 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4952
9001	83040	CLINTON FOLEY	1949 W BARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4952
9001	82940	GEORGE T PAYZANT	2065 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4953
9001	704400	MARION H CORBIN	2291 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4956
9001	84238	FRANCES D FECTEAU	2223 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4956
9001	991112	DONNA KISH	2271 W GARDENIA DR		CETRUS SPOS FL	34434-4956
9001	38333	LUCILLE YOUNG	2251 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4956
9001	82131	CARL E BREISCH	1794 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4959
9001	82082	CHARLES DWYER	1838 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4959
9001	82090	GLADYS D'DONNELL	1828 GARDENIA ST		DUNNELLON FL	34434-4959
9001	82040	DICK TANKERSLEY	1872 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34454-4959
9001	82128	ARMANDO TARULLO	1804 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4959
9001	28056	DENISE N GEHO	1924 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4968
9001	83450	FRANCIS CORMIER	2186 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4961
9001	37766	RENE RICHARD	2174 W GARDENIA DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434-4961
9001	835998	ARTHUR C ROLFE	2140 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4961
9001	995559	FLORENCE C MANSURE	2256 W GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4962
9001	83789	FRED SICKLES	2294 N GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4962
9001	681821	HOLODYMYR BILLY	9094 N HAMMOND WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4969
9001	729630	ROBERT NEUBERGER	9034 N HAMMOND WAY		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-4969
9001	88680	JOHN D MITCHELL	6985 N JOANN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4970
9001	838381	GRANT T ROTH	FRIEDA ROTH	9035 N JOANN DR	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4970
9001	88690	JOSEPH RUTZ	8963 N JOANN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4970
9001	68678	JOHN B VIVERITO	9013 H JOANN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4970
9001	603070	JEANETTE FALLON	6987 N SANTOS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4976
9001	30689	C M HARRING	9061 N SANTOS DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-4976
9001	610010	E E NELSON	9580 N TRAVIS DR	-	DUNNELLON FL	34434-4983
9001	798651	ALBERT TECCHIO	9548 N TRAVIS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4983
9001	81540	MARION K WATKINS	9572 N TRAVIS DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4983
9001	83161	WILFORD JONES	2064 GARDENIA DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4984

EXHIBIT ___

.

21P

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
		(07)	
9001	83150	CLARA MAE LONG	2850 W GARDENIA DR
9001	35658	EUGENE TALERICO	9142 N AKOLA LANE
9601	992843	LIGIA COSGREN	9195 N CORTLANDT DR
9001	80970	FLOYD E WAGNER	1001 W DREXEL PL
9001	982438	JOHN R RODRIGUEZ	9209 N HARRIS WAY
9001	652140	RICHARD LEWIS	749 W MADISON PL
9001	25242	EUGENIO D RAMOS	9693 N SANDREE DR
9001	624918	DIANNE L MARSH	9348 N SANDREE DR
9001	49113	KAREN L STOUFFER	9380 N SANDREE DRIVE
9001	81230	HARLETH W MARTINY	9520 N SANDREE DR
9001	758420	FREDERICK GERRITY	9344 N TRAVIS DR
9001	805950	ELLEN M ADAMS	1495 W BEACHPLUM DR
9601	88841	EDWARD L BROOM	1841 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	753550	FRANCIS DONOHUE	1783 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	733091	LERGY A KLOSS	1761 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	88851	MICHAEL SHEPARD	1873 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	982049	LOUIS A LONG	2075 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	81411	GEORGE SIDE	1564 W BEACHPLUM DR
900]	836712	WALLACE E MILES	1870 W BEACH PLUM DR
9001	88510	RALPH W BROWN	2088 W BCH PLUM DR
9001	834193	CARROLL COMMANS	1863 W CNTRY CLUB BLVD
9001	1604	HUSTON M SKELTON	1857 W CNTRY CLUB BLVD
9001	88290	JAMES E VAUGHN	2075 W CHTRY CLUB BLVD
9001	661360	CITRUS SPG LIBRARY ASSN	1826 W CNTRY CLUB BLVD
9001	89780	FREDERICK M BURR	2056 W CHTRY CLUB BLVD
9081	89770	ARTHUR DARCHE JR	1994 W CNTRY CLUB BLVD
9001	88579	EUGENE CARSON	2081 W DORAL CT
9001	66368	WALTER TELEP	2061 H DORAL CT
9001	656660	PAUL TEWES	2091 W DORAL CT
9001	88489	EDWARD CUMELLA	2160 N DORAL CT
9001	26152	DEAN HOOKER	2128 W DORAL CT
9001	719830	THOMAS MCCARTHY	2148 W DORAL CT
9001	88430	ROBERT HCKEE	2236 W DORAL CT
9001	827178	HAROLD E SCHALLER	2138 W DORAL CT
9001	704310	ANTHONY ZARELLA	2150 W DORAL CT
9001	80316	WILLIAM EPPS	2266 N DORAL CT
9001	68220	ARTHUR COZART	2289 N EDEN CT
9001	629480	EMERSON S RICHARDSON	2298 W EDEN CT
9001	26443	GEORGE CUMMINGS	1449 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	81460	LEO P HOLFELNER	1477 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	993020	CARL R DITZEL	1585 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	776770	ORLANDO BILLOTA	1442 W EVERGREEN DR
9801	37896	LOUISE A DI GIOVANNI	1688 W. EVERGREEN DRIV
9001	81450	KERMIT L MERRILL	1498 W EVERGREEN DR
9001	672960	JACQUELINE ROHBACK	1786 N EVERGREEN DR
9001	68770	ALLEN WEST	1864 N EVERGREEN DR
9001	787880	WILFRED P RANCOURT	8875 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	88250	JOHN BUELKÉ	8826 N GOLVIEW DR
9001	84800	JOHN A BUELKE	6826 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	34624	CHARLES G SMALL	8856 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	66230	JDE SZYMANSKI	8880 N GOLFVIEW DR

CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-4984
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5003
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5029
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5033
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5043
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5055
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5061
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5863
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5063
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5064
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5067
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5100
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5102
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5108
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5104
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5105
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5106
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5115
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5115
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5117
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5122
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5123
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5123
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5129
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5129
CITRUS SPGS FL	54454-5129
CITRUS SPBS FL	34434-5131
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5131
DUNNELLON FL	34434-5132
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5133
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5133
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5136
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5136 34434-5136
CITRUS SPGS FL	
CITRUS SPGS FL	344\$4-5149
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5146
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-514 i 34434-5146
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5146
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5149
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-515
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-515
CITRUS SPGS FL CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-515
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-515
ULIKUS SEGS FL	24434.313

ADDRESS

8940 N GOLFVIEW DR

2261 W DOLPHIN DR

2261 W DOLPHIN DR

2196 W DOLPHIN DR

8819 N JOANN DR

12/18/95	PAGE	32	DLG030RPG
9:04:52			TRACIC

ZIP

	217
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5155
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5157
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5157
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5163
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5166
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5166
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5167
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5167
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5168
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5168
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5168
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5169
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5169
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5171
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5172
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5177
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5177
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5177
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5177
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5178
DUNNELLON FL	34434-5179
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5180
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5183
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5183
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5183
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5186
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5186
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5186
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5187
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5187
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5187
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5189
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5189
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5201
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5201
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5202
DUNNELLON FL	34434-5204
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5213
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5219
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5222
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5225
CITRUS SPBS FL	34434-5708
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5701
DUNNELLON FL	34434-5702

EXHIBIT

S S

2

9001 88820 DOROTHY M WILAND 6883 N JOANN DR MICHAEL STEINLEN 1893 W LORRAINE DR 1000 88726 1896 W LORRAINE DR 9001 88730 GENFORD ASLAKSON 1890 H LORRAINE DR 9001 713968 R T CHASTAIN 1445 W ST ELIZABETH PL 9001 81376 RICHARD W HUTCHINS 1361 W ST ELIZABETH PL BERTRAM MILLER 9001 833962 1551 W ST ELIZABETH PL 9861 996100 NOEL R BLAHA FRANK HULHAUL 1521 W ST ELIZABETH PL 9001 670661 1611 W ST ELIZABETH PL 900} 81430 NICHOLAS VACCARO 1460 W ST ELIZABETH PL 900] 81400 ST ELIZ ANN SETON PARISH 9001 27205 ST ELIZ ANN SETON PRSH RECT 1460 W ST ELIZABETH PL 8816 N SALINA DR 9001 783200 PAUL G SCHEINER 8931 N SALINA DR 9001 88448 VETO PAULS 8864 N SANTOS DR 9001 88798 IRENE ANDERSON 9801 88800 LEROY A HOORE 8850 N SANTOS DR FRED SCHUSTER 8894 N SANTOS DR 9861 88786 8916 N SANTOS DR 9001 758880 DUANE HOLTER 2292 W TEE CIR 9001 88280 LARRY G RYAN 2297 W TEE CIR ANTHONY J MEZACAPA 9001 68300 1885 W WATER LILY DR 9001 831064 RAYMOND HOODARD 1950 W WATER LILY DR 9001 628683 RICHARD M DAVIS 9003 88748 FRANK LINCOLN 1996 N WATER LILY DR 1960 W WATER LILY DR 88750 HOMARD J ROONEY JR 9001 2191 W DORAL CT 9001 88391 LUCILLE O DAVIS 2141 W DORAL CT 9001 793070 JOHN DONOHUE 2131 W DORAL CT 9001 678960 KENNETH VOLK 9001 990265 EDMUND C BLISE 2235 W DORAL CT 9001 88419 LEROY T GREENE 2221 W DORAL CT 2205 W DORAL CT 9001 88400 CEDRIC HEWES 8831 N SALINA DR 9001 88461 TIMOTHY NABET 8881 N SALINA DR 9001 88450 ANDREW ZARELLA 9001 832346 DAVID F CARSON 9125 N AKOLA WAY 9001 834289 PRIMO ERCOLANI 9141 N AKOLA WAY 8830 N CORTLANDT DR 9001 89790 GEORGE ERB 555 W CNTRY CLB BLVD 9001 831317 JOHN F ORTIZ 9001 48259 BERYL D UCHAN 786 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD 9001 733440 JOHN ATKINS 8919 N CREEK WAY 8964 N CREEK WAY 9001 985858 MANLEY BENMARK 528 N DANDEE ST 9001 986410 JOSEPH SORO WILLIAM J ANGER 2587 W CACTI CT 9881 98580 2421 W DOLPHIN DR 9001 48520 ROBERT C BOSS 2331 W DOLPHIN DR 9001 37586 LOUIS CORDES 9001 990153 SUSAN LA PORTE 2209 W DOLPHIN DR 2365 W DOLPHIN DR 9001 721610 CAROLYN PENZA 24949 JOE C RYMER 2159 W DOLPHIN DR 9001 2281 W DOLPHIN DR 9801 90500 EDWARD J SCHUELLER

PLANT CUST #

649670

88816

9001

9001

9001

9001

9001

828513

622211

90480

CHRISTINE SNYDER

LAWRENCE A SNYDER

JOSEPH ABRAMOWITZ

NAME

NICK HAMADYK

FRANCIS RAINE

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
9061	982863	KENNETH D COX	2246 W DOPHIN DR
9001	90490	RUDOLF DOELKER	2160 W DOLPHIN DR
9001	662280	CLYDE WOOD	2228 W DOLPHIN DR
9001	670521	LEONARD MANGINE	2398 W DOLPHIN DR
9001	693630	PETER MULLER	2346 W DOLPHIN DR
9001	90390	STEVEN SCOTT	2510 W DOLPHIN DR
9001	34422	RICHARD J PIOTTI SR	8452 N FOURSOME WAY
9001	716940	HOWARD L VOGELEY	8392 N FORESOME WAY
9001	90370	THEOLA STILES	7843 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	25455	CHRIS M WHALEY	7891 N GOLFVIEH DR
9001	90430	JOSEPHINE JENNERICH	7939 N GOLFVIEH DR
9001	90421	MAURICE MATOTT	7931 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	90530	FRED RAMSEY	, 7844 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	744151	ROBERT PROTESI	7860 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	858209	HAROLD L MELTON	7982 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	772410	HENRY BONET	2332 W GREEN CT
9001	649650	DUANE RHODES	2322 W GREEN CT
9001	744950	EDGAR CORDLE	2398 W GREEN CT
9001	835381	MICHAEL M MARINO	8468 N IBSEN DR
9001	723100	RICHARD MATTSON	8512 N IBSEN DR
9001	835379	JOHN NOLAN	8480 Nº IBSEN DR
9001	90560	JOSEPH DEMERS	2508 W KRAFT CT
9001	832390	LARENA FERNANDEZ	2540 W KRAFT CT
9001	984700	RAYHOND BRAUN	2551 W SAND TRAP DR
9001	89540	HOWARD HARRIS	2575 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	35772	CLARENCE D SCHOENBACHLER	2239 M SHOWY EGRET PL
9001	90460	NORMAN KING	2395 N SNOWY EGRET PL 2238 N SNOWY EGRET PL
9001	672590	FRANCIS G HCCARTHY	
9001	638380	ANTON PFIFFER	2158 W SNOWY EGRET PL 2230 W SNOWY EGRET PL
9881	603671	KENNETH ZIMBRO	8477 N UPLAND DR
9001	792241 998141	JOHN R LYCKE H E HERTZ	8495 N UPLAND DR
9001	643840	JOHN CEPARANO	8332 N UPLAND DR
9001	88920	ROBERT E URBAN	8498 N UPLAND DR
9001	994987	VIOLET BROWN	2450 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	617701	HAROLD MORRIS	2418 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	993772	JOHN T PERITZIAN	8424 N DOVE ORCHARD DE
9001	987448	HAROLD COX	2448 W GREEN CT
9061	840481	HILLIAN LARSON	2520 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	87500	VICTOR S RACHOZA	2562 W SANDTRAP DR
9001	721430	JOHN ROURKE	8683 N COLLARETTE WAY
9001	685111	ELWYN J PELT	8882 N DUVAL DR
9001	726631	LYDIA M TAYLOR	8169 N DUVAL DR
9001	602950	VINCENT ALLEN	8101 N DUVAL DR
9001	89591	CLAUDE J MILLS	8185 N FANITA DR
9001	89610	MARVIN MORING	8190 N FANITA DR
9001	89630	HERBERT C RUBRIGHT HD	6140 N FANITA DR
9001	34080	GEORGE E DITMAR	2035 W GOLFCART LN
9001	733820	ROBERT HUNT	1985 W GOLFCART EN
9001	41999	ROBERT J GIERAK	8090 N GOLFVIEW DR
9001	43558	FELIX S ANDINO	8296 N GOLFVIEW DR

TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5702
TITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5702
TRUS SPGS FL	34434-5702
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5703
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5703
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5705
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5708
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5700
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5713
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-5713
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5714
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5714
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5715
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5716
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5719
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5721
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5721
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5722
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5724
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5724
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5724
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5730
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5750
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5733
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5733
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-5736
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5737
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5738
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5738
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5738
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5746
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-5746
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5747
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5748
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5749
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5749
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5758
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5759
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5760
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5760
CITRUS SPGS FL	54434-5801
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5806
CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5807
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5801
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5813
DUNNELLON FL	34434-5814
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5814
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5815
CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5815
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5818
CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5819

EXHIBIT

5] OF]]

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
9001	88960	CITRUS SPOS C C	8690 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	88070	CITRUS SPGS CNTRY CLUB	8698 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9601	834575	CITRUS SPGS CNTRY CLUB	8690 M GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	87970	CITRUS SPGS COUNTRY CLUB	8690 N GOLFVIEW DR	WATER FOUNTAIN	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	88350	CITRUS SPGS GOLF/CNTRY CLB	8690 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5020
9001	89560	JOSEPH R MERRY	8420 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	89571	FRANK MUSZYNSKI	8500 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	89551	GERARD PAQUIN	8336 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5820
9001	994674	GLENN E LAWRENCE	6111 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5821
9001	43009	STEVE MAKUFKA	8039 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5821
9001	675560	LAWRENCE WEAVER	8061 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5821
9001	89690	LELAND B CUNNINGHAM	8425 N GOLFVIEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5822
9001	89680	WALTER SZYMANSKI	8541 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5822
9001	89661	D B CAMPBELL	8595 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5823
9001	89650	LEONARD REIS	8621 N GOLFVIEW DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5823
-	603710	JOHN CAMPBELL	8336 N PINNACLE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5842
9001 9001	713810	CLARENCE DANKINS	7768 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5845
9001	620530	RALPH BEHRENS	7920 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5846
9001	90360	GLENN B BERGESON	7924 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5846
9001	824508	GEORGE D BRUGH	7890 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5846
9001	603810	HOWARD SCHLESKY	7910 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5846
9001	21785	RICHARD H BOOMERSHINE	8090 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5847
9001	670550	RICHARD T LAHEY	8016 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5847
9001	997569	DAMON SHINGLETON	8236 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5847
9001	603650	FRANCES BOSCO	8534 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5848
9001	741630	WILLIAM D ERVIN	8366 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-5848
9001	47221	JOSEPH G LAROCQUE	8344 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5848
9001	797890	SHIRLEY PATTERSON	8454 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5848
9001	34400	DIANNE M CONIGLIARO	8594 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5849
9001	89730	CHARLES EPPS	8640 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5849
9001	89710	HOMARD D FIELD	8610 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5849
9001	726120	LYNN L OWEN	7775 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5850
9001	90350	WILLIAM BALDWIN	7939 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5852
9001	673091	CHARLES CARNIE	7967 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5852
9001	634881	FRANK GILHOOLY	8081 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5852
9001	832072	GERALD F LANG	7871 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5852
9001	24282	EDWARD A MIKA	7923 N SARAZEN DR	•	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5852
9001	89740	VINCENT MCAVOY	8289 N SARAZEN DR		DUNNELLON FL	34434-5853
9001	89750	ANGELO R PERROTTI	8265 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5853
9801	39893	MARTHA WISER	8325 N SARAZEN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-5853
9001	89620	THEODORE J RODAK	2885 W SHONY EGRET PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5854
9001	753330	BURNELL ENGLE	2000 W SNOWY EGRET PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5856
9001	38131	PATRICIA MENCHEN	2020 W SNOWY EGRET PL		CITURS SPRING FL	34434-5856
9001	822060	CARL A LAWRENCE	8589 N TITLEIST DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5857
9001	89580	WILLIS A PARKS	8351 N TITLEIST DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5857
9001	608620	DOROTHY CEPLO	7772 N WANDA PT		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-5865
9001	765340	JOE S COBB	8645 N CREEK WAY		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6107
9001	760990	EDNA M CODDINGTON	8666 N PITCAIRN WAY	¥	CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6111
9001	1488	FRANK TEMPESTA	8688 VINCE DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	54434-6137
9001	776020	FREDERICK J HICKS	8711 W VINCE PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6140
9001	22566	GEORGE SEARS	7960 N POCONO DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6500
7001	22300	ACALAE DEMES				

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

3

119

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
9001						
9001	834017	JOHN E KERN	7674 N RING DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6514
9001	957 42203	BEATRICE ERBISTI	5195 N POCONO DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-6520 34434-6522
9001	1884	PATRICIA A JOHNSON	8272 N POCONO DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-6533
9001		MICHAEL SINOPOLI	7797 N VIVIAN WY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	
9001	983045 999378	STEPHEN HAASCH ROBERT C FISCHER	7767 N GALENA AVE 1246 N ZANORA LN		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-6602 34434-6636
9881	90340				CITRUS SPGS FL	
9001	775710	JOHN APRIL GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH	7974 N GIBRALTAR DR 2672 N EDISON PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	54454-6704 34434-7110
9001	983218	CLIFTON BAIRD			CITRUS SPGS FL	
9001	999498	LUZ D BARBOSA	2586 W SHAW PL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-7127
9001	989725	JOHN F O'NEILL	7262 N GALT PT		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-7128
9801	89960		7801 N PRIMROSE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-7216
9001	832315	ARTHUR KONKLE	7193 N CRICKET DR		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-7231
9001	90320	KENNETH CLEMENTS	1249 W HEMLOCK DR		DUNNELLON FL	34454-7329
9001		JOHN L SEIBOLD	1159 W NEWBURY ST		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-7716
9001	792420	FRED FURCI	7140 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-8003
9001	72162	FRED FURCT	7140 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-8003
	996494	PAUL DOREY	7192 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8004
9001 9081	31395	KENDALL R STANHOOD	7091 N DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8005
	993281	ELWYN J HENDRICKS	4534 DELTONA BLVD		CITRUS SPOS FL	34434-8100
9001	995548	YOLAND M PELLEGRINO	6644 N DELTONA BL		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8101
9001 9001	64259	ELLEN SHAPERO	6715 N DELTONA BL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34434-8104
	823745	KENNETH C CORNELL	295 W HOMEWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	54454-8109
9001	90590	GERALD MARTIN	251 W HOHEWAY LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8109
9001 9001	32602	CHANG-JIN YANG	4733 N FOXDALE DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8119
-	34985	JIH ARBER	365 MAFFET LN		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434-8123
9001	49915	JUNE A KRUEGER	2819 W ELGIN PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34435
9001	70270	DAVID S HOLDREN	9366 N MILAN HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34436
9001	68729	FRANCIS JASKO	2515 W AUTUMN PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34437-2718
9061	59762	ROGER HOUSEHOLDER	2820 N FLORIDA AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442
9001	72192	ROBERT L MOTT	2060 W HOWARD PL		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34442
9001	722191	ROGER PIETZAK	144 E FALCONRY CT		HERNANDO FL	34442
9001	67890	H E ROGERS	C/O HOUSEHOLDER HOMES INC	2820 N FLORIDA AVE	HERNANDO FL	54442
9061	69777	MARIO ROMANO	HOUSEHOLDER HOMES INC	2820 N FLORIDA AVE	HERNANDO FL	34442
9001	53257	WILLIAM R SMITH	PO BOX 847		HERNANDO FL	54442
9001	57245	KATHLEEN EASTRIDGE	P 0 BOX 1586		HERNANDO FL	34442-1586
9001	45574	STEVEN JACOBS	P 0 80X 2652		DUNNELLON FL	34442-4130
9001	26960	ROGER HOUSEHOLDER	2820 N FLORIDA AVE		HERNANDO FL	34442-4319
9001	66162	DONNA DECOSTA	9295 N MINOLA HAY		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34444
9001	48248	DEBRA ZEIGLER	9211 N LENNOX TR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34444
9001	53684	ENSING	PO BOX 400		HOLDER FL	34445
9001	49118	RIVER BLUFFS	P 0 BOX 277		HOLDER FL	34445
7001	55708	TERRI RUSHING	P D BOX 342		HOLDER FL	34445
9001	823832	BRENDA SURFACE	P 0 BOX 354		HOLDER FL L	34445
9001	81420	FRANK C GOUGH JR	PO BOX 3		HOLDER FL	34445-0008
9001	605660	DAVID ROBERTS	P08 14		HOLDER FL	\$4445-0014
9001	89092	ENRICO G PEPPE	PO BOX 68		HOLDER FL	34445-0068
9001	80460	JOHN W HARRIS	PO BOX 113		HOLDER FL	34445-4113
9001	38149	CLARENCE CROCKETT	PO BOX 187		HOLDER FL	34445-8187
9001	626611	GARY A BYER	P 0 BOX 280		HOLDER FL	34445-0280
9001	49331	CITRUS SPRINGS HIDDLE SCHOOL	C/O CITRUS CTY SCHOOL BD	1007 H MAIN ST	INVERNESS FL	34450
9001	90260	CITRUS CNTY SCHL BOARD	1007 W MAIN ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-4625

PAGE 53

53 **OF**

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

MASS M. F. MATTER M. FRILER 1924 M. BERTIM DR	PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
19-10 19-1	9001	68034	H E HUNT	P 0 B0X 2662		INVERNESS FL	34451
192567 CITURE SOR BOUCAL CITY SACETINE SORTERIAL S22 M HIGHLAND INVERTES FL 5445-4728	9001	45719	MATTHEW K HILLER	9124 N BERTIN DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34451-0310
1971-14 1971-14 1972-15 1972	9001	54048	CHRISTINE A LAQUAGLIA	PO BOX 1203		INVERNESS FL	34451-1203
\$222 DOUGLS J RILLER B229 N. LIMMODE LOOP CITHUS SPES FL \$4655	9001	993567	CITRUS MENL HEALTH FNON	502 W HIGHLAND BLVD		INVERNESS FL	54452-4720
\$497 3697	9001	987660	CITRUS SPGS MEDICAL CTR	X CITRUS MEMORIAL	502 W HIGHLAND	INVERNESS FL	34452-4720
1991 1976 1976 1977 1970	9001	53221	DOUGLAS J MILLER	8329 N LINWOOD LOOP		CITRUS SPGS FL	34453
99784	9001	34967	JOSEPH R ROTH	1185 N PAUL DR #B		INVERNESS FL	34453-0318
991 79728	9001	62448	CITRUS SPRINGS CIVIC ASSOC	X CITRUS CNTY PUBLIC WRKS	PO BOX 167	LECANTO FL	34460
991 5523 JANES A COLE 4221 W GULF-TO-LAKE MY LECANTO FL 36461 991 46485 MALLAGE E ORLE'S PO BOX 641921 TO MALLAGE E ORLE'S PO BOX 641926 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641936 PO BOX 641936 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641936 PO BOX 641936 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641936 PO BOX 641936 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641936 PO BOX 641936 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641936 PO BOX 641936 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36464 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 BEVERLY HILLS FL 36465 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 641932 TO MALLAGE E PO BOX 744942 TO MALLAGE E P	9001	997848	CITRUS CO DEPT OF PUB WORKS	POB 167		LECANTO FL	34460-0167
991 47952 ROBERT R CORLEY	9001	797780	PAUL/LISA DAVIS	POB 607		LECANTO FL	34460-0607
991 6483 MALLACE E COLES PO BOX 641821 FOR MALLACE E COLES PO BOX 641826 FOR MALLACE E COLES AC464 991 69741 DEREX WAN TASSELL P O BOX 641856 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 7915 SOBRE FERRERSON P O BOX 648286 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 7115 DEBBIE FERRERSON P O BOX 648286 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 1935 DAYLD R SLOAME P O BOX 648286 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 1935 DAYLD R SLOAME P O BOX 648286 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 6957 FORMAD PERREAS P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 6957 FORMAD PERREAS P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 6957 FORMAD P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 6957 FORMAD P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36464 991 6957 FORMAD P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36465 991 6957 FORMAD P O BOX 648926 BEVERLY MILLS FL 36465 991 6957 FORMAD BOX MARK MATTERS BEVERLY MILLS FL 36465 991 6957 BOX 156 BOX MILLOW SINCE S 3535 3TATE ROAD 228 CALL FL 34475 991 7913 7913 BIAD BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMIN P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX 156 BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6917 P O BOX SINCE S 36455 991 6918 P O BOX SINCE S	9001	55023	JAMES A COLE	4221 N GULF-TO-LAKE HWY		LECANTO FL	34461
9901 935.66 TERRY A SMITH	9001	67052	ROBERT R CORLEY	794 YELLOWHOOD TERRACE		LECANTO FL	54461
990 4574 POREY NAT TASSELL P. O. BOX 641958 REVENT INTLE FL. 34646-0396 990 71163 REVENT INTLE FL. 34646-0396 990 71163 REVENT INTLE FL. 34646-0396 REVENT INTLE FL. 34647-0396 REVENT INTLE FL. 34647-0396 REVENT INTLE FL. 34647-0396 REVENT INTLE FL. 34647-0396 REVENT INTLE FL. 3469-0396 REVENT INTLE FL	9001	64083	WALLACE E OGLES	PO BOX 641021		BEVERYLY HILLS FL	34464
990 99644 PERCERSON CONSTRUCTION P O BOX 446984 SEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-0384 SEVERLY HILLS FL 34464-0382 SEVERLY HILLS FL 34465 SEVERLY HILLS FL 3	9001	993346	TERRY A SMITH	C/O PAR HID FL REALTY	PO BOX 640238	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
901 71163 DEBBIE FERDERON P O BOX 444594 SEMELY HILLS FL 34464-0845 SEMELY HILLS FL 34464-0846 SEMELY HILLS FL 34465 SEMELY HILLS FL 34466 SEMEL	9001	69741	DEREK VAN TASSELL	P 0 B0X 641058		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464
991 991 991 9934 DARLA ANNE MARTINEZ P. O. BOX 446952 BEVERLY HIS FL. 34646-4952 993 345375 ROMALD P FERRARA FOB 641068 BEVERLY HILLS FL. 34646-1068 BEVERLY HILLS FL. 34647 BEVERLY HILLS FL. 34648 BEVERLY HILLS FL. 3464	9001	999604	FERGERSON CONSTRUCTION	P 0 B0X 640386		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0386
991 99344 DAYID # SLOANE	9001	71163	DEBBIE FERGERSON	P 0 B0X 640386		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0386
991 64575 ROMALD P FERRADA POB 44198 991 65292 MILLIAN SHAPZEC 4978 MINISTAND BLVD REVENUE HILLS FL 3444-1046 991 65292 MILLIAN SHAPZEC 4978 MINISTAND BLVD REVENUE HILLS FL 34475 991 65774 PORT STATE ROAD 208 COLA PL 34475 991 67746 MERERINI KLEAN PO BOX 748942 COMBINED COLA PL 34475 991 79122 SIM BAME AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMEIN P D BOX 156 BROOKSYILLE FL 34695 991 65440 SIM BAME AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMEIN P D BOX 156 BROOKSYILLE FL 34695 991 65440 SIM BAME AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMEIN P D BOX 156 BROOKSYILLE FL 34695 991 67951 PATTOR CUSTON BUILDERS 11571 LINGEN DRIVE SPRING FL 34696 9901 67951 PATTOR CUSTON BUILDERS 11571 LINGEN DRIVE SPRING FL 34696 9901 67951 PATTOR CUSTON BUILDERS 11571 LINGEN DRIVE SPRING FL 34696 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED REVE SPRING FILL FL 34699 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED REVE SPRING FILL FL 34699 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED REVE SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINED SPRING FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 FOR FROM THE PROPERTION FROM THE PROPERTION FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 FOR FROM THE PROPERTION FROM THE PROPERTION FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 FOR FROM THE PROPERTION FROM THE PROPERTION FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 FOR FROM THE PROPERTION FROM THE PROPERTION FROM THE PROPERTION FILL FL 34696-9117 9901 69107 FOR FROM THE PROPERTION FRO	9001	988160	CARLA ANNE MARTINEZ	P O BOX 640695		BEVERLY HLS FL	34464-0695
901 05292 MILLIAM SHARZEC	9001	993344	DAVID R SLOANE	PO BOX 640902		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34464-0902
981 81508 ORVIND 8 CHAMPEAU 197 NE 1 AVE C/O MICHAEL BERRYHILL SA478 9001 697769 MEHERNIH MCLEAM PO BOX 740942 OCALA FL 34476 9001 79152 SINI BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TONKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34605 9001 69158 SINI BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TONKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34605 9001 69179 PATRICK J METHENTON BASS N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34608 9001 69197 PATRICK J METHENTON BASS N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34608 9001 69197 PATRICK J METHENTON BASS N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34608 9001 69745 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 69319 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34609 9001 69319 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34609 9001 69107 LOBIN MILL FL SA609 9001 PATRICK MERPE SARE FL SA609 9001 725170 KERK MERPE SARE FL SA609 9001 725170 KERK MERPE SARE FL SA609 9001 69209 CHARLES MERPE SA609 9	900)	849575	RONALD P FERRARA	POB 641060		BEVERLY HLS FL	34464-1060
901 6976 PONTE BUILDERS 5353 STATE ROAD 208 901 69776 PRIVENITY MCLEAN PO BOX 740842 901 79132 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTEMTION JEFF TOMKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSYILLE FL 34405 901 79133 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTEMTION JEFF TOMKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSYILLE FL 34405 901 6970 AND	9001	85292	WILLIAM SWARZEC	4373 W MUSTANG BLVD		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
990 697768 MERENNIH MELEAN PO BOX 740942 CALA FL 34478 900 70132 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMKIN P O BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34495 900 70133 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMKIN P O BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34495 900 65440 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMKIN P O BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34495 900 67951 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34406 900 67951 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34406 900 69319 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34406 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34406 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34408 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN BRIVE SPRING FILL FL 34408 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING FILL FL 34409 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING FILL FL 34409 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING FILL FL 34409 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING FILL FL 34409 900 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING FILL FL 34409 900 69187 FORTOR FORTOR FORT	9001	81500	ORVIND B CHAMPEAU	107 NE 1 AVE	C/O MICHAEL BERRYHILL	OCALA FL	34470
9001 70132 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34405 9001 70133 SUN BANK AND TRUST ATTENTION JEFF TOMKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34405 9001 65440 SUN BANK AND TRUST CO P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34405 9001 69197 PATRICK J JEFFMERINGTON BASA BOLDER BR CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34408 9001 69197 PATRICK J JEFFMERINGTON BASA BOLDER BR CITRUS SPRING FL 34408 9001 69197 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING FL 34408 9001 69745 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING HILL FL 34408 9001 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69187 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 69107 GIBP A PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING HILL FL 34409 9001 728107 HILL FL 34409 9001	9001	57255	BONNIE BUILDERS	5353 STATE ROAD 200		OCALA FL	34475
901 70133 SUM BANK AND TRUST ATENTION LEFF TOMKIN P 0 BOX 156 BROOKSVILLE FL 34695 901 65197 PATRICK J HETMERINOTON 8430 N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINOS FL 34600 9001 67051 PATRICK J HETMERINOTON 8430 N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINOS FL 34600 9001 67051 PATRICK CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRINO HILL FL 34400 9001 67051 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRINO HILL FL 34400 9001 67051 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRINO HILL FL 34400 9001 67051 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRINO HILL FL 34400 9001 67051 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRINO HILL FL 34400 9001 68167 CIEN M ROBERTSOM 6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH PINELLAS PARK FL 34605-4913 9001 61000 MILLIAN MEDEMART 1972 M FAIRMAY CIR PINELLAS PARK FL 34605-4913 9001 4901 99735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12280 PARK AVE PINELLAS PARK FL 34606-7917 9001 90150 9010			MEHERNIM MCLEAN	PG BGX 740042		OCALA FL	34478
9801 65449 SUN BANK AND TRUST CO P 0 BOX 154 9801 69197 PATRICK J HETMERINGTON 8458 N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRINGS FL 34605 9801 69195 PATRICK J HETMERINGTON 8458 N BOLDER DR CITRUS SPRING FLL FL 34606 9801 69745 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING FLL FL 34606 9801 6919 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE 9801 6919 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE 9801 6910 COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING HILL FL 34606 9801 68107 LIGHTHOUSE BLDD COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING HILL FL 34609 9801 68107 GLEN H ROBERTSON 6612 FINECREST LANE NORTH PINCHEST LANE NORTH PINCHEST LANE NORTH PINCHEST LANE NORTH SPRING HILL FL 34609-911 9801 46107 GLEN H ROBERTSON 6642 PINCEREST LANE NORTH PINCHEST LANE NORTH SPRING HILL FL 34609-911 9801 198735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12236 PARK AVE DUMENTON DUMENT			SUN BANK AND TRUST	ATTENTION JEFF TONKIN	P 0 B0X 156	BROOKSVILLE FL	34605
999] 69197 PATRICK J METHERINGTON 8438 N BOLDER DR 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRINGS FL 34608 9901 67951 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING HILL FL 34608 9901 69187 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING HILL FL 34608 9901 69187 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING HILL FL 34608 9901 69100 GLEN M ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH PINELLAS PARK FL 34605-6913 9901 69100 HILLIAM MEDEMART 1972 M FAIRMAY CIR DIMENSINE DIMENSINE FL 34605-3117 9901 9901 9901 9901 9901 9901 9901 9901		70133	SUN BANK AND TRUST	ATTENTION JEFF TONKIN	P O BOX 156	BROOKSVILLE FL	34645
901 67051 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 67745 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 68187 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS INC 1124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 68197 LIGHTHOUSE BLOD COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING MILL FL 34609 9001 68107 CIGHTHOUSE BLOD COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING MILL FL 34609 9001 68107 GLEN M ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH DIMEDIN FL 34609-4913 9001 910735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12236 PARK AVE DIMEDIN FL X36408-3117 9001 910735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12236 PARK AVE MINDERHERE FL 34786-7710 9001 9201 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS MILL AND SPRING MILL AND							
9001 69745 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS 11671 LINDEN DRIVE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 69319 PASTORE CUSTON BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE SPRING MILL FL 34608 9001 60107 LIDHINOUSE BLOG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING MILL FL 34609 9001 60107 GLEN M ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH PINELLAS PARK FL 34665-4913 9001 610080 MILLIAN MEDEMART 1972 W FAIRWAY CIR DUMEDIN FL 34698-3117 9001 90107 9				8430 N BOLDER DR		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	34608
9001 69319 PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS INC 9124 GALLUP CIRCLE 9001 65167 LIGHTHOUSE BLDD COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING HILL FL 34609 9001 68167 GLEN M ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH PINELLAS PARK FL 34665-4913 9001 61080 MILLIAM REDEMART 1972 # FAIRMAY CIR DUMEDIN FL 34693-3117 9001 998735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12288 PARK AVE MINDERNERE FL 34786-7710 9001 83230 JOSEPHINE MARINO C/O AUGUSTUS JMARINO 526 DELANEY RD HUNSTVILLE AL 35806 9001 82680 CHARLES MEADE 3202 MILLBROOK DR HUNSTVILLE AL 35810 9001 728170 HENRY BOWLIN POS 1102 9001 993146 CHERYL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 973290 ELOPAH M SHROUT 110 LYMETTE LN GEORGETOMN KY 48324 9001 673290 ELOPAH M SHROUT 110 LYMETTE LN GEORGETOMN KY 48324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 414 9001 81831 GEE KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 1221 9001 81831 GEE KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 1221 9001 81831 GEE KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 1221 9001 817306 CHARLES M SMITH 24010 US 31 9001 82731 CHARLES HARTER 20 ENS BS LN CHESTERTOMN IN 465304 9001 755600 ROBERT B HARTER 20 ENS BS LN LEESBURG IN 465304 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9010 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9010 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9010 89080 ROWNON HAMLET 6621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651	-					SPRING HILL FL	34608
9001 68187 LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC 6125 MARINER BLVD SPRING HILL FL 34699 9003 46147 GLEN H ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LANE NORTH 9001 610080 MILLIAN HERBENART 1972 W FAIRWAY CIR 9001 987355 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12238 PARK AVE MIMDERMERE FL 34786-7710 9001 987355 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12238 PARK AVE MIMDERMERE FL 34786-7710 9001 93230 JOSEPHINE MARIND C/O AUGUSTUS J MARINO 526 DELANEY RD HUNSTVILLE AL 35606 9001 728170 HENRY BONLIN POB 1182 ASHVILLE AL 35913 9001 758170 HENRY BONLIN POB 1182 ASHVILLE AL 35953 9001 993166 CHERYL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 121 MICHOLASVILLE KY 40340-1221 9001 67360 CHARLES HASTER 24010 US 51 ARCADIA IN 46330 9001 67360 CHARLES HASTER 220 EMS 838 LN CHESTERTOWN IN 46536 9001 69751 CHARLES HASTER 220 EMS 838 LN LEESBURG IN 46536 9001 69710 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 69710 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 69750 THOMAS O'KELLY PO BOSS 55			PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS	11671 LINDEN DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34608
9001 48147 GLEN M ROBERTSON 6602 PINECREST LANE NORTH 9001 610080 MILLIAM MEDEMART 1972 M FAIRMAY CIR DUNEDIN FL 34695-4913 9001 907355 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12258 PARK AVE MINDEMERE FL 34766-7710 9001 93250 JOSEPHINE MARINO C/O AUGUSTUS J MARINO 526 DELANEY RD MINDEMERE FL 35806 9001 02680 CHARLES MEADE 3202 MILLBROOK DR HUNTSVILLE AL 358010 9001 728170 HENRY BOWLIN POB 1182 ASHVILLE AL 35913 9001 995146 CHERVL BARKER 1678 BIFORD DR LOT 840 CELIMA TN 38551 9001 673290 ELOPAM M SHROUT 110 LYNETTE LN GEORGETOMN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOMN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 421 9001 67380 CHARLES M SHITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46630 9002 32346 LESLIE O PRATT PO BOX 968 9001 82771 CHARLES MERTER 20 BMS BB N LEESBURG IN 46536 9001 755600 ROBERT B HANLET 35941 PERTH 9001 8910 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 8910 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 8910 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 87580 RAYHOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651			PASTORE CUSTOM BUILDERS INC	9124 GALLUP CIRCLE		SPRING HILL FL	34698
9001 610080 MILLIAM NEDEMART 1972 W FAIRMAY CIR 9001 99735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12286 PARK AVE 9001 83239 JOSEPHINE MARINO C/O AUGUSTUS J MARINO 526 DELANEY RD HUNSTVILLE AL 35806 9001 62680 CHARLES HEADE 3202 MILLBROOK DR HUNSTVILLE AL 35910 9001 728170 MENRY BONLIN POB 1182 ASHVILLE AL 35953 9001 993146 CHERYL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 673299 ELDPAH W SHROUT 110 LYNETTE LN GEORGETOMN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOMN KY 40324 9001 81831 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 HICHOLASVILLE KY 40340-1221 9001 673880 CHARLES W SHITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS 358 LN LEESBURG IN 46536 9001 753600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER 812 CLAMSON MI 48017-1761 9001 89010 APVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 965380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 9001 965380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 9001 965380 THOMAS O'KELLY P P BOX 363 9001 965380 THOMAS O'KELLY P P BOX 363	9001	68187	LIGHTHOUSE BLDG COMPANY INC	6125 MARINER BLVD		SPRING HILL FL	34609
9001 990735 ROBERT L KAZAROS 12258 PARK AVE 9001 83230 JOSEPHINE MARINO C/O AUGUSTUS J HARINO 526 DELANEY RD HUNSTVILLE AL 35806 9001 728170 HENRY BOMLIN POR 1182 9001 728170 HENRY BOMLIN POR 1182 9001 993146 CHERVL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 673290 ELOPAH W SHROUT 110 LYNETTE LN GEORGETONN KV 40324 9001 70928 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 1221 9001 81831 GEE KNEE RIOUX PO BOX 1221 9001 67380 CHARLES W SHITH 24010 U S S1 9001 67380 CHARLES N SHITH 24010 U S S1 9001 62780 CHARLES N SHITH 24010 U S S1 9001 753600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER 812 9001 753600 ROBERT B HAMLET 35804 PETH 9001 49911 APVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49911 JANES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY 9001 905380 THOMAS O'KELLY 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9002 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9003 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9004 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9005 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9006 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9007 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9008 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9008 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9009 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 9000 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET				6602 PINECREST LAME NORTH		PINELLAS PARK FL	34665-4913
100 33230 JOSEPHINE MARINO C/O AUGUSTUS J MARINO 526 DELANEY RD HUNSTVILLE AL 35806		610080	WILLIAM WEDEWART	1972 W FAIRWAY CIR		DUNEDIN FL	34698-3117
9001 82680 CHARLES MEADE 3202 MILLBROOK DR HUNTSVILLE AL 35953 9001 728170 HENRY BOWLIN POB 1182 ASHVILLE AL 35953 9001 993146 CHERVL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 673290 ELDPAH W SHROUT 116 LYNETTE LN GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 70028 KARRN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 81831 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 NICHOLASVILLE KY 40340-1221 9001 67386 CHARLES W SMITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS 838 LN LEESBURG IN 46536 9001 755600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER 812 CLAMSON NI 48017-1761 9001 4991 JAMES SIEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS NI 48356 9001 965380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 365 9001 817600 RAYHOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET		990735	ROBERT L KAZAROS	12238 PARK AVE		WINDERMERE FL	34786-7710
9001 728170 HENRY BOWLIN POB 1102 9001 993146 CHERYL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 673290 ELOPAH W SHROUT 110 LYNETTE LN GEORGETOMN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 9001 81831 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 9001 67388 CHARLES N SHITH 24010 U S 31 9001 82710 CHARLES N SHITH 24010 U S 31 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS 838 LN 9001 753600 ROBERT B HANLET 308 N ROCHESTER 812 9001 6901 A9791 JANES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY 9001 49991 JANES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET 9001 B17600 RAYMOND N HAMLET			JOSEPHINE MARINO		526 DELANEY RD		35804
901 993146 CHERYL BARKER 167 BUFORD DR LOT 840 CELINA TN 38551 9001 673290 ELOPAH W SHROUT 110 LYNETYE LN GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 81651 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 NICHOLASVILLE KY 40340-1221 9001 67388 CHARLES N SMITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P D BOX 968 CHESTER ON IN 46530 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS 838 LN LEESBURG IN 46530 9001 755600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 CLANSON HI 46017-1761 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS MI 46336 9001 985300 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET			CHARLES MEADE	3202 MILLBROOK DR		HUNTSVILLE AL	35810
9001 673290 ELOPAH W SHROUT 110 LYNETTE LN GEORGETOWN KV 40324 9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 9001 81651 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 NICHOLASVILLE KV 40340-1221 9001 67388 CHARLES N SMITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P 0 BOX 968 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS 838 LN LEESBURG IN 46538 9001 755600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS MI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET 5621 HAMLET	9001	728170	HENRY BOWLIN	POB 1102			35953
9001 70028 KAREN TAYLOR PO BOX 416 GEORGETOWN KY 40324 9001 81851 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 NICHOLASVILLE KY 40340-1221 9001 67388 CHARLES N SHITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P D BOX 968 CHESTERTOWN IN 46384 9001 62771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS B3B LN LESBURG IN 46538 9001 753600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 CLANSON HI 48017-1761 9001 89100 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49911 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON MLS NI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P O'BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET				-	LOT #40		
9001 81851 GEE KNEE RIOUX P 0 BOX 1221 NICHOLASVILLE KV 48340-1221 9001 67388 CHARLES N SMITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P 0 BOX 968 CHESTERTOWN IN 46384 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS B3B LN LEESBURG IN 46538 9001 753600 ROBERT B HANLET 308 N ROCHESTER 812 CLANSON NI 48017-1761 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS NI 48346 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 MILLINGTON NI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET			ELOPAH W SHROUT	110 LYNETTE LN		GEORGETOWN KY	40324
9001 67388 CHARLES W SMITH 24010 U S 31 ARCADIA IN 46030 9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P D BOX 968 CHESTERTOWN IN 46304 9001 62771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS B3B LN LEESBURG IN 46538 9001 753600 ROBERT B HANLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 CLAMSON MI 48017-1761 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH LIVONIA MI 48154-5259 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS MI 48356 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0.BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651	9001	70028	KAREN TAYLOR	PO BOX 416		GEORGETOWN KY	40324
9001 32306 LESLIE D PRATT P D BOX 968 9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS B38 LN 9001 753600 ROBERT B HANLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY 9001 985300 THOMAS O'KELLY P O BOX 363 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651							
9001 82771 CHARLES HARTER 20 EMS B3B LN LEESBURG IN 46538 9001 753600 ROBERT B HANLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 CLAMSON MI 48017-1761 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH LIVONIA MI 48154-5259 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON MLS MI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0 BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651				and the second s			
9001 753600 ROBERT B HAMLET 308 N ROCHESTER #12 CLAMSON MI 48017-1761 9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH LIVONIA MI 48154-5259 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON MLS MI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0-BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651				•		*** =	
9001 89010 ARVIN MATHERLY 35941 PERTH LIVONIA MI 48154-5259 9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS MI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0-BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651							
9001 49991 JAMES STEPHENS 25332 ELIZABETH MY FARMINGTON HLS NI 48336 9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P 0-BOX 363 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651							
9001 985380 THOMAS O'KELLY P.O.BOX 365 MILLINGTON MI 48746 9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651							
9001 817600 RAYMOND N HAMLET 5621 HAMLET LAKE CITY MI 49651							
9001 80880 JOHN C BRADLEY PO BOX 204 CHARLEVOIX MI 49720-0204							
	9001	50880	JOHN C BRADLEY	PO BOX 204		CHARLEVOIX MI	49720-0204

PAGE 54 EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
9001	81970	D A ROESNER	92 FOREST AVE APT 102		FOND DU LAC WE	54935-4144
9001	27375	INANNA KABBE	1247 DIANE LN		ELK GROVE VILLAGE IL	60007
9001	60824	JOSEPH A WNUK	10890 N QUARRY RD		CITRUS SPRINGS FL	69824
9001	68380	STANLEY B JONES	RT 3 POB 104		PONTIAC IL	61764-9354
1001	53340	RUSSELL TUCKER	1407 E CHESTNUT ST		MASON CITY IL	62664-9615
9001	44761	MERLE RING	RR 2 BOX 262A		RUSHVILLE IL	62681-9418
9001	34799	DEBURAH A ARNOLD	1153 HESTMINSTER		E PALO ALTO CA	94303-1049
9001	87600	GEORGE T BAKER JR	C/O KOEPLIN ACCOUNTING	7993 CASTILIAN ROAD	DUBLIN CA	94568-1313
9001	85380	ROLANDIA HOWARD	x JACK WIERS	46-854 PUULENA ST #912	KANEOHE HI	96744
9001	90130	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	90140	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	90150	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	90160	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	90170	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	90180	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999
9001	40093	SSU (CITRUS SPRINGS)				99999-9999

TOTAL PRINTED

1652

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

Apache Shores

PAGE 1 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

8:58:11

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		Z	!IP
990	27491	GEORGE BATTICK	401-2708 KEELE ST	DOWNSVIEW ON M3M 2G2	CANADA	
990	10187	BURNHAM E QUINT SR	114 KENNETT ST POB 311		CONWAY NH	03018
990	10421	EDGAR STRONG	BOX 56		EDEN VT	05652
990	92991	LEROY LACOSS	BOX 404		HARDWICK VT	05843
990	989251	JOHN E ONEILL	P O BOX 73		SHEFFIELD VT	05866
990	994988	WILLIAM KIMOK	P O BOX 32		E CHATHAN NY	12060
990	10210	CLINTON WHITTEHORE	12 MEDITATION WAY		SARATOGA SPRINGS NY	12866 - 5733
990	988425	GEORGE FIERLE	2198 YOUNGSTOWN LOCKPORT		RANSOMVILLE NY	14131-9405
990	991402	MERLE STORELLI	5838 RT 350		ONTARIO NY	14519
990	91293	CYRUS SHAW	818 PENNWOOD DR		PITTSBURG PA	15235-4337
990	33734	BARRY & HURLEY	907 PETERSBURG RD		CARLISLE PA	17013
990	994753	LEE SCHUSTER	P O BOX 414		DUSHORE PA	18614
990	90879	VIRGINIA RAYMOND	13 AVE OF TREES		STAURTON VA	24401
990	10367	H A SENGER	RR 2 POB 751		GREENVILLE VA	24440
990	10394	J C JONES	P 0 BOX 305	1	MT NEBO WV	26679
990	10317	DONALD MOOCK	RT 4 BOX 283A CCC ROAD		HENDERSONVILLE NC	28739
990	10258	ERNEST HUTCHESON	P 0 BOX 354		MICAVILLE NC	28755
990	10365	EDITH LAWRENCE LINDSEY	714 ESTATES COVE RD		JACKSONVILLE FL	32221-1507
990	10293	MILTON E WOOD	1040 TALLAVANA TRAIL		HAVAKA FL	32333
990	10230	L W TODO	8827 N LIMBO CIR	I	CITRUS SPRINGS FL	32630
990	88678	HOMER MCCOY	C/O J K COOK	P 0 BOX 1270	HERNANDO FL	32642
990	10349	FRANK WARD	4202 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	32642
990	10229	PETER B BLOUNT	POB 418		HERNANDO FL	32642-0418
990	10369	FRANK SNYDER	P 0 BOX 1359		HERNANDO FL	32642-1359
990	10345	RALPH C THOMPSON	4204 E WELLS LN		HERNANDO FL	32642-3104
990	10235	DORIS PETERSON	3990 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3109
990	10234	RICHARD A RINAKER	3984 M BLUEWATER DR		HERNÁNDO FL	32642-3109
990	10265	FRANK HAIGHT	4129 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3112
990	10270	N L HUGHES	4155 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3112
990	10362	WILEJAM WILLYARD	4245 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3128
990	10370	EDWARD J ANTONIO	4205 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3130
990	10355	JAMES SIMPSON	4210 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3132
990	10371	LEE MERRILL	4290 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	32642-3133
990	10328	BRENDA BENZ	4031 N LASSO TER		HERNANDO FL	32642-3136
990	26925	JAMES W JACKSON	8120 GUSTAFSON ROAD		KEYSTONE HEIGHTS FL	32656-9375
990	10413	JACK D HALLSTROM	2672 FRANCES DR		DELAND FL	32724-1731
990	993479	EDMUND LEVANGIE	31521 CHURCH ST		SORRENTO FL	32776-9552
990	21959	DURELL D CALHOUN	1640 C R 607 E		BUSHWELL FL	33513
990	10269	WILLIAM C ADAMS	503 BRANTWOOD CT		VALRICO FL	33594-2905
990	10414	LESTER L MOORE	6923 W WILLOW AV		TAMPA FL	33604-4743
990	10177	CAROLYN K JONES	1002 POND RD		TAMPA FL	33612-4047
990	10411	LEROY MUSIC	6810 21 AVE		TAMPA FL	33619
990	10166	B D MCNUTT	4003 W SAN JUAN ST		TAMPA FL	33629-6717
990	980956	GEORGE F WILSEY	275 FOURTH ST N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33701-3205
990	10288	LESLI LARMON	1150 30TH AV NE		ST PETERSBURG FL	33704-1640
990	986238	KLYCE PERRY	1021 MONTEREY BLVD NE		ST PETERSBURG FL	33704-2309
990	10174	EDWIN D PARSLEY	2325 9TH ST N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33704-3238
990	10257	CLIFFORD L FRYE	2946 53RD ST N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33710-3408
990	989617	GERALDINE HEUSINGER	7200 34TH ST S APT 10C	•	ST PETERSBURG FL	33711-4970
990	108236	DARRELL JOHNSON	101 19TH ST E		BRADENTON FL	34208-1519
990	36015	ELB1E HOOVER	1075 SUNCOAST BLVD	LOT 46	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429

EXHIBIT

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			219
				I		
990	10249	STÁN KRAWCZYK	920 N LYLE AV		CRYSTAL RIVER FI	
990	33322	HETTY LEE ARMOR	4126 BLUEWATER	•	HERNANDO FL	34442
990	10250	GEORGE BLEILE	4080 BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	33 <i>2</i> 65	LOUISE D BOHRES	3980 E DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	39905	DEBBIE CANNING	4097 BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	10273	JOHN CRUM SR	4180 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	30587	PATRICIA A ELAM	4190 E WELLS LN		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	107928	BONNIE ENGLEMAN	4261 THUNDERHILL LP E		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	104892	ELEANOR W FINLAYSON	4060 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	10316	EARL H FISHER	4073 N LASSO TERR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	10224	ALFRED L HAHM	4143 E LAKEPARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	10219	NACELINE HAMERSMA	3910 BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	34921	BRIAN HAYS	4015 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	36609	R HELT	3711 N WEBB POINT		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	29958	GEORGE JANUSZEWSKI	4164 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	31706	LUCILLE JOHNSTON	4009 LASSO TERR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	38533	RICHARD L KIDWELL	4320 LAKEPARK DR		HERNÁNDO FL	34442
990	980259	FLORENCE KISSINGER	N 4105 BLUE WATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	40611	RENA LACOSS	4174 E WELLS LANE		HERNÁNDO FL	34442
990	33589	CASSIUS H LENOUE	4011 M ROSCOE		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	37276	ROSEMARY LOCASCIO	4205 E WELLS LN		HERMANDO FL	34442
990	10415	BRADLEY LUTHER	3722 N WEBB PT		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	29959	EDWARD LYONS	4192 FARGO		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	33371	CANDACE METHVIN	4400 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	40211	TERRY MOORE	4198 E WELLS LANE		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	29551	JOSEPH MORRIS	4209 E LAKE PK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	36012	EDWARD & PERRIN	4275 E LAKEPARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	37488	VICKI PILGREEN	4480 LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	39674	WALTER SAMMONS	4137 EAST LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	103978	LAFE SCHEER	4130 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	36104	JAN TURNER	3945 EAST DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	34322	ARTHUR WINCKLER	4048 LASSO TER		HERNANDO FL	34442
990	93724	ROGER EARL RAUTIO	P08 243		HERNANDO FL	34442-0243
990	10363	ROM J HILL	P 0 80X 382		HERNANDO FL	34442-0382
990	25956	CLAYTON THOMPSON	P 0 B0X 741		HERNANDO FL	34442-0741
990	10207	CITRUS SEA SERVICES 186	POB 811		HERNANDO FL	34442-0811
990	10387	WALLACE DAVIS	4160 E FARGO LN		HERNANDO FL	34442-3103
990	22438	LESLIE JONES	4172 E FARGO LN		HERNANDO FL	34442-3103
990	25069	LENNY PAUGH		4148 FARGO LANE	HERNANDO FL	34442-3103
990	10189	WILLARD BODA	3810 N RANCH PASS TER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3107
990	10311	WILLIS E HURLEY JR	LAKE PARK	4088 N LASSO TERR	HERNANDO FL	34442 · 3100
990	10313	LIQUEL J LEPAGE	4074 LASSO TERR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3108
990	21455	JAMES REID	4044 N LASSO TERR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3100
990	93166	JAMES W SPROLES	4050 N LASSO TER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3109
990	94837	ROBERT MCCUTCHEON	3943 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3111
990	21598	FRANK PIRRELLA	4175 BLUEWATER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3112
990	993178	DALE BALLARD	3990 DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442-3120
990	97480	JULIA GRAY	4000 E DANDY LOOP		HEKNANDU FL	34442-3120
990	97200	JOHN HARRISON	4010 DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442-3120
990	10185	HAROLD S BEAN	3965 E DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442-3121
990	985001	MARJORIE OSSENMACHER	3985 E DANDY LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442-3121

EXHIBIT

0

유

3

유

:58:11 TRACIC

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
990	978006	ROSS NIDDLETON	4151 E FARGO LAME		HERNANDO FL	34442-3122
990	987634	CHARLES ROCKWELL	. 4161 E FARGO LN		HERNANDO FL	34442-3122
990	27905	JUNE WELAGE	3997 E LAKEPARK DR		HERWAWDO FL	34442-3124
990	93685	VICTOR FRANKENBERGER	4220 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3132
990	10351	HENRY E ROBERSON	4209 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3132
990	10325	JAMES E BIAS	4049 N LASSO TER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3136
990	10194	WILLIAM H SHAW	3895 N RANCH PASS TER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3138
990	10205	JESSE LEWIS	3025 N ROSCOE RD		HERNANDO FL	34442-3140
990	10204	DONALD E SLIKER	3841 N ROSCOE RD		HERNANDO FL	34442-3140
990	10175	GEORGE BELLAH	4043 N ROSCOE RD		HERNANDO FL	34442-3141
990	10168	ARCHIE C HOWELL	4059 N ROSCOE RD		HERNANDO FL	34442-3141
990	10169	JOHN A SAUNDERS	4056 N ROSCOE RD		HERNANDO FL	34442-3141
990	10354	BILLIE DEAN DELONG	4251 E THUNDERHILL LOOP		HERNANDO FL	34442-3143
990	29223	SHAREN BRUNK	4150 E LAKEPARK DRIVE		HERNANDO FL	34442-3149
990	34627	GEORGE F KNOWLES	4154 E LAKE PARK DR	·	HERNANDO FL	34442-3149
990	38562	GEORGE F KNOWLES	4154 E LAKE PARK DRIVE		HERNANDO FL	34442-3149
990	109551	JOHN D LEWIS	4170 E ŁAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3149
990	997162	HOWARD CARTER	3970 BLUEWATER		HERNANDO FL	34442-3150
990	10233	RICHARD A RIMAKER	3984 N BLUEWATER OR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3150
990	10244	LUTHER R BARNETT	C/O R QUINN	4040 N BLUEWATER DR	HERNANDO FL	34442-3151
990	103784	EARSEL BRANHAM	4028 N BLUEWATER DR	'	HERNANDO FL	34442-3151
990	10238	EARL S NASH	4010 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3151
990	10278	B F GONZALEZ	4106 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3152
990	10268	LESTER HAAGER	4150 N BLUEWATER DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3152
990	978139	MARK KRULL	3022 N WEBB PT		HERNANDO FL	34442-3154
990	10412	IRENE REED	3018 N WEBB PT		HERNANDO FL	34442-3154
990	10416	QUINCY A GILLMORE	3815 N WEBB PT		HERNANDO FL	34442-3157
990	10419	RUSSELL SEITZ	3805 N WEBB PT		HERNANDO FL	34442-3157
990	21590	FRANCES CANNON	4025 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3163
990	28649	LINDA SORONDO	4055 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3163
990	10214	DOROTHY STUBBS	4045 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3163
990	22961	GAYLE M TAYLOR	4015 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3163
990	25957	MARK TEEPLE	4009 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3163 34442-3167
990	10299	VIRGINIA M METHVIN	4470 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3167
990	10286	NORMAN REESE	4420 E LAKE PARK DR		HERNANDO FL	34442-3169
990	10294	JOSEPH N BLAKEMORE	4485 E LAKE PARK DR		HERMANDO FL Hermando Fl	34442-3192
990	978146	JOHN M CAMPBELL	4380 E LAKE PARK DR	•	HERNANDO FL	34442-3192
990	10283	W O METHVIN	4394 E LAKE PARK DR		HOLDER FL	34445-0071
990	10333	JANICE N ETHIER	PO 80X 71		INVERNESS FL	34450
990	40475	ELLEN BROWNING	#2 ROBINHOOD RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-5439
990	10193	GORDON W BEAN	10392 E PIKE DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-5451
990	27798	TIMOTHY E BAUDENDISTEL	103 N ROBIN HOOD RO		IVERNESS FL	34452
990	10276	MICHAEL THOMPSON	5049 E STEVENSON CT		INVERNESS FL	34453
990	10231	JOSEPH NUNES	1193 TIMUCUAN TR		INVERNESS FL	34453-1074
990	28498	LEE FITCHETT	5605 E JASMINE LANE 135 N LECANTO HWY		LECANTO FL	34461-9194
990	87118	RONALD 1 MAYER	510 SW 35TH ST		OCALA FL	34474-4542
990 990		GEORGE KRULL GRACE WALKER	20227 HICKORY HILL RD		BROOKSVILLE FL	34602-8260
990		CAROL GAWLINSKI	7689 MORIAH AV	•	BROOKSVILLE FL	34613-5785
990		KATHY HENDRICK	1956 WOLFORD RD		CLEARWATER FL	34620-1413
990	24558	DONALD COUTANT	P O BOX 17342		CLEARWATER FL	34622-0342
330	27330	POWER OFFICE	. 5 25% 27512			

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

ADDRESS

2715 BELLE HAVEN DR

10496-127TH AVENUE N

10496 127TH AV N

PO BOX 3958

13223 88TH PL

12566 B6TH AV

8505 78TH AVE

8451 52ND WAY N

7002 62ND AVE N

1150 OHIO PIKE

1208 LAUREL AVE

582 SPRUCE

15631 RANNES

1000 COLOR PLACE

376 WEST FIFTH STREET

3109 S COUNTY RD 50 W

1136 S KALAMAZOO ST

2412 W JOHN BEERS RD

6287 E MOORE BEACH DR

1360 WHISPERING PINES DR

3038 BOLT DRIVE

	·
	219
CLEARWATER FL	34623-1002
CLEARWATER FL	34624-2822
LARGO FL	34643-1024
LARGO FL	34643-1024
SEMINOLE FL	34645
LARGO FL	34646-2408
SEMINOLE FL	34646-2716
LARGO FL	34647-4226
PINELLAS PARK FL	34665
PINELLAS PK FL	34665
PALM HARBOR FL	34685-1801
AMELIA OH	45102
CHILLOCOTHE OH	45601-3033
₽AOL1 IN	47454
YPSILANTI NI	48198
SANFORD MI	48657-9444
MARSHALL HI	49068
STEVENSVILLE MI	49127 - 1355
SPRING LAKE MI	49456-2244
TRAVERSE CITY MI	49684
APOPKA FL	99999-9999
	99999 - 9999

12/18/95

0:58:11

PAGE 4 DLGO3ORPG

TRACIC

TOTAL PRINTED

PLANT CUST #

981694

10304

10281

978179

10253

10356

96863

10292

33368

36645

95412

24999

10223

10361

979711

28414

36251

10396

991528

27615

36717

97467

990

990

990

990

990

990

990 990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

NAME

JAMES ADKISON

WILLIAM NILLER

DENNIS WILLIS

DENNIS WILLIS

GEORGE GORSKI

THOMAS KROPP

NANCY J REESE

BARBARA HYATT

JAMES WICKER

ALBERT F KNOX

WILLIS LANE

DALLAS BAILEY

DAVID L WALTER

WILLIAM D BROOKS

KENNETH LEDYARD

ALLAN CARPENTER

550

RICHARD D ROEDIGER

SSU (APACHE SHORES)

WILLIAM F STURTEVANT

WILLIAM J BROKAMP

ANDRE/ELIZABETH DELAWARE

175

B

유

Golden Terrace

12/18/95 9:00:51

1 DLGO3ORPG TRAC1C

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	·		ZIP
992	980709	AL AVERY	RR 4 STAYNER	ONTARIO LON 150	CANADA	
992	25913	BRIAN J DOBSON	28 MOCKINGBIRD DRIVE	ELNIRA ON N38 1H4	CANADA	
992	993978	TOM YOUNG	RR 4	CREENORE ON LOW 1GO	CANADA	
992	986430	GEORGIANNA MELANSON	96 LINDEN ST	DIRECTIONS OF CONTROL	SALEN MA	01970
992	982327	ROLLIN W HINCKLEY	14 HIGH POND DR		BRIDGEWATER MA	02324
992	27098	JOHN C SMITH	RFD 1 BOX 1670		SHAPLEIGH ME	04076
992	10433	HOWARD S JOYNER	C/O GEORGE VANTASSEL	58 BREWSTER ST	ROCKLAND ME	04841
992	97733	THELMA WHITE	RR 1 POB 31	JO BACKSTER ST	BARNET YT	05821
992	10475	ROBERT J FERRONE	1020 SHERMAN ST		HARRISBURG PA	17112
992	10522	WALTER K STROHM	429 BARTLETT AVE		RIDLEY PARK PA	19078
992	93404	AMY GRIFFITH	3900 SABLEWOOD CT		FAIRFAX VA	22030
992	10468	HERRICK KING	BOX 270 LAKEY GAP ACRES		BLACK MOUNTAIN NC	28711
992	39424	FLORIDA JACKSONVILLE MISSION	8651 BAY PINE ROAD	SULTE 105	JACKSONVILLE FL	32256
992	983442	ROBERT MAIDEN JR	3707 E BOW CT	30116 103	INVERNESS FL	32650
			C/O NICK NICHOLAS FORD	2901 HWY 44 W	INVERNESS FL	32651
992	994914	NICK NICHOLAS & TAYLOR		2501 MRI 44 K	INVERNESS FL	33452
992	27895	GILBERT CLAFLIN	3863 E LARKWOOD LN		INVERNESS FL	33543
992	27554	WILLIAM BOSTON	3684 E HILITE CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
992	35984	ROBERT MACKWACK	238 A HWY 41S	CENTURY 21	INVERNESS FL	34450-2419
992	10485	M T D RENTALS	1645 W MAIN ST	CERTURY 21		34450-2419
992	990909	TIMES SQUARE ASSN INC	1645 W HAIN ST	'	INVERNESS FL	34451
992	40618	DEBORAH BOUTWELL	P 0 BOX 2971		INVERNESS FL	34451-1328
992	10428	CECIL R PENCE	P 0 BOX 1328		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	39145	SAL ABICERNI	3666 E RIDGECREST CT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	39367	KAREN BARIL	3701 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL INVERNESS FL	34452
992	35061	MARJORIE BEDARO	3707 E HILITE CT			34452
992	15126	RODNEY BERGMAN	3666 E HILITE CT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	33494	STEPHEN P CONLEY	1292 LARKSPUR		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	30775	KEVIN A DEAN	3656 E LARKWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	981448	LEO HICKNELL	3703 E RIDGECREST		INVERNESS FL	
992	37260	CHRIS HIDDE	3709 E MING CT		INVERNESS FL	34452 34452
992	10436	PAUL HOUSTON	3665 E MING CT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	32145	LILAH ILLINGWORTH	3684 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	
992	29817	MARY S NAGY	1145 S GOLD DUST TERR		INVERNESS FL	34452 34452
992	94942	MAY ODON	3707 E RIDGECREST CT		INVERNESS FL	
992	39922	JAN SAPP	1294 S PROSPECT TERR		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	34209	DOUGLAS E SHEPHERD III	1155 S PROSPECT TERRACE		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	38029	ROSITA SUMERLIN	1175 GOLD DUST TR		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	10498	RICHARD TROYER	1216 S PROSPECT TERR		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	10429	GEORGE A VANTASSEL	3605 E BOW COURT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	33729	LESLIE WOODRUFF	3656 E RIDGECREST CT		INVERNESS FL	34452
992	95858	NELLIE COMPTON	3703 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3201
992	10521	RITA DENNY	3706 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3201
992	10520	PATRICIA LEPPANEN	3704 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3201
992	10519	MARGARET SPRADLEY	3700 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3201
992	986347	GARY L CAMPBELL	3654 BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3202
992	10426	MILLIAM AICH	3655 E BOW CT		INVERNESS FL	34452-3202
992	982519	CHARLES HALL	1060 S GOLD DUST TERR		INVERNESS FL	34452-3204
992	10432	VIRGINIA C BRINK	1112 S GOLD DUST TER	GOLDEN TER EST	INVERNESS FL	34452-3205
992	10444	N TOWNSEND	1150 S GOLD DUST TERR		INVERNESS FL	34452-3206
992	16923	VERA MAE GRAVES	C/O SUSAN GRAVE	1246 S GOLD DUST TERR	INVERNESS FL	34452-3208
992	10464	GEORGE W DIXON	1284 S GOLD DUST TER		(NYERNESS FL	34452-3209

PAGE 60

12/18/95

9:00:51

PAGE

2 DLGO30RPG TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS		21P
992	10461	BILLIE STARLING	1266 S GOLD DUST TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3209
992	10511	W E SHELDON	1163 GOLD DUST TERR	INVERNESS FL	34452-3213
992	10505	BENITA SHERILL	1215 S GOLD DUST TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3214
992	10497	GEORGETTE YOULDEN	1239 S GOLD DUST TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3214
992	10467	HAZEL CRAVEN	1277 S GOLD DUST TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3215
992	10452	VERA M GRAVES	3656 E HILITE CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3216
992	10441	EDWARD GRIMM	3665 E HILITE CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3216
992	998346	DONALD J WAGNER	3655 HILITE CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3216
992	10507	CHARLES W LITTLE JR	3704 E HILITE CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3217
992	16653	DORIS MORRIS	3708 E HILITE CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3217
992	88425	RONNIE WALKER	3890 E LARKSPUR LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3227
992	10483	RONNIE WALKER	3890 E LARKWOOD LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3228
992	988329	RAY W JOHNSON	3889 E LARKWOOD LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3229
992	21329	LORRAINE BAROOSHIAN	3602 MING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3233
992	10440	TROY H SHINZ H YORT	3666 MING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3233
992	10515	ROBERT L CARROLL	3707 E HING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3234
992	10514	CHARLES FITCH	3706 E MING CT	IMVERNESS FL	34452-3234
992	95525	VIVIAN HILL	3703 E HING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3234
992	10513	CHERRIE PEARSON	3704 E MING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3234
992	993186	RICHARD D WALKER	3701 E MING CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3234
992	10496	OSMOND C BROWN	3703 E NUGGET LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3235
992	10494	GEORGE KING	3707 E NUGGET LN	1MVERNESS FL	34452-3235
992	10495	FRANK MIRA	3705 E NUGGET LN	1MVERNESS FL	34452-3235
992	10493	HAROLD WHITE	3711 E NUGGET LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3235
992	26435	HARRY R HILL	1287 S OAKCREST PT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3238
992	17016	WALLY JONES II	1295 S OAKCREST PT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3238
992	10470	ELIZABETH MALZ	1208 S OAKCREST PT	INVERHESS FL	34452-3238
992	10469	ANTHONY J STINES	3704 E NUGGET LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3239
992	10423	JON L PERRY	1035 S LOIS TERR	INVERNESS FL	34452-3240
992	997422	JOHN HYLAND	1277 S PROSPECT TERR	INVERNESS FL	34452-3243
992	10479	ANTHONY N MARCHESE	1266 S PROSPECT TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3245
992	10500	LEON W BERGE	3711 E RIDGECREST CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3247
992	25113	LINDA R BETTMANN	3705 E RIDGECREST CT LOTC	INVERNESS FL	34452-3247
992	10501	JANE H BROWN	3709 E RIDGECREST CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3247
992	10427	S L JOHNSON	3664 E TERRACE PL	INVERNESS FL	34452-3253
992	24521	JOSEPH NIKE	3656 E TERRACE PLACE	INVERNESS FL	34452-3253
992	982245	HARRY C BEARD	3655 LARKWOOD CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3255
992	10465	ALGIE KEGG	3684 E LARKWOOD CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3255
992	10457	PAUL PECKL	3665 E LARKWOOD CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3255
992	986045	JANET CONLEY	3655 E RIDGECREST CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3257
992	10447	A W FREEMAN	3685 E RIDGECREST CT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3257
992	988234	COLLEEN MILLS	3671 E RIDGECREST	INVERNESS FL	34452-3257
992	24042	GAYNA BEASLEY	1265 S PIHELLAS PT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3258
992	109289	JAMES E KEITHLINE	1280 S PINELLAS PT	INVERNESS FL	34452-3258
992	10469	PAUL NCSWEENEY	3823 E NUGGET LN	INVERNESS FL	34452-3261
992	10488	PAULINE FALVEY	1255 S PROSPECT TER	INVERNESS FL	34452-3262
992	107556	MARILYN SHAFFER	3006-A CRYSTAL BLYD	INVERNESS FL	34452-3714
992	10463	MARGUERITE WHEELER	4809 SKYBLUE DRIVE	' INVERNESS FL	34452-8237
992	36436	PHILIP DUNN SR	3803 E NUGGET LN	INVERNESS FL	34453
992	10527	CTI CALDWELL CONSTRUCTION	4410 E ARLINGTON ST	INVERNESS FL.	34453-1615
992	10534	MICK MICHOLAS/TAYLOR	C/O NICK NICHOLAS FORD 290	1 HWY 44 W INVERNESS FL	34453-3731

VERIFICATION	1131	IJF.	MID III.	RAPI:	ARU	WINDER 22	PKIMIING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			219
992	10536	NICK NICHOLAS/TAYLOR	C/O NICK NICHOLAS FORD	2901 HWY 44 W	INVERNESS FL	34453-3731
992	10538	NICK NICHOLAS/TAYLOR	C/O NICK WICHOLAS FORD	2901 HWY 44 W	INVERNESS FL	34453-3731
992	997799	DAVID V HIGGINS	312 RIGSEY		DAYTON TH	37321
992	10510	FREDERICK O GOERZ	24410 BARRETT ROAD		OLMSTED TWP OH	44130-1310
992	23757	DONALD R VOGEL	35LN 260A CROOKED LK		ANGOLA IN	46703-8157
992	10446	DELMAR PEARSON	39220 DRAKE ST		CLINTON TWP MI	48036

TOTAL PRINTED 108

12/18/95 9:00:51

PAGE 3 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC

Oak Forest

VERIFICATION	LIST	0F	MOTICE	NAME	AND	ADDRESS	PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
993	986525	CLYDE CANFIELD	3 LAKE ST	
993	27925	CARLTON S SMITH	RR 1 BOX 476	W RIVER RD
993	4877	NILLARD E WETZEL	224 MORNING VIEW DR	
993	21487	TINA HIBBARD	12230 ELN	
993	983815	TERENCE A LOVELOCK	12085 S CANNA PT	
993	39783	ANTHONY J ALCANTARA	12323 S FERN POINT	
993	29472	LEONARD BECKER	12262 S FERN POINT	
993	4884	GEORGE BOETTCHER	12422 S GLADIOUS PT	
993	106045	LARRY COFFNAN	12005 S BRIARWOOD PT	
993	33150	CATHERINE DAVIS	12470 S HYACINTH DR	
993	39494	MILTON HARRIS	12140 S BRIARWOOD PT	
993	37197	ROBERT E HART	12480 S FERN PT	
993	31513	HERBERT L HOEFLER	12029 S FERN PT	
993	4855	WILLIAM HUMPHREY	12454 S ELM PT	
993	35986	THOMAS LYBEK	12204 S BRIARWOOD PT	1
993	4907	HEINER MEYER	12051 S HYACINTH PT	
993	37866	CINDY NASH	12454 S CANNA PT	
993	27159	JUDSON E NOUGARET	12109 S HYACINTH POINT	
993	40004	DIANA O'CONNOR	12292 HYACINTH PT	
993	978527	RICHARD RANL	P O BOX 1021	1
993	35667	MARGARET ROBERSON	1242 <u>1</u> S ELM PT	
993	987088	STEVEN SAVINO	12055 S DAFFODIL PT	
993	992254	PHILLIP A SCHERER	12002 S GLADIOLUS PT	
993	34832	RICHARD SMITH	12051 BRIARWOOD	
993	4871	RUTH M ULLRICH	12291 S FERN	
993	36963	WARD R WALKER	12230 S BRIERWOOD PT	
993	40019	ROBERT W WILSON	12261 GLADIOUS	
993	31227	YERA WROUGHT	12291 ASTOR	
993	4874	ALVIN ADAIR	P O BOX 86	
993	4869	CHARLES L NOLTE	P 0 BOX 465	
993	96977	CLARENCE HELMS	P 0 BOX 490	
993	88634	ROBERT O BURKE	POB 596	
993	4820	THOMAS ADAMS	P O BOX 862	
993	16821	SOFOWOM DEMMINGS	P O BOX 881	
993	4853	HERMAN GLUCK	P O BOX 897	
993	25311	WILLIAM COLBERT	12290 S GLADIOLUS PT	
993	96634	GENE M ASBURY	12353 S ASTOR PT	
993	105462	NANCY BROEKER	12235 S ASTOR PT	
993	26507	JERRY CURTIS	12174 S ASTOR PT	
993	4817	HAROLD HAIMBAUGH	12261 \$ ASTOR PT	
993	4811	JOHN HUNTER	12322 S ASTOR PT	
993	4815	BRUCE KENNEDY	12230 S ASTOR PT	
993	97013	CALVIN H MERKLE	12292 S ASTOR PT	
993	17214	WILLIAM O WILEY JR	12055 S ASTOR PT	
993	91307	HICHAEL BURR	12292 S BRIARWOOD PT	
993	83	PAUL DROLET	12355 BRIARWOOD PT	
993	4833	GEORGE R KOSCHEL	12028 S BRIARWOOD	
993 993	992709	ROBERT KUSHNEREIT	12323 S BRIERWOOD PT	
993	92917	GREGORY LEWIS	12320 S BRIERWOOD PT	
993	90180	THOMAS REYNOLDS	12229 S BRIARWOOD PT	
773	4830	HARRY SCHICKLING III	12265 S BRIARWOOD PT	

12/18/95	PAGE	1	DLG030RPG
9:02:10			TRACIC

ZIP

STANHOPE NJ		07874
CENTRAL SQ	NY	13036-9774
INMOOD MA		25428
FLORAL CITY	FL	32636
FLORAL CITY	FL	32636
FLORA CITY F		34436
FLORAL CITY	FL	34436
FLORAL CITY		34436
	FL	34436
FLORAL CITY		34436
	FL 5	34436
FLORAL CITY		34436 34436
FLORAL CITY		34436
FLORAL CITY FLORAL CITY		34436
	rL FL	34436
	FL	34436
FLORAL CITY		34436
FLORAL CITY		34436-0086
FLORAL CITY		34436-0465
FLORAL CITY		34436-0490
FLORAL CITY		34436-0596
FLORAL CITY		34436-0862
FLORAL CITY		34436-0881
FLORAL CITY		34436-0897
FLORAL CITY		34436-1057
FLORAL CITY		34436-4511
FLORAL CITY	FL	34436-4511
FLORAL CITY	fL	34436-4511
FLORAL CITY		34436-4511
FLORAL CITY		34436-4512
FLORAL CITY	FL	34436-4512
FLORAL CITY	FL	34436-4512
FLORAL CITY	FL	34436-4512

EXHIBIT __

63 OF 11

21P

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
993	4834	HERMAN SINEMUS	12000 S BRIARWOOD PT
993	88227	ROBERT VANLANDSCHOOT	12031 S BRIARWOOD PT
993	97376	JOHN LANGAN	12086 S CANNA PT
993	998666	PHILIP M MORGANTE	12205 S CANNA PT
993	4842	GLEN MORRISON	12322 S CANNA PT
993	4844	JESSIE C QUATTLEBAUM	12050 S CANNA PT
993	995559	ANDREW CIPRIANI	12009 S DAFFODIL PT
993	4852	LAWRENCE H CORMIER	12111 S DAFFODIL PT
993	26482	ARLENE MERRIETT	12201 S DAFFODIL PT
993	990131	CECIL W NIBLING	12323 DAFFODIL
993	97142	MARK PAUL	12082 S DAFFOOIL PT
993	108263	RALPH E CLARK	12118 S ELM PT
993	27374	FREDERICK B HEUCK	12229 S ELM PT
993	983156	WILLIAM R JACKSON	12200 S ELM PT
993	4859	WILFRED LUGO	12261 S ELM POINT
993	27037	AL MANCHESTER	12054 S ELM ST
993	4001	A PASCARELLA	12111 S ELH PT
993	4002	CARL SISCO	12085 S ELM PT
993	18623	WILLIAM WILKER	12262 S ELM PT
993	22087	MICHAEL WYKA	12028 S ELM PT
993	4875	FLOYO H COBERLY	12205 S FERN PT N11
993	4880	JOS D COLE	12070 \$ FERN PT
993	29122	SOPHIE E FRANCO	12200 S FERM PT
993	4879	ANTHONY KLIEMANN	12141 S FERN PT
993	990508	RICHARD LEVESQUE	12292 S FERN PT
993	4872	R N ROLLASON	12261 S FERN PT
993	109181	GLORIA SIMMERNAN	12171 S FERN PT
993	4891	LOIS BUREK	12229 S GLADIOLUS PT
993	109210	THERESA CARTER	12082 S GLADIOLUS ST
993	4883	WILLIAM F FULLER	12021 S GLADIOLUS PT
993	4888	ALLEN D MONTAG	12323 S GLADIOLUS PT
993	4892	EDWIN MONTAG	12085 S GLADIOLUS POINT
993	989586	JOHN MURPHY	12034 GLADIOLUS DR
993	21088	CHERYL PLYN	12205 S GLADIOLUS PT
993	96595	ALLWIN GRESHAM	12024 S HYACINTH PT
993	995781	RALPH M HOSKINSON	12092 HYACINTH PT
993	107070	NORMA MCCLOSKY	12006 S HYACINTH PT
993	11921	JEFF MONTGOMERY	12346 S 1RIS PT
993	4910	BILLY RILEY	12080 S IRIS PT
993	4913	EDWARD ANDERSON ROBERT L WOOD	7030 E OAK FORREST ST
993	4912 996310	MARIAN E WALKER	6990 E OAK FOREST ST 7321 E OAK FOREST ST
993 993	4911	JOHN W ALLISON	7321 E UAK FUREST ST 7864 E DAK FOREST ST
993	981496	BERNARD BELANGER	
993	4808	CLIFFORD CLARK	12474 S ASTOR PT 12394 S ASTOR PT
993	33528	DAVID D CLARK	12394 5 ASTOR PT 12473 5 ASTER PT
993	995347	LEON SELF	12473 3 ASIER PI 12421 S ASTOR PT
993	4821	LAWRENCE BLAKE	12421 S BRIARWOOD PT
993	4819	LOIS EATZ	12475 S BRIARWOOD PT
993	89106	WILLIAM J STONEY	12475 S BRIARWOOD PT
993	29175	ESTRELLA BONILLA	12455 S CANNA PT
223	23173	ESTABLEM DONIELA	IZADO O CURRA FI

FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4512
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4512
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4513
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4514
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4515
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4516
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4517
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4518
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4518
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4518
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4519
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4519
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4522
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4522
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4531
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4540
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4590
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4558
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4558
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4558
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4559
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4559
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4559
FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4560

EXHIBIT _

64 OF 119

3 DLGO3ORPG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
993	4835	K KAUFMAN	12474 CANNA PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4560
993	4838	ROBERT C WARNECK	12395 S CANNA PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4560
993	22300	KAREN L MCNEIGHT	12454 S DAFFODIL PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4561
993	4857	RAY DAVIDSON	12422 S ELM ST		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4562
993	105630	AUTHER F KELLER	12475 S ELN PT	RT 2	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4562
993	25721	VIRGIL EDMONSON	12421 S FERN POINT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4563
993	96849	DORIS GREIJACK	12456 S FERN PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4563
993	103785	FRANCIS R HILL	12475 FERN PT \$		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4563
993	4863	FRANK MYRIS	12455 S FERN PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4563
993	4866	JULIA SOKOLOW	12401 S FERN PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4563
993	4885	JOHN B BODNÁR	12452 S GLADIOLUS PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4564
993	4896	ROBERT W LANKSTON	12421 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4565
993	4893	JAMES SHISLER	12477 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4565
993	978967	THOMAS LAWLESS	12476 S IRIS PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4566
993	106793	STANLEY J STRYJEWSKI	12450 S IRIS PT	1	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4566
993	4905	MARGARET N WOLF	12170 S HYACINTH		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4582
993	4901	EDWARD S POPKO	12262 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4503
993	4895	ALLEN BROMELL	12422 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4586
993	18535	CHARLES J CSUKA	12456 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4586
993	107605	FRED W ACHILLES JR	12025 S HYACINTH PT	t	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4587
993	106360	JEANETTE HIGGINSON	12005 HYACINTH PT	1	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4587
993	4904	JOHN LUBOWIECKI	12167 HYACINTH		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4588
993	4899	LEON BERRY	12291 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4589
993	4900	JOSEPH DISANTO	12261 S HYACINTH PT		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-4589
993	4903	GEORGE BECKWITH	RR 2 P 0 BOX 12229	HYACINTH	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4823	LAWRENCE J BURNS	RR 2 P O BOX 12421	BRIARWOOD	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4916	BRENDAN CREMMAN	RR 2 ASTOR		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4867	SAL DISILVESTRO	RR 2 P O BOX 12355	FERN PT	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4908	FERNAND EYKMAN	RR 2 POB 12050	HYACINTH	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4902	LEO FAULHABER	RR 2 POB 12230	RYACINTH	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4837	LEROY HILL	RR 2 P O BOX 12394	CANNA	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4841	MAYNARD JONES	RR 2 P O BOX 12355	CANNA	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4843	PETER MARTINO	RR 2 P O BOX 12262	CANNA	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4839	MICHAEL MASSELLA	RR 2 PO BOX 12354	CHRYSANTHENUM DR	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4887	GLENDON MCAYOY	RR 2 P 0 BOX 12355	GLADIOLUS PT	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4809	STANLEY PROSS	RR 2 P 0 BOX 6933	OAK FOREST	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4889	STUART E THOMAS	RR 2 P 0 BOX 12291	GLADIOLUS	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	4886	GEORGE VINTERE	RR 2 P 0 BOX 7686	OAK	FLORAL CITY FL	34436-9802
993	107831	DONALD HARRIS	7462 BAYWOOD FOREST CIR		SPRINGHILL FL	34606
993	17052	EDWARD W CROWLEY	6179 ZINKEL CIR		SPRING HILL FL	34609-8516
993	4806	EDWARD M YOUMANS	SOI VIRGINIA ST		WALKERTON IN	46574

TOTAL PRINTED

143

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

EXHIBIT

Spring Gardens

					12/18/95 PAGE	1 DLGO3ORPG
		VERIFICATION LIST O	F NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		11:21:13	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
994	35406	RHONA CARRINGTON	440 PARKWAY DR		ELMONT NY	11003
994	35211	FRANK H MADDEN	8442 W EARL LP RD		HOMOSASSA FL	13159
994	35224	WILLIAM NOLNAR	214 CUMBERLAND AVE		MASONTOWN PÅ	15461
994	35173	FRED DOWNING	C/O MRS C. A. VALDEZ	4001 CYPRESS WILLOW CT	TAMPA FL	33614-8107
994	35209	BARNETT BANK/SUNCOAST	ATT ACCTS PAYABLE	P O BOX 30318	TAMPA FL	33631-3318
994	35237	HOMOSASSA LTD	P O BOX 5252		LAKELAND FL	33807-5252
994	35235	LTD HOMOSASSA	P O BOX 5252		LAKELAND FL	33807 - 5252
994	35333	EDWARD MASCUCH	P O BOX 414		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-0414
994	35199	LEONARD J ADDIS	8395 PERIWINKLE LN		HONOSASSA FL	34446
994	35299	PHOEBE AHLSTRAND	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 15		HONOSASSA FL	34446
994	35317	ANNA ANDERSON	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 20		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35026	BILL ATWELL	4225 S CENTENNIAL		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35233	VAN BALDWIN	8322 W EARL LP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35367	HAROLD BERTRAM	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 36		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35216	FRANK S BIRTALAN	8422 W EARL LOOP	i	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35155	JOANNE BRANDT	4151 S CENTENNIAL AVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35291	ANNA BULL	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 13		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	38844	JOSE CALLUENG MD	8468 W PERRIWINKLE LN C		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35245	FLORENCE CAREY	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 5		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35186	MICHAEL CARRICK	8358 W CECIL LN	Į.	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35213	LATNEY R CARTWRIGHT	8440 W EARL LOOP	1	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35294	MARIE CHALCRAFT	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 14		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35410	VITO CIACCIA	8260 W PERRIWINKLE LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	36639	MARTHA CLARK	8215 W PERIWINKLE LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35156	LYDIA E COLON	8216 W TROTTER LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35022	DIANE DE NISCO	8165 W CECIL LANE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	38068	JEAN DENEGLIO	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 24		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35004	CAROL P EISELE	8348 PERRIWINKLE LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35172	DOWALD ELLSWORTH	4154 CENTENNIAL AVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35320	MARY ERVIN	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 21		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35347	BETTY FAREWELL	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 30		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35230	RAYMOND FORBES	8328 W EARL LOOP		HONOSASSA FL	34446
994	35164	WARREN GARNER	8179 TROTTER ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35358	MARION H GEIER	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 34		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35196	VIVIAN GERKIN	8289 W PERRIWINKLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35018	EUGENE GIFT	8234 W CECIL LN		HONOSASSA FL	34446
994	35404	DONALD GOLD	8312 W PERIWINKLE LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35336	WILMA Y GOODMAN	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 26		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35250	ARN M HALL	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 7		HOMOSASSA FŁ	34446
994	35262	AUDREY HENDRICKSON	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 12	•	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35039	GREGORY HESSLER	4169 S CENTENNIAL AVE		HONOSASSA FL	34446
994		HOMOSASSA SPG GDNS HOA	8320 W EARL LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35252	ANNIE HUBLER	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 8	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	35011	CHARLES KAMMERDIENER	8240 W PERRIWINKLE LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994		MAYBELLE F KEACH	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 38		HOMOSASSA FL	34446 ^l
994		ARNOLD W KELLEY	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 19		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994		MAURICE LAWLOR	8394 W EARL LP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994		EARL H NARSH	C/O RAY FORBES	8328 W EARL LP	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994		JOSEFINA MARTINEZ	4400 S MARQUIS PT	APT 11	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994	• • • • •	LILLIAN MAXWELL	8321 W BARRY ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
994		MARY H MAYNARD	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 16		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
1						

EXHIBIT

PAGE_ 유

ZIP

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
994	35187	TERESA MCCRACKEN	8426 WEST EARL LOOP	1
994	35214	TERESA HCCRACKEN	8426 WEST EARL LOOP	
994	35401	GERTRUDE MICKEY	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 18	
994	35322	REV FRANK HILLER	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 22	
994	35326	JUANITA MINTER	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 23	
994	35215	LEONIE MOSCATO	8424 W EARL LP #4	
994	36373	CARL MARAIN	8197 W CECIL LANE	
994	35168	HECTOR NARAIN	0265 W TROTTER ST	
994	35169	BARBARA L NASON	8283 W TROTTER LN	
994	35349	EVERETT NORTHINGTON	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 31	
994	35345	FRANK E NORWOOD	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 29	
994	35354	CHARLES NUTTING	4400 S MARSQUIS PT APT 32	
994	35020	MARLENE PIIRALA	8196 W CECIL LN	
994	35239	ETHEL POOTON	4400 MARQUIS PT APT 3	
994	35003	JOSEPHINE REVELL	8364 W PERRIWINKLE LN	
994	35158	MARTI RICE	8200 W TROTTER LM	
994	35165	EUGENE RIDENOUR	8201 W TROTTER ST	
994	35247	JESUS RODRIQUEZ	4400 MARQUIS PT APT 6	
994	35167	ADELAIDE RYAN	8239 W TROTTER ST	
994	35038	GEORGE SARGENT	8219 W BARRY ST	
994	35015	CARL SCARANO	8201 PERRIWINKLE LU	
994	35408	ROBERT SCHAEFER	9265 W PERIWINKLE LN 4400 S WARQUIS PT APT 35	
994 994	40023 35177	VIOLET R SCOTT BERNARD SHANNON	8340 W BARRY ST	
994	35177 35189	ROBERT SHIPMAN	8304 W CECIL LW	
994	35171	DENMAR R SHOEMAKER	8290 W TROTTER ST	
994	35255	KARI L SHUBERT	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 9	
994	35190	HAZEL STORLA	8290 W CECIL LN	
994	35166	PETER SWARTZ	8219 W TROTTER ST	
994	35339	MARGUERITE TEE	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 27	
994	35037		8161 W BARRY CT	
994	35257	HILDA TURMER	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 10	
994	35019	EDWARD WALLACE	8214 W CECIL LN	
994	35194	NORMAN P WARE	4262 S CENTENNIAL AVE	
994	35170	HATT T WILSON	8355 W TROTTER ST	
994	35225	RICHARD WOOD	8354 W EARL LOOP	
994	35371	MARTHA YARBOROUGH	4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 37	
994	35025	N C YOUNG	8215 W CECIL LN	
994	35021	PAUL ZOFSAK	8180 W CECIL LN	
994	35190	RUTH SYFERT	8339 PERRIWINKLE LN	
994	35210	HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION	8320 W EARL LOOP	
994	35029	NEALE APLEY	P 0 BOX 2503	
994	35005	GEORGE BEECHMAN	PO BOX 224	
994	35161	HOWARD J CROSBY	P 0 BOX 1013	
994	35036	PETER DE NISCO SR	P O BOX 31	DO DON 457
994	35205	SUSAN DONAIRE ND		PO BOX 457
994	35229	KATHLEEN EILAND	PO BOX 5009	
994	35016	MADELINE ERLANDSON	P 0 BOX 725	
994 994	35403	SIG FALK	P C BOX 2085 4400 S MARQUIS PT APT 33	
994	37435	MARY F FICK	4400 2 MARQUIS PI API 33	

P 0 BOX 3376

994

35009

ROBERT GABER

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSÁSSÁ FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSÁSSÁ FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-1144
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34446-1169
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447 ¹
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
.,,	L 34447
	L 34447
HOMOSÁSSÁ SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPG	34447

PAGE__ 유 =

ADDRESS

P 0 BOX 2023

P 0 BOX 1718

P 0 BOX 3855

P 0 80X 3841

P 0 80X 3451

P 0 BOX 2145

P 0 BOX 4979 P 0 BOX 1661

P 0 BOX 2623

P 0 BOX 4305 P 0 BOX 743

P 0 BOX 1023

P 0 BOX 2322

P 0 BOX 2881

P 0 BOX 2839

P 0 B0X 2404 P G BOX 1824

P 0 BOX 1569

7209 N ALLEN RD

417 JEFFERSON ST

8831 W BRADSHAW ST

4070 S JEFFERSON ST

4160 SCARLET OAK DR 920 JONATHAN CT

APT 207

4263 CENTENNIAL AVE

	ZIP
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HONOSASSA FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
HONOSASSA SPG FL	34447
HONOSASSA FL	34448
HOMOSASSA FL	34448
INVERNESS FL	34451
SAGINAW MI	48603
PROSPECT HEIGHTS IL	60070
PEORIA 1L	61614
ST GEVEVIEVE HO	63670

12/18/95

11:21:13

PAGE 3 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC

TOTAL PRINTED

PLANT CUST #

35030

35033

35985

35001

35204

35197

35184

35163

35017

35221

35023

35222

39785

35031

35179

35008

38322

35182

35103

35309

35207

35226

37037

35217

35412

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

994

NAME

ARTHUR GANNON

HELEN P HOWARD

PHILLIP JEWELL

BARBARA KELNER

ROBIN LAMIRANDE

JACK MANDELBLUN

CARNINE MILLO

MERLIN MINEAU

BETTY A RABOLD

LEON MORRIS

FRANK SCOTT

MILLY TERRION

ROBERT UDING F U N C PARSONAGE

RICHARD KALL

JOAN HIGBEA

DOROTHY L KNERR

KEITH R MILLER LTD

KOETTING REALTY

1ST FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK

F B TARR

WERNER KRUPP

MARK LAY

IRMA D LEE

FRANK J HOELLDORFER

127

 ω

Q F

Crystal Kiver

12/18/95 8:46:50 1 DLGO3ORPG

TRACIC

PAGE

VERIFICATION	LIST	OF	MOTICE	MAME	AND	ADDRESS	PRINTING
1 CMILLOWITOR	C 6 - 3 1	•	MOLICE	MANE	AND	ADDILLOG	1 1/2 1/1 / 1/10

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
984	10821	LIL'CHAMP FOOD STORES INC	STORE # 184	P O BOX 23180	JACKSONVILLE FL	32241-3180
984	38266	DAVID CLARK	8586 W LONGFELLOW ST		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
984	10941	LEO MCCOLE	2301 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
984	24070	EDDIE DICKSON	POB 342		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-0342
984	16706	ANDY SNOW	P O BOX 3097		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-3097
984	986764	J/N DEEGAN SCHENTER	9569 W BERRY LN		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428-6891
984	94970	JAY B EASON	10055 W RIVERWOOD DR		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428-8203
984	991427	JAY B EASON	10055 W RIVERWOOD DR	•	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428-8203
984	36199	JACKIE ALSUP	8606 TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
984	38307	CLEVE BYRD	2380 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
984	32293	JANES GRACE	2343 S TENNYSON POINT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
984	31215	KIN E HEAD '	2370S WHITIER PT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
984	34577	MARTIE JACK	2385 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
984	40381	ANN THORNBURY	2372 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
984	38257	HAROLD WALKER	C/O PENN PATEL	2301 S TENNYSON PT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446 34447
984	33082	WENDY G COULTER	PO BOX 3388		HONOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0722
984	10844	BROWNING	P O BOX 722		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-1736
984	21658	DARLENE JOHNSON	P 0 BOX 1736		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-2909
984	28133	MARK HENRY	P 0 B0X 2909		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-3451
984	27481	RIVER LINKS REALTY	P 0 B0X 3451	,	HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-4222
984	983701	DIANE TRUETT	POB 4222		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34448
984	30456	CHERYL W CRANDALL	2355 S WHITIER POINT		HONOSASSA FL	34448
984	37579	DIXON	8541 W KIPLING LN		HONOSASSA FL	34448
984	39552	DAVID ERBST	2333 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
984	996538	RICHARO FARRELL	2341 WHITTIER POINT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
984	29717	DEBRA GREEN	8585 W LONGFELLOW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
984	37577	JAMES KIRBY	2315 S WHITIER 2368 S TENNYSON POINT		HONOSASSA FL	34448
984	30342	DOUG MACK	8555 LONGFELLOW		HONOSASSA FL	34448
984 984	37704 40213	TERRI MARTIN MARVIN RICHAROS	2400 S STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34448
984	38655	GARBIS TANIELIAN	2324 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
984	39372	SHAWN V TOWT	2357 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
984	991233	JODEEN HAMILTON	8470 W BUCKWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34448-1800
984	995011	ALVIS WEBB SR	8490 W BUCKWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1800
984	10912	THOMAS HAYS	8491 W BUCKWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1801
984	983731	VIRGINIA D KENNEDY	8461 W BUCKWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1801
984	107221	GARY WILLIAMS	2022 STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1802
984	26126	TONI CONITO	2362 STONE BROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1806
984	24694	GEORGE COULSON	2330 STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1806
984	94558	LINDA HOUGH	2300 S STONEBROOK OR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448 - 1806
984	86678	MR/MRS J PETITE	2346 S STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34448-1806
984	94466	JOHN REID	2460 S STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1807
984	10916	ALBERT À VAN CLEVE	2432 S STONEBROOK DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34449-1807
984	10903	BELLMONT CORONA	8510 W KIPLING LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1817
984	21176	LISA HEAD	8601 W LONGFELLOW ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1923
984	998188	MICHELE MYERS	8565 W LONGFELLOW ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1823
984	993704	ROBERT REYNOLDS	8659 W LONGFELLOW ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1823
984	997353	CYNTHIA D'AMICO	2304 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1024
984	992960	JULIE HARVEY	2354 S SANDBURG PT	•	HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1824
984	979051	JUDY CHRISTIE	2315 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34449-1825
984	28683	FABIO DEMOYA	2355 S SANDBERG PT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1825

EXHIBIT _

= 69 OF 110

				12/18/95	PAGE		DLG030RPG
	VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		9:46:50		1	RACIC
CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•		ZIP	
4307	JOYCE M EINSMANN	2287 S SANDBERG PT	1	HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1825
10845	D SOLURI	2325 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1825
984677	MADELINE SOLURI	2301 S SANDBURG PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1825
88607	REGGIE SOUZA	2369 \$ SANDBURG		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1825
998924	LEONARD J MIKELL	YARD SHOP	2219 S SUNCOAST	HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1827
10859	8 L GENSHEIMER	2356 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1837
10863	ARRAIN	2369 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1838
30980	STANLEY H PARKER	2319 S TENNYSON PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1838
106401	HELEN ORKINS	2021 COMFORTER PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1845
10874	JOE BROWN	2300 S WHITIER PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1851
10875	JEAN DUNCHOCK	2316 S WHITIER PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1851
92064	EUGENE FOX	2380 S WHITIER PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1851
991108	REUBEN HIBBARD	2342 S WHITIER		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1851
992366	RONNIE SURBER	2330 S WHITTIER PT		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-1851
990375	PATRICA FAILLA	8490 W LONGFELLOW ST		HONOSASSA FL		34	448-1917
22005	CATHLEEN R ANNETT	3797 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL		34	448-2602
34837	KIN K WILLIAMS	P D BOX 1993		INVERNESS FL		34	451
21564	DOMALD ENGLISH	C/O BOBBIE TARKINGTON	P 0 BOX 219	HOMOSASSA FL		34	407-0219
23863	NELLIE J PULVER	P 0 BOX 441		HOMOSASSA FL		34	487-0441
40099	KAREN BRAMLETT ZEISS	21176 MARGUERITE RD		BROOKSVILLE FL		34	601
	10845 984677 88607 998924 10859 10863 30980 106401 10874 10875 92064 991108 992366 990375 22005 34837 21564 23863	A307 JOYCE M EINSMANN 10845 D SOLURI 984677 MADELINE SOLURI 88607 REGGIE SOUZA 998924 LEONARD J MIKELL 10859 B L GENSHEIMER 10863 ARRAIN 30980 STANLEY H PARKER 106401 HELEN ORKINS 10874 JOE BROWN 10875 JEAN DUNCHOCK 92064 EUGENE FOX 991108 REUBEN HIBBARD 992366 RONNIE SURBER 990375 PATRICA FAILLA 22005 CATHLEEN R ANNETT 34837 KIM K WILLIAMS 21564 DOMALD ENGLISH 23863 NELLIE J PULVER	4307 JOYCE M EINSMAMM 2287 S SANDBERG PT 10845 D SOLURI 2325 S SANDBURG PT 984677 MADELINE SOLURI 2301 S SANDBURG PT 88607 REGGIE SOUZA 2369 S SANDBURG 98924 LEONARD J MIKELL YARD SHOP 10859 B L GENSHEIMER 2356 S TENNYSON PT 10863 ARRAIN 2369 S TENNYSON PT 1086401 HELEN ORKINS 2021 COMFORTER PT 10874 JOE BROWN 2300 S WHITIER PT 10875 JEAN DUNCHOCK 2316 S WHITIER PT 92064 EUGEME FOX 2380 S WHITIER PT 991108 REUBEN HIBBARD 2342 S WHITIER PT 991108 REUBEN HIBBARD 2342 S WHITIER PT 992366 RONNIE SURBER 2330 S WHITTIER PT 990375 PATRICA FAILLA 8490 W LONGFELLOW ST 22005 CATHLEEN R ANNETT 3797 S SURCOAST BLVD 34837 KIM K WILLIAMS P O BOX 1993 21564 DONALD ENGLISH C/O BOBBIE TARKINGTON 23863 NELLIE J PULVER	CUST # NAME ADDRESS 4307 JOYCE M EINSMANN 2287 S SANDBERG PT 10845 D SOLURI 2325 S SANDBURG PT 984677 MADELINE SOLURI 2301 S SANDBURG PT 88607 REGGIE SOUZA 2369 S SANDBURG 998924 LEONARD J MIKELL YARD SHOP 2219 S SUNCOAST 10859 8 L GENSHEINER 2356 S TENNYSON PT 10863 ARRAIN 2369 S TENNYSON PT 10860 STANLEY H PARKER 2319 S TENNYSON PT 106401 HELEN ORKINS 2021 COMFORTER PT 10874 JOE BROWN 2300 S WHITTER PT 10875 JEAN DUNCHOCK 2316 S WHITTER PT 92064 EUGENE FOX 2380 S WHITTER PT 992066 ROWNIE SURBER 2330 S WHITTER PT 992366 ROWNIE SURBER 2330 S WHITTER PT 992367 PATRICA FAILLA 8490 M LONGFELLON ST 22005 CATHLEEN R ANNETT 3797 S SUNCOAST BLVD 34837 KIN K WILLIAMS P D BOX 1993 21564 DONALD ENGLISH C/O BOBBIE TARKINGTON P D BOX 219 23863 NELLIE J PULVER	CUST ★ NAME ADDRESS 4307 JOYCE N EINSMANN 2267 S SANDBERG PT HONGSASSA FL 10845 D SOLURI 2325 S SANDBURG PT HONGSASSA FL 984677 MADELINE SOLURI 2301 S SANDBURG PT HONGSASSA FL 88607 REGGIE SOUZA 2369 S SANDBURG HONGSASSA FL 998924 LEONARD J MIKELL YARD SHOP 2219 S SUNCOAST HONGSASSA FL 10863 ARRAIN 2369 S TENNYSON PT HONGSASSA FL 10863 ARRAIN 2369 S TENNYSON PT HONGSASSA FL 106401 HELEN ORKINS 2021 CONFORTER PT HONGSASSA FL 10674 JOE BROWN 2300 S WHITTER PT HONGSASSA FL 10875 JEAN DUNCHOCK 2316 S WHITTER PT HONGSASSA FL 99108 REUBEN HIBBARD 2342 S WHITTER PT HONGSASSA FL 992366 RONNIE SURBER 2330 S WHITTER PT HONGSASSA FL 990375 PATRICA FAILLA 8490 W LONGFELLOW ST HONGSASSA FL 20005 CATHLEEN R ANNETT 3797 S SUNCOAST BLVD HONGSASSA FL	### COUST # NAME ADDRESS ### NAME ADDRESS ### ADDRESS #### ADDRESS ##### ADDRESS ##### ADDRESS ##### ADDRESS ####### ADDRESS ##################################	VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

TOTAL PRINTED

71

באחופון

ı

Kolling Green

12/18/95

8:47:56

1 DLGO3ORPG

ZIP

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
985	92989	FRANK/ELEANOR CARUSO	46 RUTLAND ST
985	30946	VAUGHN RUEL	6729 MAYBOLE PLACE
985	39422	DERREL W BAILEY	3376 S STROUD TER
985	35674	MARJORIE BRANDO	3445 S GROVE TERR
985	36146	RAYMOND DOWNING	3050 S TELICO TERR
985	33385	LAWRENCE R HATTON	3411 S CROSSBILL LOOP
985	35614	ROBIN MARTONE	3505 S GROVE TERRACE
985	39757	BETTY MCDOWELL	3355 S WINDING PATH
985	989096	RUSSELL YETZ	3344 S STROUD TER
985	91945	TED BERNHARDSON	9215 E SANDPIPER DR
985	92582	THOMAS BRIDWELL	9199 E SANDPIPER DR
985	86915	TED CZARNECKI	9291 E SANDPIPER DR
985	91312	ALFRED DRAYNE	9267 E SANDPIPER DR
985	86822	C H FAIR	9103 E SANDPIPER DR
985	86831	R BANKER	3397 S GROVE TER
985	86834	GEORGE LAMSBACK	3365 S GROVE TER
985	86832	WILLIAM PATTERSON	3385 S GROVE TER
985	86835	JAMES PETTAPIECE	3351 \$ GROVE TER
985	999089	BARRY A BARRINGER	9304 E ALVADÁ LN
985	24844	VIRGINIA BRADWAY	9184 ALVADA
985	86844	T CASEY	9260 E ALVADA LN
985	86839	STEVE KNOPIC	9202 E ALVADA LN
985	27199	SENATOR TOM MOBLEY	9274 E ALVADA LN
985	996321	GARY CHOCK	3432 S WINDING PATH
985	982503	WILLIAM CRANEY	3480 \$ WINDING PATH
985	984533	JOSEPHINE FIORELLI	3424 S WINDING PATH
985	994935	LEO C GOSS	3490 S WINDING PATH
985	989929	EDGAR THOMAS HAYES	3440 S WINDING
985	93199	RICHARD LABIN	3440 S WINDING PATH
985	94538	DELORES MACNEILL	3464 S WINDING PATH
985	987345	SHELLY MISNER	3416 S WINDING PATH
985	93692	JOHN ZITO	3456 S WINDING PATH
985	106061	KENNETH C CARROLL	3391 S WINDING PATH
985	998047	KENNETH LUCAS	3375 \$ WINDING PATH
985	96794	WILLIAM R MILLER	3365 S WINDING PATH
985	20614	HERBERT L DAY	3481 S WINDING PATH
985	978684	BOBBY GOODMAN	3441 S WINDING PATH
985	11592	DIEGO MADRIGAL	3465 S WINDING PATH
985	96536	EDWARD MOODY	3415 S WINDING PATH
985	998015	JOHN NELSON	3421 S WINDING PATH
985	905395	ROBERT L PETERSON	3401 S WINDING PATH
985	93214	RAY THIBODEAU	3411 S WINDING PATH
985	994298	HELEN J BIGGS	3351 S WINDING PATH
985	18442	RENEE L FIFOLT	9349 E SANDPIPER DR
985	90673	FRANK GALLO	9373 E SANDPIPER ST
985	86885	ROBERT GOLDENSTERN	9335 E SANDPIPER DR
985	86883	H WORDEN	9359 E SANDPIPER DR
985	92825	HOWARD/MARJORIE BEEBE	3385 S CROSSBILL LOOP
985	86890	ROMALD CRIBBIE	3441 S CROSSBILL LOOP
985	90244	EDWARD DOUCETTE	3419 S CROSSBILL LOOP
985	978415	WILLIAM H HUFF	3365 S CROSSBILL LOOP

DEER PARK NY	11729-1223
TEMPLE TERRACE FL	33617
INVERNESS FL	34450
INVERNESS FL	34450-7436
INVERNESS FL	34450-7438
INVERNESS FL	34450-7488
INVERNESS FL	34450-7518
INVERNESS FL	34450-7519
INVERNESS FL	34450-7519
INVERNESS FL	34450-7519
INVERNESS FL	34450-7520
INVERNESS FL	34450-7915
INVERNESS FL	34450-8832
INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
INVERNESS FL	34450-8842

INVERNESS FL

EXHIBIT __

B

유

34450-8842

)	EXHIBIT
7	

		VERIFICATION LIST OF	NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/18/95 PAGE 8:47:56	2 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			219
985	994649	ACEL MCCANN	3433 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
985	992672	JOSEPH A NEMANICH	3345 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
985	91127	EVERETT E PEKINS	3425 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
985	997655	EDWARD PERRY	3401 CROSSBILL		INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
985	88794	KATHY RENFRO	3451 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-8842
985	978499	NORMAN JOB#190-89 SANDERS	3414 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-0843
985	984943	ROSEMARY SEAMAN	3394 S CROSSBILL LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-8843
985	90567	THOMAS BROOME	9392 E ALVADA LN		INVERNESS FL	34450-8844
985	985762	NORMA SUE EAGER	3388 S WINDING PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-8845
985	98211	EDWIN P FOREST	3350 S WINDING PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-8845
985	24812	MARGARET ARVIDSON	3422 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8846
985	109051	BURT MCCULLOUGH	3410 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8846
985	987005	ROY SILVERS	3352 STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8846
985	106343	ARTHUR W SMITH	3372 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8846
985	20786	JAMES WARBURTON	3444 S STROUD TERR		INVERNESS FL	34450-8846
985	989210	ROBERT BARGER	3464 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8847
985	984069	HERBERT O EIMERMAN	3391 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8849
985	991473	RONALD R HERRON	3351 STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8849
985	106619	MRS IRVING SHOW	3375 S STROUD TER		INVERWESS FL	34450-8849
985	88792	HARRY & MCQUEEN	3461 S STROUD TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8850
985	104998	NOEL SHARP	* MAYBELLE SHARP	3499 S STROUD TER	INVERNESS FL	34450-8850
985	999375	HARRIET K COX	3475 GROVE TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8891
985	993581	DARRELL D DENNISON	3429 S GROVE TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8891
985	86825	ARTHUR KAUFMANN	3491 S GROVE TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8891
985	985539	LOUIS T LA ROCHE	3411 S GROVE TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-8891
985	86827	POLLIE WILLIAMS	3449 S GROVE TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-B891
985	999045	JAMES J BROWN	3529 S GROVE TERRACE		INVERNESS FL	34450-8892
985	86837	ARTHUR BRADLEY	P O BOX 1493		INVERNESS FL	34451-1493
985	7864	NORMAN VAN PROOYEN	624 \$00 MARIE		STEVENS PT WI	54481-2143

TOTAL PRINTED

Cospel Island

		VERIFICATION LI	IST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING	12/18/95 PAGE 8:49:07	1 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
LÁNT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
986	95709	LINDA M MEAHL	784 S DOUG PT	INVERNESS FL	34450-2640
986	990266	AMANDA KOOS	663 S TERRI PT	INVERNESS FL	34450-2641
986	89373	JAMES M MITCHELL	689 S TERRI PT	INVERNESS FL	34450-2641
986	997716	KENNETH PENNOYER	730 S TERRI PT	INVERNESS FL	34450-2641
986	92545	CHARLES WILSON JR	707 S TERRI PT	INVERNESS FL	34450-2641
986	994200	DAVID CLEVENGER	7401 E ALLEN DR	INVERNESS FL	34450-3539
986	996533	ROBERT SPANGLER	7431 E ALLEN DR	INVERNESS FL	34450-3539
986	37896	WILMA CLOUSE	4483 WINGFIELD ST	COLUMBUS OH	43231

TOTAL PRINTED

8

EXHIBIT _

| 유 | Point 0 woods

12/18/95

8:50:15

PAGE

1 DLGO3ORPG

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

997 997-99 PARTIE MARMAD MILLIONER SETTIONER MATTERBOOKS METTER MATTERBOOK METTERBOOK METTER	PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		2	I P
997 998050 MUNICE CHISTNELL 9 LYMONTH DAY TOWNS DEVAM 998 998050 MUNICE CHISTNELL 9 LYMONTH DAY LICESTOR LICEST	987	992396	KEMBETH RASMARD	HILLHOUSE BESTHORPE	ATTLEBOROUGH NR172LR	NORFOLK ENGLAND	
997 99412 DENIS CLURK 9 LYMOUTH DE VICETON LECESTER LETSISP EALAND 998 99411 MARTHER CONSTRUCTION LECESTER LETSISP EALAND MARSHARE VERTICAL 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK 1 SPRINGFIELD BY 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK 1 SPRINGFIELD BY 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK 1 SPRINGFIELD BY 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK DENIS CLURK 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK DENIS CLURK 997 994511 ARTHRIT RELIGIOS DENIS CLURK 997 994512 RELIFIE DOUGLAS SAYES 1-AST JAMESES CLOSE REVIELD BY 997 994512 RELIFIE DOUGLAS SAYES 1-AST JAMESES CLOSE REVIELD BY 997 994697 PAUL ZIMAGONSKI 372 WIFER ST 997 994697 PAUL ZIMAGONSKI 372 WIFER ST 997 24012 ROBERT FERRESS 7 THIS LAKES AVE ROBERT WIRE 997 24012 ROBERT FERRESS 7 THIS LAKES AVE ROBERT WIRE 997 24012 ROBERT FERRESS PAUL STATE 997 39449 CHEFT LERICAL PRODUCT 997 39441 ROBERT PAUL STATE 997 39449 CHEFT LERICAL PRODUCT 997 39441 ROBERT PAUL STATE				115 = 5	MORMOUTH GWENT NPS3QA	UNITED KINGDOM	
987 986959 JOHR SCHART 71 SPRINGFILLD RD 72 98596 JOHR SCHART 73 TEIGHTAN CLOSE 73 995514 CHRISTOPHER JOHN MADDER 73 98514 CHRISTOPHER JOHN MADDER 74 99597 995913 75 995913 ARTHUR HILDS 75 995915 ARTHUR LYST 75 995919 ARTHUR LYST 75 99591 ARTHUR LYST 75 995919 ART						ENGLAND	
987 98699 JOHN R CENT 17 NICHTAR CLOSE HORNOCAN HATTS POPPYI WITTER KIAGONU 987 98691 ATTURE RELIGION 5 GI LINKSOWN BY 110 ATT RELIGION 5 GI L					PAMBER HEATH/BASINGSTOKE	HAMSPHIRE UK RG266DL	
985514 CHRISTOPHER JOHN MATER 997 995156 ATTURN RELIEF S LINSDOWN DR 998 995196 OF OVERY CASTLE VIEW 63 HIGH ST ARRIVED COUNTY OF SUSSEY 997 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 998 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 999 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 990 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 990 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 991 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 991 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 992 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 993 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 994 995 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 995 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 997 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 998 995196 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 999 995197 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 999 995198 JOHN BOULLAS SAYERS 990 995198 J					HORNDEAN HANTS PORSYU	UNITED KINGDOM	
997 994511 ARTHUR RELIAUS G3 LUISDONNE D10016HODGURE ELIC S 997 99510 BOV OVERY CASTLE YIEW 63 HIGH ST ARUBREL COUNTY OF SUSSEX ERLAND ELICAD 997 99106 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10017 D10017 D10017 997 99106 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10017 D10017 D10017 997 991074 RETH WILD 2 BARBERRY WAY RIRKEY UNDERWOOD BOURSE LIKES ENGLAND PEDDOCE 997 994074 RETH WILD 2 BARBERRY WAY RIRKEY UNDERWOOD BOURSE LIKES ENGLAND PEDDOCE 997 994077 ROUSET FERRESSY 7 TWILL LAKES AVE D10016 D10016 997 99407 ROUSET FERRESSY 7 TWILL LAKES AVE D10016 D10016 997 99407 ROUSET FERRESSY 7 TWILL LAKES AVE D10016 D10016 997 99408 RECORD RECORD D10018 D10016 D10016 997 99409 RECORD D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 997 99409 RECORD D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 997 99409 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 997 99409 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 997 99409 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 D10016 997 99409 ALIH MATHIEM D10016 D1						ENGLAND	
987 980518 97 980519 97 980519 98 19596 98 195196 99 1959						ENGLAND LE1128X	
997 99319 FELTH ATTON					ARUNDEL COUNTY OF SUSSEX	ENGLAND BN189AJ	
997 99956 JOHN DOUGLAS SAYERS					SPENNYMOOR CO DURHAM	ENGLAND DL166YW	
997 990724 KEITH WILD 2 AARBEERN WAY KERKY UNDERWOOD BOURNE LINCS ERCLAMP PELOSES 997 99497 74012 ZIMAROMSKI 372 WINTER ST BROCKTON MA 02402-1841 997 99496 74012 ZIMAROMSKI 372 WINTER ST BROCKTON MA 02402-1841 997 99496 74012 ZIMAROMSKI 372 WINTER ST BROCKTON MA 02402-1841 997 99496 7680RIC CLARK 120 OLO WEST SIDE RD CHISTIAN WINTER ST 04400 997 99496 74012 ZIMAROMSKI 370 WINTERSWAY RD CHISTIAN WINTER ST 04400 997 99496 74012 ZIMAROMSKI 1400 JANAY AME FATTISON 976 WINTERSWAY RD CHISTIAN WINTER ST 04400 997 99496 7680RIC CLARK 1400 JANAY AME FATTISON 976 WINTERSWAY RD MONICLAIR NJ 07042 997 99499 79499 79499 79499 79499 79490 79490 79490 997 99490 7					BEXHILL ON SEA E SUSSEX	ENGLAND TH4020P	
997 99497 PAUL ZIMAROUSKI 372 WINTER ST 02402-1841 02402-1841 997 28497 POBLET FERRESTY 75 TUNI LAKES AVE 02816					KIRKBY UNDERWOOD BOURNE	LINCS ENGLAND PE100SE	•
997 24817 ROBERT FERRESSY 75 TUTE LAKES AVE COVERTRY RI 02816 997 24812 MARY JARE PATTISON 975 MATERBURY BD CHESTIBLE CT 04410 997 94849 CHERYL BERNATICES 9 CRESTVIEW CT MORTICAIR NJ 07042 997 94849 CHERYL BERNATICES 9 CRESTVIEW CT MORTICAIR NJ 07042 997 95959 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD ERIAL NJ 008081 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD ERIAL NJ 008081 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD ERIAL NJ 008081 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD ERIAL NJ 008081 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD ERIAL NJ 008081 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD 17704-3564 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1644 JARVIS RD 17704-3564 997 95939 PON MOTEL 1645 JARVIS RD 17704-3564 997 95949 ALIR MATTHEW 1600 1764 997 95949 ALIR MATTHEW 1764 997 95940 ALIR MATTHEW 1764 997 99890 CRORE JOHNSTON 4765 997 99800 ALIR MATTHEW 4765 997 99800 CRORE JOHNSTON 4765 997 17640 ALIR MATTHEW 4765 997 17640 ALIR MAT				372 WINTER ST		BROCKTON MA	02402-1841
987 36046 FREDRICK CLARK 120 OLD MEST SIDE RD 987 24599 ANE SMITH COMANY ME CHEMINE CT 06410 987 35499 ANE SMITH C. OBARBARA SMITH 1030 EAST BROADWAY MILFORD CT 06460 987 95499 ANE SMITH C. OBARBARA SMITH 1030 EAST BROADWAY MILFORD CT 06460 987 95499 COME COME COME COME COME COME COME COME						COVENTRY RI	02816
997 24612 MARY JAKE PATISON 975 WATERBURY NO CHESTINE CT 06400 987 3549 AHR SHITH C.70 BARBARA SHITH 1030 EAST BROADWAY HILFORD CT 06400 987 3549 CHEST LERAYIDES 9 CRESTVIEN CT 907042 ERIAL NJ 07042 1414 JAVIS ND 11704-3564 987 39515 FARAKYMAY KULL 1464 JAVIS ND 08061 226 14 AVE N BABYLON NY 11704-3564 987 39539 PON MOTEL X A TUMBIOLD 226 14 AVE N BABYLON NY 11704-3564 987 39539 PON MOTEL X A TUMBIOLD 226 14 AVE N BABYLON NY 11704-3564 987 39539 PON MOTEL X A TUMBIOLD 226 14 AVE N BABYLON NY 11704-3564 987 395135 DANS SHAPPEN SH				120 OLD WEST SIDE RD		NORTH CONWAY NH	03860
987 95459 AME SMITH C/O BARBADA SMITH 103D EAST BROADMAY MILFORD CT 06460 987 958156 FRANK/MARY KUIL 1464 JARVIS RO ERIAL NJ 08081 987 95839 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BARYLON NY 11704-3654 987 95830 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BARYLON NY 11704-3654 987 95830 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BARYLON NY 11704-3654 987 95830 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 256 14 AVE N BARYLON NY 11704-3654 987 95830 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 256 14 AVE N BARYLON NY 11704-3654 987 95830 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 354 RICHLAND DR LARCASTER PA 117601 987 95899 FOR CORRESIONED ASSOCIATION ROS STATION DE 19904 989 797 95990 FECRES COUNTION 4525 BOOSTA'N DR STATION DE 19904 989 797 95990 FECRES COUNTION PO				975 WATERBURY RD	1	CHESHIRE CT	06410
997 95449 CHEV'L BERNYLDES 9 CRESTYLEN CT				C/O BARBARA SMITH	103D EAST BROADWAY	MILFORD CT	06460
987 998156 FRANK/MARY NULL 1464 JARVIS RD 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO 226 14 AVE N BANYLON NY 11704-3564 987 95999 PON MOTEL X A TUNBIOLO X STANTON DE 19804 987 95999 ECONOCIONAL SERVICIA SE						MONTCLAIR NJ	07042
987 95339 POW MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 226 14 AVE W BARYLON BY 11704-3654 987 981836 ROBERT D PASQUALE P O 80X 94 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 948836 ROBERT D PASQUALE P O 80X 94 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 94989 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 94 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 979689 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 94 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 979689 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 95 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 979689 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 96 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 979689 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 96 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 979689 GEORGE JOHNSTON P O 80X 96 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 97969 O 804 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 987 9796 O 804 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 9796 979 97969 O 804 MASTIC BEACH WY 11951 9796 979 97969 O 804 MASTIC BEACH WASTIC BEACH W						ERIAL NJ	08081
987 95340 PON MOTEL X A TUMBIOLO 226 14 AYE M BAYLOR MY 1174-3654 987 981836 ROBERT D PASQUALE P O BOX 94					226 14 AVE W	BABYLON NY	11704-3654
987 991836 ROBERT D PASQUALE P 0 807 94 MASTIC BEACH MY 11951 987 94994 ALIN MATHIEW X CORDELL MATHIEU 354 RICHLAND DR LARCASTER PA 17601 987 973680 GEORGE JOHNSTON 4525 ROSLYN DR BLOMING ROCK NC 28605 987 373151 JUHA SARNO P 0 807 366 BLOMING ROCK NC 28605 987 97466 DOWARD STOKELY 870 HIGHREICH CT HICKARES FL 30608 987 97466 DOWARD STOKELY 870 HIGHREICH CT HICKARES FL 32650 987 97474 JANES BARCO X NGS GRACE TE BARCO 9740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 37314 KRISTER GAGE 138 LUMAN TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 983857 KENNETH W GIBSON ATTH GLEND ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STARLIT POINT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 204548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAN TER 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 304548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAN TER 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 98319 STEPHANTE SHALIGO 9509 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9502 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9502 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TORN 9522 E YLG GREEN CTR INVERNESS FL 32650 988 98120 DALLE S MATES				X A TUMBIOLO	226 14 AVE W	BABYLON WY	11704-3654
987 94994 ALIN MATHIEM X CORDELL MATHIEU 354 RICHLAND DR LANCASTER PA 17601 987 33151 JOHN SARNO P 0 BOX 366 987 979486 DOWALD STOKELY 870 HIGHREEN CT HARLORD REMAINSTORM STANTON DE 19904 987 979486 DOWALD STOKELY 870 HIGHREEN CT HARLORD REMAINSTORM RARIETTA GA 30068 987 979486 JOHN SARNO P 0 BOX 366 987 979674 JANES BARCO X 1MS GRACE T BARCO P 3740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 978674 JANES BARCO X 1MS GRACE T BARCO P 3740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 31341 KRISTEN GAGE 138 LUNAR TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 938957 KERBETH W GIBSON ATTN GELENDA ALEN 1645 W MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 958367 KERBETH W GIBSON ATTN GELENDA ALEN 1645 W MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95813 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PELICAR COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 265 LUNAR TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SIANLIGO 9509 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SIANLIGO 9509 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 991297 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 991297 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95129 STEPHANIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9511 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9511 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9511 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9511 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9512 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9512 E VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9512 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9512 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95240 DALE S HAYES 9512 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95250 HENTA STORM 95432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95426 PON						MASTIC BEACH NY	11951
987 979699 CEORCE JOHNSTON 4525 DOSLYN DR 987 33151 JUNIS ARRON P D BOX 366 987 979486 DORALD STOKELY 870 HIGHAREEN CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 979486 DORALD STOKELY 970 HIGHAREEN CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 979486 HICHAEL/ARIADNE ABBRUZZE 9400 HISTWOOD DR 988 9794874 JARES BARCO \$ MARIETTA GA 30068 987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 983857 KEWRETH N GIBSON ATTN GLENDA ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 28513 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 228 STARLIT POIRT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 98319 STEPHANIE SHALIEO 9505 E PLICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 98319 STEPHANIE SHALIEO 9505 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SHALIEO 9505 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINNER 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104549 NORTH MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B MICKS 227 S SUNSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B MICKS 227 S SUNSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKERZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKERZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9524 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9524 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9524 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9526 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95267 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FLAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9526 DORAC/FULILLE KLILLTY 9503 E PILICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95267 JESSE/JOANNE CHARCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVER				% CORDELL MATHIEU	354 RICHLAND DR	LANCASTER PA	17601
997 33151 JOHN SARBO PO BOX 366 987 979466 DONALD STOKELY 870 HIGHGREN CT SOUGH MARIETTA GA 30068 987 979406 JOHNALD STOKELY 870 HIGHGREN CT SOUGH MARIETTA GA 30068 987 979674 JAMES BARCO X MRS GRACE T BARCO 9740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 31341 KRISTEN GAGE 138 LUMAN TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STABLIT POINT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STABLIT POINT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAN TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 996922 JOHN N ROSENBERGER 916 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIET STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VIG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 95126 RICE S SUBSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 95126 RICE S SUBSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 95126 RICE S SUBSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99129 TILL MARIET STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99129 TILL MARIET STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99129 TILL MARIET STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99129 TILL MARIET STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99120 RUTHE MARIET STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99120 RUTHE MACKERITE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99120 RUTHE MACKERITE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99120 RUTHE MACKERITE STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99510 RUTHE MACKERITE STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99520 RUTHER STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99520 RUTHER STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99520 RUTHER STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99520 RUTHER STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 99520 RUTHER STONE 9036 E GEORFILISH CV			· · ·	4525 ROSLYH DR		STANTON DE	19804
987 979406 DONALD STOKELY 870 HIGHGREEN CT 30068 987 98942 MICHAEL/ARIADNE ABBRUZZE 9400 MISTWOOD DR 1 WYERNESS FL 32650 987 978674 JAMES BARCO \$ X MRS GRACE T BARCO 9740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107022 JOHN K EKN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 983057 KENNETH M GIBSON ATTW GLENDA ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STARLIT POINT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINOER 28 S STARLIT POINT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 98622 JOHN M ROSEMBERGER 9816 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 99519 STEPHANIE SHALIGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 991292 RICHARD ON JAGNER K J POWERS 132650 987 99129 ROUNT J JAKNERSS FL 32650 987 99129 ROU				P 0 BOX 366		BLOWING ROCK NC	
987 978674 JAMES BARCO S MRS BRACE T BARCO 9740 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 E PEBBLE CRK OR 1WERNESS FL 32650 987 983857 KENNETH W GIBSON ATTN GLENDA ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 983857 KENNETH W GIBSON ATTN GLENDA ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 28513 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PEBLICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAR TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SMALIGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981297 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 991292 RICHARO ON MAGNER S J 2055 1081 104589 ROBERT B MICKS 227 S SUNISTITER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650 1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL RUTH				870 HIGHGREEN CT		MARIETTA GA	
987 978674 JAMES BARCO						INVERNESS FL	32650
987 107022 JOHN K EEN 9726 F PEBBLE CRK DR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 31341 KRISTEN GAGE 138 LUMAR TER 138 LUMAR TER 132650 987 98857 KENNETH M GIBSON ATTM CILENDA ALLEN 1645 M MAIN ST INVERNESS FL 32650 987 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STARLIT POINT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 280513 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 25 LUMAR TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 986822 JOHN M ROSEMBERGER 9616 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981207 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B WICKS 227 S SUNSET TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95314 JOHN/JANRETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9534 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9529 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9520 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9520 DALE S HAYES 9631 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9520 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9520 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 9520 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 9520 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95207 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VLILLGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95207 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95207 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 988 95207 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1919 989 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT				% MRS GRACE T BARCO	9740 E PEBBLE CRK CT	INVERNESS FL	32650
997 31341 KRISTEN GACE 138 LUMAN TER 1845 M MAIN ST 1845 M M MAIN ST 18				9726 E PEBBLE CRK DR		INVERNESS FL	32650
997 25048 GEORGE HUNTER 228 S STARLIT POINT INVERNESS FL 32650 997 28513 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 997 104548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAR TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 986822 JOHN N ROSEMBERGER 9816 E PERBLE CRK CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 9519 STEPHANIE SMALIGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 991287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 998 991292 RICHARO O MAGNER N J POWERS 3105 S JEAN 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 104095 ROSERT B MICKS 227 S SUMSET TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 998 991292 RICHARO O MAGNER N J POWERS 3105 S JEAN 1NVERNESS FL 32650 997 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 998 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 997 9514 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 998 95512 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 998 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 998 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 998 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 998 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 998 95426 POW PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 998 95405 GEORGE/ENTILE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 998 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9943 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	31341	KRISTEN GAGE	138 LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	
987 28613 LEVERNE J LEE 9575 E PELICAN COVE CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUNAR TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 986822 JOHN M ROSENBERGER 9816 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SMALLGO 9509 E YLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9609 E YLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E YLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 981292 RICHARD O MAGNER X J POWERS 3105 S JEAN 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT 8 WICKS 227 S SUNSET TER 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95314 JOHN/JANRETYE CARNAN 9515 E YLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9510 PS11 VIG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95501 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E YLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9532 E YILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1919 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9533 E PLICAR CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1941 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9533 E PLICAR CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1941 987 95207 HERTA SZOCS 9983 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	983857	KENNETH W GIBSON	ATTN GLENDA ALLEN	1645 W MAIN ST		
987 104548 ALICE S PINDER 26 S LUMAR TER 32650 987 985822 JOHN M ROSENBERGER 9816 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 995319 STEPHANIE SMALIGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CY CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 981292 RICHARD O MAGNER NICKS 227 S SUNSET TER 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 991292 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NYERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1818 989 95131 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9561 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94992 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1918 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NYERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT				228 S STARLIT POINT		INVERNESS FL	
987 986822 JOHN N ROSENBERGER 9816 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95319 STEPHANIE SMALIGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 RICHARO O MAGNER N J POWERS 3105 S JEAN INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B MICKS 227 S SUNSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKERZIE 9036 E GOSPEL I SL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95312 A JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 988 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 989 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 989 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 989 95405 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9532 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95405 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9532 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	28513	LEVERNE J LEE	9575 E PELICAN COVE CT			
987 95319 STEPHANIE SMALEGO 9509 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B WICKS 227 S SUNSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95314 JOHN JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 9529 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 9529 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 EGRGG/FMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	104548	ALICE S PINDER	26 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	
987 107252 ANNE MARIE STONE 9605 E PELICAN CY CT INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650 987 981292 RICHARD O MAGNER N J POMERS 3105 S JEAN INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95121 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94092 KEN/COUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95426 POW PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	986822	JOHN M ROSENBERGER	9816 E PEBBLE CRK CT			
987 981287 THOMAS J TOBIN 9522 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 981292 RICHARD D WAGNER X J POMERS 3105 S JEAN 1NVERNESS FL 32650 987 104895 ROBERT B WICKS 227 S SUNSET TER INVERNESS FL 32650 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95314 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT WILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1918 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1918 987 95299 GEORGE/ENILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939	987	95319	STEPHANIE SMALIGO	9509 E VLG GREEN CIR		·	
987 98129 RICHARD O MAGNER	987	107252	ANNE MARIE STONE	9605 E PELICAN CV CT			
987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95120 RUTH E MACKENZIE 9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD INVERNESS FL 32650-1818 987 95314 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95266 POM PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95287 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 988 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	981287	THOMAS J TOBIN	9522 E VLG GREEN CIR			
987 95314 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95297 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 988 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT	987	981292	RICHARD O WAGNER	X J POWERS	3105 S JEAN		
987 95314 JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN 9515 E VLG GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95324 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94592 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95260 POW PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY ŁABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 988 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	104895	ROBERT B WICKS				
987 95524 DALE S HAYES 9501 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95551 ROBERT WILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95426 POW PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1938 988 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	95120	RUTH E MACKENZIE	9036 E GOSPEL ISL RD			
987 95501 ROBERT MILSON 9531 E VLG GREEN CIR 1NVERNESS FL 32650-1913 987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95426 POM PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY ŁABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95299 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	95314	JOHN/JANNETTE CARMAN				
987 95504 JOHN J SHAFFER 6 S FRIAR PT INVERNESS FL 32650-1914 987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95426 POM PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	95324	DALE S HAYES				
987 94982 KEN/LOUISA AARON 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95426 POW PRO SHOP 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95287 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	95551	ROBERT WILSON				
987 9529 HOLLY LABORDE 9432 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1916 987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95287 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 988 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987	95504					
987 95299 HOLLY LABORDE 9425 E GABLE CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1917 987 95287 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	987						
987 95297 JESSE/JOANNE CHANCE 9532 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR INVERNESS FL 32650-1938 987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941							
987 95495 GEORGE/EMILIE KELLETT 9563 E PELICAN CV CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1939 987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941			HOLLY LABORDE				
987 95507 HERTA SZOCS 9843 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1941	-	95287					
30) 9330) IERIA 32003 3013 E 12002 010 01					·		
987 982143 STEVE GANOFF 9786 E PEBBLE CRK CT INVERNESS FL 32650-1943							
	987	982143	STEVE GANOFF	9786 E PEBBLE CRK CT		TWATKMF22 LF	32030.1343

EXHIBIT

74 OF 119

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		,	ZIP
987	95323	JOSEPH/VALETTA MARAVOLO	9502 E VLG GREEN CIR	1	INVERNESS FL	33450
987	986746	LEON WHITE JR	6520 QUAIL HOLLOW BLVD		WESLEY CHAPEL FL	33544-3413
987	95286	CLAYTON/ERMA PELFREY	3699 61ST ST N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33710-1763
987	97191	GARY LAWRENCE	4137 ROLLING GRV PL		LAKELAND FL	33809-1230
987	95151	WILLIAM/FAYE VANHOOK	5202 NICKOLS DR E		LAKELAND FL	33813-4040
987	985039	WILLIAM THOMAS	P 0 BOX 1600		HERNANDO FL	34442-1600
987	40247	TERESA ALVARADO	67 HERON CREEK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	39959	HARRY BARDWELL	239 S SUNSET TERR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	31685	DORETTA BROCK	227 S BROCK POINT		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	38653	ROBERT Q BURNS	9583 E PELICAN CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	31604	MARY V CABRERA	9043 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	31934	ELATHE CAPANO	9535 E SOUTHGATE DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	95176	HYRON/ADELE CHESHIRE	9034 E POINT O'WOODS DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	33302	MICHELLE COLVIN	9110 E POINT O WOODS		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	987981	JESS COPSEY	231 S BELLEVIEW WAY		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	37465	TREVA COX	10 LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	33907	PAUL J CROWDER SR	9601 E PELICAN COVE		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	987633	WILLIAM DAVIS	9525 E PELICAN COVE	L-2A	INVERNESS FL	34450
987	33513	IDA DEITRICH	9500 GOSPEL ISL RD E		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	95006	JEFF DELLER	112 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	29421	E R LECLEAR	155 N GULF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	980341	ROBERT EDWARDS	209 S EBB WAY		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	38083	RUSSEL HADLEY	9510 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	34545	WILLIAM HANCOCK	9115 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	31879	WENDY L HAPNER	9538 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	95174	ROBERT HAYES	9022 E POINT O'WOODS		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	32632	ROBERT C. HUDDLE	177 N GULF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	979836	WILLIAM E JONES	135 S ROYAL WAY		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	985052	COLIN JOSLIN	9777 E PEBBLE CREEK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	40045	JAMIE LICONTI	9121 AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	36412	L ROBERT NCCOMB	9028 E GOSPEL ISLAND RD		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	32088	JEAN H MOORE	9031 E AQUA VISTA		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	31266	DEBBLE MORGAN	16 S HERON CREEK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	32497	FERDINAND G MUILENBURG	230 S BROCK POINT		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	995155	RONALD NELSON	410 N GOLF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	25740	WHITHEY REWCOMB	11 S HERON CREEK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	988888	ALVIN OSTERHOUDT	9533 E PELICAN COVE		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	28780	DEBORAH PETTIT	9040 E POINT O'WOODS DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	95169	FRED/JEAN PFEIFER	9027 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	33000	PATRICIA A RHOADS	9808 E PEBBLE CREEK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	95548	FRANK ROBUSTO	9134 E POINT O'WOODS DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	40574	SALVATORE SARRICA	C/O DONNA ZERBO	135 SUNSET TERR	INVERNESS FL	34450
987	992097	J E SAVAGE	119 N GOLF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450 ¹
987	33406	EDWARD SCZERZENIE	9505 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR		INVERNESS FL	34430
987	31495	LLOYD SHELTON	1101 GOSPEL ISLAND RD		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	32574	JOHN STEELFOX	9340 E PEACHTREE		INVERNÉSS FL	34450
987	95498	THE MODRINGS AT POINT O'WOODS	HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION	9735 E PEBBLE CREEK CT	INVERNESS FL	34450
987	978254	HAROLD WARNER	9762 E PEBBLE CREEK CT	•	INVERNESS FL	34450
987	21121	GERALD WECKLER	115 SUMSET TER		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	37516	IVAN WHITING	9226 E POINT O'WOODS DR		INVERNESS FL	34450
987	986373	KARL WINKLER	9001 E PEBBLE CREEK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450

3 OLGO3ORPG

TRACIC 219

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
987	28616	COREY M GORHAM	9360 E NISTWOOD DR
987	979430	ROLLAND E BUTLER	9482 E MISTWOOD CT
987	985507	EDWARD L EATON	9417 E MISTWOOD CT
987	95173	ROBERT/HELEN BERNHARD	9010 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95175	JOAN LAMB	9026 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95205	NANCY HAMILE	9113 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95216	JOHN C JAMISON	9125 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95207	MR/MRS OTTO KORTH	9121 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	26645	DEWEY C STUART	9117 E POINT O' WOODS
987	95181	HAROLD S WHEELER	9101 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95217	FLORENCE WHRITENOUR	9129 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	981126	WILLIAM G COPELAND	9108 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95182	JACK EDWARDS	9102 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95209	ROBERT/NANCY MCDONALD	9122 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	24855	W KENRETH MANK	9140 E POINT O WOODS
987	95246	JOHN HCHAFFA	9209 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95501	CHALMER MONTGONERY	9223 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	28724	FRANK E TUITE	9205 E POINT O'WOODS
987	999029	SIGURD BRANTINGSON	9202 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	107498	CHARLES BROWN	9220 PT 0 WDS DR
987	95221	ROBERT/JOANN KNAPP	9212 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	979586	LOIS RECKENWALD	9230 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	95219	FREDERICK/MARY WRIGHT	9206 E POINT O WOODS DR
987	22929	FRANCIS NELSON	236 S STARLITE POINT
987	999384	ROBERT BRIDWELL	12 S SUNSET TERR
987	95107	WALTER/MARY DONALDSON	21 S SUNSET TER
987	95031	HARRY/VELMA ANDERSON	130 S SUNSET TER
987	95034	WILLIAM/ELIZABETH BARRETT	120 S SUNSET TER
987	95035	HELEN BRADY	110 S SUNSET TER
987	95103	GRACE CHAPMAN	104 S SUNSET TER
987	108500	DAYID MAHAN	136 \$ SUNSET TER
987	979923	SALVATORE SARRICA	100 S SUNSET TER
987	95041	DOROTHY CLIFFORD	109 S SUNSET TER
987	95033	ALICE FILLINGER	121 S SUNSET TER
987	95105	DORIS L GRIMNES	103 S SUNSET TER
987	95032	THURMAN/VIRGINIA MCGAHA	129 S SUNSET TER
987	95106	W/MARY M THOMAS	33 S SUMSET TER
987	95019	WAYNE/CARINE SMOLENSKY	240 S SUNSET TER
987	95023	MARGARET BONNER	221 S SUNSET TER
987	95024	ETHEL GOULDING	213 S SUNSET TER
987	95025	HOWARD/GAIL STORR	207 S SUNSET TER
987	95030	HOWARD/GAIL STORR	207 S SUNSET TER
987	94984	PHILIP/LILLIAN ALFORD	8902 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	25543	DANIEL B FULTZ	8910 GOSPEL ISL RD L-6/B-
987	23067	KIT SCHULHERR	8918 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	94992	THOMAS/ANN TOBIN	8926 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	96676	RUSSELL BRELSFORD	9010 E GOSPEL 1SL RD
987	95115	TOM GONZALEZ	9002 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95114	JOHN DUNN LIKEN	9000 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	106786	THOMAS MURPHY	9016 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95125	ROBERT/JEAN BEYER	9120 E GOSPEL ISL RD

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

INVERNESS	FL	34450-0909
INVERNESS	FL	34450-0926
INVERNESS	FL	34450-0927
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1802
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1802
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1803
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1804
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1805
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1805
INVERHESS	FL	34450-1805
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1806
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1006
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1806
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1806
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1806
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1808
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1810
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1811
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1812
	FL	34450-1812
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1812
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1813
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1813
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1813
INVERNESS	FL .	34450-1813
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1813
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1814
INVERNESS INVERNESS	FL	34450-1815 34450-1815
	FL	
INVERNESS INVERNESS	FL FL	34450-1815 34450-1815
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1816
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1818
INVERNESS	FL	34450-1820
	• =	

EXHIBIT

do

유

		VEDI EICATION LICT	OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/18/95 PAGE 8:50:15	4 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
					0.50:15	
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	·		ZIP
987	95134	CARMEN BROKAW	9126 E GOSPEL ISL RD	4	INVERNESS FL	34450-1820
987	986135	DALE D CUNNINGHAM	9108 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1820
987	95124	PAUL/LUCILLE MAYER	9114 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1820
987	95126	GLENN NOFFATT	9125 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1921
987	95127	JOHN WORSHAM	9131 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1921
987	95252	ARLYN/JOYCE SUKUT	9236 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1822
987	95273	ROBERT/MARY PEARSON	9332 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34450-1824
987	95265	ROSE ANN JOHNSON	9240 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1844
987	95553	VESTA SLAUGHTER	9234 E CRESCENT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1844
987	95270	STANLEY/BETTY ERNST	9318 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1846
987	95268	CHARLES HANKINSON	9310 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1846
987	993607	JAMES POWELL	9324 E CRESCENT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1846
987	95266	WAYNE/BETTY STALBAUM	9304 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1846
987	28575	CATHERINE A BOCHART	9317 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1847
987	20759	RENNIE YARBOROUGH	9307 E CRESCENT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1847
987	95178	CARRIE MOUNTAIN	9026 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1848
987	95172	ROGER D DUBBLE	9021 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1849
987	95166	RONALD/BEVERLY KIRVES	9033 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1849
987	29423	JOSEPH ROOMEY	9037 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1849
987	95222	PEGGY SMITH	9021 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1849
987	95168	MARTIN/KATHRYNE VACHON	9029 AQUA VISTA DR	EAST POINT O WOODS	INVERNESS FL	34450-1849
987	23382	JAMES T BENTON	9134 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1850
987	24914	DEAN L GOLDEN	9104 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1850
987	26937	WARREN HARDT	9120 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1850
987	95509	SHELDON THAYER	9130 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1850
987	95158	ROCCO/EMMA VELLETRI	9110 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1850
987	95141	S C/AGNES EASTWOOD	9135 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1851
987	95157	CARROL/MARGARET MARINER	9107 E AQUA VISTA DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1851
987	95139	R DEAN	9130 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1857
987	95249	R DEAN	9130 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1857
987	95136	EUNICE GRIFFIN	9128 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-1857
987	980931	T J WATTERS	9204 E CRESCENT DR		INVERNESS FL	34450 - 1857
987	95171	FRANCINE BOGART	206 S EBB WAY		INVERNESS FL	34450-1858
987	21213	ALMA J DUNN	205 S EBB WAY		INVERNESS FL	34450-1859
987	26397	LENNARD SKOMAN	17 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450 1860
987	95002	EDWARD A/LUCILLE BENDER	22 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1859 34450-1860 34450-1861 34450-1861
987	95003	E L/GWEN WORCESTER	32 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1861
987	95010	DOROTHY GRESS	127 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1862
987	95009	ARTHUR/GRACE GRUENEBERGER	117 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1862
987	95005	ANTHONY LIPETRI	113 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1862
987	11098	JOSEPH G SOWDER	101 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1862
987	95012	FRANK N BARRETT	126 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1863
987	97112	VELMA DELLER	100 LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1863
987	95008	WALTER/LUCILLE MARCINAK	118 S LUHAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-18 6 3
987	95017	NORMAN/LOUISE MYLES	210 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1965
987	95112	F W/JUNE ECKHARDT	8 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1865 O 34450-1880 TI
987	105899	ROBERT ENGLAND	2 S LUNAR TER		INVERNESS FL	34450-1880
987	95110	ROBERT/DOROTHY NELSON	1 S LUNAR TERRACE		* INVERNESS FL	34450-1880
987	34396	VIRGINIA J BERRY	116 N GOLF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1901
987	17749	DANIEL D CROOKS	102 N GULF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1901
987	991590	WILLIAM W DESTERRE	172 N GULF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1901
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
987	992416	TIMOTHY E DONOVAN	178 N GULF HBR PATH
987	998987	MILTON GOLDKIN	120 N GOLF HBR PATH
987	992221	RAYMOND KELLET	150 N GULF HBR PATH
987	995028	ROY MORRISON JR	140 N GULF HBR PATH
987	28390	GARY SHERMAN	136 N GULF HBR PATH
987	95447	OLIVER/MARY JERRELL	201 \$ ROYAL WAY
987	95445	JEANNE SANDERS	211 S ROYAL WAY
987	95467	JAMES/OPAL NOONE	9425 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	995251	RUSSELL SEVERE	9401 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95475	ARTHUR/GLADYS ANDERSON	9400 SOUTHGATE DR
987	981048	CHARLES DOOLITTLE	9424 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95465	MARY P GERALD	9430 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95472	O C GRIFFITH	9414 E SOUTHGATE TER
987	97586	LAUREL HCKONE	9402 £ SOUTHEGATE DR
987	95471	RAYMOND/ELIZABETH MULLIS	9412 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95473	GEORGE NEWMAN	9410 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	981897	JOHN N WHEELER	9416 E SOUTHGATE RD
987	95474	MILDRED WITHERS	9406 SOUTHGATE RD
987	20795	EDGÅR C BJORKLUND	9529 E SOUTHGATE
987	95459	NICHOLAS/JEAN PETRUSHEVICH	9539 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	994686	HEINZ PISTOLL	9505 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95461	JOHN/BEVERLY VAN PUTTEN	9525 E SOUTHGATE
987	95457	PETE/RUTH TORTORICE	9617 E SOUTHGATE DR
987	95322	DON/CAROL BAKER	9430 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	95290	D FERACO	9529 E VILLAGE GREEN CIR
987	95325	LUCILLE JASON	9535 & VLG GREEN CIR
987	95309	ROBERT/BETTY SHEEHAN	9525 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	95311	ISSIE WHITEHEAD	9519 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	993152	RICHARD COFFMAN	8 FRIAR PT
987	23854	JACK Ł EVANS	5 S FRIAR PT
987	95301	JANE CLARK	9420 E GABLE CT
987	95446	POW GOLF COURSE	9432 E GABLE CT
987	95293	AURELIO/MARYANN BELLIA	9431 E GABLE CT
987	95302	ALMA REDHEAD JOHNSON	9413 E GABLE CT
987	95300	EUGENIA PATRICK	9417 E GABLE CT
987	983974	WILLIAM BIELSKI	9432 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	21205	FRANK J CHAPMAN	9510 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95331	GEORGE H FRENTZ JA	9528 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95330	CARROLL/ELAINE FRYE	9522 GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95328	HAROLD J HARMAN	9516 GOSPEL ISL RD E
987	96206	DONALD R WAGGONER	9438 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95455	JOHN/CAROL BOLLMAN	9616 GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95431	CLYDE/SALLIE DAVIS	9610 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95333	RONALD J/BETTIE SCHNEE	9540 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95332	FRANCIS/GERALDINE WALLEN	9536 E GOSPEL ISL RD
987	95454	SANFORD/MARY CONDON	125 S BELLEVIEW WAY
987	96287	LAWRENCE BJORK	9506 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	986761	LOUIS SOJA	9512 E YLG GREEN CIR
987	95306	WILLIAM W BRUGGEMAN	9526 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	980683	DENISE CAPUTO	9524 E VLG GREEN CIR
987	95313	KENNETH/JOAN SMITH	9518 E VLG GREEN CIR

	ZIP
INVERNESS FL	34450-1901
INVERNESS FL	34450-1904
INVERNESS FL	34450-1904
INVERNESS FL	34450-1906
INVERNESS FL	34450-1906
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS .FL	34450-1907 34450-1907
INVERNESS FL INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1907
INVERNESS FL	34450-1908
INVERNESS FL	34450-1910
INVERNESS FL	34450-1912
INVERNESS FL	34450-1913
INVERNESS FL	34450-1913
INVERNESS FL	34450-1913
INVERNESS FL	34450-1913 34450-1914
INVERNESS FL INVERNESS FL	34450-1915
INVERNESS FL	34450-1916
INVERNESS FL	34450-1916
INVERNESS FL	34450-1917
INVERNESS FL	34450-1917
INVERNESS FL	34450-1917
INVERNESS FL	34450-1918
INVERNESS FL	34450-1920
INVERNESS FL	34450-1920
INVERNESS FL	34450-1920
INVERNESS FL	34450-1920 34450-1926
INVERNESS FL INVERNESS FL	34450-1936
INVERNESS FL	34450-1936
INVERNESS FL	34450-1937
INVERNESS FL	34450-1937
INVERNESS FL	34450-1937

EXHIBIT

ie 78 of 1

12/18/95 PAGE 6 DLG030RPG 8:50:15 TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLART	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
987	106395	RAYMOND J O'BRIEN	9555 E PELICAN CV CT	i	INVERNESS FL	34450-1939
987	95549	JOSEPH/ANN TONRA	9591 E PELICAN CV CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1939
987	21967	SUSAN BURNS	9771 E PEBBLE CREEK		INVERNESS FL	34450-1940
987	978056	CLARENCE FARGO	9793 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1940
987	105939	VINCENT T HEPP	9765 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1940
987	990999	LEON SMITH	9835 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERHESS FL	34450-1941
987	998895	ANDREW TONKOVICH	9829 E PEBBLE CRK		INVERNESS FL	34450-1941
987	993987	RUTH TRUELSON	9815 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1941
987	95423	JAMES WHITEHOUSE	9851 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1941
987	980517	JUSTIN K PIERCE	9869 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1942
987	991532	DAVID BALDINGER	9732 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1943
987	996117	KARL KINGSLEY	9754 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1943
987	108046	DOMINICK MENDITTO	9746 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1943
987	979589	FRED MINGO	9776 E PEBBLE CRK RO		INVERNESS FL	34450-1943
987	22372	JOAN C RICHARDSON	145 GULF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1943
987	986690	EDWIN AHSCHLAGER	9844 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1944
987	978936	HENRY JOHNSTON	9860 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1944
987	36909	DONALD E LAYTON	9796 E PEBBLE CREEK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1944
987	978937	CHRISTINE E RICH	9866 E PE88LE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1944
987	95424	HARIAN SCHOEN	9854 E PEBBLE CRK CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-1944
987	21476	ELLEN CURTIS	32 S HERON CREEK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1946
987	95499	MANNING/COWGILL	56 S HERON CRK LP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1946
987	987897	RICHARD WAYER	20 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1946
987	989683	ETHEL ONEIL	40 HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1946
987	95859	LOUISE STEWART	52 HERON CRK		INVERNESS FL	34450-1946
987	95344	ELAINE ARNOLD	84 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1947
987	95346	ETHYL BULLINGTON	BO S HERON CRK LP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1947
987	982033	PHILIP CASEY	64 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1947
987	990571	VINCENT T GULFO	88 S HERON CRK LP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1947
987	97425	ANTHONY J MARDI	76 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1947
987	28910	TED G BELCHUNAS	19 S HERON CREED LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1948
987	106519	RAYMOND FITZGERALD	55 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34450-1948
987	990594	RALPH E JOKES	159 N GULF HBR PATH	•	INVERNESS FL	34450-1952
987	22152	ROBERT T MCADAMS	139 N GOLF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1952
987	993735	FREDERICK GRUNWALD	197 N GULF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1956
987	6	MAX B PHILLIANS	173 N GOLF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1956
987	998302	KENNETH E TRAVIS	287 K GULF HBR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1958
987	999620	HELEN A MAKY	275 N GOLF HARBOR PATH		INVERNESS FL	34450-1958
987	990406	A STROHACKER	% CENTURY 21	1645 W MAIN ST	INVERNESS FL	34450-2419
987	95490	S L ALVAREZ	9330 E PEACHTREE LN		INVERNESS FL	34450-2804
987	989555	DORIS DOWNEY	9652 E PEACHTREE LN		INVERNESS FL	34450-2810
987	999668	MARYIN ADKISSON	9270 E MISTW000		INVERNESS FL	34450-2869
987	994074	MARSHA GRIFFIN	9250 MISTWOOD DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-2869
987	25579	WALTER P STACHOWICZ	9290 E MISTWOOD DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-2869
987	996401	BENNY KENDALL	9395 E MISTWOOD DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-2896
987	987861	ANTHONY KING	9385 E MISTWOOD DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-2896
987	986938	POWELL LACEY	9375 MISTWOOD		INVERNESS FL	34450-2896
987	28280	MARGURITE LANE	9355 E MISTWOOD DR	'	INVERNESS FL	34450-2896
987	986169	D R BUTLER	9749 E PEBBLE CREEK CT	5 4 54V	INVERNESS FL	34451
987	989434	BERHARD CAPPOLK	X JOHN VELEZ	P 0 BOX 111	INVERNESS FL	34451
987	32477	ROBERTA HANSELL	P 0 BOX 383		INVERNESS FL	34451

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZI	IP.
987	33088	IRIS RIVERA	PO BOX 3		INVERNESS FL	34451
987	95347	BARBARA WILLIS	72 S HERON CRK LOOP		INVERNESS FL	34451
987	36135	PAUL ZAJAC	P O BOX 1073		INVERNESS FL	34451
987	95021	ROBERT/MARY ENGLAND	POB 150			34451-0158
987	95251	POW COUNTRY CLUB	P O BOX 937			34451-0937
987	95452	ESTRELLA MONTGOMERY	P O BOX 1478		INVERNESS FL	34451-1478
987	34827	PAULINE MEGONIGAL	9041 E AQUA VISTA		INVERNESS FL	34452
987	38181	LARRY J SUMMER	3767 S VENTURA AVE		INVERNESS FL	34452
987	984401	CHESTER ZAJAC	106 E HILL ST			34452-4823
987	95432	SALVATORE VALENTING	9264 S HAMMOCK AV		INVERNESS FL	34452-9040
987	95341	EVA SCHWEE	1900 ALPHA COURT		LECANTO FL	34461
987	95315	FLORENCE MERRITT	% ALAN MERRITT	P O BOX 731	SILVER SPGS FL	34489-0731
987	38587	DONALD CANNON	9618 E GOSPEL ISL RD		INVERNESS FL	34501
987	37236	DON GARZA	P 0 BOX 13		ISTACHATTA FL	34636
987	983502	CEDRIC J THORNTON	11768 ASHLEY CT	'	SEMINOLE FL	34642-2245
987	37251	DAVID POLLARD	119 FAIRWAY DR		FAIRFIELD GLADE TH	38558
987	21280	DON FIRSDON	608 LIN-WAL RD		LEXINGTON KY	40505
987	981768	HERBERT SMITH	329 SUMMIT ST		GRANVILLE OH	43023
987	95493	RICHARD & DOLORES BARGER	3647 WASHINGTON WATERLOO		WASHINGTON COURT HOUS OH	
987	995541	PADGETT-YOUNG REAL ESTATE	P O BOX 60	1	LOD1 OH	44254
987	986333	GEORGE ANDERSON	140 SHERWOOD	·	SEVILLE OH	44273
987	95282	ROBERT/EMMA BALDWIN	904 S OUTER DR		LEBANON IN	46052
987	34633	DON L SCHOOLER	5097 \$ 500 WEST		JAMESTOWN IN	46147
987	994139	BARBARA SWEEZEY	426 S MICHIGAN ROAD		EATON RAPIDS HI	48927
987	21237	ROBERT C MILLER		100 W CHICAGO RD	COLDWATER MI	49036-1807
987	995539	DON L DECKER	P O BOX 106		MILFORD IL	60953-0106
987	38954	GARY CARLSON	P O BOX 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40052	GARY CARLSON	P 0 BOX 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40053	GARY CARLSON	P 0 B0X 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40054	GARY CARLSON	P O BOX 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40055	GARY CARLSON	P O BOX 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40056	GARY CARLSON	P 0 B0X 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	40057	GARY CARLSON	P 0 80X 2444		GIG HARBOR WA	98335
987	38308	SSU / LIFT STATION				99999
987	38309	SSU / LIFT STATION				99999
987	992981	SSU (POINT O'WOODS)				99999-9999

TOTAL PRINTED

342

.

12/18/95 PAGE 7 DLGO3ORPG 8:50:15 TRACIC

8

OF_11

Sugar Mill Woods

12/16/95 8:55:46

PAGE 1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•	ZIP
981	102466	MICHAEL ALZNER	3498 ROXBOROUGH AVE	WINDSOR ON N9E 3A1	CANADA
989	102526	LLOYD CHRISTENSON	154 DEMINO RD	EDHONTON AB TER 205	CANADA
989	31928	BRIAN A COOPER	2 TIMOR CLOSE	WHITELEY POISTEH	FAREHAM HANTS ENGLAND
989	995727	HANS-RUEDI ELSENER	EICHRUTI 41	CH-6330 CHAM	SW! TZERLAND
989	102915	NICK/MARY GRILLI	1055 BLOOR ST E STE 701	HISSISSAUGA ON L4V 2N5	CANADA
989	993283	J H HOOPER	12 WELTON OLD RD	WELTON BROUGH N HUMBERSID	UNITED KINGDOM HUNISIINU
989	39469	CHARLES HULSTON	41 DOROTHY AVE	SKEGNESS LINCS	PE 25 2 BZ UK
989	103350	ANDREAS KIESLING	A 1220 VIENNA	KAGRANER PLATZ 38	AUSTRIA
989	995101	WILLIAM LEE	#5 SWALLOW CLOSE	KEMPSHOTT BASINGSTOKE	HAMPS ENGLAND RG225QA
989	979821	ONTARIO LIMITED	5201 MISSISSAUGA RD	MISSISSAUGA ON LSM 2L9	CANADA
989	29443	EDWARD ROGERS	RR 2	PORT CARLING ON POB 1J6	CANADA
787	997664	THOMAS P SHEILDS-WATTS	115 HUNTING TRAIL DR	BEACON HALL AURORA ON	CANADA L40 3G8
989	102739	BASIL T SHITH	284 MILL RD APT B-4	ETOBICOKE ON M9C 4W6	CANADA
989	984410	JUDY STAHR	4226 SHELBY CRESCENT	MISSISSAUGA ON LAN 3N5	CANADA
989	996915	JAAP TAALE	HUYGENS 60	HIDDELHARNIS 3241LR	HOLLAND
989	33465	RONALD THOMAS	2 ABBOTSEAT ROAD	KELSO ROXBURGHSHIRE	TD5 7SL SCOTLAND U K
757	105555	BERT VANDERHEYDEN	BOX 124	NEDHURST ON LOL 1X0	CANADA
989	24792	DAVID VEGH	7566 HOWARD	MEGREGOR ON NOR 1J0	CANADA
989	998873	JOHN WALTON	95 HERNS LANE	WELWYN GARDEN CITY ALTZAD	HERTFORDSHIRE ENGLAND
989	102447	WILLIAM G WRIGHT	C/O WRIGHT INSTRUMENTS	2762 SLOUGH ST MISSISSAUG	ON CANADA L4T 163
981	162156	DR FRANK A SLOWICK	22 CENTRAL AVE		DALTON HA 01226
989	38501	NEINSCHENK ERNEST	6 WILDWOOD DRIVE		BEDFORD MA 01730
981	40534	JOHN ABROMONITAH	19 S PROSPECT ST		HOVERHILL MA 01835
989	106425	DAVID B KULESZA	764 ANDOVER ST		LOWELL MA 01852-2036
989	998553	ARTHUR WAGNER	C/O BARBARA SEMINATORE	84 RUSSELL ST	W PEABODY MA 81960-2156
989	102668	PAUL R HARRIGAN	44 VINAL AVE		SCITUATE MA 02066-4226
989	40752	DONALD J DIRIENZO	947 HORTON ST #2		MATTAPAN MA #2126
961	33337	PATRICIA HARRINGTON	288 ELMNOOD AVE		HOGEASTON MA 02176
969	102311	RALPH E CAIN JR	P 0 B0X 348		MONUMENT BEACH MA 02553-0348
989	102735	N E NORMANDEAU	P 0 B0x 171	2 WESTWARD HO DR	CHATHAM MA 02635-0171
989	978868	LEO MACIVER	36 LOCKWOOD DR		SOUTH DENNIS MA 02660
989	102756	WILLIAM PEARCE	P O BOX 1045		MATTAPOISETT MA 02739-0961
989	103373	FRANKLIN C JOHNSON	32 BLUEBERRY LANE		NORTHFIELD NH 03276
989	36031	NANCY SHOLL	P 0 BOX 181		RINDGE NH 03461
989	103037	ALBERT DALESSANDRO	585 HAZARD AV		ENFIELD CT 06082-0000
989	98076	MARK HOPKINS	126 MEETINGHOUSE LANE		MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
989	102902	RICHARD W WILSON	C/O JANICE A WILSON	110 KENNEDY DR	BRIDGEPORT CT 86606
989	986290	JOHN GEBHARDT	839 MAIN ST UNIT #120		TORRINGTON CT 06798
989	102701	KEVIN DONOVAN	2375 HUDSON TERRACE		FORT LEE HJ 07024-0000
969	28845	JOSEPH J CAMASTA SR	800 PRINCETON RD		LINDEN NJ 07056
989	102516	PAUL TRAVA	496 BOWERS LANE		FRANKLIN LAKES NJ 07417-0000
989	990534	ANNE SLIKER	25 FOXTAIL LANE		HAMBURG NEW JERSEY 07419
189	103112	ROBERT GUNDERMAN	48 HOUNTAIN CIR N		WEST MILFORD NJ 07480-0000
989	27240	TOM D'ROURKE	C/O TRB ASSOCIATES	159 LIBERTY STREET	LITTLE FERRY NJ 87643
989	102061	FRANCIS P SMILARI	171 BEECH DR H		RIVER EDGE NJ 07661-0000
969	982161	KLAUS/CAROL SCHUESSLER	27 PURPLE HARTIN DR		HACKETTSTOWN NJ 07849
989	102068	ANTHONY PIGNATELLO	9 KLARA CT		MADISON NJ 07940
989	996891	MICHAEL HAMELTON	19 TANGLEWOOD DR	•	BARNEGAT NJ 68805
189	109584	RAYMOND STECKY	77 LEXINGTON DRIVE		TUCKERTON NJ 08087
989	37697	JUDITH DOUGHERTY	101 HOLLY DR		SHAMONG NJ 06088
989	38678	JAMES WINFIELD	583 HOLLY CT		SHAMONG NJ 08088

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

TRACIC	
ZIP	
08411-0000	

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
989	103549	FELIX MUCCIOLI	1122 ANDERSON ST		TRENTON NJ	08611-0000
989	988914	JAMES FORTIER	149 KRAMER CT		LAKE WOOD NJ	08701
989	36655	FRED J TREFFINGER	91 JEFFERSON ST		METUCHEN NJ	98840
989	102689	EDWARD H CANIS	30 ROBINS PLACE		METUCHEN NJ	08840-0000
989	999300	H B MCNIFFE	6 AZALEA LANE		SOMERSET HJ	06873
989	102989	PATRICK O/ELLEN BERRON	C/O FRENCH TRADE COMM.	\$3800 819 7TH AVE	NEW YORK NY	10019
989	103166	JOHN VASCIHINI	565 OCEAN TERRACE		STATEN ISLAND NY	10301-4525
989	102254	JERRY BOLSTEIN	1247 TODT HILL ROAD		STATEN ISLAND NY	10304-1325
989	29739	FRANCES DESIG	191 KEIBER CT		STATEN ISLAND NY	10314
787	39243	WILLIAM HAVRISH	127 OAK ST		YDNKERS NY	10701
789	37949	ROSE MARIE CHRISTIAN	C/O CARL CHRISTIAN	25-40 SHORE BLVD APT 10 S	ASTORIA NY	11102
989	146806	JOSEPH CINCOTTA	4106 GLENWOOD RD		BROOKLYN NY	11210-2025
989	103162	FRANK VASCIMINI	1250 E 24TH ST		BROOKLYN NY	11210-4533
989	992500	MILTON CLARK	196 EAST 32 STREET		BROOKLYN NY	11226-5518
989	103081	DOROTHY AGINS	50-14 231ST ST		BAYSIDE NY	11364-1519
989	39150	OSCAR GONZALES	92-41 54 AVE		ELM-ERST NY	11373
989	181080	FREDERICK KOSSEN	93 SELDEN BLVD		CENTEREACH NY	11720-3313
981	104858	ROBERT L MULLER	12 SENECA DRIVE		CONNACK NY	11725-4612
789	57105	ELIZABETH BELASCO	612 FOREST AVE		MASSAPEQUA NY	11758
989	28591	ROBERT BALTIERI	12 FRATERNITY LANE		STONYBROOK NY	11790-2710
781	39946	DON ZAHARATOS	PO BOX 61		YAPHANK NY	11980
181	102095	MAY KNAUF	73 HIANATHA DR	4	GUILD NY	12084
989	999981	SAL VINCI	91 PLEASENT RIDGE RD		WINGDALE NY	12594
181	997136	LOUIS J DEER	P 0 B0X 421	•	CHAMPLAIN NY	12919-0421
101	33759	PAUL A BLACKOWSKI	6424 CENTER ST		LAKEVIEW NY	14085
181	103198	MYRON B WASIK	4876 SAUNDER SETTLEMENT RD		LOCKPORT NY	14094
181	36910	HENRY & BEVERLY DOBBIN	1780 ELLIS HOLLOW RD		ITHACA NY	14850
789	102622	EDNARD M/CAROLE M STUMPF	413 DORSEYVILLE RD		PITTSBURGH PA	15215-1125
181	102919	MIKE MIHALIK	228 TELEGRAPH RD		BROWNSVILLE PA	15417
181	25133	C DOYLE STEELE	411 HILSON HAY		APPOLD PA	15613
989	37084	MAUREEN MCNICHOL	619 MASDN AVE		DREXELL HILL PA	19026
189	39392	CHARLES SINGLEY	PO BOX 20		KEMBLESVILLE PA	19347
989	987419	HARCIA CRAMP	15E CONGRESSIONAL CIRCLE		READING PA	19607
989	102429	RALPH BESHEARS	585 BROOKWOOD DR		ELKIN NC	20621
989	102492	LOUIS J PARENT	PO 80X 582		CHESAPEAKE BEACH MD	20732
181	35621	ROBERT D SADLER	10129 JOHNS DR		DAMASCUS MD	20872
989	102729	MELVIN R ULM	4503 CONIFER CT	•	GLENARN MD	21057-0000
189	21834	FRANK X GALLAGHER	5100 ST ALBANS WAY		BALTIMORE MD	21212
181	102319	RICHARD PETT	107 FAIRWAY DRIVE		VIENNA VA	22180
189	35625	JOHN GRASSLE	213 HID SHIPMAN		STAFFORD VA	22554
181	39430	HARRY HOSKINS	113 HODENA DR		KARY NC	27513
789	102289	DEFOREST VENTER	146 WALNUT HOUND EARS		BLOWING ROCK NC	28605
989	102295	GEORGE STOVALL	3 BOB G LISK	725 WILMORE ST	LENGIR NC	28645
189	30740	MARY E SPIGGLE	802 N MAIN AVE		NEWTON NC	28458
989	34231	KENNETH R WEST	204 DOWNING PL		LAKE LURE NC	28746
989	102925	VINCENT ROPPEL	1472 CHAPEL HILL LANE		MARIETTA GA	30060
189	11713	RONALD B TOBIN	306 VALLEY GREEN CT		MOODSTOCK GA	30188
989	28771	JOANNE PARTIN	1537 HOODLAND RD	*	THOMASTON GA	30286
181	102737	FRANK DELPINO	6 ELLIS PLACE		PALM COAST FL	52164
101	102775	ROBERT I/FRANCES Y HUGHES	C/O BARNETT BK TRUST CO	POB 2656	JACKSONVILLE FL	52251-9923
787	987938	GENE MCGEE	1916 NELSON CIR		TALLAHASSEE FL	32303
,,,,						

VERIFICATION LIST OF HOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

ZIP

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST #

	0031 W	RAIL	MUDRESS			
989	103406	JESSE THOMAS III	P O BOX 1075		CRYSTAL RVR FL	32629
181	102034	ROBERT L BLEAKLEY JR	1018 N SUNCOAST BLVD		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	\$2629-0000
181	39700	THOMAS W ADAMS	4 SHUMARD CT N		HONOSASSA FL	52646
181	31234	JOHN E BELOCK	26 SO MASTERS DR		HOHOSASSA FL	32646
189	978890	PETER R DAVIS	8 SYCAMORE CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
989	997565	LAMBERT FABER	14 SHUMARD CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
989	984877	JOHN C FECHNAY	37 LEMINGTON CT		HONOSASSA FL	32646
989	27543	SCOTT LITZENBURG	129 LINDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
989	39345	C D LIVINGSTON	7 BALSAM DRIVE		HONOSASSA FL	32646
989	992887	PAUL MACDONALD	47 CHINABERRY CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
181	36054	JOHN MADEJ	52 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSSASA FL	32646
161	22427	JOHN E SHERRY	10 DOUGLAS CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	32646
989	28274	RICK C SHAHSON	16 JUNGLEPLUM CT SO		HOHOSASSA FL	32446
989	103642	SUGARHILL MANOR	8985 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	32646-0000
189	978720	STEVE BARRY	P 0 BOX 2765		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	32647
989	163488	FREDERICK E/HARY A CASPER	PG BOX 1547		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	32447
989	981616	ELLEN ERCOLANO	P 0 BOX 865		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	32647
989	103517	CHARLES W/GLORIA H HENRY	POB 2117		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	32647
189	103512	RONALD R/SUE S HEYDE	P O BOX 2043		HOMOSASSA FL	32647
181	980539	FOREST SMITH	P 0 BOX 3796		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	32647
989	102251	J M/VIRGINIA WARE	POB 97		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	32647
787	103225	CHRIS M KELLERMAN	P 0 BOX 1605		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	32647-0000
181	103274	DR CARL MAGYAR	P 0 BOX 3015		HOHOSASSA SPGS FL	32647-0000
989	102055	ANNE HOSER	P 0 BOX 1846		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	32647-0000
989	982678	ROBERT/ANN TAYLOR	550 HILLCREST ST		ALTAMONTE SPGS FL	32701-2622
989	991484	KATHLEEN FRANK	5360-201 E HARBOR VLG DR		VERO BEACH FL	32967
989	102585	CHARLES B GUSTUS		17275 S W 296TH STREET	HOMESTEAD FL	35630-2553
787	102640	KARSYZ/NEWMAN/ASKINS C/O JOHN	41 NW 13TH ST		HOMESTEAD FL	33030-4225
787	103630	HIPPOLYTE LEDEE	690 BLUE BIRD LANE		PLANTATION FL	33324
787	108597	STEVE HAGENAU	P O BOX 5358		CLEARWATER FL	33518
989	993362	CLARK GUNN	P 0 BOX 4364		TAMPA FL	33677-4364
989	37018	DENNIS M O'SHEA	11700 7TH ST EAST		TREAUSRE ISLAND FL	33706
181	103278	HENRY WERN	7400 SUN ISLAND DR #305		SO PASADENA FL	33707-4412
189	31556	ARTHUR E STEUCKEY	31 GOLFVIEW CT		HOHOSASSA FL	33801
181	27357	GEORGE LAVERY	1400 POMPEI LN UNIT #31	SORRENTO VILLAS	NAPLES FL	33940
989	34855	CECIL G LUMSDEN	1950 GULF SHORE BLVD N	#315 PALM BAY VILLAS	NAPLES FL	33940
989	102346	DUANE JOHNSON	P 0 BOX 7713		MAPLES FL	53941-7715
989	36996	ARMAND POIRIER	523 MADEDONIA DR		PUNTA GORDA FL	33950
989	24261	TRANSMARK (CITRUS CTV) INC	C/O RHEMA REALTY	10986 W COVE HARBOUR DR	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34228
989	40068	FIRST ASSEMBLY OF GOD	% PASTOR ED HART	PO BOX 367	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
989	39027	DOUGLAS LEWIS	P 0 BOX 2770		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
989	40727	MCGEEHAN & SON INC	P O BOX 2020		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
989	993369	SHIRLEY WARDRIP	C/O SUNBANK & TRUST DEPT	P Q BOX 1029	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423
989	103421	FLORIDA PEST CONTROL	P O BOX 446		CRYSTAL RVR FL	34423-0444
969	982589	DAVID SHEDD	PO BOX 953		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-0933
989	988383	SUN BANK & TRUST CO	C/O TRUST DEPT (J HOUMAN)	P Q BGX 1029	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-1029
989	998096	LYDIA A MORT	PO BOX 2973		CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34423-2973
989	27034	ANTHONY D SAINES	C/O RHEMA REALTY	10986 W COVE HARBOUR DR	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
189	25795	TRANSMARK CITRUS INC	C/O RHEMA REALTY	10986 W COVE HARBOUR DR	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
989	11808	TRANSMARK GROUP	C/O RHEMA REALTY	10986 W COVE HARBOUR DR	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34428
989	27535	PATRICK DUFFY	C/O A INMAN	P G BOX 39	CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429

EXHIBIT

유

989

989

989

989

989

989

992420

32064

33028

34017

29975

36048

VINCENT BEAUMONT

BENSCOTER WARREN B

CHRISTOPHER J BERKE

JAMES BEHNEY

DONALD R BELL

ALBERT BERTRAM

8:55:46	TRACIC
	ZIP
CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429
CRYSTAL RIVER FL	54429
CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429-5442
CRYSTAL RIVER FL	34429-8136
DUNNELLON FL	54433
HERNANDO FL	34442
HOMOSASSA FL	34444
HOMOSASSA FL	34444-6
HONOSASSA FL	34445
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34444
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSSASA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMUSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
	3444
HONOSASSA FL	34446
HONOSASSA FL	34446 34446
HONOSASSA FL	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	34446
HOHOSASSA FL	54446
HOMOSASSA FL	34446

HOMOSASSA FL

34446

12/18/95

4 PLG030RPO

PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS 1050 N MEADOW CREST BLVD 989 39401 ALBERT GREENALCH C/O GOLD CREST HOMES 989 38888 JUDITH & HADLEY C/O GOLD CREST HOMES INC 1590 N MEADOWCREST BLVD 989 39751 JAMES C HUFFMAN **BOLDCREST HOMES #95226** 1590 N HEADONCREST BLVD 989 37669 ERNEST HEHLING C/O GOLD CREST HOMES INC 1590 W MEADOWCREST BLVD 185 40667 P H H HOME EQUITY C/O SUN COAST REALTY 1206 SE U S HWY 19 963 35734 ARTHUR PHILLIPS CHOICE LOCATIONS 155 SE HMY 19 989 37761 WILLIAM PUKATCH 730 N SUNCOAST BLVD C/O REMAX REALTY ONE 989 28474 SAMUAL BEACH 149 N SUNCOAST BLVD 989 102468 BRIAN O'CONNELL 547 W FORT ISLAND TRAIL SUITE E 161 35387 DAVID MULVIE 7360 W COPENHAGEN ST 989 34380 ARTHUR M SHIRELY 1400 W STAFFORD ST 989 36039 RAYMOND J BEECH 5 MOSER CT S VILLA 3 989 33491 MARCIA WEAVER 6 DAKWOOD LN 989 31698 WILLIAM E RENZ 38 GOLFVIEW CT 989 31460 GLEN C ABBOTT 9 BALSAM CT W 989 21323 DENNIS L ACKROYD 5 CALENDULA CT E FREDERICK J ADAMS 989 37228 101 GOLFVIEW DR 989 33641 MATTHEW ADAMS 35 BEECH ST APT 27 977902 989 ROBERT J AHERN 63-11 DOUGLAS STREET SHANNON ALLEN 989 3)803 22 LINDER DR 969 33949 SAM ALLISON 78 H BYRSONINA LOOP 989 32963 MD SHELDON ALTER 48 SO MASTER DR 989 102468 CARMELINA AMATURA 3 CHINABERRY CIR 989 38516 JACOB AMENT 18 POPLAR CT S 989 29919 JACOB J AMENT 18 POPLAR CT S 989 992916 ARTHUR ANDERSON S HOPTREE CT 989 30941 JANE A ANDERSON 12 CHINKAPIN CIR 989 30608 THOMAS C ANDERSON 52 DOGWOOD DR 989 56487 JAMES ANTHONY 2 NORFOLK LN W 989 28122 ARBOR CITRUS 7151 W INTERNATIONAL CT UNIT #2 989 38505 ARBOR CITRUS 7151 W INTERNATIONAL CT UNIT # 2 189 36507 ARBOR CITRUS 7151 W INTERNATIONAL CT UNIT #2 909 38598 ARBOR/CITRUS 7151 W INTERNATIONAL CT UNIT #2 989 29766 JAMES BAKER 5 WILD OLIVE CT 989 102215 J/A BARBALAS 3 CATALPA CT 181 20954 OLIN M BARBER 2 CARNATION CT E 161 103639 HAROLD J/ZELMA & BARBRET 7 GERBERA CT 189 37230 PETER BARCOCK 15 FOXOREEN CT 989 37659 STERLING BARNETTE 3 SALVIA CT W 989 32389 JACK & BARNHILL 30 LINDER CIRCLE 989 29524 DON BARTHOLONEW 76 OAK VILLAGE BLVD 989 102899 FRANK P BARTSCH 24 MASTIC CT WEST SMM 969 22126 RONALD BAXTER C/O KEY ONE REALTY 8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD 989 FRED E BAYLESS 35186 21 SYCANORE CT W W FRED BEASLEY 789 33561 15 BLACKWILLOW CT N

24 LINDER CIR

72 CHINABERRY CR

9 GREENTREE ST

10 BIRCHTREE ST

17 BEGONIA CT

20 WILD OLIVE CT

12/18/95	PAGE	5	DLGSSORPO
8:55:46			TRACIC

HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL

HOHOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FLORIDA

21P 34446

34446

34446 34446

34446

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
989	31553	DICK W BILY	20 S SMEETGUM CT	
989	34174	KEN BIRCHBY	5 NORFOLK LN W	
181	786159	HAROLD W BISHOP	105 PINE STREET	
189	34125	ROBERTA E BLACK	22 JAMAICA ST	
989	12633	DONALD T BLAIR	7 MAYFLOWER CT	
989	38839	RAY BLAKEMORE	7 BYRSONINA CT S	
989	38481	LEIF BLODEE	19 VIBURNAM CT	
989	29682	RICHARD BLUNKA	59 LINDER CIRCLE	
989	40036	JOSEPH BOCEK	16 SYCAMORE CT E	
969	109504	ANTHONY/LOIS BODEGO	6 SANDPINE CT	
989	34262	BOEKENOOGEN HOMES INC	7151 W INTERNATIONAL CT UNIT	#2
989	37657	JAMES W BONDS	10 MAYTEN CT S	
989	39661	ROBERT BONJEAN	108 GOLFVIEW DR	
189	40464	DOMENIC BONTA	122 DOUGLAS ST	
989	34058	GREGORY P BORGO	4 CALENDULA CT W	
989	32532	PATRICIA A BOURQUIN	206 PINE ST	
989	35650	AL BRAASCH	26 MORNING GLORY CT	
989	27235	JOHN J BRESSAN	35 - 21 BEECH STREET	
789	37529	DAVID BRIGHTMAN	28 JAMAICA ST	
989	37525	JOHN R BRIGHTSEN	19 WILD OLIVE CT	
989	994610	MARY BRISKIE	55-34 DOUGLAS ST	
989	29405	DR FRED J BROCKETT	25 HENLOCK CT S	
169	102627	WILLIAM BRONNE	18 JUNGLEPLUM CT	
787	102742	CLEMENT P BROSSIER	113 GOLFVIEW DR SHW	
989	33514	EBER E BROWN	25 AMBER CT	
989 989	103527	D W BROWNING	S SALVIA CT E	
989	30655 37865	EUGENE E BRUPBACHER DAVID BUJESE	S GRAYTWIG CT W S PINE ST	
101	996451	D J BURCHELL	11 JUNGLEPLUM CT W	
189	20678	TERENCE P BURNS	8128 S SUNCOAST BLVD	
707	103360	HARDLD M BURT	1 FAIRMOODS CT	
989	38500	DARRELL BUSH	5 DOGHOOD DR	
989	50469	JEREMY BUSH	65 CHINABERRY CR	
189	36988	ALBERT BUSSONE	13 GREENTREE ST	
989	102852	JERRY CADEN	12 WILD OLIVE CT	
989	37627	JOSEPH CALZARETTA	26 CARNATION CT	
989	39220	DEBORAH CAMPBELL	19 PAGOTA DR	
989	102791	ERNEST W CAMPBELL	3 SYCAMORE CT SHM	
989	29829	JERRY N CAMPBELL	C/O WENDY DEANS 3 HOL	LLY CT
989	102042	MARY IF CANNON	4 MOSER CT SOUTH SMM	
989	32712	WILFRED CARDIN	48 PINE ST	
787	33651	JOHN J CARFI	27 MANGROVE CT S	
707	979874	ANNE M CARLSON	47 GOLFVIEW DR	
189	33072	JAHES M CARR	41 SEAGRAPE ST	
181	107450	EMIL CARRA	14 SYCAMORE CIR	
161	35589	EMIL CARRA	94 SYCAMORE CIR	
989	40726	ROBERT CASEY	38 DEERHOOD DR	
989	34111	EDWARD J CHASSE	56 CYPRESS BLVD W	
989	35748	JOSEPH A CHIPKAR	10 PINE DR	
989	986857	E W CHRISTENSEN	2 PINEDHOOD GARDENS	
989	36582	KAREN E CLARK	18 POPPY ST	

OHOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	54446
OHOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OHOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OHOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OHO\$\$ASA	FL	34446
AZZAZOMO	FL	34444
AZZAZOHO	FL	34446
DHOSASSA	FL	34446
OMOSASSA	FL	34446
OHOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34444
ONOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34446
OHOSASSA	•	34446
OMOSASSA		34446 34446
OHOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA OMOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34446
NEEAEOMOI AREAEOMOI		34446
IOMOSASSA		34446
NORDSASSA		34446
OMOSASSA		34446
KERZOHO		34446
IOHOSASSA		34446
ONOSASSA		34446
IOMOSASSA	FL	34446
IOHOSASSA	FL	34446
IOMOSASSA	FL	34446
10HOSASSA	FL	34446
10HOSASSA	FL	34446
IOMOSASSA	FL	34446
10HOSASSA	FL	34446
10HOSASSA	FL	34446
10MOSASSA	FL	34446
IOMOSASSA	FL	54446

PAGE

유

治

HOMOSASSA FL

TRACIC 8:55:46 ZIP

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
					HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	35284	PAULINE D CLEMMER	10 HOSER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	38072	KLAUS COBB	66 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36326	RICHARD M COCKS	49 GREENTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
707	34199	PAUL COHEN	7 CALENDULA COURT EAST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
787	32231	GREG E CONARD	35 HACKBERRY DR		HONOSASSA FL	34446
181	31625	ROBERTA CORSO	1 DEERWOOD DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102184	LOUIS COSENTINO	8 BOXELDER CT		HOHOSASSA FL	54444
989	32765	C FORD COX	49-26 DOUGLAS ST 29 8 30			34446
989	38937	C FORD COX	49-26 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	28797	LAWRENCE N CRAFT	3 SHORTLEAF CT W		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	32217	EDWARD CROSS	1 SHORTLEAF CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
959	57250	FREDERICK R CUTSPEC	14 LINDER CIRCLE		HONOSASSA FL	54446
161	37609	GREBORY J CWIK	6 DEERWOOD DR		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	102903	EDWARD W CZECHOWSKI	62 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
189	38485	EDWARD W CZECHOWSKI	62 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	
169	103564	ALAN R DADD	6 BLAIR CT SMH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	97778	BILL J DANZEY	44 GOLFVIEW CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	25379	MARGARET J DAVIES	12 SPRUCE PINE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38570	CHARLES DAVIS	8 SHIMARD CT E		HOMOŞASSA FL	34446
989	36370	JERRY DAVIS	8 SALVIA CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38783	SAMUEL N DAVIS	15 PAW PAW CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36512	MARGARET S DAWICZKOWSKI	4 HIBISCUS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29603	NORMAN DECKANT	45 MILBARK DR		HOMASSASA FL	34446
989	33285	RICHARD R DEGHETTO	15 JUDI CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
767	59350	FLOYD J DEGRACE	1 JUNGLEPLUM CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39498	CARL DELUCA	13 SEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	37743	THOMAS DEMCHAK	12 SALVIA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36216	PAUL DENMARK	C/Q BARBARA DENMARK	9 CANELA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	118182	CHARLOTTE DERICO	10 BUCKEYE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37412	MARIO DEVITO	35 BEECH ST	APT 15	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	994602	JAMES DILL	3 JUNGLEPLUM CT HEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29101	GEORGE T DIRSCHERL	2 REDBAY CT W	•	HOMOSASSÁ FL	34446
787	37990	CHRISTINE M DONNER	58 JAMAICA ST LT 384		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38222	KATHIE H DONZANTI	109 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	27452	RONALD DRIVER	23 BOXELDER CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	33394	ROBERT H DUNTON	14 TALL MARIGOLDS CT		HOMOSSASSA FL	34446
989	40699	ANTHONY DURSO	28 MAYFLOWER CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	30184	JAMES D DUTHIE	6 POPLAR CT \$		HOMASSASA FL	34446
789	37665	RONALD DVORSKY	75 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	29525	DANIEL DYSZELSKI	57 DAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	33274	MARY JANE EDGE	33 PINE DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37033	CLEMONT EDMONDS	17 LINDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37931	TOM ELDER	56 GOLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
701	37731	GERALDINE ELGART	101 CORKWOOD BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446 ¹
			7 SANDPINE CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29209	JEAN M EPAULE	16 SMEETBAY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29527	GORDON EVANS	4 NORFOLK LN W		HOMASSASA FL	34446
989	40449	SEBASTIAN FAILLA			* HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	30737	PAUL FAIN	6 WAX MYRTLE CT	57-105 DOUGLAS ST	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102323	FAIRWAY RUN CONDOMINIUM ASSOC	C/O JAMES SCANLON	71-147 POOCEG 31	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	987705	LEDNARD FANNING	10 W BYRSONINA LOOP WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446

8 SWEETGUM CT N

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

36034 JOSEPH FELLMETH

EXHIBIT

12/18/95	PAGE	7	DLG030RPG
8:55:46			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
	****				Liming age a Fi	34446
989 989	35070	MARIANO A FINAZZO	25 MANGROVE CT \$		HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446
	27959	ALISON FLAIM	14 N EUGENIA CT		*** *** ***	34446
169	27982	HILLIAM J FLATTERY	14 DEER DR		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	34989	JAMES A FOERSTER	2 WOODHILL COURT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	37359	DAVID FOGLER	17 DAISY ST		HOMOSASSA FL	
989	985946	BYRON FORGY	48 N BYRSONINA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FLORIDA	3444 6 34446
989	39744	JOHN FRANCE	42 GOLFVIEW CT		HOHOSASSA FL	
989	34048	RICHARD FRANKE	46 CHINKAPIN CIR		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	29563	DONALD E FRANKLIN	3 MASTIC CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36933	GEORGE FREEMAN	11 LINDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	27648	RUDY FREY	142 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30394	JOEL FRIEDMAN	15 JUNGLEPLUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32539		, 6 HOSER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	40465	WILLIAM R GALLACHER	117 GOLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	31467	DAPHNE C GARDNER	60 GÖLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
789	39294	GEORGE GARDNER	14 PINE DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	31564	JIM GARDNER	68 GOLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36854	HERLE E BAVITT SR	105 SYCAMORE CIRCLE		HOHOSASSA FL	34446 34446
989	103263	EARL F GEHLKER	18 GRAYTHIG CT SHN		HONOSASSA FL	34446
789	978323	WILLIAM GEORGE	22 MAYFLOWER CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
959	37096	MICHAEL GETTINGS	4 BONNIE DR		HOHOSASSA FL	_
189	35954	JUDITH GLEAVE	34 HANTHORNE CT	SMW	HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446 34446
787	39229	DAVID W GODDARD	10 PINEWOOD GARDENS			34446
181	26923	AUSTIN D GORDON JR	74 BYRSONIMA CIR		HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787 787	39581 106688	MARION GOSSETT	14 SMEETGUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	102145	PAULINE GOUGH MARC GRABER	1 LINDER CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
969	35626	PETER GRADEFF	5 HOLLY CT 87 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
969	31051		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	31478	THERON GRANT DEREK GRAY	17 EUPHORBIA CT 7 BUCKEYE CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	102780	ROBERT M GRAY	85 SYCANORE CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32319	PAUL L GREENLEAF	14 SMEETBAY CT		HOMASASSA FL	34446
989	38253	HELMUT GREILER	37 JAMAICA ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	36523	JOSEPH GRENDA	17 ASPARAGUS CT		HOHOSSASA FL	34446
181	34105	M.H. GRIME	37 CHINABERRY CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	30442	LAWRENCE GRONDZIAK	15 DRYPETES CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
101	102709	CLIFFORD GUEST	55 GOLFVIEW CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	33536	THOMAS & EMILY HACKETT	14 FOXGREEN CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	38440	TESSIE H HAJDUK	12 LINDER CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103377	ELVA C HALL	19 LENINGTON CT SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	35014	ORFORD M HALL	6 BALSAM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39048	DAVID HAMEL	13 REDBAY CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
789	35924	EDWARD HAMEL	2 POPLAR CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32897	HAROLD HAMPTON	25 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	34301	JAY C HARRIS	26 LINDER CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	107800	ROBERT HARRIS	6 SYCAMORE CT N		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	39437	GERALD H HARTMAN	138 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
769	1 62957	HARLAN J/VIRGINIA L HAUSER	1 SYCAMORE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32732	FLOYD A HAVEMANN	31 FOXOREEN CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	38531	JOHN P HAWKES SR	12 JUDI CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29839	JOHN HAWKES	13 CUPANIA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
						_

PAGE_ EXHIBIT

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	38229	ALONZO HAYES	83 DAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	990929	HAZEL V MEYERHOFF	39 JAMAICA ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	37819	RICHARD E HEATON	8 DEERWOOD DR		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446
989	27662	KEN HEBOLD	21 FIDDLEWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36510	WILLIAM HECK	5 CYPRESS BLVD E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	38134	KURT G HEITMANN	6 COCOPLUM CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	35829	CHARMAINE HELMS	6 JAMAICA ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	31950	JOHN HENSON	31 ENCLAVE PT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	30827	RICHARD HIBBARD	12 MATRICARIA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36915	JOHN B HILL JR	19 BURCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32851	MARY HILL	28 SOUTH MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
781	35513	HARRY HIMES	198 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA	34446
989	57702	MARY E HINTZ	23 REBECCA CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	39875	JULIA C HNATIUK	89 CHINABERRY CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37448	ALBERT T HOEKSTRA	29 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103236	TRUMAN H HOENKE	1 SANDPINE CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
781	32636	EDWARD C HOGAN JR	45 BOLFVIEW CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	102204	RODNEY HOLDERBAUM	78 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39502	LESTER C HOLLIS	21 JAMAICA ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	22278	LEON HOLZNAGEL	27 FOXGREEN CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	98258	DONALD HOMAN	5 SPRUCE PINE CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103641	JAMES L/BOBBIE P HONEA	3 VILLAGE CENTER DR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	37078	HAYWOOD HOUGH	26 HENLOCK CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32210	E HORRIS HOWARD	18 NORFOLK LN S	SUGARMILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
789	34409	JAMES HROMNAK	3 SPRUCE PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	989353	JON W HUDSON	18 HEMLOCK COURT		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446
989	36991	BENJAMIN HUGHES	4 HACKBERRY CT N		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	35952	ERNEST R HUMPHRIES II	49-22 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38848	WILLIAM HUSTON	79 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32087	JEANETTE IMES	8 MOSER CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	33198	JAY JACOBY	41 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	38656	JO A JENKINS	58 GOLFVIEW CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	38871	MARGE M JENKINS	13 HUECHERA CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102857	EDWARD R/ELIZABETH JENNISON	32 WILD OLIVE CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	979612	ROSE L JENSEN	5 JUNGLEPLUM CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	39844	RONALD JESSEN	91 CYPRESS BLVD E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40158	ROBERT JESTER	16 CALENDULA CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	25777	HERBERT G JOERGER	36 SWEETGUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	53172	JOHN JOHANNESEN	8 COCOPLUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40879	JOYCE JOHNSON	8 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103563	WILLIAM F JONES	4 BLAIR CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	102844	MERLIN JORITZ	7 MOSER CT S SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32543	JOSEPH A KAHL	15 MANGROVE COURT SOUTH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40082	HENRY KAISER	11 PTERIS CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	978126	THOMAS KALISKI	31 REDBAY COURT W		HOMOSASSA FLORIDA	34446
989	103088	WILLIAM/ANGELA KEARNEY	2 SHEETGUM CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103060	VINCENT P KEATING	20 HEHLOCK CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	33180	TRACY KEISER	35 HOLLYHOCK CT	*	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36413	LINN N KELNER	26 GOLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37059	DONNA KENADY	56 CHINABERRY CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103459	RONALD D/JANET M KENNEDY	52 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
	,	TO THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF T			vvioum i L	2

EXHIBIT

LUMPKINS CONSTRUCTION

GEORGE J LUTERAN

989

989

103400

39256

AEKILICATION FISH OF MOTION WITH MITTING						
CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS				
29747	THOMAS W KENNEDY	78 OAK VILLAGE BLVD				
37120	FRANK KERN	5 BUCKEVE CT				
36019	KEY ONE REALTY (RIGGS)	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD				
37580	CHARLES T KEY	B SALVIA CT				
38482	DONALD R KIDD	27 EUGENIA CT				
36895	STEPHEN KIEBZAK SR	3 SYCAMORE CIR				
33261	HELEN I KING	53 DOUGLAS ST UNIT 12				
978459	JOSEPH KOCAK	9 BLACKCHERRY DR				
993228	DOUGLAS KOLB	15 WITCH HAZEL CT				
984547	JOHN W KONDRACKI	5 DOUGLAS COURT				
37549	KOPROWSKI JR. GEORGE T	33 WILD OLIVE CT				
36291	JEFFREY KORSTICK	22 REDBAY CT W				
37643	EARLE KRACHT	24 SHEETGUM CT S				
38748	DONALD L KREITLOW	22 OAK VILLAGE BLVD S				
26977	MANFRED KUNZ	34 GREENTREE ST				
39733	JAMIE LAFOUNTAIN	102 GOLFVIEW DR				
29952	JAN LAGRAND	C/O P MEIGS SHW SLS	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD			
36746	JACK M LAMATTINA	11 DAHOON CT S				
34730	JERRY P LAMBERT	32 GOLFVIEW CT				
37568	GORDON LANDON	6 FIG CT E				
991387	JOHN LANGHORNE	49 DOUGLAS ST #25				
32623	JAMES LANGLEY	3 HOLLYHOCK CT				
24451	JOSEPH L LAREAU	17 NEMESIA CT E				
36253	EDWARD LAROCHELLE	35 REDBAY CT W				
38319	DORATH H LAVELLE	7 OLEANDER LANE				
32554	ALEX LAW	16 REDBAY CT E	•			
106676	JOHN LAHREY	6 BALSAM DR				
30539	BETH LEAK	27 JAMAICA ST				
37357	THOMAS LEATHER	13 SYCAMORE CT W				
\$7510	KEAIN FEDSIWN	4 GREENPARK BLVD				
33522	PETER J LEE	20 CARNATION CT				
34751	RICHARD H LEE	& HILBARK CT S				
39097	LEHIGH LAND & INVESTMENTS INC	96 CYPRESS BLVD W				
36108	PETER A LEONETT!	8 BALSAM CT S				
103048	DOCK I LETTERMAN	5 HEMLOCK CT SAM				
39500	JAMES LEVITZ	50 H BRYSONIHA LOOP				
979351	DOROTHY M LICHTENBERG	12 W BYRSONIMA LOOP				
40204	DOROTHY M LICHTENBERG	12 H BYRSONIMA LOOP				
54146	RUSSEL LIPSKE SR	60 GOLFVIEW CT				
31825	RUSSEL LIPSKE	22 BIRCHTREE ST				
28589	GEORGE LISTER	29 ENCLAVE PT \$				
27282	PHILIP LITTLE					
37576	THERESA LOCKE	-				
37002	WILLIAM LOMIA	31 W BYRSONIMA LOOP				
39713	MARJORIE LONGWORTH	14 WEST BYRSONIMA LOOP				
34160	WILLIAM G LOOS	5 FAIRWOODS CT				
33025	HILLIAM J LUBBESMEYER	17 VIBURNUM CT				
35905	PEYER J LUCARELLI	2 GRAYTWIG CT S	•			
27239	DONALD E LUCAS	35 - 24 BEECH STREET				
	29747 37120 36019 37580 38682 36895 33261 978459 983228 984547 37549 38291 37643 38748 28977 39733 29952 36746 34730 37560 91387 36253 36319 32554 36676 36559 37357 37510 35522 34751 39097 36108 103048 39500 979351 40204 54146 31625 28589 27282 37376 37002 39713 34160 33025 35905	29747 THOMAS W KENNEDY 37120 FRANK KERN 36019 KEY ONE REALTY (RIGOS) 37580 CHARLES T KEY 36402 DONALD R KIDD 36895 STEPHEN KIEBZAK SR 35261 HELEN I KING 976459 JOSEPH KOCAK 993228 DOUGLAS KOLB 964547 JOHN M KOMDRACKI 37549 KOPROWSKI JR. GEDRGE T 36291 JEFFREY KORSTICK 37643 EARLE KRACHT 36748 DONALD L KREITLOM 26977 MANFRED KUNZ 349733 JAMIE LAFOUNTAIN 26977 MANFRED KUNZ 36730 JERRY P LAMBERT 37568 GORDON LANDON 991367 JOHN LANGHORME 32623 JAMES LANGLEY 24451 JOSEPH L LAREAU 36253 EDNARD LARCOMELLE 36319 DORAIN H LAVELLE 32554 ALEX LAM 106676 JOHN LANGEY 37557 THOMAS LEATHER 375510 KEVIN LEDZIAN 35522 PETER J LEE 34751 RICHARD H LEE 34997 LEHIGH LAND 8 INVESTMENTS INC PETER A LEGNETTI 105048 DOCK I LETTERMAN 35500 JAMES LEVITZ 979351 DOROTHY H LICHTENBERG 40204 DOROTHY M LICHTENBERG 40204 DOROTHY M LICHTENBERG 40204 DOROTHY M LICHTENBERG 31825 RUSSEL LIPSKE SR 31825 RUSSEL LIPSKE SR 27202 PHILIP LITTLE 37376 THERESA LOCKE 37002 MILLIAM J LUBBESNEYER 35905 PETER J LUCARELLI	29747			

5390 S SUNCOAST BLVD

23 CALENDULA CT

HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34444	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMASSASA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMASSASA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HONOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOHOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	
HOMOSASSA FLGA	34446	
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	ι
HONOSASSA FL	34446	,
HOMOSASSA FL	34446	

HOHOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL

HOHOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL

9 DLG030RPG

ZIF

TRACIC

12/18/95

B:55:46

PAGE

PAGE_

읶

34446

34446

34446

34446

34446

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
181	34778	KENNETH J LUTZAI	12 BLUE BEECH CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	103442	WARREN/EVELYN MACDONALD	42 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
959	39932	WALTER MACKIEWICZ	27 REDBAY CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32183	ALBIN R MAJCEN	30 HEMLOCK CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	30929	GERALD MAJCHROWICZ	77 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
987	30814	CHARLES M MANGO	17 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34444
989	21485	MARY C MANSER	96 SYCAMORE CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	35112	ROBERT J MARINACCIO	12 GERBERA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103367	RAYMOND T MARS	8 DAHDON CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
789	40414	MARSCHALL/MILLIAM P/ANNE E	60 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	34959	ROBERT MARTIN SR	67 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30463	RICHARD MARTIN	18 FIG CT EAST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
161	36673	CARLTON A MARVEL	37 LINDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30968	LEE MATHEMS	9 FAIRWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	985111	PAUL MATHIS	2# REDBAY COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36649	SHIRLEY V HATTERS	7 WINGED FT CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	97828	EARL MATTHEWS	3 SALVIA CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	33757	KIMBERLY C MAZZUCO	16 BALSAM ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	103127	CHARLES E MCCALLISTER	82 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102596	HAROLD E MCCARTY	56 JAMAICA STREET		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	31938	PETER W MCCORMACK	5 DAHOON CT NORTH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29358	н в иссоу	47 SEAGRAPE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
767	32602	CHARLES MCGIMPSEY	9 JUNGLEPLUM CT SO		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
161	38397	GEORGE MCGLYNN	12 DAHDON CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
189	40377	WILLIAM/ HR & HRS HCGURL	57 DOGWOOD DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	11900	MARTIN MCKIN	C/O SUGARHILL WOOD SALES	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	54683	DON HCHAHON	& LAURELCHERRY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29498	JOHN P HEMICKLE	111 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38518	RICHARD L MCMULLMEN	21 SYCAMORE CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102517	MEADOWVALE REALTY LTD	C/O MICHAEL PIGNATELLO	7 JUNGLE PLUM CT E	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34641	JOHN MEAKINS	23 SMILAX CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39846	ROBERT HELVIN	16 BYRSONINA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32937	ROBERT MERKEL	19 SYCAHORE CT E		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446
989	38578	JOHN K HERNECK	8 LYSILOHA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30248	RDY W MERRY	75 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
981	36242	EUGENE J MICHALSKI	1 COCO PLUM CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
161	39772	VICTOR B MILFORD JR	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	54446
161	102559	ARVINE MILLER	22 GOLFVIEW DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40069	SAYLE MILLER	7 BLACKCHERRY DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	37334	NELSON HISTURINI	16 BOLFVIEW CT		HOMASASSA FL	34446
989	30580	MADELON E MITCHELL	48 DOUGLAS ST	SUGAR MILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	37787	ROBERT W MITCHELL	17 CYPRSS BLVD W	,	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39444	JEROME P HITTEN	35 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102863	FRANK J MLINEK JR	17 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29306	MARY MOGER	C/O PAULETTE MEIGS	8128 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	50511	SONIA E MONTELON	65 CYPRESS BLVD W.		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40781	HEE S MOON	53-36 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	26307	MOORE FAMILY TRUST	16 DRYPETES CT W	ř	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	31871	RONALD B MORGAN	1 RYEMOOD CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	40085	ROBERT G MORRIS	4 MAYFLOWER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29554	RANDY MORTON	2 WAXMYRTLE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
187	102117	FLOYD D/EDITH C MOSER JR	3 BEVERLY CT SHN		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	31453	GEORGE A MULIGANO	6 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	102918	DANIEL HURPHY SR	48 SYCAMORE CIR		HOMOSSASSA FL	34446
189	36088	CHARLENE MURRAY	52 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
789	34993	ELAINE MYNDERS	I W BYRSONINA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29523	MELVIN NASER	52 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34651	HENRY NELLEN	71 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29732	BERNARD NESEMANN	19 FOX GREEN CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	25380	BARBARA B NEUROHR	6 STRANOOD PT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	28469	JAMES G NEWTON	C/O REALTOR	8815 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	36599	BRADLEY R NICOLAJSEN	30 DOGHOOD DR		HOHOSASSA FL	54446
989	98073	NEAL NIELSEN	160 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	986262	MARIE NOWELL	12 BEVERLY CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	51281	CHARLES D NYE	21 LEMINGTON CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32139	KATHERINE A O CONNELL	5 MOSER CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
781	102935	JOHN A O'BRIEN	20 SYCAMORE CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
981	37365	PAUL OBRIEN	28 OAK VILLAGE BLVD S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	27820	PAUL W OCHRER	3 SPRUCE PINE CT N		HOMOSASSA	34446
989	32521	WILLIAM A/PRISCILLA GLESON	21 HAWTHORNE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38135	ROBERT G OLIVER	18 REBECCA CR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	991317	ROY & OLSON	84 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
969	38576	DOMINICK E ORSO	9 JUDI CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38627	DONALD ORTIS	6 NORFOLK LN W		SPRING HILL FL	34446
989	102632	ORVILLE STEINACKER/ROSE EVANS	16 SWEET BAY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34418	GEORGE F OSBORNE	16 SHUMARD CT N		HONOSASSA FL	54446
989	34852	THOMAS & WILMA ONENS	7 MORNING GLORY CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	38106	CAROLYN PAPPAS	92 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34585	HUVI PARDO	88 GOLFVIEW DR		HONOSASSA, FL	34446
181	182945	PHIL Q/G K PARTEE	C/O PHYLLIS P KONITSHEK	80 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	38161	JOHN PASCALE	8 MANGROVE CT A		HOMASSASA FL	34446
181	39146	FALGUNI PATEL	3 MOSER CT N	APT #11	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34446	PAUL PATTON JR	12 HEUCHERA CT N	·	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37586	ROBBI D PEACE	41 CHINABERRY CIRCLE		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
969	102697	ALBERT J PENKSA	25 GOLFVIEW CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
969	37763	BURK PETITE	5 SLAVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37363	ROBERT PHARIS	7 BUMELIA		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
787	38189	CINDY A PHILLIPS	5 LAURELCHERRY CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	34247	ROBERT PHILOLIUS	27 RYENGÓD CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	29343	HORACE G PIERCE	33 DOGWOOD DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	\$7272	ROY PISTONE II	116 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	103292	GILBERT PLETTS	205 PINE STREET		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
987	35544	MAGGIE POINTER	5 QUAIL RUN		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	20794	CHRIS POLAX	14 W FIG ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	36509	RAMONA PORCARO	54 JAMAICA ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	34008	CAROL J POMELL	1 DOGWOOD DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	27744	MARY & POWELL	53-16 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	33706	DONN Q POWERS	19 REDBAY COURT EAST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	30599	DONALD PRESBITERO	23 SWEETBAY CT	*	HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	102464	WILLIAM PUKATCH	8 JAMAICA ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34887	DAVID QUINLAN	6 CATALPA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	987862	GEORGE RADAKE	1 SPRUCE PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
989	33854	DOROTHY M RADCLIFFE	38 SPECEBERRY CIR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	22989	REV LEWIS RAYHOND	133 DOUGLAS ST		HOMASSASA FL	34446
989	37928	JACK R REED	1 NORFOLK LN W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	36443	TODD REED	106 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	37988	FRANK REGISTRATO	24 PAGODA DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	33675	GEOFFREY REID	15 BONNIE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
181	31225	ROGER REISNER	4 GLOXINIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	28254	KEN REXRODE	4 BUCKEYE CT		HOHOSSASA FL	34446
989	54692	JOHN N RHOADES	3 FIDDLEWOOD CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	38512	ROLAND C RIECK	15 EUGENIA CT W		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	35957	CHARLES W ROBERTS	4 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39769	GORDON ROBERTSON	C/O ROBERTA HARVEY	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39655	WILLIAM RODERKA	35 WAX MYRTLE COURT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
767	20952	GARRETT ROELFSEMA	85 CHINABERRY CIRCLE		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	105347	RALPH W/MARY S ROGERS JR	4 PINEWOOD GRONS SMW		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	34550	MICHAEL ROMANO	71 VINCA ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32335	RONALD ROMANOSKI	15 SALVIA CT W		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	103094	FRANCIS J ROMEG	6 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	40024	RICHARD RONKETTO	43 LINDER DR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
181	37638	DIANE ROSE	56 CHINABERRY CIR		HONOSASSA FL	34446
161	30749	ROMALD B ROSENMALD	150 CORKWOOD BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446
181	37016	JAMES RUMPEL	21 BYRSONIMA CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30766	WALTER H RUMPEL	13 BYRSONIAM CT		HOMASASSA FL	34446
989	38124	GERALDINE RUNFELDT	10 ZINNIAS CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	102725	RALPH A RUSSO	5 POPLAR CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
969	35067	KATHYRN SADAUSKAS	82 BYRSONIMA CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39841	LARS E SAHL	255 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	37640	MICHELE SAINOLA	18 BLAIR CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32342	GUY J SANDERS	16 FOXGREEN CT		HOMASSASA FL	34446
987	25526	ERIC SAUNDERS	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39020	LOUIS SAVINO	5 S SPECEBERRY CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446
989	102234	ASHTON SAWVER	10 LAUREL CHERRY CT	•	HOHOSASSA FL	34446
989	28394	WILLIAM SCANLAN	57 LIMDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	37607	ROCCO SCHIRALDI	15 PAW PAW CT N		SPRING HILL FL	34446
989	102206	ANTTA SCHMECK	9054 \$ RICHTOP TERR		HOMOSASSA FL	3444
989	36213	EILEEN SCHULTZ	11 FIG CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
787	37076	EDWARD SCHWEIGER	3 DAISY ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
767	34793	RONALD M SCOTT	11 JUDI CT		HOMASSASA FL	34446
181	2134	DAVID SEARS	86 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	39786	DAVID SEARS	86 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	30515	LES SEIDELL	15 SMEETGUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34082	L CARL SEITH	68 BELLS OF IRELAND CT		HOMASASSA FL	34446
969	36405	EDWARD SEITLER	59 OAK VILLAGE BLVD S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446
787	59307	JOSEPH L/BARBARA SHARICK	13 HONEYSUCKLE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	985610	IRVING SHARPLES	20 BONGLDER COURT		HOMOSASSA FLORIDA	34446
989	37518	RALPH SHARPSHAIR	46 BYRSONIMA CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
187	103090	DR FREDERICK SHEA	100 PIME ST		HOMGSASSA FL	34446
169	38312	LARRY E SHEARIN	8 PLUM CT	•	HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	32855	CHARLES SHERIDAN	180 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	27640	BARBARA SHEVCHIK	27 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446
989	34906	RAY SHEVCHIK	125 LINDER DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST #

NAME

12/18/95	PAGE	13	DLG030RPG
8:55:46			TRACIC
		ZI	P
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HONOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSSASSA FL			34446
HOHOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOHOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34444
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446
HOMOSASSA FL			34446

989	103289	ROBERT/JOSEPHINE SHOEMAKER	4 GRAYTWIG CT W
989	31102	ARTHUR SIMPSON	3 PINE DRIVE
989	27238	DAVID SININGER	35-23 BEECH ST
989	36607	ANTHONY W SIROVATKA	26 RED BAY CT W
989	30931	THOMAS SLOWE	218 LINDER DR
989	38582	EUGENE SHEDLEY	9 W MUIRFIELD CT
989	40200	CARL RAY SHITH	21 MANGROVE CT N
989	102501	KEITH SMITH	17 JAMAČIA STREET
989	20714	RICHARD K SMITH	48 S MASTERS DR
989	34563	GARY L SOKOL	7 HOLLY HOCK CT
989	28906	RUDGLF E SOMMER	64 GOLFVIEW DR
989	39790	LAHRENCE E SPARKS	16 MANGROVE CT N
989	36013	ROBERT SPAULDING	, 10 NICOTIANA CT
989	37154	ALBERT H SPEAR III	6 SALVIA CT E
989	39692	ROBERT SPENCE	15 MATRICARIA CT
989	39677	BARBARA SPENCER	3 MORFOLK LN W
989	29978	WILLIAM H SPERRY	9 FOX GREEN CT
989	103565	LYLE H/RUBY F SPIERING	8 BLAIR CT SHW
989	37139	SALLY SPINA	22 SANDERS CIR
989	29699	MICHAEL SPONTAK	22 SPECEBERRY CIR
989	193417	SPRINGWOOD CONDOMINIUMS	C/O PAT SHERIDAN 180 PINE ST
951	40155	CARL J STABER	20 BIRCHTREE ST
989	59906	ANN STANLEY	15 SHUMARD CT N
989	37674	JAMES E STANTS	89 PINE ST
989	36594	JOHN STARR	34 SHEETGUM CT N
989	36123	JOSEPH STASIG	70 E CYPRESS BLVD E
789	30506	KAY L STEELE	14 BOXELDER CT
989	35765	HAROLD STEFFEN	9 ENCLAVE PT S
989	38610	A L STEINER .	39 H BYRSONIMA LOOP
989	31611	ROBERT A STEWART	192 PINE STREET
181	31416	JAMES L STITELER	5 REDRAY CT W
189	26454	JEFFREY STOLLICKER	5 BEVERLY CT
989	57645	ROY STONE	8 DOGWOOD DRIVE
989	30689	ED STRICKLAND	7 MOSER CT N
987	31481	ROBERT STROHMAN	12 SWEETGUM CT S
989	34629	ROBERT D STRONGARONE	35 CHINKAPIN CIR
909	32968	FRED L SUSAMI	19 LINDER DRIVE
989	182195	IRENE V SWEENY	11 BOX ELDER CT SMM
989	38698	SWEETWARER HONES OF CITRUS	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	32401	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	36846	SWEETWATER HOMES	6016 S SUNCOASST BLVD
989	57912	SHEETHATER HOMES	8816 \$ SUNCOAST BLVD
989	38191	SHEETHATER HOHES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	38192	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
787	37697	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 \$ SUNCOAST BLVD
181	37903	SHEETHATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	39066	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	39186	SWEETHATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	39957	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	39958	SHEETHATER HOMES	BOIL S SUNCOAST BLVD
989	40443	SWEETWATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD

34446 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 34446 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL 34446 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HONOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOHOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446 HOMOSASSA FL 34446

EXHIBIT

PAGE

유

3

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		:	ZIP
989	996709	DORIS GOUDREAU	5 ENCLAVE POINT SOUTH		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4344
989	20961	ROBERT MONGELLI	7 ENCLAVE PT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4344
989	20684	NICK ROUNS	15 ENCLAVE PT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4344
989	26043	JOHN SCHROCK	33 ENCLAVE PT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4344
989	27678	FRANKLIN P ADDIS	12 NORFORK LANE W	CYPRESS VILLAGE	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4347
989	103364	JACK C CLAPP	4 WOODMILL CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4351
989	103362	WILLIAM J/KAREN GODFREY JR	6 WOOD MILL CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4351
989	103355	WILLIAM A SCHULTZ	9 PINEWOOD GARDENS		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4352
989	103344	ROBERT N THOMPSON	3 PINEWOOD GARDEN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4352
989	981197	JAMES A WHEELER	6 PINEWOOD GARDENS		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4352
989	989242	ANGELINE M PANTAGES	191 LINDER DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4359
989	26838	MARSHALL ARKIN	9 MAIDENBUSH CT W		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4417
989	25727	DAVID SLADEK	11 MAIDEN BUSH CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4419
989	22059	JOHANN HEMPFLING	9 BOXLEAF CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4421
989	103398	ALEXANDER J STEVENS	8 ELDER CT W		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4434
989	977888	HENRY J HEESEMANN	9 ELDER COURT E - SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4436
989	103397	HOWARD L/SUSAN C KUNTZ	3 ELDER CT EAST SHN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4436
989	105396	CHARLES MCCREERY	5 ELDER DR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4437
989	27124	CAROLE A BARBER	66 CYPRESS BLVD WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	29226	ROBERT BAUMAN	48 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	102387	ROBERT R CHRISTENSEN	60 CYPRESS BLVD W SMW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	988983	KEVIN GARY	40 CYPRESS BLVD W SHW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	988984	KEVIN GARY	40 CYPRESS BLVD W SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	20589	THOMAS HARRIS	88 CYPRESS BLVD W		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	24787	CHARLES KRAUTWURST	82 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	102383	NELSON W MAUGHAN	44 CYPRESS BLVD W SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
181	102588	G D SODERHOLM	72 CYPRESS BLVD WEST SHW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4501
783	978871	JOHN TEELING	74 CYPRESS BLVD WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
989	102385	EARL E WARD	54 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4501
789	26123	CYPRESS VILLAGE PROERTY ASSN	108 CYPRESS BLVD WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4503
781	102411	IRENE M. BAILEY	31 CYPRESS BLVD W SMW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4504
181	24117	VALERIE E BROWN	45 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	996627	FREDERICK CARLSON	47 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	102409	ROBERT DIMICHELE	39 CYPRESS BLVD W		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	102402	JOSEPH DOOLEY	53 CYPERSS BLVD W SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
181	102401	ROBERT J GIUSTIZIA	57 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
101	983802	ANTHONY HOGAN	51 CYPRESS BLVD W	SUGAR MILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	102408	ROBERT HOLMSTROM	41 CYPRESS BLVD W SMW	SOOM FILE WOODS	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	102405	EDWIN JENKS	45 CYPRESS BLVD WEST SMW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	102399	JANES A/LORA G JOHNS	61 CYPRESS BLVD W		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4504
989	995261	KENNETH KOPROWSKI	67 CYPRESS BLVD W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
161	162799	CHARLES L RAND	55 CYPRESS BLVD W SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4504
189	102777	WILLIAM J BURNS	19 MANGROVE CT SOUTH SHI		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4598
989	25265				-	34446-4508
181	102778	LYNNE CLARKE	17 MANGROVE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4508
101		ARTHUR/LUISA FERGUSON	5 MANGROVE CT S SHN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4508
181	24927	JOSEPH KAHL	15 S MANGROVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	
	27003	WANDA I SEAMAN	11 MANGROVE CRT S	,	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4500
989	27127	DONALL M STREETS	14 MANGROVE CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446~4509
789	106731	JOHN GILBERT	3 MANGROVE CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4510
101	22643	PAUL TWINE	11 MANGROVE CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4518
989	102769	ANTHONY MARTINO	4 MANGROVE CT W SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4511

PAGE 94 OF 11

HOMOSASSA FL

ZIP

34446-4511

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
989	102768	FRED PERRY	2 MANGROVE CT W	
989	102771	ROBERT J PITTACK	6 WEST MANGROVE COURT	
989	25877	WILLIAM CARYL	15 MANGROVE CT N	
989	984052	JACK RAGAN	3 MANGROVE CT N	
989	28034	LOLA THOMAS-BLEAM	5 MANGROVE CT W	
989	102907	CARL H/JAYNE BOEPPLE	14 SYCAMORE CR	
989	102872	A W ERENTSEN	6 SYCAMORE CR SHW	
969	102874	WILLIAM F KING	10 SYCAMORE CR SMW	
989	102871	HARRY KOENIGSMARK	4 SYCAMORE CR SMH	
981	102673	LEONARD RUBRIGHT	& SYCAMORE CIRCLE SMN	
181	107904	JAMES J TRAHEY	16 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	
189	192868	HAROLD W KNIGHT	22 SYCAMORE CIR SHIN	
989	982867	LEIGH KNAPP	30 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	
989	102910	GEORGE B KNOCH	32 SYCAMORE CR	
981	102922	ALLEN W BRANDT	56 SYCAMORE CIR	
989	102928	HERBERT J GELSTON	52 SYCAMORE CIR SMM	
989	102924	L W HERCHENROEDER	60 SYCAMORE CIR SHM	
189	102917	FRED W/LAVONNE D HOYT	46 SYCAMORE CIR SMM	
989	102923	CLEMENT F/MARY E KING	58 SYCAMORE CIR SMM	
969	102921	HR ALDIS MARTE	54 SYCAMORE CIR	
961	102926	JEWELL MORBY	66 SYCAMORE GIR SMM	
989	102849	HARRY W BRAY	7 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SHM	
989	102841	LEON M BYRMES	25 SYCAMORE CR	
989	102838	RICHARD CANZANO	31 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SHW	
989	102839	FORREST A CRUM	29 SYCAMORE CIR	
181	102848	EDWARD HERRHANN	27 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SMM	
989	993818	PHILIP WALTERS	23 SYCAMORE CIR	
181	996728	MAURICE ROSE	39 SYCAMORE CR	
181	102801	WILBERT C/ELIZABETH NAGLE	49 SYCAMORE CR SHM	
189	102802	DOROTHY S SCOTT	47 SYCAMORE CIR SAM	
189	182795	JAMES CARLOCK	57 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SHM	
989	102793	TRAINOR H MARSICH	61 SYCAMORE CIR	
189	102787	FRANK KELLER	67 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SMF	
189	97791	JAMES CACTOPPO	81 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	
989	25862	MARTHA M CUSTER	75 SYCAMORE CR	
789	984046	MARYANNE PETTEY	79 SYCAMORE CIR	
969	102763	IREME R ROBITAILLE	77 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	
989	102786	ANTONI TANONA	71 SYCAMORE CR	
987	981398	WILLIAM WELSH	69 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	
707	102779	G L/ELAINE S RENSTROM	91 SYCAMORE CIR	
989	998452	QUIRICO NEGLIA	24 SYCAMORE CT H	
989	19840	HEL SCHWARTZ	26 SYCAMORE CT W	
989	102790	ARTHUR H THOMPSON	12 SYCAMORE CT H	
989	102789	EDWARD E/PATRICIA A WILSON	8 SYCAMORE CT WEST SHW	
989	990280	THOMAS CORRIE	25 SYCAMORE CT W	
989	102962	FRANCIS D BRENNAN	6 SYCAMORE DR SHM	
989	102965	HENRY SCHRAMM	4 SYCAMORE DR SHW	
989	102949	RUDOLPH GARY	7 SYCAMORE DRIVE	SUGARMILL WOODS
989	98886	ROBERT MASSEY	1 SYCAMORE DR	
989	102946	JOHN R MCGHEE	5 SYCAMORE DR	
961	978154	JESSE LANG	10 SYCAMORE COURT NO	

HONDSASSA FL HOMDSASSA FL HOMDS	HUPIUSASSA FL	34440-4211
HOMUSASSA FL HOMUS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4512
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4513
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4513
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4513
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4514
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4514
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4514
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4514
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4514
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4515
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4516
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4516
HOMDSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4517
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4518
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4522
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4523
HONDSASSA FL HONDS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4525
HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4523
HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4525 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4526 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONDSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4523
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4525 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4523
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4524
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4526 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4527 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4525
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4525
HOMDSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4526
HOMOSASSA FL	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4526
HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4527
HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4539 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HONDSASSA FL 34446-4528 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4528 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4528 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4529 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4530 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4531 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4531 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HONOSASSA FL 3446-4528 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4538 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4538 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4538 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4538 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HONOSASSA FL 3446-4529 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3444-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4536 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4528
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4532 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4529
HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4530 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4531 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4532 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4550
HONOSASSA FL 34446-4539 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4531 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533 HONOSASSA FL 3446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4530
HONGSASSA FL 34446-4531 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4530
HONDSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4532 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONDSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-45 36
HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4532 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4531
HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533 HONGSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4532
HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4532
HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4533	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4533
	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4533
HOHOSASSA FL 34446-4534	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4533
	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4534

EXHIBIT __

PAGE 95 OF 119

PLANT	CUST N	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
189	102961	WALTER E MATTHEWS	2 SYCAHORE CT N SHH		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4534
989	102958	OTTO K SINGER	3 SYCAMORE CT N SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4534
989	102959	ARTHUR A VARGUS	5 SYCANORE CT N SHW		HOHQSASSA FL	34444-4534
989	102955	SIDWELL EVANS	3 SYCAMORE CT S SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4535
989	102951	ROBERT KASSOVER	16 SYCAMORE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4535
989	102952	EDNARD LENGONICZ JR	13 SYCAMORE CT S SHH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4535
989	102954	DELMA LORD	5 SYCAMORE CT S		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4535
989	102756	GERALD V PEACOCK	1 SYCAMORE CT S SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4535
789	107505	THOMAS SEWAK	10 SYCAMORE CT S		HONOSASSA SPGS FL	34446-4535
989	102950	COL STANLEY WILKINSON JR	14 SYCAMORE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4535
989	102953	RICHARD J WOLF	11 SYCAMORE CT S		HONOSASSA FL	34444-4535
181	102939	MARTIN/MARIA BACHTHALER	12 SYCAMORE CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4536
989	102758	WILLIAM H/CONSTANCE BARTON	14 SYCAMORE CT E SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4536
161	102740	GLEN H COLTON	10 SYCAMORE CT E SHIN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4534
969	995952	RICK DILORETO	22 SYCAMORE CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4536
989	182943	HAROLD L SHADE	4 SYCAMORE CT E SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4536
989	28896	RICHARD G TAGGART	18 SYCAMORE CT E		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4536
989	102942	HOWARD WALLACE	6 SYCAMORE CT E		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4536
989	102928	UBALDI J/BARBARA L CIAMPA	3 SYCAMORE CT E SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4537
989	102931	JOE B CRANLEY	15 SYCAMORE CT E SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4537
961	102930	ALBERT LOVRIK	13 SYCAMORE CT E SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	54446-4537
969	102933	GEORGE A SCHAFFTER	21 SYCAMORE CT E SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34444-4537
989	102929	PAUL L STUBBE	11 SYCAMORE CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4537
787	25488	FRED R BARNFATHER	18 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOŠASSA FL	34446-4538
789	20987	GERALD R BARNFATHER	4 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4538
789	102856	JOHN S SCHMITT	22 WILD OLIVE CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4538
161	102866	DONALD H AINSHORTH	9 WILD OLIVE CT	•	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
767	104790	DOMINIC DELGUIDICE	31 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
989	102865	PATRICIA DOBSON	11 HILD OLIVE CT SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
789	102797	BUDDY L/HELEN S HANSEN	13 NJLD OLIVE CT SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4539
767	996995	BRUCE JARARD	15 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
787	102860	HEAM B MHOL	25 WILD OLIVE CT SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
767	102798	CHARLES S PEARSON	7 WILD OLIVE CT SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4539
787	991146	ALFRED ROHR	25 WILD OLIVE CT		HOHO\$ASSA FL	34446-4539
989	27793	LARRY A ROUTSAW	3 WILD OLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA, FL	34446-4539
989	17832	RAYHOND G ROYAL	21 WILD DLIVE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4539
989	192835	DOUGLAS L DALY	3 JUNGLEPLUM CT EAST SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4548
989	24932	EMMETT F DONNELLY	2 JUNGLEPLUM CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	192828	RUDOLPH FASCELL	21 JUNGLE PLUM COURT E	SUGARMILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	102831	JOSEPH H GRIFFITH	13 JUNGLEPLUM CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	102830	EDWARD L/MARY L LASSER	17 JUNGLEPLUM CT E SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
151	102629	MICHAEL R MAGRI	II JUNGLEPLUM CT E SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4548
989	102823	JAMES E OLIVE	8 JUNGLEPLUM CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
969	97834	ALBERT DLSON	14 JUNGLE PLUM CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	102033	HICHAEL J/LYDIA PIGNATELLO	7 JUNGLE PLUM CT E SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	102852	WILLIAM D/SHIRLEY C ROWLEY	9 JUNGLEPLUM CT E SHN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4548
989	102836	DUDLEY F/DOROTHY B STRAUBEL	1 E JUNGLEPLUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	107716	DOMENICK VOTA	I F JUNGLEPLUM CT E	SUGAR MILL WOODS	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4540
989	102825	STANLEY J/ALICE ZAWADZKI	12 JUNGLEPLUM CT E SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4548
989	21781	RUSSELL ARNEY	20 JUNGLEPLUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34946-4541
989	986174	TIMOTHY CATCHPOLE	14 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	SHM	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4541

12/18/95	PAGE	27	DLGGSORPG
8:55:46			TRAC1C

34446-4541 34446-4541 34448-4541 34446-4541 34446-4542 34446-4542 34446-4542 34446-4542 34446-4542 34446-4542 34444-4542 34446-4542 34444-4542 34446-4543 34446-4543 34446-4543 34444-4543 34446-4543 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4544 34446-4545 34446-4545 34446-4545 34446-4545 34446-4545 34446-4545

34446-4545 34446-4545 34446-4546 34446-4546 34446-4546 34446-4546 34446-4546 34446-4546 34466-4546

34446-4547

34446-4547 34446-4547 34446-4548 34446-4548 34446-4549 34446-4549 34446-4549

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
989	198977	RICHARD DIGGS	8 JUNGLEPLUM CT SO	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102805	WILFRED E IRISH	4 JUNGLEPLUM CT SO	HONOSASSA FL
989	102806	GEORGE PALMER	18 JUNGLEPLUM CT S SHM	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102804	ELSTE SCHHITZ	2 JUNGLEPLUM CT SO	HOHOSASSA FL
989	102616	WILLIAM BONAS	11 JUNGLEPLUM CT S SMM	HOMOSASSA FL
181	198597	FRANCIS HUTSON	1 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
189	102818	HARRY JAMKOCHIAN	7 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102809	JOHN MERLING	29 JUNGLEPLUM CT S SMM	HOHOŞASSA FL
989	102814	JOHN MERLING	29 JUNGLEPLUM CT S SMM	HOHOSASSA FL
989	192815	GEORGE SCHOECK	15 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
161	192820	RONALD/CELIA STONE	3 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
787	102811	WILLIAM VANDERVEER	25 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102812	DAVID L WATSON	19 JUNGLEPLUM CT S	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102796	THOMAS D CIUPPA	2 JUNGLEPLUM CT W	HOHOSASSA FL
989	25453	ROY DAUBENSPECK	8 JUNGLEPLUN CT N	HOMOSASSA FL
969	27658	JOHN F LULE	10 JUNGLE PLUM CT W	HONOSASSA FL
181	993161	BARRIE WARREN	4 JUNGLEPLUM CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
989	981169	MICHAEL WHALEN	6 JUNGLEPLUM CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102908	RUSSELL COOLEY	2 MASTIC CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102675	RICHARD EICHHORN	4 MASTIC CT W SMN	HONDSASSA FL
989	102904	THEODORE A GOELLER	14 MASTIC CT N SHN	HOMOSASSA FL
951	102906	HERBERT GOLDSTEIN	6 MASTIC COURT WEST	HOMOSASSA FL
161	102900	RUTH K PALMER	20 MASTIC CT WEST SMW	HOMOSASSA FL
981	102898	WALTER REITER	26 MASTIC CT N	HOMOSASSA FL
989	25059	DONALD W SMITH	22 MASTIC CT N	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102932	CLARKE R AYLWARD	21 MASTIC CT W	HOHOSASSA FL
989	981209	MARTIN CHIARIZIO	13 MASTIC CT WEST	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102895	RICHARD S DAVIS	15 MASTIC CT N	HOMOSASSA FL
181	102692	RICHARD G DRESBACK	7 MASTIC CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
181	102893	RICHARD L HALBERT	11 MASTIC CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
787	28956	RICHARD L JONES	19 MASTIC COURT W	HOMOSASSA FL
989	24311	DIANE HIENER	23 MASTIC CT W	HOMOSASSA FL
989	981400	STANLEY WINDREICH	1 MASTIC CT WEST	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102884	ALLYN GOSSNER	8 MASTIC CT E	HOMOSASSA FL
787	107211	ROBERT KERR	10 MASTIC COURT E	HOMOSASSA FL
959	102679	JOHN L LITTLETON	7 MASTIC CT E	HOMOSASSA FL
781	997246	DENNIS HOORE	4 MASTIC COURT EAST	HOMOSASSA FL
787	21315	LILL ANN PARRY	6 MASTIC CT E	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102560	JACK R WAGNER	9 MASTIC CRY E	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102677	RUTH F WHEELER	3 MASTIC CT E SMM	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102881	CAPT HAL WILDMAN	15 MASTIC CT E	HOMOSASSA FL
989	28131	JAMES CURNINGHAM	11 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL
989	102870	JAMES/WINIFRED CURRAN	9 SYCAMORE CIR	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102846	JOSEPH/OLGA FERRAR	13 SYCAMORE CR SMN	HOMOSASSA FL
969	102645	CHARLES T HAWKINS	15 SYCAMORE CR SMM	HOMOSASSA FL
989	18135	BOHNY WELDON	17 SYCAMORE CIR BOX 25	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102837	STANLEY BOGART	53 SYCAMORE CIR	HOMOSASSA FL
989	104778	GUY K CHILD	40 SYCAMORE CIRCLE	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102916	ERNEST C/FRANCES C NOYES	44 SYCAMORE CIR SMH	HOMOSASSA FL
989	102913	NORMA RAQUET	36 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SHW	HOMOSASSA FL
969	102792	CATHERINE OLSWORTH	63 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SMM	HOMOSASSA FL

PAGE 97 OF

PLANT CUST #

29146

25530

102968

102969

102967 102776

982991

103172

26552

103174

999086

991773

103186

494738

103176

786924

990178

993309

103151

103182

103184

22199

988988

103185

103179

103170

996844

103177

103161

103178

24800

996266

990107

103156

193158

103159

103153

24691

103155

995600

102972

981615

985124

978647

993236

983120

102977

102978

104806

102976

102974

161

969

989

989

989

981 989

989

969

989

989

989 989

161

189

189

989

989

989

181

989

181

189 989

189

989

969

989

989

989

989

989

989 989

989

989 989

989

189

761

989

989 989

787 789

781

989 989

989

989

989

NAME

PETER CALLENS

EMRYS EDWARDS

DALE R MILLER

ALBERT JAEGER

KATHRYN BOLDT

DEAN A POULOS

JOHN P MILLER

ANTHONY REEVES

DAVID MANNING

EUGENE MARTIN

E D CHESLEY

R LLOYD JONES

ROBERT HALOY

GEORGE MAVROS

GEORGE T MCLEOD

DORYS C DE SMITH

MARY ELIZABETH WHITE

ARTHUR STRINGER

ROBERT MERSON

STANLEY SMITH

STEVE E PONTICOS

ARTHUR W SAGER

EDWARD TULLY

WILLIAM WELCH

WILFRED H BOONE

SYDNEY E BRUCE

ALBERT MARIANI

GEORGE BRADLEY

JOHN CHYTIK

LEN CLEWETT

EDWARD T CANTWELL

MARY ELLEN TAGGART

FRED/DOLORES BURDICK

THOMAS H GUNDERMAN

MORRIS W HELLER

JEFF WARREN

GARY BECKER

TOM KANE

RAYHOND L HALPERIN

JEFFREY C HARRINGTON

CHARLES A PALIOCA

WARREN J KIRCHER

MARION O KENNEDY

PAUL W/SARA AGEE

ALBERT T/ELISABETH SHIPPAM

EDWARD Q/NANCY T ADAMS

RALPH E/MARGARET NEELEY

CLIFFORD M/HELGA I CAIL

CHARLES J KIMBROUGH

ROBERT/DOROTHY MALLOCK

ROY A DAVIS

MUD MUDICESS PRINTING	0133110	
ADDRESS		ZIP
82 SYCAMORE CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4551
98 SYCAMORE CIR	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4553
102 SYCAMORE CIR SMH	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4554
104 SYCAMORE CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4554
100 SYCAMORE CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4554
99 SYCAMORE CIRCLE SHM	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4555
6 BYRSONIMA CIR	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4680
4 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4600
8 BYRSONIMA CIRCLE	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4600
18 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4600
106 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4601
1 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34444-4602
7 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4602
5 BYRSONIMA CR	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4602
15 BYRSONIMA CIR SHM	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4693
107 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4606
105 BYRSONIMA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4686
109 BYRSONIHA CIR	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4604
111 BYRSONINA CIR SHM	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4606
6 BYRSONIMA CT SHM	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
4 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
8 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
1 BYRSONIMA CT SHW	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
2 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
9 BYRSONIMA CT SHH	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607
5 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4697
6 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMDSASSA FL	34446-4607
3 BYRSONIMA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	54446-4607
10 BYRSONIMA CT SHN	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4607 34446-4607
7 BYRSONIMA CT	HONOSASSA FL	•
#11 BYRSONIMA COURT	HOMOSASSA SPRINGS (FL 34446-4607 34446-4609
18 BYRSONIMA CT S	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4609
30 BYRSONIMA CT S	HOHOSASSA FL	
13 BYRSONIMA CT W	HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4618 34446-4610
7 BYRSONIHA CT W		34446-4610
5 BYRSONINA CT W	HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4610
12 BYRSONINA CT W		34446-4610
14 BYSONIMA CT W	HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4619
15 BYRSONIMA CT W	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4610
2 BYRSONIMA CT H	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4611
7 PINE ST 33 PINE STREET	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4611
19 PINE ST	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4611
27 PINE STREET	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4614
35 PINE ST	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4611
41 PINE STREET	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4612
47 PINE ST SMM	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
4/ FIRE ST	* HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
49 PINE ST	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
43 PINE ST	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
37 PINE ST SMW	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

PAGE

읶

PAGE 28 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95 8:55:46

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	102979	RITA LANG	BARBARA KENNEDY	53 PINE ST SHW	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4612
181	102975	MICHAEL ROBINSON	39 PINE ST SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4612
989	193000	ROYCE M/ALTHEA B DECKER	59 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4613
989	103017	L W HAYDON	61 PINE ST SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4613
989	990053	KEITH HAMPTON	71 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4614
181	999907	LEDNARD LAFOND	69 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4614
789	106402	JOHN W AGNITSCH	16 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	54446-4615
989	20948	JOHN BIG	10 PINE ST		HOMOSSAŞA FL	34446-4615
781	103161	NEAL C DAVIS	14 PINE ST		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4615
989	102630	WILLIAM J MCILRATH	46 PINE ST SHM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4616
989	23081	HILLIAM J MCILRATH	46 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4616
181	164606	HARRY MELIA	42 PINE STREET		HONOSASA FL	34446-4616
189	103149	WALLACE K/PATIENCE C NAVE	40 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4616
969	103143	HARVEY OLIENDORF	52 PINE ST SHH		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4616
989	103147	E C PARR	44 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4616
989	103142	JOHN/PATRICIA RADA	54 PINE ST SMN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4616
189	103144	L M/LAVERNE B SWEAT	50 PINE ST SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4616
989	102414	JOHN H PERKINS	4 PINE DR SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4617
989	102415	FRANK RESO	6 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4617
989	102416	CHRIS TOMFORD	8 PINE DR SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4617
181	982101	JAMES FONZO	26 PINE DR		HOMOSSASA FL	34446-4618
787	102458	WILLIAM DUBY	13 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4617
181	192526	ALFRED HORN	5 PINE DR		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4619
			11 PINE DR SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4619
789	102459	JAMES M WALLACE	17 PINE DRIVE SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4628
969	102438	FRED J HIGGINS	··· -		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4620
989	102436	PAUL E KOEHNEKE	21 PINE DR SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4620
989	102437	RAYHOND C MORGAN	19 PINE DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4620
989	21233	JULIAN WEINGARTEN	25 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4621
989	102980	JOSEPH A BALINT	53 PINE DR SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4621
989	993155	DONALD CLAY	31 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4621
989	102987	RALPH J CLAY	29 PINE DR SNN		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4621
787	102965	GEORGE K/JEAN L CORD	45 PINE DR SHH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4621
989	983384	PAUL/DOROTHY HELTON	41 PINE DR		HOMSASSA FL	34446-4621
189	105832	JOHN J HOPKINS	51 PINE DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4621
769	182984	BRINDLEY/RUTH MACK	37 PINE DR SMM			34446-4621
969	25189	DAVID SANDER	39 PINE DR		HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4621
989	102762	GERALD S WALSH	49 PINE DR SHM			34446-4622
989	989241	ANTHONY GIARDINA	5 FIO CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4622
989	995114	RALPH HAVES	17 FIG CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4622
169	978279	WILLIAM J HOLLAND	21 FIG CT E		HOMASASSA FL	34446-4623
989	978045	HOMER HASSLER	16 FIG COURT EAST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4623
989	102991	RAYMOND F/LORRAINE HOLCOMB	12 FIG CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	
989	978860	RICHARD KOCH	22 FIG COURT EAST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4623
169	102422	JOHN B/MARTHA E BRAND	4 FIG CT W SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
9 89	998722	JACK FERNANDES	I FIG CT WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
989	102426	RALPH HALLER	12 FIG CT W SMM		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4624
989	102430	JOHN HUGHES	11 FIG COURT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
789	102425	RICHARD KWIECIENSKI	10 FIG CT W		" HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4624
989	102433	M H LASELL	5 FIG CT WEST SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
989	102432	BETTINA MCCALLA	7 FIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
989	97a10	CLARK HOSER	16 FIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624

EXHIBIT ____

0

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
181	142431	DR RICHARD L SHORT SR	9 FIG CT W
989	998196	ROBERT SCOTT BROWN	24 FOXGREEN CT
989	979478	JERRY W CAMPBELL	12 FOXGREEN CT
989	102445	THOMAS M/JANET E DIVOLL	32 FOXOREEN CT
981	102455	DR ROBERT F HOPKINS	6 FOXGREEN CT SMM
989	102456	ALFONS KARNY	4 FOXOREEN CT
989	28024	TIMOTHY A LEACH	8 FOXOREEN CT
989	102457	WILLIAM C MACHOREK	2 FOXOREEN CT SMM
989	102449	EARL P/HAZEL R SCHWEIDER	20 FOXGREEN CT SHM
989	102447	JOSEPH SGARRELLA	10 FOXGREEN CT
989	102448	HARRY M SHEMET	26 FOXGREEN CT
989	102450	HALTER R/CAROL ANN WILSON	18 FOXGREEN CT
767	102440	STEPHEN GRBICH	7 FOXGREEN CT
969	102442	HOWARD IRELAND	25 FOXGREEN CT
989	979828	JAMES P MELIA	25 FOXOREEN CT
989	102439	DR RALPH STRUZZIERD	5 FOXGREEN CT SMW
989	102457	DONALD/MARJORY WAHL	13 FOXGREEN CT
989	195967	NOODFORD EAMES	7 W BYRSONIMA LOOP
989	994964	PIERCE H LARSON	3 N BYRSONINA LOOP
989	199894	STEWART P MITMAN	9 BYRSONIHA LOOP W
981	979150	RALPH L ERICKSON	2 WEST BYRSONINA LOOP
787	178681	FRED FAURIA	16 BYRSONINA LOOP
787	979440	CHARLES REESE	24 BYRSONIMA LOOP
101	103436	A J MCMAHON	15 S MASTERS DR
101	105992	THOMAS G CRAWFORTH	17 S MASTERS DR
989	103450	LAURENCE F/ELIZABETH HOGAN	35 S MASTERS DR
987	978504	LARATHE C ABBEY	3 WEST MUIRFIELD CT
707	103451	JAMES H/JOANN BRIDSON	2 W MUIRFIELD CT
101	103452	BEATRICE A CANTRELL	4 W MUIRFIELD CT
202	103455	NED D/PATRICIA M DAVIS	1 W MUIRFIELD CT
787	103454	ANTHONY R 1220	7 W MUIRFIELD CT
989	109149	JOHN COMMOLLY	6 W WINGED FOOT CT
989	103465	JOSEPH/FAY E DEBENEDETO	S W WINGED FOOT CT
989	105047	FRANCIS W DENNISON	9 WEST WINGED FOOT CT
989	109150	JOSEPH H HCADANS	3 W WINGED FOOT CT
989	185464	MERETE NAST	2 W WINGED FOOT CT
989	982839	ANNA NOVACK	4 W MINGED FOOT CT
187	109151	CHARLES R OLIVER	5 W WINGED FOOT CT
989	103467	RAYMOND E/TOHNY C HELLS	1 W WINGED FOOT CT
989	199539	ROLAND HOUCK	I W MEDINAH DR
989	103440	WALTER E HOWARD	5 MECINAH DRIVE WEST
787	104684	MELVIN LAFFERTY	S W MEDINAH DR
101	19344)	CHARLES POLK	7 W MEDINAH DRIVE
181	980946	EDWARD BAST	54 BYRSONIHA CIRCLE
181	104732	RICHARD CARR	86 BYRSONIMA CIRCLE
989	97794	ROBERT J FRENCH	38 BRYSONIMA CR
987	108303	ANDREW PATEY	78 BYRSONIMA CIR
989	105944	STANLEY C PHILLIPS	10 BYRSONIMA CIR
989	984040	GEORGE RAHMAN	50 BYRSONINA CIR
989	105176	STEPHEN SHIRIKIAN	62 BYRSONIMA CIRCLE
989	103475	DONALD E/ELAINE E TAYLOR	42 BYRSONIMA CIR

HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4624
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34446-4625
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HOHOSASSA FL	34448-4625
HONOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HDMOSASSA FL	34446-4625
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4626
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4626
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4632
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4632
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4632
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4633
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4633
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4633
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4634
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4635
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4637
HONGSASSA FL	34446-4638
HOMOSASSA FL	34444-4638
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4639
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4639
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4639
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4659
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4639
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4641
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4649
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4642
HONOSASSA FL	34446-4642
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4642

EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	,		ZIP
989	26381	OLIVER BRONN	I BYRSONINA CT S		HOMOSSASSA FL	34446-4644
989	988651	WILLIAM A WELLS	15 BRYSONIMA CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4645
989	984325	DONALD R BLOCK	36 W BYRSONIMA LOOP/L		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4646
989	978726	EDWIN S GOLDICH	34 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4646
787	979658	JAMES PORCELLO SR	32 W BYRSONIMA LOGP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4646
989	993075	ALFRED ROSENBOHM	30 W BYRSONIMA LOGP		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4646
989	23777	EDWARD M THOMAS	46 W BYRSONIHA LOOP		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4647
989	26719	HARRY T WAGNON	86 N BYRSONINA LOOP		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4648
989	983319	WALTER GLAZER	19 W BYRSONIMA LOOP		HOMOSSASA FL	34446-4649
189	28562	ROBERT W ATTRIDGE	10 SO MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4650
989	103434	GEORGE E/JANE M BECRAFT	4 S HASTERS DR SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4659
181	103435	BRANDT/CAROL CASEY	2 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4650
161	98190	ROLF A GARVICK	, 18 SOUTH MASTERS DRIVE		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4659
989	103433	GERTRUDE M HEVSE	6 S MASTERS DR		HDHOSASSA FL	34446-4650
989	98078	RICHARD J HILL	20 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4659
989	978710	ENMA HLIVKO	14 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4654
989	103424	HARLEY B/JEAN B NELSON	24 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4650
989	103430	ALBERT M/MARILYNN J RAY JR	12 S MASTERS DR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4650
969	103432	JOHN G/THERESE A SMAXWELL	6 S MASTERS DR SHW		HDMDSASSA FL	34446-4650
989	103425	RALPH/PHYLLIS WOOD	22 S MASTERS DR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4650
989	103422	CYRIL A/ELEANOR G LANDRA	26 S MASTERS DR SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4651
101	103449	HAROLD C LAYMON	30 SO MASTERS DR		HOMASASSA FL	34446-4651
989	103447	MARVELLA M MILTZ	32 % MASTERS DR	SUGAR MILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4651
989	103463	EUGENE C/RUTH M ASKINS	44 S MASTERS DR		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4652
989	103445	BILLIE J/CHARLOTTE BURKE	36 S MASTERS DR SMW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4652
989	105462	WILLIAM E/BARBARA J GILBERT	46 S MASTERS DR SMN		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4652
989	22468	GEORGE HENDRICKSEN	54 S HASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4652
181	103444	GENEVIÈVE SANDERS	38 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4652
181	103446	RALPH SKINNER	34 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4652
989	982467	DONALD CALLAMAN	27 \$ MASTERS DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4653
989	978271	JAMES HEDRICK	33 S MASTERS DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4653
989	184688	MALCOLM HUNT	31 \$ MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4653
989	981411	LEONARD F MOLITOR	29 S MASTERS DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4653
989	105523	NICK F CICCARONE	36 PINE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4654
989	996414	J A DALM	30 PINE ST		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4654
989	97804	HARRY A LIVERMORE JR	34 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4654
181	103163	W J/MARGARET O'CARROLL	20 PINE ST SHI		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-4654
989	103165	WILLIAM R RUEGAMER	24 PINE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4654
989	103140	JOHN C/VENTA BLANKENBECKLER	58 PINE ST		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4655
989	103141	BURTON W/HELEN W KINAS	56 PINE ST SMM		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4655
987	103138	PETER/DOROTHY KOZACHEK	62 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4655
989	103089	DR ALEX SANCHEZ	80 PINE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4655
989	103134	RALPH SCHMITT	72 PINE ST SHW		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4655
989	103137	JOHN E/PATRICIA H SCHRENP	64 PINE ST		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4695
189	103139	LAWRENCE C YORE	60 PINE ST SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4655
909	103131	CHARLES BELT	104 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4656
181	199974	ARDELL DEROCHE	106 PINE ST		HOHOSSASSA FL	34446-4656
989	26020	JAY RICHARDSON	112 PINE ST .		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4657
189	105174	WILLIAM H PALM	156 PINE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4658
969	980828	JOSEPH TARNOWSKI	176 PINE STREET		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4658
989	103480	ROY B/JEAN L WIDENER	154 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4658

EXHIBIT _

8

101 OF 11°

34446-4660

34446-4660

34446-4668

34446-4662

34446-4662

34446-4662

27387 JAMES & BURNETT 256 PINE ST 25052 CHARLES M FLOVO 256 PINE ST 998513 BARBARA ZIELINSKI 175 PINE ST 29048 FRANK BEERS 201 PINE ST 978511 JAMES F BERGEN 209 PINE STREET 183302 HARRY BUXBAUM 245 PINE ST SHW SUGAR HILL WOODS

789 989735 PHILLIP A CAFFREY 247 PINE ST 989 108987 MARVIN LESSED 257 PINE STREET 989 984098 HOWARD R VINCENT 259 PINE ST 989 104014 SAMUEL B CERNEK 7 CYPRESS BLVD E 989 104875 CHARLES W WAKEFIELD 11 CYPRESS BLVD E 989 105270 JOHN KOSER 4 SHUMARD CT E SMW 989 996846 KENNETH ANDREASEN 22 SHUMARD CT E 989 103247 MICHAEL L BROWN 20 SHUMARD CT E

989

984

969

989

989

989

767

159

143201

989 103331 RAY R FISHER 16 SHUMARD CT E 787 103209 OKEY RYAN 14 SHUNARD CT E SIM 181 26065 FRANK DELGRECO I E SHUMARD CT 983 996012 MICHAEL GUROV 5 SHUMARD CT E 181 10835 ROBERT F MEURER 15 SHUMARD CT E 181 104597 PATRICK D MORAN 25 SHUMARD CT E

989 183200 JOHN WOLF 17 SHUMARD CT E SMN 989 107432 DON R ANDERSON 6 SHUMARD CT N 989 103222 FRANK COLF 2 SHUMARD CT N SMH 989 163213 FREDERICK A DAVENPORT 11 SHUMARD COURT N

ALBERT C/MARLENE NORDQUIST

24960 THOMAS J KENNY 5 N SHUMARD CT 989 103212 WILLIAM P/ANNE E HARSCHALL 9 SHUMARD CT N SHO 989 21134 CRAIG ODELL 12 SHUMARD CT N 189 103219 ARTHUR RAYUNEC & SHUMARD CT N SHM

989 103214 HANNS SCHMITZ 13 SHUHARD CT N SHM 989 103196 HARRY JONES 3 SHUMARD CT S SHW 989 103191 THOMAS/MAUREE SERRA MCKENNA 4 SHUMARD CT \$

989 996926 PATRICIA JORDAN SCIENCE 5 SHUMARD CT S 989 97823 JOHN J UHLAR 7 SHUMARD CT S 989 103192 JOSEPH F/OLIVE M VASKO 989 986007 JOHN GRIFFIN

B SHUMARD CT S SMW 11 SPRUCE PINE CT N

25 SHOWARD CT F

34446-4662 54446-4662 34446-4662 34446-4662 34446-4663 34446-4700 34446-4700 34446-4702 34446-4703 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4746 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4706 34446-4707 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4708 34446-4708 HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4710 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4710 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4711 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4711 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4714 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4714 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4715

HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4716 34446-4716 HOMOSASSA FI HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4716 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4716 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4717 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4717 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4718 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4716 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4718

HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4718 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4719 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4720 HOMOSASSA FL 34446-4720 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4720 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4720

HOHOSASSA FL 34446-4720 HONOSASSA FL 34446-4721

EXHIBIT

b

PAGE

유

2

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	103265	D R HENDERSON	7 SPRUCE PINE CT N SMN		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4721
989	29982	JOHN A HCLAUGHLIN	5 SPRUCEPINE CT S		HOMOSASSA FE	34446-4721
989	984307	W A FOHLER	3 SPRUCE PINE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4722
969	2130	ALLEN MATZ	2 SPRUCE PINE CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4722
989	999796	RICHARD C O'MARA SR	4 SPRUCE PINE CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4722
989	25086	WILLIAM L. TAYLOR	14 S SPRUCEPINE CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4722
989	22247	ARCH JOHNSON	8 SANDPINE CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4725
989	103235	JACK M PACETTI	5 SANDPINE CT W SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4725
989	26617	ROBERT STEVENSON	9 SANDPINE CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4725
989	23755	MARIE STRAIGHT	6 SANDPINE CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4725
989	980160	DONALD WOLFE	11 SANDPINE CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34444-4725
989	103271	WALTER J/ELIZABETH O CILWA	5 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FI.	54446-4726
969	104864	DUANE B/BETTY JAME SHITH	7 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4726
989	103279	ROBERT G KOEHLER	17 GRAYTHIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4727
989	998842	WILLIAM LONG	27 GRAYTHIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4727
989	985077	ALEXANDER MCCONNELL	19 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4727
189	103260	LALANDER NORMAN	21 GRAYTHIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4727
989	106036	JAMES P GRAND PRE	20 GRAYTHIG CT W SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	102685	WILLIAM A MIELE	16 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	103284	WILLIAM A MIELE	16 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	106853	J SPONTON	26 GRAYTWIG CT W		HOHOSASSA FL	34444-4728
989	193264	MARY SUE STAPLETON	12 GRAYTHIG CT H		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	992503	JACK STASKEWICZ	28 GRAYTWIG CT M		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	102679	CHARLES THOMAS	18 GRAYTWIG CT W SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	103287	CHARLES THOMAS	10 GRAYTHIG CT E SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4728
989	103277	JOHN BECK	6 GRAYTWIG CT N SMW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4729
989	993719	JAMES F CLEMENTS	8 GRAYTWIG CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4729
989	102499	YVONNE ELLIOTT	C/O YVONNE BECK	6 N GRAYTWIG CT	HONOSASSA FL	34446-4729
989	995067	PHILIP MAZZOLA	4 GRAYTWIB CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4729
181	103239	DUNCAN R/DORDTHY L GARRISON	10 CANELA CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4730
989	78113	ROY HOSKINS	1 CANELA COURT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4730
989	980861	DAVID JEFFES	3 CANELA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4730
989	990633	THOMAS NOLAN	4 CANELA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4730
989	103237	ROBERT URIG	2 CANELA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4730
989	988611	GEORGE LAUTERBORN	11 BUCKEYE COURT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4731
989	20612	DONALD VAN ORDEN	4 BALSAM DR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4732
989	103263	DR THOMAS L GRAYSON	3 BALSAM DR	SUGAR MILL WDS	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4735
989	103262	DOUGLAS S/MARGARET B JONES	5 BALSAM DR SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4733
989	981142	C D LIVINGSTON	7 BALSAM DRIVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4753
989	105260	GARDNER L BROWN	9 BALSAM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	103259	GARDNER N BROWN	13 BALSAM CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	991437	SHIRLEY & HULL	15 BALŞAM CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	22530	DOMINICK LOBIANCO	1 BALSAM CT S		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	103252	MALTER LUCHESI	2 BALSAM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	103261	CAROL J MILLER	5 BALSAM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	103256	DR ROBB E ROSS	12 BALSAM CT S		HONOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	981662	ANNE SCHUKNECHT	10 BALSAN CT SO		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-4736
989	103245	WILLIAM C/GERTRUDE M GOWER	17 BALSAM CT W SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4737
989	25660	JOHN I GREGORY	11 W BALSAM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4737
989	103244	KENNETH K JANKE	15 BALSAM CT W SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4737
989	994931	EUGENE NOBLES	5 BALSAM CT W		HOMOSASSA, FL	34446-4737

EXHIBIT ____

11011

0

ň

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
989	986911	MARIO ALUCE	26 WAXHYRTLE COURT	
989	183849	ROBERT CARRIVEU	52 WAXHVRTLE COURT	
989	27776	PAUL S EVANS	14 WAXHYRTLE CT	
981	107217	LEO/GLORIA NOLAN	S6 WAKMYRTLE CT	
989	103294	HARRY M/PATRICIA H SIMPSON	54 WAXHYRTLE SHH	
989	988623	H E COSPER	61 CYPRESS BLVD E SHM	
989	25134	LAHRENCE A JOHANSEN	83 CYPRESS BLVD E	
989	103320	RICHARD P/PAULETTE A MEIGS	75 CYPRESS BLVD E	
989	998259	OLIVER RAYHOND	74 CYPRESS BLVD EAST	
989 989	979398	RAYMOND ROTH	167 CYPRESS BLVD EAST 183 CYPRESS BLVD E	
	999329	RONALD KRAMER	75 CORKWOOD BLVD	
789 787	103323 107379	CLARENCE WEELER	85 CORKWOOD BLVD	
989		JAMES GALLAS RONALD F KUFRO	6 BONNIE CT S	
989	29231 11769	MICHAEL T CERNY	10 BONNIE CT	
989	998100	WILLIAM RULAND	10 BONNIE CT N	
989	982562	JAMES ELLIOTT	10 NAYFLOWER CT SO	
989		EDWARD DEMERCURIO	9 MAYFLOMER CT S	
989	993365	GERARD CHAPMAN	29 NAYFLOWER CT S	
989	23685	PAUL DANNER	23 MAYFLOWER CT SO	
161	105502	BERTRAND/CAROL HENDERSON	43 MAYFLOWER CT SO	
181	978600	THOMAS R KIRSCHNER	31 MAYFLOWER COURT SOUTH	
181	991068	ROBERT MENARD	19 HAYFLOWER CT S	
989	992961	JOHN SIPOS	41 S MAYFLOWER CT	
989	35943	HENRY J FRONC	4 BOXWOOD CT	
989	23394	MARIA I RUETHER	a BOXWOOD CT E	
989	118788	JOHN E FRYER	9 OXHORN CT	
989	990746	KEN MILES	12 HONEYSUCKLE CT N	
989	2656 t	HARRY F NORMAN JR	ONE POPLAR COURT N	
989	994168	ROGER M PREBLE	12 POPLAR CT H	
181	994018	JOSEPH MCCANN	16 POPLAR CT S	
181	22323	FRED CALDARELLI	15 POPLAR COURT SOUTH	
969	97792	CHARLES HOLSTEIN	19 POPLAR CT S	
989	994673	EDWARDS/ESK CONST KLEMENTS	7 POPLAR COURT \$	
989	24689	WILLIAM J MAIRENTI	11 POPLAR CT S	
969	20699	RALPH A RUSSO	5 POPLAR CT S	SMM
969	26314	DAVID OLIVER	24 N BLACKWILLOW CT	
969	103402	ROSALIE B MYERS	11 BLACK WILLOW CT S	
989	998479	HENK G POUDEROYEN	3 BLACK WILLOW CT S	
989	997045	ARTHUR PARSONS	4 BIG LEAF COURT	
989	24035	RONALD LARSEN	1 BONNIE CT N	
781	988125	EDWIN SIROKY	3 BONNIE COURT N	
989	993064	HARRY MIDDLETON	13 BONNIE CT N	
969	25038	JERRY T ROBBINS	7 BONNIE COURT N	
989	981958	JAROSLAV BARTUNEK	7 BONNIE CT SQUTH	
989	27001	ROBERT C PARKHURST	9 BONNIE CT S	
989	989221	ROBERT PAYNE	1 BONNIE CT S	
989	979285	JACK NEST	11 BONNIE COURT SOUTH	
989	26516	JOSEPH E COTE	146 CORKHOOD BLVD	
989	983691	LLOYD CATLIN	8 MAYFLOWER CT E	
989	105328	G A/MARJORIE LONGHOUSER	12 MAYFLOWER CT E	

HOHOSASSA		FL	34446-4827
HOMOSASSA			34446-4827
HOHOSASSA			34446-4827
HOMOSASSA			34446-4827
HOMOSASSA			34446-4827
HOHOSASSA			34446-4830
HOMOSASSA			34446-4856
HOMOSASSA			34446-4830
HOMOSASSA			34446-4831
HOMOSASSA			34446-4838
HOHOSASSA			34446-4831
HOMOSASSA			34446-4913
HOMOSASSA			34446-4915
HOMOSASSA			34446-4918
HOMOSASSA			34446-4911
HOMOSASSA			34446-4919
HOMOSASSA			34446-4927
HOMOSASSA			34446-492
HOMOSASSA			34446-4924
HOMOSASSA			34446-4920
HOMOSASSA			34446-4926
HOMASSASSA HOMOSASSA			34446-4927
HOMOSASSA			34446-4939
HOMOSASSA			34446-4931
			34446-493
HOMOSASSA HOMOSASSA			34446-4936
HOMOSASSA			34446-4936
HOMOSASSA			34446-4934
HOMOSASSA			34446-493
HOMOSASSA			34446-4936
HOHOSASSA			34446-495
HOMOSASSA			34446-475
HOMOSASSA			34446-4951
HOMOSASSA			34446-495
HOMOSASSA			34446-4961
HOMOSASSA			34446-4961
HOMOSASSA			34446-496
HOMOSASSA			34446-496
HOMOSASSA			34446-496
HOMOSASSA	-		34446-496
HOMOSASSA			34446-496
HOHOSASSA		FI	34446-496
HOMOSASSA			34446-497
HONOSASSA			34446-497
HOHOSASSA			34446-497
	. •		

ЕХНІВІТ

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	982903	CHARLES MARTIN	16 MAYFLOWER COURT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4978
989	107718	HARRY REVERS	24 MAYFLOWER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4978
989	999182	ROBERT MALSCH	36 MAYFLOWER COURT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4979
101	25946	RALPH J MAURO	32 MAYFLOWER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4979
989	982224	ALBERT MILLER	42 MAYFLOWER CT SO		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4979
989	23444	RUSSELL A VAN DYKE	34 MAYFLOHER CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4979
989	103321	LINDSAY BASSING	10 TWINBERRY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4982
989	103321	KATHLEEN A BROMEAD	17 TWINBERRY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-4983
989	28395	JAMES RUTKOWSKI	48 HAWTHORNE CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5000
	26546		8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5000
969		SWEETWATER HOMES INC		8015 SOUTH SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5001
989	103341 995687	STEPHANIE ANON	C/O BOB CHRISTENSEN	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5001
187		DIANE SCHULTZ	C/Q ROBERTA	9412 2 20MC0821 BEAD	HONOSASSA FL	34446-5001
989	1 #2272	KEY I REALTY INC	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD	ARIS OF SIRVENIAL BILLS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5001
989	981358	FRED LEONARD	C/O KEY 1 REALTY	8015 SO SUNCOAST BLVD		34446-5001
989	999711	DEREK TAYLOR	C/O ROBERTA HARVEY	8015 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	
989	995019	JOHN R FRANCIS	C/O SUGAR HILLS WDS SALES	6120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSSASA FL	34446-5006
989	11926	NICOLAS H HEMMES	C/O PAULETTE HEIGS-SHH	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
767	11920	MICHAEL HOLROYD	C/O PAULETTE HEIGS-SHH	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5006
969	996480	MICHAEL INGHAM	C/O PAULETTE HEIGS SHM	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
787	24698	GUNTER H LINK	C/O PAULETTE MEIGS SMM	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5004
789	998916	LIONEL J MARSLAND-SHAW	C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS SALE	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5006
787	102623	JACK HURPHY	C/O PAULETTE HEIGS	8128 \$ SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
181	29239	RICARDO L PRIESTER	C.O PAULETTE MEIGS	6120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HONOSASSA FL	34446-5006
989	999209	CORNELIS PUNT	C/O PAULETTE NEIGS SMM	8128 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5006
787	995266	PETER N SHAM	C/D SUGAR HILL HDS SALES	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSSASSA FL	34446-5006
161	22687	JOHN SKITH	C/O PAULETTE MEIOS SMM	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5006
989	25539	SUGARMILL WOODS SALES	6128 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
181	27229	SUGARMILL HOODS SALES	8128 SOUTH SUNCOAST BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5006
989	999720	HICHAEL WATTS	C/O PAULETTE MEIGS SHM	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
787	24640	LESLIE WILLIAMSON	C/O PAULETTE MEIGS SMW	8120 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5006
989	988908	JOHN W LAKE	30 GREENTREE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5102
989	21154	RONALD HATSON	24 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34444-5192
969	103020	ELLIDTT BLOND	46 GREENTREE ST SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5103
989	905500	BERTIL C CARLSON	52 GREENTREE ST		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5103
989	103018	RICHARD D NORMAN	50 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5103
989	103005	ART DEMARTINE	56 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5104
989	24371	BEVERLY STEM	60 GREENTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5104
989	103708	JOHN R COOLEY	70 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5105
989	103002	DR H Y IYER	80 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5105
989	995994	ARTHUR C JORDAN	72 GREENTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34444-5105
989	28581	BO G CLEVELAND	27 GREENTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5107
787	105027	OLAN B MCCOY	25 GREEN TREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5107
989	103046	E J AVERMAN JR	57 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-51 0,8
989	993574	ERNST KEITEL	53 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5168
989	103028	THELMA LARGEN	59 GREENTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5108
989	989307	JAMES NEARY	51 GREENTREE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5108
989	7884	ROBERT KERRIGAN	14 PITCARIN	à	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5199
969	22719	COLIN J MENZIES	4 PITCAIRN CT	•	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5109
989	106035	ADOLF MEGNER	3 PITCAIRN COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5109
989	98186	M M BICKET	22 SWEETGUM COURT SO		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5110
989	21608	CARL F BUCKLAD	30 SWEETBUM CT S		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5110

PAGE 106

21P

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
989	986847	STEPHEN COOK	2 SMEETGUM COURT S
969	103030	CHARLES L HONSON	& SWEETGUM CT S
989	980343	NED SIMANDL	#4 SMEETGUM COURT SOUTH
989	988359	JOHN H BALDAUF	17 SWEETGUM CT S
989	103034	NICK BOMESTAR	23 SHEETGUM CT S
989	28030	HARRY D ROGERS	9 SWEETGUM CT S
789	985645		21 S SWEETGUM CT
989	103035	FREDERICK STRAFER	5 SWEETGUM CT S
989	17752	A E HEARN	23 HEMLOCK CT S
989	990611	KAREN LAW	29 HENLOCK CT S
989	987697	RUTH PETERS .	
	982664	GARRITT POSTEMA	\$1 HEMLOCK CT S 15 HEMLOCK CT SO-19
189			
989 989	103058 103057	ALEX RODGERS ALFRED WARD	, 33 HEMLOCK CT S 19 HEMLOCK CT S
989	107392	JOE LESE	14 HEMLOCK COURT S
989 989	103063 107296	THOMAS D REID	18 HEMLOCK CT S
989		SIMONE DIGITROLAMO	12 HEMLOCK CT E
	26002	RICHARD KEENE	16 HEMLOCK CT E
989	103050	ROBERT MEYER	4 HEMLOCK CT E SHW
989	21573	LAURENCE G SMITH	14 HENLOCK CT E
989	987412	EDHIN VAUGHAN	20 HENLOCK CT E
989	103051	MARILYN K WARREN	6 HEMLOCK CT E
989	979940	EDWIN ANDERSON	11 HEMLOCK CT EAST
989	103055	CHARLES H APPLEGATE	15 HENLOCK CT E SMW
989	24497	JOHN J DONOHUE	13 HEMLOCK CT E
789	103054	JOHN E/KATHERINE FARRELL	17 HEMLOCK CT E
989	983391	THEODORE FITCH	9 HEHLOCK CT EAST
189	103053	NORRIS GENTHOLIS	19 HENLOCK CT E SHW
181	107235 25065	GAETANO GIACOPELLO LESTER JEUP	SI HEMLOCK CT E
707 989	20677	PHILLIP P VARILONE	5 EAST HEMLOCK CT 7 HEMLOCK CT E
989		ROBERT CONROY	4 BLUE BEECH CT
989	21751 996254	JAMES H GEARY	& BLUE BEACH COURT
189	103004		
	980796	GEORGE H/GLORIA E MINTZ	2 BLUE BEECH CT
989 189		JOE SCHNEIDER	11 BLUE BEECH COURT
	991794	ELMER SHUPE	3 BLUE BEECH CT
767 989	978393 35652	WILLIAM B/ RET BRUCE RAYHOND G JOHNSON	16 W REDBAY CT 24 REDBAY CT W
989	103015	ROBERT M NOVACK	
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	28 REDBAY CT W
989 989	989451 107975	FREDERICK PESCODD	14 REDBAY CT W
989	989935	HAROLD SLUSHER BLAIR MUNDERLY	4 REDBAY CT W
707 989	103008	GREGG FLEMMING	7 REDBAY CT W
181	986201	*	7 REDBAY CT W
707	990176	L R FREDRICK MALCOLM OBSTFELD	15 REDBAY CT W
989	986718	CARL T HARTZELL	33 REDBAY CT W
989	17045	DONALD MICHEL	25 REDBAY CT W
181	979151	MILDRED SIFER	25 REDBAY CT W
989	981553	MAURICE SPAIN JR	29 REDBAY CT W
989	29311	JOHN F WHITNEY	2) REDBAY CT W
989	29311 987398	SHARON FAROUHAR	5 REDBAY COURT E SMH
707	70/370	SIMMAN I MERCHINE	3 KENDAT COURT E SAM

HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5110
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-511#
HOHOSASSA FL	54446-5110
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5111
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5111
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5111
HOMOSASSA FL	84446-5111
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5111
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5113
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5113
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5113
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5113
HOHOSASSA FL	54446-5115
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5113
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5114
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5114
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5115
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5115
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5115
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOMOSASA FL	34446-5116
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5116
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5117
HONOSASSA FL	34446~5117
HOMOSASSA FL	34444~5117
HOMOSASSA FL	34446~5117
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5117
HOMOSASSA FL	34446~5118
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5118
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5118
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5119
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5119
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5119
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5120
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5120
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5120
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5129
HOHOSASSA FL	54446-5120
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5121

CXHIBIT

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
989	998669	JAMES MCLAUGHLIN	3 REDBAY CT E
989	103012	JOANNE MARIE SPROUSE	15 REDBAY COURT EAST
989	24047	CHARLES FRANCIS THOMAS	17 REDBAY CT E
789	103014	DONALD E KOLBER	4 REDBAY CT E SMM
989	995127	ROBERT LEWAINE	8 REDBAY CT E
989	28407	PHYLLIS BERNARD	26 HAWTHORNE CT
989	993461	DAVID BRADLEY	14 HAWTHORNE CT
989	983998	A KING LOTZ	32 HANTHORNE CT
989	21723	BASDEO MAHABIR	56 HANTHORN CT
989	27537	ROGER & PINETTE	22 HANTHORNE CT
989	983293	ROGER TESSMAN	28 HANTHORNE COURT
989	22950	GEORGE CAMPBELL	3 HANTHORNE CT
989	103021	WILLIAM W/MILDRED WACHTL	5 HANTHORNE CT
989	28441	WALTER R DILLING	31 HANTHORNE CT
989	107239	RICHARD HENRY	37 HAWTHORNE COURT
989	109060	BURL KEYS	33 HANTHORNE COURT
989	985335	VICTOR W KUHL	39 HANTHORNE CT
959	980797	NORMAN WAGY	29 HANTHORNE CT
989	998319	DAVID HENDRY	18 SWEETGUM CT N
989	992875	H P NABER	46 SWEETGUM CT N
189	36447	WILLIAM REACH	27 SHEETBUH CT N
989	20778	EDWARD WITTSCHIBBE	28 SHEETGUM CT N
989	993959	WALTER ZACHERL	4 SWEETGUM CT N
989	103039	ROBERT W/PATRICIA J GERICKE	AS GREENTREE ST
989	967741	RICHARD E JORGENSEN	69 GREENTREE ST
989	103043	BEORGE C / MARY JANE KOLB	65 GREENTREE ST
181	97632	JOSEPH LANE	61 GREENTREE ST
989	103040	DANIEL A STOLLE	77 GREENTREE ST
181	103041	ARCHER WALKER	75 GREENTREE ST 24 HEMLOCK CT \$
989	106430	WILLIAM RADDER	24 HEHLOCK COURT S
989	103059	FRED J RANALLO	22 MEMLUCK COURT S 36 REDBAY CT WEST
989	981557	RALPH R FORTNEY JR	27 SWEETGUM CT S
989	103052	RICHARD/CHARLOTTE A WATERS EDWARD C ARNOLD	8 SHEET WILLIAM CT
989	22336		S SHEET MILLIAM COURT
989	98216	LELAND JACOBSON	4 SHEET HILLIAM COURT
981	987702	WILLIAM KUZBYT	7 SWEETWILLIAM CT
989	994032 103022	JOHN MAHONEY ARTHUR MCNAMARA	1 SHEET WILLIAM CT
989	992133	PAUL SICARI	6 SWEETHILLIAM CT
989	990388	HELMUT SZILLAT	9 SHEET WILLIAM CT
989	108843	WARREN YOUNG	5 SWEET WILLIAM CT
989	103066	HARRY W ANDERSON	93 PINE ST
989	103072	HALTER F BRIGHTMAN	81 PINE ST
989	103072	LEONARD MATERO	83 PINE STREET
989	982941	JOHN SADAUSKAS	95 PINE STREET
787 789	20731	ANN BROKER	107 PINE ST
989	988027	MICHAEL BILD	133 PINE ST
989	990519	DAVID S LOCKER	131 PINE STREET
969	20617	HERBERT SCHEERER	137 PINE ST
989	994804	JOHN BEATTIE	143 PINE ST
989	996473	JEROME KILEY	159 PINE ST
,,,,	,,,,,,	VERNIE MILLI	

HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5121
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5121
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5121
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5122
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5122
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5123
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5124
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5124
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5125
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5126
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5126
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5126
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5124
HOMOSASSA FL	34444-5126
HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34446-5131
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5131
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5131
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5151
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5131
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5131
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5132
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5132
HOMOSASSA FL	34444-5133
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5136
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5137
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5137
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5137
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5137
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5137
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5137 34446-5137
HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASA FL	34446-5137
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5200
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5200
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5200
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5200
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5201
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5202
HONOSASSA FL	34446-5202
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5202
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5203
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5203
1.0	21112 3270

EXHIBIT

108 OF 11

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
189	21488	ROGER KILEY	157 PINE ST
181	996734	ANTHONY R LASCOLA	155 PINE ST
989	999760	MANES LICTENBERG	163 PINE ST
989	103129	GEORGE/ANNA TICHY	94 PINE ST SHM
989	983191	GORDON WILBURN	140 PINE STREET
989	963121	SAMUEL GLENN	150 PINE STREET
989	980387	GEORGE W/GLORIA HOTTEL	142 PINE ST
989	103803	RICHARD COLEMAN	10 PLUM CT
989	153083	WALTER E FREEMAN	12 PLUM COURT
989	989332	RUDOLPH F GORLITZ	4 PLUM CT SMM
989	103062	KARL RITZ	14 PLUM CT
989	193077	JOHN/FRANCES C ALVIGGI JR	15 PLUM CT
189	105073	MARSHALL J COWAN	5 PLUM CT SHM
789	103880	THOMAS H/GLORIA A ESHMAN	25 PLUM CT SHIF
981	103075	JAMES W JACKSON	9 PLUM CT SHM
989	103078	RICHARD RYAN	17 PLUM CT
989	26815	RONALD PELLEGRING	6 JUDI COURT
989	21587	RICHARD A BULLINGTON	7 JUDI CT
989	999353	ANTHONY KRENCIS	S JUDI CT
989	103477	GEORGE DRISTILIARIS	1 GRAYTHIG CT S
989	103478	FRANK/DOLORES J KANKA	3 GRAYTWIG CT S
989	103099	MAYNE/MARTHA ANN BRUNSINK	14 CHINKAPIN CIR SHW
989	103101	BERT W DAVIS	22 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103104	GEORGE L/MARGERY E HAGEDORN	30 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103100	JAMES F/JUNE E HAINES	16 CHINKAPIN CIR SMW
989	103103	RICHARD A KEEN	28 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	22174	DONALD K MELAAS	26 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	990528	JOHN G/JOSEPHINE MOMMERS	18 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103097	VICTOR V/MILLIE M MONTALVO	10 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103093	SHERMAN RANDA	4 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103102	RAY RAYNOR	24 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103095	EMERY E/WANDA SEDLAK	8 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103124	JAMES H CRENSHAW	3 CHINKAPIN CIR SHW
989	20701	DOUGLAS HAUGK	9 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103125	RICHARD/MARILYN MCCOMB	5 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103126	DR THOMAS S SLACK	7 CHINKAPIN CIR
189	21064	ROBERT WALTS	11 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103111	JOHN AUBLE	41 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	105114	LARRY CIRILLO	31 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	29386	MICHAEL L DELGANO	21 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103117	CHESTER F FIGG	23 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103110	BRYAN K/CATHERINE L GAY	43 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103113	W C HILDENSTEIN	33 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103115	STANLEY F/ROSALEEN KARNOSKI	29 CHINKAPIN CIR SHW
909	20649	JOSEPH MCGOTHLIN	39 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	105924	EUGENE SHRADER	37 CHINKAPIN CIRCLE
989	21836	CARL SMITH	27 CHINKAPIN CIR
989	103119	RUTH E BAFARO	7 CHINKAPIN CT N
989	108506	W A BARLOW	4 CHINKAPIN COURT
989	103120	JOSEPH KASPAR	10 CHINKAPIN CT
989	103116	BARBARA KELNER	3 CHINKAPIN CT SHM

12/18/95	PAGE	37	DLG030RPG
8:55:46			TRACIC

DMOSASSA FL	34446-5283
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5203
DMOSASSA FL	34446-5203
DMOSASSA FL	34446-5284
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5206
DHOSASSA FL	34446-5207
DMOSASSA FL	34446-5207
DMOSASSA FL	34446-5208
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5208
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5208
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5288
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5209
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5209
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5209
OMOSASSA FL	34444-5209
OMOSASSA FL	34444-5299
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5210
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5211
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5211
ONOSASSA FL	34446-5212
OMOSASSA FL	34446-5212
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOHOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOMOSASSA FL	34444-5213
IONOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IONOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOHOSSASA FL	34446-5213
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IDMOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOHOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5213
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5214
IOMOSASSA FL	34444-5214
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5214
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5214
IOMOSASSA FL	34446-5214
10HOSASSA FL	34446-5215
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5215
HOMOSASSA FL	\$4446-5215
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5215
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5216
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5216
HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5216
HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5216

EXHIBIT _

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP ·
989	103121	22UH IMDAN'S MHOL	6 CHINKAPIN CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5216
989	22797	CONSTANCE WALKER	2 CHINKAPIN CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5216
989	103092	ROY/ADELAIDE KELLER	2 CHINKAPIN CIR SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5217
989	103105	GEORGE/ROSE BADGET	32 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5218
989	105109	EDWARD BONAR	44 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5218
989	98201	WILLIAM BRENNEN	36 CHINKAPIN CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5218
707	103108	GILBERT/EMMA DRAKE	42 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5218
989	986013	DONALD C NELSON	40 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5218
989	103106	MARGARET S SCHHITZ	34 CHINKAPIN CIR		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5218
989	103085	OLAF H FOSTVEDT	2 PLUN CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5219
989	29363	SUELLYN HICKS	4 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5404
989	103560	ROBERT M/FRANCES M FOSTER	12 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5406
989	983929	GEORGE H PFAFF	36 BIRCHTREE STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	38743	GEORGE H PFAFF	36 BIRCHTREE STREET		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5408
989	103599	TADEUSZ/JOANNA CZUBKO	SO BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5409
169	103487	DAVID BRIGHTMAN	3 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	995966	RUSSELL L BRONDYKE	29 BIRCHTREE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5411
189	103513	RAOUL BUERTIN	33 BIRCH TREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5411
989	995270	THOMAS F KASULKE	31 BIRCHTREE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5411
989	103561	TED R/ROSELLA M ARCHAMBAULT	4 DUSTY MILLER CT SMW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5415
989	22594	ALFRED RESCH	5 DUSTY MILLER CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5413
989	108150	WALTER/SHIRLEY ZIMINSKI	8 DUSTY MILLER CT SHN		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5413
989	97795	RAYMOND HOWELL	5 BLAIR COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5414
189	103568	WILLIAM P/MARILENE MARQUIS	9 BLAIR CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5414
989	97775	EUGENE PHILLIPS	11 SLAIR COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5414
989	103566	ALBERT L MERCK	18 BLAIR CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5415
989	26062	WILLIAM H SMITH	16 BLAIR CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5415
989	104475	EUGENE HARRISON	7 PTERIS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5416
989	995837	ALLEN MAYER	6 PTERIS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5416
989	103559	WILLIAM R/JANIS STIE OWENS	3 PTERIS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5416
989	103572	PHYLLIS R BROUGHTON	8 ASTERS CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5417
989	103571	FRANK J/GERALDINE JENKO	6 ASTER CT SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5417
989	103570	RODNEY P MYERS	4 ASTERS CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5417
989	28774	DON B WILLIAMSON	14 ASTERS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5417
989	107299	RICHARD F ANDERSON	11 ASTERS CT	SUGARMILL MOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	103580	HARRY G BANDEMER	5 ASTERS CT	Basindill Hadaa	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	103576	WILLIAM GLOVER	13 ASTERS CT		HOHOSASSA FL	\$4446-5418
989	103578	ROBERT A KERCHER	1 ASTERS CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	103575	EDWARD MELNITSKY	15 ASTERS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	22712	CHARLES PAXTON	7 ASTERS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	25284	ROBERT W STONE	1 ASTERS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	998648	ROGER USSERY JR	3 ASTERS CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5418
989	980373	RUDOLPH BISHOP	26 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
969	103588	HAROLD R DAVIS	18 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	193587	TEDDY DAVIS	16 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	103589	WILLIAM H/HARRIET DEARB JR	26 MORNING GLORY CT SMH		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	994979	JOHN ELDRIDGE	2 MORNING GLORY		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	103584	JACK T/ROMONA C MIEDANER	10 MORNING GLORY CT	•	HOHOSASSA FL	34444-5419
989	103586	JOHN P/DOROTHY MULLEN	14 MORNING GLORY CT SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	143563	CARRIE S PENNINGTON	8 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
989	993619	DAVID PFAMMENSTEIN	22 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
,,,	,,,,,,,	AUAIR LIMMAPINGIPIN	EE (CONTENTO DEBN) VI			

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PAGE

8:55:46

12/18/95 PAGE 41 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
787	104609	DORIS JEAN PRIDEMORE	24 MORNING GLORY		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5419
181	103585	JACK E SHITH	12 HORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	54446-5419
181	103596	JOHN J/KAREN BAYSON	Il MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
181	103593	ROBERT L HALL	19 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
989	103597	JOSEPH CLAYTON HUTCHINGSON	9 MORNING GLORY CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5420
181	106306	JOHN A KELLEY	25 MORNING GLORY CT		HONOSASSA FL	34444-5420
989	103592	RICHARD/MARIETTE LAWRENCE	21 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
989	984326	JUELL R MESS	15 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
989	980019	JOSEPH F STAPLETON	5 HORNING CLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
989	26011	AUGUSTUS TUCCI	1 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
189	103595	ESAU/ISABELLE A VERGE	13 MORNING GLORY CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5420
789	103503	ROBERT BUCKLEY	5 SALVIA CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5421
989	103534	WILLIAM L/MARY LOUISE MEYER	4 SALVIA CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5423
989	103515	WILLARD M/JEAN E BOEHRINGER	10 SALVIA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5424
989	103536	LEON/SHIRLEY GIMPEL	6 SALVIA CT SHN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5424
989	24677	ROBERT HEHN	4 SALVIA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5424
789	981413	WALTER VEGA	10 SALVIA COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5424
989	995268	VERA MEUCH	C/O SERGEI LITWINOFF	26 SALVIA CT	HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5425
989	981453	JOHN G NATALD	18 SALVIA COURT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5425
989	103523	CHARLES/JAMETTE NUGENT	20 SALVIA CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5425
989	103522	MARIE L PENNEY	22 SALVIA CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5425
989	986268	DOLORES E BLECHAR	7 SALVIA CT H		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
989	983165	NORMAN CANTARA	11 SALVIA COURT WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
989	38038	EDWARD G DEITENEYER	13 SALVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
989	103507	JOHN F/EDITH K KEILT	9 SALVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
989	103510	WILLIAM E OHLMEYER	17 SALVIA COURT WEST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
789	28514	JAMES R WELSH	1 SALVIA CRT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5426
989	103516	MARK T/ELOISE G GRIFFIN	8 SALVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34444-5427
989	999394	CHARLES HOEFFLER	4 SALVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5427
989	27852	GARY RENFRO	12 SALVIA CT W		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5427
989	982696	RONALD BROADBENT	9 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5428
989	988896	HARD CADY	7 BEGONIAS CT SMM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5428
989	103546	RICHARD CURRIER	21 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5428
989	103543	GERALD D/AUDREY F GREGORY	15 BEGONIAS CT SHM		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5428
989	103541	HELLINGTON E PATTEN	5 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5428
189	108855	JOSEPH R RESCH	3 BEGONIAS COURT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5428
189	103545	JOHN/AVEROL R VAN NOORDT	19 BEGONIAS CT SHW		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5428
989	103547	GEORGE G BOW	22 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5429
989	103550	ROBERT GOVERN	10 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5429
989	103551	LEONARD J MASCARO	8 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5429
989	103548	PAUL S/PEGGY P POWELL	16 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5429
989	107141	ARTHUR/STELLA WINTER	18 BEGONIAS CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5429
989	979443	STEVEN DANTONI	12 HOLLYHOCK CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5438
989	983284	JOHN R DEBIASE	18 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5430
189	988689	WILLIAM DIMOCK	6 HOLLYHOCK CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5430
969	980875	WILLIAM F DUNCAN	& HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5430
989	996392	HAROLD A MARVIN	20 HOLLYHOCK CT	3	HOMOSSASA FL	34446-5430
989	985252	JAMES A SINGLETON	4 HOLLYHOCK CT SHI	SUGARHILL WOODS	HOMOSASSA FL	34444-5430
989 989	103501 990283	DAVID E/MARILYN K FULCHER FRED HARDER	24 HOLLYHOCK COURT 30 HOLLYHOCK CT	SOMMENTEL MOUNS	HOMOSASSA FL HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5431 34446-5431
989	103499	RAY A/MARTHA A KRASLEY	28 HOLLY HOCK CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5431

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	983493	RAY BASSING	44 HLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5432
989	103604	THOMAS GARBER	46 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5432
989	103605	THOMAS J HAMILTON	46 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5432
787	194611	ROBERT HUDSPITH	50 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5432
989	103601	WILLIAM R/LAVOY P PATTON	40 HOLLYHOCK CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5432
989	103600	STANLEY F ZAWACKI	38 HOLLYHOCK CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5432
989	103614	WILLIAM E DAVIGNON	21 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	103620	HICHAEL T/EDNA DEHAUSKI	9 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	103609	EDGAR W DORR	31 HOLLYHOCK CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
101	102760	PEARL F DORR	31 HOLLYHOCK CT SHW		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
969	103608	BRUCE/AMY FITZPATRICK	33 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	983289	HARRY J FRITZ	47 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	103621	ROBERT J/ALBERTA I GAIBERS	1 HOLLHOCK CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5433
981	985155	HARLEY GROTJAHN	43 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	97798	BARBARA HARNDEN	15 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	998944	JAMES JACKSON	C/O EDWARD GREIN	39 HOLLYHOCK CT	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	103613	E L/JEAN KIEL	23 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	97776	FRANCIS J RYDER	25 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	97755	ROBERT SHAW	11 HOLLYHOCK COURT SMH		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	27551	STEPHEN K SHAN	27 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5485
787	984256	CYRIL SHOLTIS	45 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	103615	THOMAS W/MAUREEN TROUT	19 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	987700	CHARLES H WADE	5 HOLLYHOCK CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5433
989	22510	CHARLES & CREEDON	21 SALVIA CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5434
989	107356	JOHN A SCHOCH	25 SALVIA CT		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5434
989	987732	WILLIAM R STOCKER	25 SALVIA COURT		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5434
989	987474	KARL/ NANCY AMUNDSON	11 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5435
989	98072	FRANCIS T BARLEY	15 BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5435
989	995451	LORAINE HARRIS	9 BIRCHTREE		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5435
989	998819	RUTH SCHWEIKERT	13 BIRCHTREE STREET	BOX &	HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5435
189	998378	WILLIAM LEARY	14 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5437
989	103493	ROBERT/CHARLOTTE FISHER	41 BIRCH TREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5438
989	996702	PATRICK GAUGHAN	59 BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5438
989	103491	MARIA VAN ATTA	35 BIRCH TREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5438
989	103496	FREDERICK M/PAULINE BUTLER	49 BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5439
989	22646	WILLIAM H DAVIS SR	51 BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5439
989	103495	CHARLES K PATTERSON	47 BIRCHTREE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5439
969	25995	JERRY MOSNER	26 BIRCHTREE ST		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5441
989	103530	LAURENCE C/JEAN S SWEENEY	12 SALVIA CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5443
989	103528	CLIFFORD BELCHER	9 SALVIA COURT E		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5444
989	991926	ELMER SPYCHALA	7 SALVIA CT E		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5444
989	103529	CLINTON STRANG	13 SALVIA CT E		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5444
989	98274	ANTHONY CIMORELLI	58 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5500 34446-5502
989	27536	JOSEPH DEMERS	86 DAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOHOSASSA FL	
989	999756	LEONARD NUTILE	84 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-5502
989	103633	THOMAS G/CARMELA R PUGLISI	88 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5502 34446-5503
989	103631	GEORGE ANDELFINGER	98 OAK VILLIAGE BLVD SMN		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5503
989	103627	RICHARD W ROYER	110 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	
989	103632	SHIRLEY SEARLES	96 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HONOSASSA FL	34446-5503 34446-5503
989	999443	KURT WITTIG	108 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	
989	103552	ANTHONY J/ETHEL F DVORSKY	59 OAK VILLAGE BLVD		HOHOSASSA FL	34446-5504

EXHIBIT

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
989	22877	BRUCE 5 CARVELL	87 DAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	103555	STANLEY E HUYS	91 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	97849	ROBERT X/GRACE UTECK WOODS	85 OAK VLG BLVD
989	986544	PAT ATTANASIO	123 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	996661	WILLIAM A POWLEY	73 VINCA
989	995012	CATHEE PARKER	4 FREESIA CT
989	22627	JOHN F EDMUNDS	16 DAHLTA COURT S
989	980441	GEORGE LAURIN	16 DAHLIA CT S
969	978536	DONALD R SIFERS	14 BALSAM ST
989	103257	WILBUR W/CARROLL P TYNER	14 BALSAM CT ST
989	978110	JOHN GRIMMAN .	112 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	103623	WILLIAM RICHNER	116 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	103624	WILLIAM H/MARY WHITE	, 114 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	105173	PATRICIA P MILLER	103 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	103557	GARY SEARLES	105 OAK VILLAGE BLVD
989	978866	DOUG WOOD	10 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE
989	103635	CHARLES F/ELSIE V LEAMER	2 GERBERA CT
969	991289	DAVID POOLEY	14 GERBERA COURT
989	993345	JOSEPH SANFILIPPO	16 GERBERA CT
989	992477	RICHARD WELCH	10 GERBERA CT
989	103638	DONALD CARVELL	15 GERBÉRA CT SMN
989	103648	RICHARD L ENGLAND	5 GERBERA CT
989	ì 364	ARTHUR GALLAGHER	L7 GERBERA CT
189	900381	JOHN/CLAIRE HULIT	3 GERBERA CT
989	182466	LOUIS E BORRAS	64 LONE PINE STREET
769	983783	GEORGE FANTUZZO	62 LONE PINE ST
181	26495	WILLIAM P GROTJAHN	7 GAZANIA CT
989	994214	MICHAEL BUTKOVSKY	12 IPOMEA CT
989	28198	LEONARD L BUSH	17 VINCA ST
989	106977	LEONARD/EDNA JONES	65 LONE PINE ST
989	28798	PAUL COHEN	7 CALENDULA CT E
989	27059	CHARLES T DAVEY	15 CALENDULA CT E
989	17750	CARL SMITH	12 CARNATION CT
189	998619	PAUL D WEBER	24 CARNATION CT
989	988598	RAYMOND FREY	8 CARNATION CT E SHW
989	7853	MILTON R COOPER	26 CARNATION CT
989	22518	DEBRA SHOEMAKER	9 CARNATION CT E
989	989143	HARRY F ADKINS	6 CARNATION CT W SHH
989	998838	WILLIAM KUNAK	7 CARNATION CT W
189	27924	KURT W JOHNSON	7 STRANGOD PT
989	26089	ANTHONY BLOSE	11 RYEWOOD CR
989	40416	ANTHONY BLOSE	11 RYEWOOD CR
989	25746	STAN COOKE	5 W RYEWOOD DR
969	36754	RAYMOND A KLEE	14 RYEHOOD DR
989	24579	GEORGE J MYERS	11 S BLACK WILLOW CT
189	995875	FRANK H DAVIS	45 BIRCHTREE ST
989	28397	ROBERT COTTEY	8 HONEYSUCKLE CT S
989	103348	ARTHUR D CASE	6 FAIRWOODS CT
989	980996	JOHN/FREIDA SHIMKO	3 FAIRWOOD CT
989	992161	WILLIAM VERNAM	2 FAIRHOODS CT
989	988204	BERTALAN TOTH	10 DAHLIA CT

MOSASSA	FL	34446-5505
MOSASSA	FL	34446-5505
AZZAZONO	FL	54446-5505
MOSASSA	FL	34446-5506
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5518
MOSASSA	FL	34446-5526
MOSASSA	FL	34446-5533
MOSASSA	FL	34444-5533
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5536
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5536
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5544
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5544
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5544
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5545
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5545
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-5600
AZZAZONO	FL	34446-5624
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5629
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5629
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5629
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-5638
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5630
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5650
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5630
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-5704
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5794
AZZAZOMO	FL	34446-5712
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5715
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-5724
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5741
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-5934
OHOSASSA	FL	34446-5934
OHOSASSA	FL	34446-6300
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-6301
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-6305
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-6522
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-6325
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-6329
DHOSASSA	FL	34446-6529
DMOSASSA	FL	54446-6912
OHOSASSA	FL	34446-6913
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-6913
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-6913
OMOSASSA		34446-6914
DMOSASSA		34446-7245
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-7698
DMOSASSA	FL	34446-7726
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-8239
OMOSASSA		34446-8239
DMOSASSA		54446-6259
OMOSASSA	FL	34446-8625

읶

FLAMI	CU31 #	RANC	Hanrias			
989	19159	RICHARD W ELBERS	25 HAWTHORNE CT N		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8701
989	103024	JEROME/EVELYN W SCHER	27 HANTHORNE CT N SMM		HOHOSASSA FL	34444-8701
989	997428	GEORGE E CARTER	6 FIG CT SHM		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8706
989	996416	GEORGE DICKINGER	16 SHEETGUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8731
989	994902	EDWARD LYNCH	30 SWEETGUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8731
989	993318	ROBERT SHULL	49 SWEETGUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8731
989	996994	BETH PATEY	5 JUNGLEPLUM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8743
989	34330	JOSEPH P HOFFMAN	177 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8816
989	998765	HERBERT M KRITZLER	10 GAKWOOD LN		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8954
989	982646	JEAN D SHEA	12 GAKWOOD LANE		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-8954
987	991141	HOWARD PETERS	2 BALSAM CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34446-9102
989	35601	DIANA ANDERSON	P 0 BOX 841		HOHOSASSA FL	34447
989	27231	BYRON BRICKER	35 - 14 BEECH STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34447
989	27230	ROBERT CONNELL	35 - 13 BEECH STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34447
989	28119	RICHARD CORNS	P 0 BOX 279		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	39039	SILVIO CRUZ	P 0 BOX 1618		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	102375	CYPRESS RUN CONDO ASSN	C/O CARSON B BOHAR CPA	P 0 B0X 1324	HONOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
789	991683	ENCLAVE OF SUAGAR MILL HOODS	PROPERTY OWNERS ASS INC.	PQ BOX 1750	HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	991393	ENCLAVE OF SUGAR MILL WOODS	PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOC INC	PO BOX 1750	HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	991394	ENCLAVE OF SUGAR MILL WOODS	PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOC INC	PG BOX 1750	HOMOSASSA FL	34447
989	22598	FRED FROST	C/O RIVERLINKS REAL/	PO BOX 3451	HOHOSASSA SPRING FL	34447
989	103266	GASPER GARCIA	P 0 BOX 1572		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	26754	ALBERT GUGORA	BOX 4174		HOMOSASSA SPRGS FL	34447
989	40570	FRANCIS P GUTOMSKI	P 0 BQX 3978		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	109633	HAMMOCK OF SUGAR MILL WOODS	HOMEOWNERS ASSOC INC.	PO BOX 1760	HONOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	109299	ROBERT KAUSET	P O BOX 1411		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	30253	ANGELA LEE	C/O RIVER LINKS REALTY	P 0 BOX 3451	HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	34978	THERESA LEVINE	P 0 BOX 3752		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
707	40271	CARL W MAGYAR	P Q BOX 3015		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	994962	HARTIN HCKIH	P 0 BOX 791		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
989	39968	MARTIN MCKIM	P G BOX 791		HOHOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
187	26503	JULIENNE ORLANDO	PO BOX 988		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	27236	MARION PAVIA	35 - 22 BEECH STREET		HOMOSASSA FL	34447
989	38037	ANTHONY PETROWSKY	P 0 B0X 1014		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
189	38054	MARK RICHARDS	P O BOX 5144		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
169	37074	RIVER LINKS REALTY	C/O BARABARA KELNER	P O BOX 3451	HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	36202	TYRONE SKIERKOWSKI	P O BOX 2649		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447
989	39214	JOHN SNIFFIN	P O BOX 2838		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	30938	SOUTHERN HOODS PROPERTY ASSOC	P O BOX 1720		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	39069	GEORGE STREISGUTH	P O BOX 3805		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447
989	27029	CHESTER SWIFT	P 0 BOX 3929		HOMOSASSA FL	34447
989	103019	JIM SUDLOW	P 0 80X 5		HONOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0005
989	28706	CARROLL/BARBARA PHILLIPS	PO BOX 88		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0088
989	23876	DALE WILLIAMS	P G BOX 120		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0120
989	30201	HELEN OBORN	P 0 B0X 212		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0212
969	102098	RAY RANDALL	P 0 B0X 460		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-0460
969	102038	JEROME FREEDMAN	P 0 B0X 483		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-0483
989	990279	WILLIAM MISUNAS	PO BOX 533		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0533
989	18901	PETER DROZLIK	P O BOX 563		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-0563
989	38740	LISE LAQUERRE	P O BOX 645		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-0645
989	11783	MICHAEL NEWMAN	P 0 BOX 856		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-0856

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST #

NAME

EXHIBIT

HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL

HOMOSASSA FL

719 PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS P D BOX 943 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-0943 989 27091 EDITH HASENFUSS 34447-1873 989 27063 ERIC VAN DEN HOOGEN P 0 BOX 1073 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-1130 103472 PO BOX 1130 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 989 HAME PETER 34447-1214 989 39573 DUANE E HITZ P 0 BOX 1216 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-1236 989 102186 OLIVER VANTASSELL P 0 BOX 1236 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-1308 989 980163 SHIRLEE HALLER P 0 BOX 1308 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL C/O CARSON B BOMAR CPA P 0 BOX 1324 HOHOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-1324 969 102373 CYPRESS RUN CONDO ASSN 989 102376 CYPRESS RUN CONDO ASSN C/D CARSON B BOHAR CPA P 0 BOX 1324 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-1324 34447-1324 989 102377 CYPRESS RUN CONDO ASSN C/O CARSON B BOMAR CPA P 0 BOX 1324 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 102378 CYPRESS RUN CONDO ASSN C/O CARSON & BOMAR CPA P 0 BOX 1324 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-1324 989 34447-1324 C/G CARSON B BOMAR CPA P 0 BOX 1324 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 989 102379 CYPRESS RUN COMDO ASSN 989 16085 FRED S MARTIN SR POB 1395 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-1395 989 26621 RICHARD J ANDREWS P 0 BOX 1570 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-1570 23842 RICHARD F WILDER P 0 BOX 1723 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-1723 989 34447-2112 181 987878 ROBERT E TALLEY 117 BYRSONIMA CT HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 989 993255 WALTER MARSHALL P G BOX 2127 HOMOSASSA SPRING FL 34447-2127 182479 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-2382 989 E JOSEPH LOWE DR P Q BOX 2382 34447-2540 26642 HOMOSASSA SPGS FI 101 MARY PETRIE P 0 BOX 2540 989 24331 ROSE MARIE JUDD P 0 BOX 2662 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-2662 990694 JOHN H HAMILTON P 0 BOX 2755 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-2755 989 34447-2762 989 103038 STANLEY A GRAHAM P D BOX 2762 HOHOSASSA SPGS FL 989 103352 STANLEY A GRAHAM P 0 BOX 2762 HOHOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-2762 989 995910 JEFFREY KESSLER P 0 BOX 3117 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-3117 34447-3157 25524 P O BOX 3157 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 989 HAROLD BRIDGE C/O RUSSELL R BAKER 989 102352 UNITED BUILDERS INC P 0 BOX 3290 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3290 989 993708 EARL/SARA BARKER P 0 BOX 3298 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3298 989 25886 GEORGE KANARIS P G BOX 3498 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-3498 993604 WALTER U MUELLER P 0 BOX 3588 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3588 989 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3599 989 997585 DIRK-JAM BAKKER HOMOSASSA SPGS BANK P 0 BOX 3519 989 102627 MARGARET MARTIN C/O HOMOSASSA SPRINGS BAN P 0 BOX 3599 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3599 989 103154 MANFRED SCHMARZ C/O HOHOSASSA SPGS BANK P 0 BOX 3599 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-3599 989 29323 LEONARD MIERZEJEWSKI P 0 BOX 3671 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3671 989 999789 JEAN ALEXANDER P 0 80x 3754 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3754 989 3307 FLOVICE & CO INC C/G SOUTHERN WOODS GOLF C P Q BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809 999679 C/O SOUTHERN WOODS GOLF C HOMOSASSA FI 34447-3809 989 FLOVICC & CO INC P 0 BOX 3869 989 999999 FLOVICC & COMPANY INC C/O SOUTHERN WOODS GOLF C P 0 BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA SPGS FL 34447-3809 989 992215 INTERFIVE CO OF FLORIDA C/O PAT BRULFER POB 3809 HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL 34447-3809 989 987423 SUNTACC & CO INC. C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC PO BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809 989 987424 SUNTACC & CO INC C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC PO BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809 34447-3849 987426 SINTACC & CO THE C/O SUGAR MILL MOODS INC HOMOSASSA FL 989 PO BOX 3889 989 987427 SUNTACC & CO INC C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC PG BOX 3849 HONOSASSA FI 34447-3809 989 987429 SUNTACC & CO INC C/O SUGAR HILL WOODS INC PO BOX 3889 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-5809 989 987430 SUNTACC & CO INC C/0 SUGAR MILL MOODS INC PO BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809 PG BOX 3809 HOHOSASSA FL 34447-3809 989 987431 SUNTACC & CO INC C/O SUGAR MILL WOOD INC 989 987432 SUNTACC & CO INC C/# SUGAR HILL HDS INC POB 3809 HOHOSASSA FL 34447-3809 987433 SINTACC & CO. INC. C/6 SUGAR MILL MOODS INC PO BOX 3809 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809 989 34447-3809 987434 C/O SUGAR HILL HOODS INC PO BOX 5869 HOMOSASSA FL 989 SUNTACC & CO INC 989 987435 SUNTACC & CO INC C/O SUGAR HILL HOODS INC PD BOX 3849 HOMOSASSA FL 34447-3809

PO BOX 3869

PO BOX 3809

PO BOX 3809

C/O SUGAR HILL WOODS INC

C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC

C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

SUNTACC & CO INC

SUNTACE & CO INC

SUNTACC & CO INC

989

989

989

987436

987437

987440

EXHIBIT G

PAG

m

3

O

T

34447-3809

34447-3889

34447-3809

			•			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
989	987444	SUNTACE & CO INC	C/0 SUGAR MILL WOODS INC	PO BOX 3809	HOMOSASSA FL	34447-3809
989	987447	SUNTACC & CO INC	C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC	PO BOX 3809	HOMOSASSA FL	34447-3809
989	988239	SUNTACE AND COMPANY INC	C/O SUGARMILL WOODS INC	P 0 BOX 3809	HOMOSASSA FL	34447-3889
989	989658	SUNTACC AND COMPANY INC	C/O SUGAR MILL WOODS INC	P D BOX 3809	HOMOSASSA FL	34447-3809
989	992453	FAIRWAY CONDOMINIUM ASSOC		P 0 BOX 4166	HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-4166
989	102339	KEN NAKANO	P 0 BOX 4167		HOHOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-4167
989	27281	PETER NEEHAN	P 0 BOX 4195		HOHOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-4195
989	26307	STEVEN HASTINGS	P 0 BOX 4395		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-4395
989	34650	RUDOLF CERNY	P 0 BOX 2116		HOMOSASSA SPRINGS FL	34447-4412
989	27156	ARVO D LAINE	P 0 BOX 5091		HOMOSASSA SPGS FL	34447-5091
989	27989	GAYLE HOKE	P 0 BOX 5158		HOMOSASSA FL	34447-5158
989	39438	EDDIE CLAWSON	1756 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
989	40589	PAUL KLOMPARENS	11 LIDFLOWER CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
989	25662	GERRY J SCHABRUCH	4929 DOUGLAS ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34448
989	25205	DONALD RICHARDS	C/O RICHARDS EL	1811 S SUNCOAST BLVD	HOMOSASSA FL	34448-1466
969	103324	JOHN P/ANITA M GARCIA	3983 \$ OHIO AV		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-2712
989	106085	JOHN/PABLO GARCIA	3983 S OHIO AVE		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-2712
989	102334	JOHN GARDNER	11576 W ROSA CT		HOMOSASSA FL	34448-3633
969	103485	COUNTY FIRE COMMISSIONER	CITRUS CO COURTHOUSE	110 N APOPKA AVE	INVERNESS FL	34450-4238
969	39779	FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK	ATTN MONT E STEPHENS	P Q BOX 1569	INVERNESS FL	34451-1569
989	107790	HOMOSASSA SPGS MEDICAL MALL	X CITRUS MEMORIAL HOSP	502 W HIGHLAND BLVD	INVERNESS FL	34452-4720
989	38522	MARVIN BROCKWAY	32 RYEWOOD CIRCLE		HOMOSASSA FL	34461
789	39417	NICHOLAS J VADASZ	81 S TYLER ST		BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465
989	30767	SHEILA NEEDLEMAN	6 PINEWOOD GREEN		HOMOSASSA FL	34466
989	40015	CONSTANCE S BOSTAIN	99 PINE ST		HOMOSASSA FL	34476
989	26422	HILDA A HIDALGO	1512 JUNE AVE		BROOKSVILLE FL	34601
989	39062	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES	P 0 BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606
989	39063	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES	P O BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606
989	36570	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P 0 BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34696
989	38885	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P O BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606
989	36921	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P O BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606
989	40415	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P 0 BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606
989	23692	ROYAL COACHMAN HOMES INC	P O BOX 5254		SPRING HILL FL	34606-0254
989	31686	GNC CONSTRUCTION	8245 RIVER COUNTRY DR		SPRING HILL FL	34607
989	40411	GNC CONSTRUCTION	8245 RIVER COUNTRY DR		SPRING HILL FL	34647
989	38919	GNC CONSTRUCTION INC	8245 RIVER COUNTRY DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34607
989	18521	GNC CONSTRUCTION INC	8245 RIVER COUNTRY DR		SPRING HILL FL	34607-2137
989	36629	BLUE STONE REAL ESTATE	11036 SPRING HILL DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34608
989	39356	AUBREY SMITH	8428 HAZELTON		SPRING HILL FL	34608
989	39931	JOHN G ZAMBOLI	2210 MERIDETH DRIVE		SPRING HILL FL	34608
989	103419	ITM TROPICARE	10507-9 HEARTH RD		SPRING HILL FL	34608-3721
989	40264	LIGHTHOUSE BUILDING CO INC	6125 MARINER BLVD		SPRING HILL FL	34609
989	11672	BAHA CONSTRUCTION	12533 SPRING HILL DR		SPRING HILL FL	34609-5046
989	102321	MARK EMICH	2625 ST RD 590 UNIT #1813		CLEARNATER FL	34619 L
989	40227	AM SOUTH BANK	16120 US HWY 19 S	SUITE 160	CLEARWATER FL	34624
989	38856	CENTRAL HARBOR HOMES CORP	6540 SWEETGUM DRIVE		NORTH PORT RICHEY FL	34655
989	103428	WILLIAM B/THERESA A LANGE	5641 66TH AV		PINELLAS PK FL	34665-5537
989	23752	JUDITH A BROWN	PO BOX 5291	•	PORT RICHEY FL	34674-5291
989	103460	WADE L/DOROTHY KISER	45 KATHERINE BLVD	APT 509	PALM HARBOUR FL	34684
989	103483	UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY	ATTN M/C 3086	P G BOX 490048	LEESBURG FL	34749-0048
989	34133	UNITED TELEPHONE OF FLORIDA	P G BOX 490048	MAIL CODE 3006	LEESBURG FL	34749-0048

2

©E 11/2 OF 119

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	·	7	ZIP
781	39865	SHEETMATER HOMES	8016 S SUNCOAST BLVD		HOMOSASSA FL	35556
989	39215	HERMAN PAASCH	721 FERRY STREET NE		DECATUR AL	35601
707	102089	VIRGINIA W BISHOP	381 GRACEFUL POINT COVE		HERNANDO HS	38632
989	102887	WALLIS J HECKMAN	205 CHESAPEAKE AV		FT THOMAS KY	41075
989	102912	CHARLES E/DOROTHY WOOD	C/O ROBERT C WOOD	2223 SONNINGTON DRIVE	DUBLIN OH	43016-9076
989	102716	RICHARD A LOWE	5838 COLUMBUS PIKE		LEWIS CENTER OH	43035
989	102744	ANTHONY J/LORETTA F MILLER	7717 SPRING HILL DR		CANAL WINCHESTER OH	43110
181	102531	DANIEL T SPITLER	P 0 BOX 12		BOWLING GREEN OH	43402-0088
989	102550	JOSEPH LICURSI	6260 PEARL ROAD	APT 314	PARMA HGTS OH	44130
989	102714	JAMES GARDNER	7240 PACKARD AVE		MIDDLEBURG HTS OH	44130-5303
989	102342	ANTHONY L BREW	13354 OLYMPUS WAY		STRONGSVILLE OH	44136
969	36685	CHESTER STOCKER	923 N BROADWAY		NEW PHILADELPHIA OH	44663
989	37046	MANSUR ZARRABY	114 LAKEWOOD PLACE		PIQUA OH	45256
989	102708	JACK W BARNEY	1010 WOODLAND MEADOWS DR		VANDALIA OH	45377
989	102766	DALE E/EVELYN BOUGHAN	ISOG WALNUT CT		LIMA OH	45805
189	102547	RUSSELL CHAPMAN	1630 KATHRYN CT		FINDLAY OH	45840-6661
989	102493	JOHN B/NAOHI R LEACH	1849 TRAVELLER RD		LEXINGTON KY	46584
989	39099	JOHN A WORTHY	8577 COLONY DRIVE		ALGONAC MI	48001
989	102256	HOWARD E STUDAKER	41475 GLOCA HORA		MOUNT CLEMENS MI	48945-1448
989	997506	OTTO GLANERT	1933 N BELLE RIVER		EAST CHINA TWP MI	48854
989	103013	WILLIAM/LILLIAN M MELNYK	27340 SUNSET BLVD E	LATHRUP VILLAGE MI		48076
989	102727	CHARLES/CAROL HOKE	2229 GOLFVIEW DRIVE #204		TROY MI	48084-3918
989	38697	JOHN R BARLETTA	P O BOX 584		WARREN MI	48090
989	23510	GEORGE R VERBAL	26439 NICOLA DR		WARREN HI	48091-3965 .
189	3667	LEO HULYK	\$527 HARTLEIN DR		WARREN MI	48092-3150
969	102053	GLYNN T PUCKETT	4628 WHITE DAKS DR		TROY MI	48098-4153
989	25556	CHARLES E WHITE	15536 WICK RD		ALLEN PARK MI	48101
989	994607	HEL SCHROEDER	4444 GOLFVIEW DR		BRIGHTON MI	48116-9190
961	24185	GERALD J BLASKIE	1140 MALNUT		DEERFIELD MI	48124
989	102519	FRED/JOSEPHINE HAMET	1235 BEECHMONT ST		DEARBORN MI	48124-1514
989	102549	GEORGE M SHUELL	12150 CARDWELL		LIVONIA MI	46150-5310
989	102772	EDWARD E WILLIAMS	P 0 B0X 9182		LIVONIA MI	48151-1182
969	102723	THOMAS J BRYANS	13732 EATON DR		PLYMOUTH MI	48178-2485
989	102704	ROBERT D/JDYCE V KURTZ	11919 TRAILWOOD		PLYMOUTH MI	48170-3725
189	102694	WALLACE D GRANT	10200 TRAILWOOD		PLYMOUTH MI	48170-3859
989	105175	DARRELL/MARY ALLEN	0750 MARREN RD		PLYNOUTH MI	48170~5063
989	115486	THOMAS MATOR	34500 WEST JEFFERSON		ROCKWOOD HI	48175-9610
989	36439	SHARON MAYNARD	6849 ROSEMONT		DETROIT MI	48228
989	39760	JAMES H HASKELL	801 ANITA		GROSSE POINTE WD MI	48256
989	102565	ROBERT H LAMBERTSEN	7470 PINEHURST CIRCLE		BLOCHFIELD HILLS, MI	48301-4033
967	40312	DONALD H HAYES	550 GALLOGLY		LAKE ANGELUS MI	48326
767	102205	KENNETH MCLEAN	C/O KENS' BLDG SUPPLIES	P 0 B0X 90021	FLINT ME	48509~0021
989	36948	WILLIAM C HUND	8680 WICKERT ROAD		SOUTHBRANCH HI	48761
989	102911	HONARD A/JAMET M KINNEY	1117 SUMMERGREEN LN		LANSING MI	48917-9263
989	102485	PAUL RICE	7434 N 44TH STREET		AUGUSTA MI	49812-9659
787	142686	JOHN & RALSTON	12686 BELLE ISLE DRIVE		STANNOOD HI	49846-9618
989	984816	DUANE MENSCH	1635 QUINCY STREET		GRANDVILLE MI	49418-9696
789	28455	PHILLILP SMITH	RT 1 GRISHOLD ST	•	HART MI	49426
767	994208	MAURICE BARBOUR	100 GLENDALE PO BOX 303		PETOSKEY HI	49770
989	37237	JOHN C GORMAN	608 RICHEY STREET		ROTHCHILD WI	54474
989	993235	JOHN KRUMM	2918 GREEN BASS LAKE RD		RHINELANDER WI	54501

VERIFICATION LIST	0F	NOTICE	NAME	AND	ADDRESS	PRINTING
-------------------	----	--------	------	-----	---------	----------

			THE THE PARTY OF T		8:55:46	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			
767 769 769 769 769 769 769 769 769 769	102532 29641 103288 102681 33803 28746 31610 20908 102613 39167 103010 103135 102065 102302	THOMAS M/HELEN L KULAS GARY PRICE MALTER H GEHLAAR JOHN R BRANDELL CARL J GODLESKI GEORGE H LANGE HAROLD FISCHER RICHARD O SOLDNER WILLIAH H BUCK JR CARLOS A GARCES HILDA E MILES DENNIS NEEDLEMAN FRANK COMA H C WHITTEMORE JR	221 17TH AVE NM 4965 TARRINGTON DR 1332 OLD BAY ROAD 3070 PHEASANT CREEK DR 1157 CHATHAM DR 21 E MONROE ST 2297 184TH ST PO BOX 340 846 MODDSIDE TRAILS 1430 HERITAGE LANDING 201 C/O HAROLD F MILES 2818 SUMNYMOOD AVE PD BOX 3707 8031 SACAJAMEA MAY	9101 5317 BACKTRAIL DR	MEW BRIGHTON MN BARRINGTON IL MC HENRY IL NORTHBROOK IL PALATINE IL VILLA PARK ILL LANSING IL COMDEN IL BALLWIN MO ST CHARLES MO AUSTIN TX MOODLAND PARK CO VAIL CO	55112-7169 60910-5553 60050-9651 60062-3361 60067 60181 60438 62422 63021 63303 78731 80866 81658
					WILSONVILLE OR	97576

TOTAL PRINTED 2411

EXHIBIT _

9

Rosemont

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
988	95608	J WATTS	C/O MARTHA E HARBY	LOCHMONT R#1 BOX 402	BRIDPORT VT	05734
988	30694	ALVIN S RATLEDGE	6969 POPLAR RIDGE RD		LEWISVILLE NC	27023
988	95703	SUN STATE SALES	POB 2870		WINTER PARK FL	32790-2870
986	39725	JOHN H OGDEN	P 0 BOX 673		FLORAL CITY FL	34436
988	95679	J OGDEN	P 0 BOX 673		FLORAL CITY FL	34436-0673
988	27008	GEORGE BARBER	8695 E ROSEMONT CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	40231	WILLIAM BROWER	8725 E ROSEMONT CT		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	21054	MILDRED CALDWELL	6/23 E ROJEHON: CT	8745 E ROSEMONT CT	INVERNESS FL	34450
988	36818	ARLIS DAVIS	9736 E ROSEMONT CT	D) 10 E 1100E11011 01	INVERNESS FL	34450
988	29251	RICHARD DODD	8850 E MAPLENGOD ST		INVERNESS FL	34450
	30221	NORMAN DONTIGNEY	8855 E ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450
988		WILLARD HENRÝ	8705 E ROSEMONT		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	31228		8821 E ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	31110	JAMES H KARIBO	8716 E ROSEMONT		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	32534	JOANNE KORTH	8860 E MAPLEWOOD	I	INVERNESS FL	34450
988	33504	RICHARD E POLICE	8821 E MAPLEWOOD		INVERNESS FL	34450
980	38795	TIM M REED	8820 E ROSEMONT STREET		INVERNESS FL	34450
988	999002	C G SULLIVAN	9811 E MAPLEWOOD ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7313
988	95607	B COVINGTON	8831 E ROSEMONT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7314
988	992168	JAMES CALI	8865 E ROSEMONT ST	1	INVERNESS FL	34450-7314
988	26795	DANIEL CARELLA	8845 E ROSEMONT ST	1	INVERNESS FL	34450-7314
988	23066	MARY A WOLF			INVERNESS FL	34450-7370
988	95603	DAVID M GARBART	8820 E MAPLEWOOD ST 8842 E MAPLEWOOD DR		INVERNESS FL	34450-7370
988	95598	C ISABELLE			INVERNESS FL	34450-7370
988	988915	RAYMOND L SHACKLEFORD	8830 E MAPLEWOOD ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	998575	SCOTT BLACK	8716 E MAPLEWOOD		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95563	J BOWERS	8706 E MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95559	M BOYLE	9736 E NAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95684	V/DOLORES CAVALLARI	8682 MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95568	E HOLLENBECK	8681 E MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95565	W PANKIN	8715 E MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95562	B SHEAHAN	8725 E MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95517	R SNYDER	8745 E MAPLEWOOD CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7371
988	95561	W ZIZEK	8726 E MAPLEWOOD CT 8812 E ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7372
988	95590	O ALLEN	• •		INVERNESS FL	34450-7372
988	95597	P ARNOLD	8844 E ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7372
988	26310	DANTE J CALDERA	8850 E ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7372
988	22413	TERESA PEKINS	8860 £ ROSEMONT ST		INVERNESS FL	34450-7373
988	95582	J HERBERGER	8726 E ROSEMONT CT		INVERNESS FL	34450-7373
988	95697	W SULLIVAN	8660 E ROSEMONT CT			34451-0031
988	95557	R FARRELL	P 0 BOX 31		INVERNESS FL	
988	95650	C BAXLEY	P 0 BOX 148		INVERNESS FL Inverness Fl	34451-0148 34451-1298
988	95572	MRS T LARGO	P 0 BOX 1298		INVERNESS FL	34451-1298
988	95673	MRS T LARGO	POB 1298		INVERNESS FL	34451-1298
988	95674	MRS T LARGO	POB 1298		INVERNESS FL	34453
988	31208	HARRY W MELLETT	8802 E ROSEMONT ST		144CKWC22 LF	34433

TOTAL PRINTED

45

EXHIBIT B

PAGE 1 DLGO30RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

8:52:27

DL	ጣለ	20.0	กถ	n.c
ν	υv		Uπ	PO.

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
038	:	1	
056		1 1	
058		1	
120		2 1	
128	1	1	
141	ī		
145	*	1	
152	1	-	
170		1	
186		i	
244		2	
266		í	
287		1 2	
322	1	•	
323		1	
326	13	3 1	
327			
335	2 1 3 6	1	
336	3	ī	
337	6	-	
342	1		
344	64	35	
346	12	3	
451		3 1	
456	1	-	
474		1	
481		$ar{ exttt{1}}$	
486	1		
490		1	
491	1		
494	1		
496		1	
999	2		
CDAND MOMAT	*		
GRAND TOTAL	112	63	175

DΙ	GO	30	RI	PK
ν_{L}	···	JU	ı	F O

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
016		8
018	1 3	•
019		1
023	1	ı
028	•	4
029		1
038		i
040		i
042		i
047	1	·
054	•	1
060		3
064		1
074 079		. 1
080		1
105	•	<u> </u>
117	1	1
118		1
121]
136		1
137		1
296		
326	2	11
327	2 1	' '
334	•	Ź
344	. 464	251
346	2	7
347		ż
349		7 2 1
480	1	
600		1
604	_	1
606	2	2
770 891		1
071		1
GRAND TOTAL	476	314 790

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
110	,	1
131		Ĩ
15 4		ĩ
336	2	•
338	$\ddot{2}$	
344	3	113
486	<u> </u>	1
600		i
616	•	1
636	. *	1
GRAND TOTAL	7	120 ' 127

PAGE

m 기 유 12/18/95

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED

PAGE

ROLLING GREEN

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
117 336 344	1 5	1 7	
544	1		
GRAND TOTAL	72	8	80

PAGE	1

CRYSTAL RIVER

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	-
322 326	1 5	2	
344 346	47	20 1	
GRAND TOTAL	48	23	71

0

()

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
019	3	3	
023	·	1	
		1	
040		1	
048		1	
058		1	
171		<u>ī</u>	
190		ī	
220		1	
287	. • • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	
322		<u>,</u>	
326		1	
334		. 2	
335	•	1	
		1	
344	66	21	
373		1	
441	1		
467	1 1		
480		1	
GRAND TOTAL	68	40 108	

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED

PAGE 1 ROSEMONT

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
057	· ,	1 1	
270 327 344	1 28	14	
GRAND TOTAL	29	16	45

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
024	1 5	11	
028	1	4	
038		1 1	
064		± 2	
070		2 1 1	
080		1	
117	2	4	
119		1	
176	**	i	
198		i	
286		- i	
300		1	
326	12	14	
334	12	1	
335	1	-	
337	ī	1	
338	1 1 2	,	
344	208	54	
345			
346	1	1 1 1 1 2 2 1	
385		ī	
405		<u></u>	
430		$\bar{1}$	
431		1	
442		$\bar{2}$	
460		ī	
461		ī	
488		1	
490	1		
609	1		
983		. 7	
999	1	2	
GRAND TOTAL	231	111	342

OAK FORREST

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
078	*	1	
130	1 "		
254		1	
326		2	
344	112	23	
346	1	1	
465		1	
103			
GRAND TOTAL	114	29	143

PAGE

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	

335	2	1	
336	1		
344	3	79	
346		1	
433		ī	
GRAND TOTAL	4	62	86

0 ^0

12/18/95

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED

PAGE

GOSPEL ISLAND

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
344 432	7 :	1	
CRAND TOTAL	7	1	Q

PAGE 1

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
006	\$	8 1 1
009 020	1	1
021	ż	
028 029		6 1
030		2
032 038		2 1 3 2 1
040 045		2
049		- i
051 054		1 1 1
057		2 1
060 061		2
064	_	1
066 067	1	1
068 070	1	1
077	1	
078 079		1 1
080	3	
088 100		1
103	_	i
105 112	1 2	
115	1	
117 119	1	
123 124	2 1 2 1 1	1
141	•	1 1
142 159		1 1
164		1
169 179	·	1
183 184	1 .	1
190		1
207 208	•	2 1
217		1
223	·	1

AGE |

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT Z1P+4	
263		1	
305	\$	1	
313		1	
326	104	28	
330	1	1	
334		4	
337	1	1	
344	1168	421	
346	2 1	8	
347	·" 1	_	
358		2	
359		. 1	
385	_	1 2	
403	1	2	
460		1	
463		1	
465		1	
480	1		
481	1	_	
483		1	
487		1	
496		1	
497	1		
549	1	<u>.</u>	
600		1	
608		1	
617	1	•	
626	2 1		
943	1		
945	1		
967		1	
999	7		
GRAND TOTAL	1314	538	1852

AGE 13 C

PAGE 1

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
	2	20
012		1 1
017 018	1	1
019	1	•
020	1	_
021	. 1	, 2
025 026	1	1
027	i i	
032		· 1
034		- 1
060 064	. 1	1
066		1
067		1
070	1 2	1 1
074 076	1	i
078	'	1
079		1
080	4	4
086 087	1	1
088	1	ż
100		2
103	2	1 1
107 111		1
112	3	•
113	3 1	1
117	3	- 1
119	•	1
120		1 1
125 129	1	'
140	•	2
148		1
152	1	1
154 156		i
100		i
193	·•	1
196		1
206		1 1
207 208		i
210	1	
212	·	1
221		1

PAGE 2

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH Z1P+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
225	<u>.</u>	· 1
275		1
286		3
287		3 1 1
300 301		i i
301 302		i
321		i
322	. 1	
323	,*	_1
326	5 1	19
327	1	- 1
329	2	•
330 333	2	1
335		i
336	1	
337	1	1
338	_	1
339	1	3 1
342 344	1565	614
344 346	6	18
347	6 2	
355	_	1
356		<u>i</u>
386		1
410	1	1 1
430	·	i ·
431 434	1	
441	i	2 1
446	·	ĺ
452		į
453	_	į
458	1	1 1
465	E	ų́.
480 481	5 9	7
482	•	2 2 1
483	1	1
485	., 1	
487		1
489	1	
490	1	
493	1 1·	1
494 497	1	1
497 544		1
545		1
	•	

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
551	1 ,	_	
600	3	<u>ļ</u>	
601		1 '	
604		1	
624		1	
630		1	
633	•	1	
787		1	
808		1	
816	•	1	
970		1	
• •		,	
GRAND TOTAL	1638	773	2411

PAGE ()

	,			-				
DAYE	PIE	NTER FOE UNT	TOTAL TIENS BATCH		TAGE USED	POSTAGE SUM BATCH	DESCRIPTION	PEUE
	START	STOP	COUNT	START	STOP	VALUE		
12/24	8397638	8403735	6097	7151.119	5523-22	1627. 899	Desing my . Co	
12/20/	8403735	8404477	742	5523.22	5325,106	198.114	Deltona Disconnects	0.26 7/
12/20/	8404477	8405229	752	5325.106	5124.322	200.784	SSU. Disconnects.	D-26 V
12/20/	8405229	8408882	3653 (TABS)	5124.322	4159.93	964,392	SS U Billing	,264
19/21/95	8408882	8421979	13091	4159.93	663.03 ^y	3496.899	Doltona E SSU Billing	.267
12/21/95	8421979				18163.031			
					REFIL			

EXHIBIT	William and Administration in which the	0	
PAGE	1	OF	

PRESENTATION TO THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

January 24, 1996

DOCKET 950495-WS Citrus County Fairgrounds Auditorium

CMITTIO. 32 CASE 130 96-04227

3610 S. Florida Avenue Inverness, FL 34451

Name: Dante J. Caldera

8850 E. Rosemont St. Inverness, FL 34450

Re: Docket No.950495-WS

Ladies and Gentlemen:

During the past six months or so, we have been receiving information from SSU and the newspapers regarding the Application of Docket No.950495-WS by SSU for a rate increase to compensate the company for their water and wastewater facilities operation. The information we have been exposed to is confusing to say the least.

1. As an example, SSU states that they have 152 facilities in one correspondence and 127 in two other. The Chronicle states that the Company has 150 facilities. The St. Petersburg Times states that the Company has 127 facilities.

Question: How many facilities are there?

2. The St. Petersburg Times states, in its January 8, 1996 edition, page 10A, that "The first District Court of Appeals last year correctly ruled that the PSC didn't have the authority to approve uniform rates in the absence of a central system. So the PSC ordered an \$8 million refund. The Company responded by filing for a \$12.3 million rate hike.

Question: What has become of the refund?

3. On Thursday, January 4, 1996, the Public Service Commission approved an interim rate increase designed to produce additional revenues of \$3.1 million for the Company's water operation and \$2.8 million for wastewater operations. An article in the January 5, 1996 issue of the Chronicle mentions that Mr. Hansen, speaking for Sugarmill Woods residents, states that the current uniform water rates will drop, under the new approved interim rates.

> Question: Unless Mr. Hansen's statement is a personal opinion, how can the lowering of rates for Sugarmill Woods achieve the additional revenue granted by the PSC to SSU?

Please note that by lowering the rates in one area, you must raise the rates in another in order to achieve a balanced return. How can this be justified?

4. A notice from SSU, dated January 9, 1996, attempts to compare the "uniform" rate versus a "stand-alone" rate as to how they affect the consumer of Southern States Utilities. There is no logical description in this notice as to how these figures are arrived at. The only way I could rationalize the amounts stated was to go back to the undated tabulation labeled Plant 988/985, (see attached) using the figures presented in the columns under potential final rates and calculating the results using a consumption of 12,577 gallons per month.

> Question: Where are the actual analyses describing the cost of operation and improvements claimed by SSU for updating the standards to comply with EPA requirements?

::3**S**:::

5. On January 18, 1996, I received a letter from SSU dated January 1996, signed by Judy Lee Sweat, Manager, Customer Business Office. This letter (see attached), second paragraph states, "On January 4, 1996, the Commission approved an interim revenue increase based on the supplemental information provided. The interim rates approved by the Commission to permit SSU to recover the additional revenue, along with your current rates, are provided on the schedule set forth on the back of this page. Please be advised that the interim rates will be effective for service rendered on or after January 23, 1996."

Question: If the Commission, on January 4, 1994, approved only 42% of the interim rates requested by SSU, how can SSU state that they will include the "Stand Alone Rate" of \$23.15 in their January 23, 1996 billing? Did the Commission include the final "Stand Alone Basic Facility Rate" when they approved only 42% of the requested interim rate?

- 6. The Basic Facility Charge, which now stands at \$5.13 for a 5/8" X 3/4" meter to be raised to \$23.15, represents a 351% increase. What in the world has been included to warrant such an increase? Actually, I would like to know what does the Basic Facility Charge actually cover. As you all know, you cannot make an accurate analysis unless you have all the accurate facts to establish rates for consumption and a reasonable return.
- 7. Ladies and gentlemen, in an effort to place this problem before us into some form of perspective, I have attempted some calculations of my own regarding the requested rates and their affect, based on the interim rates approved by the Public Service Commission on January 4, 1996.

The following exhibits will show you how the approved and proposed rates will affect all of us.

My first exhibit shows an actual water consumption experienced during the year of 1995.

EXHIBIT I

MONTH	GALS.	MONTH	GALS.
January	15,330	July	19,050
February	25,340	August	24,930
March	49,190	September	20,150
April	39,640	October	8,330
May	29,000	November	7,210
June	20,140	December	5,270
	178,640		84,940

Average per month =
$$\frac{178,640+84,940}{12}$$
 = 21,965 gals./mo.

Say: 22,000 gals./mo.

EXHIBIT II

Existing Costs/month based on 22,000 gallons.

Basic Facility Rate:

\$ 5.13

Consumption:

 $1.23 \times 22 = 27.06$

\$32.19/month

or \$32.19 x 12 = \$386.28/year

EXHIBIT III

Based on SSU Notice to Customers of Application: Docket No.950495-WS Rosemont/Rolling Green Service Area, Citrus County

BASIC RATE	S			STAND ALO	NE FINAL RATE
Class Meter	Present Rate	Prop. Interim	%Increase	Prop. Rate	%Increase
5/8" x 3/4"	\$5.13	\$6.71	31%	\$23.15	351%

EXHIBIT IV

Based on the Chronicle article printed January 5, 1996, the Public Service Commission approval of **only about half** of SSU's sought in an interim rate increase represents the following:

The interim rates approved by the PSC are designed to produce **additional** revenues of \$3.1 million for its water operations and \$2.8 million for wastewater operations. The company (SSU) had sought **additional** revenues in its consolidated **water operations** of \$7.4 million.

Therefore the PSC approval represents:

Request = \$7.4 million (consolidated water)

Approved = \$3.1 million (consolidated water)

Difference = \$4.3 million

 $\frac{3.1}{7.4}$ = 41.89% of request approved

EXHIBIT V APPROVED INTERIM RATES:

Basic Facility Rate:

\$5.13 + [(6.71-5.13)(0.4189)] = \$5.79

Gallonage Rate: /1000 gallons

\$1.23 + [(1.61-1.23)(0.4189)] = \$1.39

EXHIBIT VI COST BASED ON APPROVED INTERIM RATES: (22,000 gals.)

Basic Facility Rate:

\$ 5.79

Consumption:

\$1.39 x 22 = 30.58

\$36.37/month

or \$36.37 x 12 = \$436.44/year (Represents 12% increase)

EXHIBIT VII COST BASED ON SSU PROPOSED

FINAL UNIFORM RATES: (22,000 gals.)

Basic Facility Rate:

\$ 9.17

Consumption:

 $2.16 \times 22 = 47.52$

\$56.69/month

or \$56.69 x 12 = \$680.28/year (Represents 76% increase)

EXHIBIT VIII COST BASED ON SSU PROPOSED

FINAL STAND-ALONE RATES: (22,000 gals.)

Basic Facility Rate:

\$23.15

Consumption:

 $3.24 \times 22 = 71.28$

\$94.43/month

or \$94.43 x 12 = \$1,133.16/year (Represents 193% increase)

Ladies and Gentlemen, if you analyze these exhibits presented to you, I am sure that you will be left with these questions in your mind;

- 1. What is the real basis for the requested hikes, as presented to you?
- 2. What justification is there for a rate hike that approaches 200 percent?
- 3. Is such a rate hike justified?
- 8. In spite of all I have said and the confusion created by the data presented, I must admit that any company is not unreasonable to expect a 10% return on its operation, but this return must also be based on solid facts of expenditures for operation versus the income levied on its customers.

In closing, I would like to make the following recommendation, as seed for thought; Florida depends strongly on its aquifer for potable water, therefore if we are looking to save water and at the same time offer the utility company an equitable return for its operation of the systems, why not consider a uniform rate and a graduated rate charge. The user gets to pay a basic rate for water consumption up to 20,000 gals./month. After that, a stepped up rate for the next 10,000 gals. over the 20,000 gals. and again another higher rate above the 30,000 gals. used. This system will deter the user from using water indiscriminately and save our aquifer from depletion.

Finally, I would like to add that something does not fit, if it doesn't fit, look into it.

Thank you,

Dante J Caldera

Plant 988/985

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF APPLICATION - DOCKET NO. 950495-WS
ROSEMONT/ROLLING GREEN SERVICE AREA
CITRUS COUNTY
RATE SCHEDULE - MONTHLY RATES

	PRESENT		1	TENTIAL FINAL RATES	
CLASS/ METER SIZE	RATES PROPOSED (UNIFORM- INTERIM 920199-WS) RATES	STAND ALONE RATES	MODIFIED STAND ALONE	PROPOSED UTILITY (UNIFORM)	
WATER Residential, Multi-Family, and General Service					
Base Facility Charge:					
5/8" x 3/4" meters	\$5.13	\$6.71	\$23.15	\$21.67	\$9.17
3/4" meters	7.70	10.08	34.73	32.51	13.76
1" meters	12.83	16.79	57.88	54.18	22.93
1-1/2" meters	25.66	33.58	115.75	108.35	45.85
2" meters	41.05	53.72	185.20	173.36	73.36
3" meters	82.10	107.45	370.40	346.72	146.72
4" meters	128.29	167.90	578.75	541.75	229.25
6" meters	256.57	335.79	1,157.50	1,083.50	458.50
8" meters	410.51	537.25	1,852.00	1,733.60	733.60
10" meters	590.11	772.31	2,662.25	2,492.05	1,054.55
Gallonage Charge (per 1,000 gals):	\$1.23	\$1.61	\$3.24	\$3.03	\$2.16



Southern States Utilities • 1000 Color Place • Apopka, FL 32703 • 407/880-0100 • 800/432-4501

January 9, 1996

Dear Rolling Green/Rosemont Customer:

For the third time in just three years, the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) will once again deliberate on whether "uniform" or "stand-alone" rates are appropriate for customers of Southern States Utilities. The FPSC has found that a "uniform rate" structure is the fairest in two prior proceedings. Yet, a decision in a court case brought by customers of two of 127 service areas has forced that the issue be heard again. The FPSC ordered interim rates on a "modified stand-alone" basis on January 4, 1996.

All of this has caused a tremendous amount of confusion on what are the current rates to be charged, what a change in the rate structure will mean to you and what is the fairest final rate structure in the current rate request. Hopefully, this letter will help clarify the situation for you.

- Rate structure does not impact the revenues for SSU. Revenues the company needs are determined first. Then, a rate structure is selected. Rate structure is how the total revenues are divided up in the form of charges to customers.
- The government has passed very extensive environmental laws to protect the groundwater and waterways. Florida's source of potable water is unique in that all Floridians get their water from a series of interconnected underground aquifers which need significant and expensive protection. Uniform rates spread the very high costs of this environmental compliance across the largest customer base, providing rate stability and avoiding "rate shock" on individual customers.
- Uniform rates also reduce rate case expense which is traditionally passed on to customers.
- Other utilities -- electric and telephone companies -- have uniform rates. Uniform rates have been in effect in other states and in Florida for many years.
- The rates in the vast majority of SSU's service areas will be lower with uniform rates. However, uniform rates benefit all customers even those in the few service areas where the rates might initially be higher on a uniform basis. When expensive environmental compliance improvements are essential in those service areas, they will also receive the economies of scale.

A second service hearing will be held in your area on January 24, 1996 at 6 p.m. at the Citrus County Fairgrounds Auditorium, 3610 S. Florida Ave., Inverness. We urge you to attend this hearing and let your views be known to the Florida Public Service Commission.

Depending on the rate structure, your water rates, for the 12,577 gallon average monthly consumption in your area, could be:

۱۸	10	te	9"
w	α	10	

New Interim Modified Stand Alone Rate: \$59.29

Final Rate Alternatives: Stand Alone

\$63.90 Modified Stand Alone \$59.78

> Uniform \$36.34

We urge you to call and/or write the Florida Public Service Commission and express your opinion in addition to attending the service hearing. They can be contacted at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, Telephone, 1-800-342-3552.

Southern States continues to support the uniform rate structure as the fairest and most equitable way to pay for the protection of Florida's aquifers.

Sincerely.

Ida M. Roberts

Manager of Communications.

Conservation and Community Affairs

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S

Keceived Jan 18, 96

Southern States Utilities • 1000 Color Place • Apopka, FL 32703 • 407/880-0100 • 800/432-4501

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF APPROVAL OF INTERIM RATES

Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

Dated: January, 1996

Dear Customer:

On June 28, 1995, SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. ("SSU") filed an application for increased water and wastewater rates and service availability charges ("Application") with the Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission"). On August 2, 1995, the Commission accepted SSU's Application as complete. SSU's Application included a request for interim revenues which are revenues to be collected subject to refund pending a final decision by the Commission. The Commission denied SSU's initial request for interim revenues on October 6, 1995. Thereafter, SSU filed supplemental information to support its interim and final rate requests.

On January 4, 1996, the Commission approved an interim revenue increase based on the supplemental information provided. The interim rates approved by the Commission to permit SSU to recover the additional revenue, along with your current rates, are provided on the schedule set forth on the back of this page. Please be advised that the interim rates will be effective for service rendered on or after January 23, 1996. As indicated above, the Commission may order a refund, with interest, of any interim revenues which are collected that may exceed the final revenues authorized by the Commission at the conclusion of this case. The Commission is currently scheduled to vote on SSUs final revenue and rate requests on July 31 and August 15, 1996.

The interim rates the Commission approved for those communities which were included in SSU's 1992 Consolidated Rate Case, Commission Docket No. 920199-WS, are designed using a modified stand alone rate structure rather than the uniform rate structure currently in effect. SSU has requested that uniform rates be reinstituted at the conclusion of this case and has requested that the Commission reconsider its October 1995 Order in Docket No. 920199-WS to replace uniform rates with modified stand alone rates.

If you have any questions concerning your bill or this notice, please call our Customer Service Representatives at (407) 880-0100 or toll-free at (800) 432-4501 between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. weekdays.

Written comments to the Commission regarding SSU, its rates or service may be directed to the following address: Director, Division of Records and Reporting, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. Such correspondence should refer to "Docket No. 950495-WS: Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges." You may also call the Commission's Division of Consumer Affairs at the following toll-free number: 1-800-342-3552.

Sincerpty for Southern States Utilities, Inc.,

Sudy Lee Sweat

Manager, Customer Business Office

DANTE J CALDERA 8850 E ROSEMONT ST

PLANT # 988 CUST # 26310

INVERNESS FL

34450-7372

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. NOTICE OF COMMISSION APPROVED INTERIM RATES - DOCKET NO. 950495-WS ROSEMONT/ROLLING GREEN SERVICE AREA CITRUS COUNTY RATE SCHEDULE - MONTHLY RATES

	PRESENT	COMMISSION APPROVED
	RATES	INTERIM RATES
CLASS/	(UNIFORM-	(MODIFIED
METER SIZE	920199-WS)	STAND-ALONE)

WATER

Residential Service

Base Facility Charge:

5/8" x 3/4"	meters	\$5.13	\$23.70
3/4"	meters	7.70	35.55
1"	meters	12.83	59.25
1-1/2"	meters	25.66	118.51
2"	meters	41.05	189.61
3"	meters	82.10	379.23
4"	meters	128.29	592.54
6"	meters	256.57	1,185.08
8"	meters	410.51	1,896.13
10"	meters	590.11	2,725.68
Gallonage Charge (per 1,000	gals):	\$1.23	\$2.83

DATE OF STATE OF STAT

From Mr. George Radford January 17, 1996 To: Members of the Florida Public Service Commission HK3 From: Residents of Lakeside Country Club, Citrus County, Florida Re: Southern States Utilities, "Uniform vs Stand-alone" rates The residents of Lakeside Country Club petition to plead with The Florida Public Service Commissionion to decide in favor of the "Uniform" rate structure that is being considered throughout Florida areas being served by the Southern States Utilities. We attach our signatures as evidence of pleading. We will be tremendously and adversely affected by 🕽 "Stand-alone" rates. Thank you very much. Name Address Inverness, FL 34453 910 N. Sabal Palm Way 11 910 N. Sobal Palmway 890 N. Sabal Palm 901 W SABAL PA-UM 901 11 Salal taken way 4704 E. Windmill KUK innette V. (uner 4623 & Wendmill do Cend. 890 in. SABAL PAIN WAY 900 11 Dobat Halin Way 1041 /1. Satal Palin mi 1045 M. Sohal Gulm 1046 N Sabal 1063 M. Sabal Palm Wa 625-1063 H. Sabel Palm Wa 4952 Council Lake AR-475 L Coverse falle of 1041 NSABAL PALMWAY

wasept Sorba 4405 & Windmill DA

Dagman R, Jucente 4825 & Connell Lt De Domeness + 34453 Charles ferente 4825 E. Connel CK. Des Doverninde 34453 Richard & Brenda Smith 805 N. Sabal Palm Way
mail address -> PC Box 2003 Carl Bledsoc + Eileen Ble 1500 324 N. 5-bil Palmwey Inverness Fl34453 Kay Kife 862 N. Safel Palm well environ. 91 34453 Doris Rife 862 n. Sabal Palm Way, Inverner, Fl. 34453 Dail LSNM 1077 NS-tal Polin Way Inversor Fla Joyce Smith 1077 N Sabal Palm Way Universes fl. 34453 Many Hamlle 1101 N. Sabal Palm Way (Churches Fl. 34453 Dorothy E. Hundle 1101 M. Sabal Palm Way - From FL3483 Bobert & Layson 1125 NS abal Palem hay Inverses, El, Throad D. Sandlin, 1131 N. Sabal Falm Way Faverness Fl 34453 Fillian & Fehrenbach 1181 n. Temucuan 1st. Invenes 34453 Ching & 4475E. EAGleSNEST QT.
INVERNESS-34453 Margaret Kohrig. James G. Igarmon 4441 Eaglesnest CT. Inverness, Fl. 34453 Deroncia S. Harmon 4441 Eaglesnest Ct. Tweness F. 3443 Horyonhemin 14460 Eest Ergenoter, annonen, 71 34453 Lillian & Huseman 4480 E. Englesnest Ct. Inverness, FL 34453 1193 N. Timucuan TRC Inveness Fe 34453 here nunk 1193 N TIMUCUAN TRI INVERWESS F/ 34453 good Nucles 1309 N. TIMLEUAN TRL. Belly Hologywki INVERIVESSIFL 3463 Lo Valati Milo Formerson 4554 E. Windmil) Dr. raignes M. Hoffmann 4619 E. Windmill Dr Inverness FL 34453 Riche P. Hoffman 4619 E. WINDYILL DR. INVERNESS FL 34453 4623 E. WIRDYLL DIE INVERNESS PC 34453

Howard a. Vage 4631 E. Windrull Dr. 4631 Ewandmill Dr Welbertone JAMES / BATTEN) 4635 E. WINDMILL DR. GLORIA BATTEN > Charles E Creed -4761 E. Connell UK. DR. Inv. El. Dana Renderman HTMb E. Connell Later Drive Cremiedines may PDAdwison 4802 EConnell LEDT. Marilyn J. Mickinson 4802 E. Connell Lake Ur. CoBuyant 4811E could Lake Con 4849 E. Connell Dr. Inverses Fla. = 865 FOXFUN TERE. LAUNENESS FL 34452 My J. Angell 4820 E. CONNELL LAKE DA. Logise C. Smith 4820 E. CONNEC LAKE DR. INDERVESS FR 34453 Donald R. Brooden 1026 N. Foxvun Terr. Gosemany Revision 1026 N. Faxvan Pevr. Mary Cardosa 1066 N. form Tex. Inez D. Smith 1086 & Foxmum Foward Li Curred 1106 fox Rom Rose & Carried 1106 fox Run John R. Schlief Jr. 1148 N. Foxnus Terr France & Schließ 1148 M. Frysur Jess. Vodolos P. Monemen 1168 D. Formen Tonn.

Lebby Tright INVERNESS, FL 34453 839 N. FORRUN TER. 1190. D. FOXEUN TERROCK Marty Marin 1190 M. Foxus Jerr. Janemess Helen Me Cionis Denas Holl 1205 1205 Joyce Hill Sherry Berry 1324 " Make mala Mong for Verland 1225 N. FDY RUN TERPRIE Levy With 1308 n. Fox Run berrace Berely Martin Taymond Marlin Belly Jugle 1426 N. For Kom. Splin A. Ingle 1426 N. Fox hen Tenoce 15-23 W. FOXRUN TERRACE Moore - 1171 N. Fox Reen Terrs. Jane Hunt 1065 n. Loprun Terrace Inverses II Gertrude (Gatt Dougles Batt R. F. Mauser S. 1025-N. Foykun Tirrace, Invenues 7h 870 N. FOXEUN TERE INVERNESS FL Coumin D. Wanser no For un tues. Inveners 7h 1001 Mp Fox Kinlen. Lionard Feliero 928 no Form Ten Geni Oum